# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### Jeffrey E. Janis, MD, FACS



### Table of Contents

TITLE PAGE	
EDUCATION	4
MEDICAL LICENSE/CERTIFICATION	4
ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS	5
ACTIVE HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS	5
PRIOR HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS	5
HONORS AND AWARDS	6
PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS	9
HONORARY SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS	10
MAJOR LEADERSHIP POSITIONS	10
PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND COMMITTEES	15
EDITORIAL BOARDS	25
REVIEWER (PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS)	26
OTHER POSITIONS	
VISITING PROFESSORSHIPS	29
INVITED SPEAKING FACULTY	
FOCUSED LEADERSHIP TRAINING	61
PUBLICATION METRICS	62
BIBLIOGRAPHY	64
JOURNAL ARTICLES:	64
INVITED DISCUSSIONS/REVIEWS (PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS):	
LETTERS TO THE EDITOR/SOLICTED REPLIES (PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS):	91
GUEST EDITOR (PEER-REVIEWED):	93
EDITORIALS:	93
BOOKS:	94
APPROVED IRB'S AND GRANTS:	102

PRESENTATIONS/LECTURES/PANELS	109
VIDEOS/DVD's/PODCASTS:	184
MENTORSHIP	
MEDIA RELEASES	195
PRESIDENT'S PAGES	214

## Jeffrey E. Janis, M.D., F.A.C.S.

#### OFFICE

The Ohio State University Medical Center Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery 915 Olentangy River Road, Suite 2100 Columbus, OH 43212 Office: (614) 297-2913 Fax: (614) 293-9024 Email: jeffrey.janis@osumc.edu Twitter/X: @jjanismd Instagram: jeffreyjanismd Website: http://www.drjeffreyjanis.com http://www.drjanis.com http://plasticsurgery.osu.edu/

#### **EDUCATION**

<i>Residency</i> The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Integrated Plastic Surgery	Dallas, TX 1998-2003
Medical Case Western Reserve University, School of Medicine	Cleveland, OH 1994-1998
<i>Undergraduate</i> Washington University B.S. Business Administration, GPA 3.77/4.0. Dean's List. Honors in Management, Concentration in Marketing	St. Louis, MO 1989-1993

#### **MEDICAL LICENSE/CERTIFICATION**

 State of Texas – May 2000 (K9812)
 Expires 2/28/26

 State of Ohio – August 2006 (35.088494)
 Expires 10/1/26

 State of Massachusetts – July 2011 (246452)
 Expired 10/13/20 (inactive)

American Board of Plastic Surgery, Certificate #6743

November 2004 (Recertified 2013)

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

<b>Professor (Adjunct)</b> , Department of General Surgery The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, OH	October 2014-Present
<b>Professor (Adjunct)</b> , Department of Neurosurgery The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, OH	September 2014-Present
<b>Professor (Adjunct)</b> , Department of Neurology The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, OH	April 2014-Present
<b>Professor</b> , Department of Plastic Surgery The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, OH	August 2013-Present
Associate Professor, Department of Plastic Surgery The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	September 2008-July 2013
Assistant Professor, Department of Plastic Surgery The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	July 2004-August 2008
Assistant Instructor, Department of Plastic Surgery The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	July 2003-June 2004

#### **ACTIVE HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS**

#### **Attending Staff**

Ohio State University Hospital Ohio State University Hospital - East Gowdy Outpatient Surgery Center Arthur G. James Cancer Hospital Richard M. Ross Heart Hospital Dodd Hall Rehabilitation Hospital Outpatient Care New Albany

#### **PRIOR HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS**

Attending Staff	Parkland Health & Hospital System, Dallas Simmons Ambulatory Surgery Center, Dallas St. Paul University Hospital, Dallas Zale Lipshy University Hospital, Dallas University of Texas Southwestern Outpatient Surgery Center, Dallas Baylor University Medical Center, Dallas Veteran's Administration Medical Center, Dallas
	Children's Medical Center, Dallas
	Eastside Outpatient Surgery Center, Columbus
	Knightsbridge Outpatient Surgery Center, Columbus
	Nationwide Children's Hospital, Columbus
Courtesy Staff	Baylor University Medical Center, Plano
	Riverside Methodist Hospital
	Grant Medical Center
	Dublin Methodist Hospital

#### HONORS AND AWARDS

- Dean's Academy of Educators, Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center (Inaugural class of faculty members celebrating those who have become experts in medical education)
   2025
- #1 Highly Ranked Scholar Plastic Surgery Prior 5 Years ScholarGPS (Awarded in recognition of exceptional productivity, noteworthy impact and quality of scholarly work in the top 0.05% of scholars in the Specialty worldwide)

2024

- #1 Highly Ranked Scholar Abdominal Wall Prior 5 Years ScholarGPS (Awarded in recognition of exceptional productivity, noteworthy impact and quality of scholarly work in the top 0.05% of scholars in the Specialty worldwide)
- "Most Cited 2024" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Cited Clinicians on Doximity)
   2024
- "Most Published 2024" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Published Clinicians on Doximity)2024
- "Most Press Mentions 2024" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Mentioned Clinicians in Press on Doximity)
- "Most Cited 2023" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Cited Clinician on Doximity) 2023
- "Most Published 2023" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Published Clinician on Doximity) 2023
- Best Abstract Presentation Award, American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Plastic Surgery The Meeting, Practice Management Section II), *Defining the Incidence of Impostor Syndrome in Academic Plastic Surgery: A Multi-Institutional Survey Study*, Austin, TX 2023
- Level 5 Leader Award (Awarded in recognition of contributions to the professional and leadership development of ASPS/PSF members, with unwavering resolve towards the enduring excellence of the organization)- American Society of Plastic Surgeons/The Plastic Surgery Foundation 2023
- Frank McDowell Fellowship (900-999 peer reviews for PRS Journal)
   2023
- "Most Cited 2022" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Cited Clinician on Doximity)
   2022
- "Most Published 2022" Doximity (Awarded to Top 10% Most Published Clinician on Doximity) 2022
- Best Abstract Presentation Award, American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Plastic Surgery The Meeting, Practice Management Section), *Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Examination of Online Advertising Practices*, Atlanta, GA 2021

#### International Visiting Professor, American Society of Plastic Surgeons/Plastic Surgery Foundation 2021-Present

•	<b>Outstanding Faculty Teacher Award</b> ( <i>Given annually to one individual who is actively involved in surgical education and who is considered by his/her chair, peers, residents, and/or students to be an</i>	
	outstanding teacher)- American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons (ACAPS)	2021
•	<b>Best Poster Presentation – ACAPS Winter Meeting 2021</b> ( <i>Plastic Surgery Program Directors'</i>	2021
	Perspectives on Pass/Fail USMLE Step 1 Scoring)	2021
•	Kathryn Stephenson Club (800-899 peer reviews for PRS Journal)	2021
•	Distinguished Lifetime Achievement Award in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction, MedStar Hea	lth
		2020
•	Robert H. Ivy League (700-799 peer reviews for PRS Journal)	2019
•	"Top 1% Peer Review Award" for Clinical Medicine - Publons	2019
•	"Top 1% Peer Review Award" for Cross-Field Research - Publons	2019

•	"DOM Award" - Best Presentation, Annual Meeting, Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeo	ons 2019
•	Top 10% Nationally in Patient Satisfaction Award – Ohio State University Medical Cen	ter 2018
•	"Young at Heart" Award – American Society of Plastic Surgeons, Young Plastic Surgeo	ns 2018
•	Warren B. Davis Circle (500-699 peer reviews for PRS Journal)	2018
•	"Top 1% Peer Review Award" for Plastic Surgery (#1 rank for PRS Journal) - Publon	as 2018
•	"Top 1% Peer Review Award" for Clinical Medicine (#9 rank globally) - Publons	2018
•	Albert Nelson Marquis Lifetime Achievement Award - Marquis Who's Who	2018, 2019
•	Distinguished Alumnus Award (MD), Case Western University, Cleveland, OH	2018
•	Dean's List - "Acknowledgment of Excellence" - Ohio State University Wexner Medical	Center
	2017, 2018, 201	9, 2020, 2021
•	Distinguished Alumni Award, Bexley High School Alumni Association, Bexley, OH	2017
•	Teacher of the Year Award, Department of Plastic Surgery, The Ohio State University, C	olumbus, OH 2016-17
•	Visiting Professor, American Society of Plastic Surgeons/Plastic Surgery Foundation	2014-15
•	<b>Special Achievement Award</b> (Awarded for Outstanding Contributions and Dedication to A Plastic Surgery Resident Education)- Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Tex Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	
•	<b>Teacher of the Year Award,</b> Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Texas Sour Medical Center, Dallas, TX	thwestern 2012-13
•	Outstanding Leadership Award, Parkland Health and Hospital System, Dallas, TX	2013
•	Inductee/Member, Southwest Academy of Teachers	2012
•	Inductee/Member, "Distinguished Teaching Professor", University of Texas Academy of Sciences Education	Health 2012
•	Top Doctors, Castle Connolly	2011-Present
•	Top Doctors, US News and World Report	2011-Present
•	Best Doctors in America – Best Doctors, Inc.	2011- Present
•	Excellence Award, Parkland Health & Hospital System, Dallas, TX	2011
•	<b>Best Paper Award, Young Plastic Surgeons</b> – Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual M Antonio, TX	Meeting, San 2011
•	Best Doctors in Dallas – D Magazine	2011
•	Who's Who in America – Marquis Who's Who Publications Board	2009-Present
•	Who's Who in the World– Marquis Who's Who Publications Board (granted Lifetime acc	ceptance 2020) 2012-Present
•	Who's Who in Medicine and Healthcare – Marquis Who's Who Publications Board	2011-2012
•	America's Top Plastic Surgeons- Consumers' Research Council of America	2007-Present
•	<b>Special Achievement Award</b> (Awarded for Outstanding Contributions and Dedication to A Plastic Surgery Resident Education)- Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Tex Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	

 Greatest Reconstructive OR Save Award – American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA 2009

•	<b>Distinguished Physician of the Year Award</b> (Awarded in Recognition of Outstanding Indiv Contribution to Parkland Health and Hospital System), Parkland Health & Hospital System,	
•	<b>Teacher of the Year Award,</b> Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Texas South Medical Center, Dallas, TX	western 2007-2008
•	<b>Special Achievement Award</b> (Awarded for Outstanding Contributions and Dedication to A Plastic Surgery Resident Education)- Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Texa Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	
•	Best Presentation Award – Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Frisco, TX	2006
•	Maliniac Circle – American Society of Plastic Surgery         Control	nferred 2006
•	<b>Clinician of the Year Award,</b> Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Texas Sout Medical Center, Dallas, TX	hwestern 2003-2004
•	<b>"Mr. Chips" Award</b> (Awarded for Best Chief Resident Presentation), Department of Plastic The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	e Surgery, 2003
-	Best Research Paper Award – Senior Resident's Conference, Los Angeles, CA	2003
•	<b>Excellence in Teaching Award</b> , Department of Plastic Surgery, The University of Texas So Medical Center, Dallas, TX	outhwestern 2002-2003
•	<b>Certificate of Achievement for Outstanding Accomplishment in Surgical Education, De</b> <b>Surgery</b> , The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	<b>partment of</b> 1999-2000
•	<b>Certificate of Achievement for Outstanding Accomplishment in Surgical Education, De</b> <b>Surgery</b> , The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX	<b>partment of</b> 1998-1999
•	Alpha Omega Alpha (AOA) Honorary Medical Fraternity, Case Western Reserve Universe of Medicine, Cleveland, OH	rsity School 1998
•	William D. Holden Award in Surgery (Awarded to Most Outstanding Student in Surgery), Western Reserve University School of Medicine, Cleveland, OH	Case 1998
•	Magna Cum Laude, Washington University, St. Louis	1993
•	Honors in Management, Washington University, St. Louis	1993
•	Beta Gamma Sigma Honorary Business Fraternity, Washington University, St. Louis	1993
•	Dean's List, Washington University, St. Louis	1989-1993

#### **PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS**

-	Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons (MAPS)	2021-Present
		-
•	European Plastic Surgery Research Council (EPSRC)	2014-Present
•	Columbus Medical Association (CMA)	2014-2022
•	American Hernia Society (AHS)	2014-2022
•	Ohio State Medical Association (OMSA)	2013-2022
•	Columbus Society of Plastic Surgeons (CSPS)	2013-Present
•	Ohio Valley American College of Surgeons (OV-ACS)	2013-Present
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons (OVSPS)	2013-Present
-	Migraine Surgery Society (MSS)	2012-Present
•	University of Texas Academy of Health Sciences Education (UTAHSE)	2012-Present
•	American Association of Plastic Surgeons (AAPS)	2011-Present
•	American Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery (ASAPS) (Now The Aesthetic Societ (Candidate Member 2006-2010)	ty) 2010-Present
•	Fellow, American College of Surgeons (ACS)	2008-Present
-	North Texas American College of Surgeons (NT-ACS)	2008-2013
•	American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons (ACAPS) (Associate Member 2006-2007)	2006-Present
-	Wound Healing Society (WHS)	2005-2013
-	Dallas Society of Plastic Surgeons (DSPS)	2005-2013
-	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons (TSPS)	2005-2013
-	American Society of Plastic Surgeons (ASPS)	April 2005-Present
•	Texas Medical Association (TMA)	2003-2013
•	Dallas County Medical Society (DCMS)	2003-2013
-	American Medical Association (AMA)	2003-2009, 2017
•	Diplomate, The American Board of Plastic Surgery (ABPS)	November 2004
-	Alpha Omega Alpha (AOA)	1998
-	Beta Gamma Sigma (BGS – honor society for schools of business)	1993

#### HONORARY SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS

•	Illinois Society of Plastic Surgeons	2011-Present
•	Association of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons of Southern Africa (APRASSA)	
		2017-Present
•	British Association of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS)	2018-Present
•	Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons	2018-Present
•	New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons	2024-Present

#### **MAJOR LEADERSHIP POSITIONS**

#### President

•	President, American Hernia Society (AHS)	2021-2022
-	Inaugural Founding President, Migraine Surgery Society (MSS)	2020-2021
-	President, Columbus Medical Association (CMA)	2018-2020
-	President, American Society of Plastic Surgeons (ASPS)	2017-2018
-	President, American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons (ACAPS)	2014-2015
•	President-Elect, Dallas County Medical Society (left Dallas 3 months before President term	) 2013-2014
-	President Fleet Medical Staff Parkland Health and Heapital System (left Dallas 2 menths)	hafara

 President-Elect, Medical Staff, Parkland Health and Hospital System (left Dallas 3 months before President term)
 2012-2014

#### The Ohio State University Medical Center

Dean's Academy of Educators, Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center (Inaugural class of faculty members celebrating those who have become experts in medical education) 2025-Pre-	
• Vice Chair, Academic Affairs Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2023-Present
<ul> <li>Medical Director – Quality (Pressure Sores), Ohio State Wexner Medical Center</li> </ul>	2021-Present
<ul> <li>Co-Chair, OR Committee, Gowdy Outpatient Surgery Center</li> </ul>	2020-Present
<ul> <li>Associate Director, Medical Supply Chain</li> </ul>	2019-2020
Co-Director, Comprehensive Hernia Center/Center for Abdominal Core Health	2014-Present
Chairman, Value Analysis Committee 2015-2020 (Co-Ch	air 2013-2015)
• Executive Vice Chairman, Department of Plastic Surgery	2013-2016
<ul> <li>Chief of Plastic Surgery, Ohio State University Hospital</li> </ul>	2013-Present
<ul> <li>Chief of Plastic Surgery, Richard M. Ross Heart Hospital</li> </ul>	2013-Present
<ul> <li>Chief of Plastic Surgery, Dodd Hall Rehabilitation Hospital</li> </ul>	2013-Present
<ul> <li>Executive Committee, Eye and Ear Institute, OSU Medical Center</li> </ul>	2013-2020

#### University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas

<ul> <li>Southwest Academy of Teachers (SWAT)</li> </ul>	2012-2013
<ul> <li>University of Texas Academy of Health Sciences Education (UTAHSE)</li> </ul>	2012-Present
<ul> <li>Member, Graduate Medical Education Executive Committee (GMEExC)</li> </ul>	2011-2013
Co-Chairman, Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Sym	posium 2009-2013
<ul> <li>Program Director, Residency Program, Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	2007-2013
<ul> <li>Co-Program Director, Wound Care Fellowship, Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	2012-2013
<ul> <li>Medical Director, Resident Cosmetic Clinic, Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	2006-2013
• Faculty Advisor, The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center	-
	2006-2013
Chairman, Health Information Management Committee, University Hosp	oitals 2005-2013
Director and Administrative Coordinator, Plastic Surgery Grand Round	ds 2003-2013
<ul> <li>Faculty Senate</li> </ul>	2005-2010
<ul> <li>Admissions Interviewer</li> </ul>	2004-2010
<ul> <li>Editor-In-Chief, Plastic Surgery Alumni Newsletter</li> </ul>	2003-2009
<ul> <li>Associate Director, Residency Program, Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	2006-2007
<ul> <li>Director, Integrated Residents, Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	2005-2006

#### Parkland Health and Hospital System

•	President-Elect, Medical Staff	2012-2014
•	Vice-Chairman, Medical Executive Committee	2012-2014
•	Chairman, Value Analysis Committee	2012-2014
•	Chairman, OR Turnover Time Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Chairman, OR Case Hold Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Chairman, OR On Time Start Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Chairman, OR Committee	2009-2013
•	Chief of Service, Wound Care	2008-2013
•	Chief of Service, Plastic Surgery	2006-2013
•	Secretary, Medical Advisory Committee	2010-2011
•	President-Elect, Parkland Health & Hospital System Medical Staff	2010-2011
•	Chairman, Ambulatory Surgery Center OR Subcommittee	2007-2010
•	Chairman, Health Information Management Committee	2007-2010

#### American Society of Plastic Surgeons/Plastic Surgery Foundation (ASPS/PSF)

<ul> <li>Trustee, Board of Trustees (Chair 2023-2024)</li> </ul>	2021-2024
Editor-in-Chief, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal – Global Open	2021-Present
• Editor-in-Chief Designate, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal – Global Open	2020
<ul> <li>Immediate Past President, Board of Directors (Executive Board)</li> </ul>	2018-2019
Chairman, Spring Meeting Council	2018-2021
Chairman, Compensation Committee	2018-2019
Co-Chairman, Nominating Committee	2018-2019
<ul> <li>President, Board of Directors (Executive Board)</li> </ul>	2017-2018
<ul> <li>Co-Chairman, Wellness Task Force</li> </ul>	2018-2024
Co-Chairman, Governance Realignment Task Force (turned into Committee)	2017-2021
Chairman, Wellness Retreat	2017
<ul> <li>President-Elect, Board of Directors (Executive Board)</li> </ul>	2016-2017
Chairman, Corporate Leadership Council	2017-2018
<ul> <li>Chairman, Conflict of Interest Task Force</li> </ul>	2014-2015
<ul> <li>Vice President, Education, Board of Directors (Executive Board)</li> </ul>	2013-2016
<ul> <li>Chairman, Scientific Program Committee, ASPS (Vice-Chairman, 2008-2012)</li> </ul>	2012-2014
<ul> <li>Co-Chairman, Curriculum Development Committee</li> </ul>	2008-2014
<ul> <li>Vice-Chairman, Co-Sponsored Clinical Symposia Committee, ASPS</li> </ul>	2012-2013
<ul> <li>Vice-Chairman of Education, Young Plastic Surgeons (YPS)</li> </ul>	2008-2013
<ul> <li>Chairman, Grand Rounds Initiative, Annual Meeting</li> </ul>	2009-2015
• Co-Chairman, Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, PSEF 2007-2009 (Chairman	n, 2009-2011)
<ul> <li>Chairman, Membership Strategies Task Force, ASPS</li> </ul>	2008-2010
<ul> <li>Chairman, Membership Committee, ASPS</li> </ul>	2008-2009

#### American College of Surgeons (ACS)

Chairman, Advisory Council for Plastic and Maxillofacial Surgery	2024-Present
<ul> <li>Program Liaison</li> </ul>	2023-Present
<ul> <li>Board of Governors</li> </ul>	2019-Present
<ul> <li>Nominating Committee of the Board of Governors (NCBG)</li> </ul>	2021-2023

#### American Board of Plastic Surgery (ABPS)

<ul> <li>Comprehensive Advisory Council (AAPS representative)</li> </ul>	2015-2021
	<b>D</b> 10

- **American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons (ACAPS)** Past President, Board of Directors 2015-2016 **President**, Board of Directors 2014-2015 President-Elect, Board of Directors 2013-2014 Vice President, Finance and Communications 2012-2013 • Co-Chairman, Senior Resident's Conference 2012-2015 Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors 2011-2012 Chairman, Curriculum Development Committee 2011-2014 Chairman, Program Coordinator Symposium 2008-2013 Vice-Chairman, Curriculum Development Committee 2009-2011 Co-Chairman, Resident Selection Committee 2009-2011 Historian, Board of Directors 2010-2011 **American Association of Plastic Surgeons (AAPS)**  Chair, Constitution and Bylaws Committee 2024-25 **Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons (TSPS)** 
  - Chairman, Young Plastic Surgeons Committee 2009-2012

#### **Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons (OVSPS)**

**Executive Committee**, Member-at-Large 2020-Present 

#### Page 13

2020-Present

2014-2019

#### Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME)

•	Residency Review Committee (RRC), Plastic Surgery	2019-Present
---	---	--------------

#### **Oral Board Examiner** (guest) .

**Oral Board Examiner** (senior) 

#### American Hernia Society (AHS)

<ul> <li>Immediate Past President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2022
<ul> <li>President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2021-2022
<ul> <li>President-Elect, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2020-2021
<ul> <li>Secretary, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2019-2020
<ul> <li>Treasurer, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2018-2019
<ul> <li>Governor, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2015-2018
Co-Chairman, Membership Committee	2015-2017

#### Migraine Surgery Society (MSS)

<ul> <li>Trustee, Board of Trustees</li> </ul>	2022-Present
<ul> <li>Immediate Past President, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2021-2022
<ul> <li>Inaugural Founding President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2020-2021
<ul> <li>Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2012-Present
<ul> <li>Founding Member</li> </ul>	2012-Present

#### **Dallas County Medical Society (DCMS)**

President-Elect, Board of Directors	2013-2014
<ul> <li>Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2012-2013
Chairman, Membership Committee	2011-2013
• <b>Delegate</b> to TMA	2010-2013
<ul> <li>Member, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2009-2012
<ul> <li>Alternate Delegate to TMA</li> </ul>	2007-2010
Chairman, Board of Censors	2008-2009

#### **Columbus Medical Association (CMA)**

<ul> <li>Past President, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2020-2021
<ul> <li>President, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2018-2020
<ul> <li>President-Elect, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2017-2018
<ul> <li>Secretary/Treasurer-Elect, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2016-2017
<ul> <li>Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2015-2017

• Delegate, OSMA

#### **Ohio State Medical Association (OSMA)**

<ul> <li>Chairman, OSMA Nominating Committee</li> </ul>	2013-2017 (Chairman, 2016-17)
Dallas Society of Plastic Surgeons (DSPS)	
<ul> <li>Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2011-2013
<ul> <li>Program Coordinator</li> </ul>	2009-2013
Surgical Pain Consortium	
<ul> <li>Executive Steering Committee</li> </ul>	2013-Present
Quality Medical Publishing	
<ul> <li>Co-Chair, Reconstructive Symposium</li> </ul>	2009-2013
MedStar Health	
Co-Chair, Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium	2019-2024

#### **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND COMMITTEES**

#### The Ohio State University Medical Center

<ul> <li>Dean's Academy of Educators, Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center (Inaug faculty members celebrating those who have become experts in medical education)</li> </ul>	g <i>ural class of</i> 2025-Present
<ul> <li>Vice Chair, Academic Affairs Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery</li> </ul>	2023-Present
<ul> <li>UH/ BSH/ Ross Quality &amp; Safety Council</li> </ul>	2023-Present
<ul> <li>Long Range Quality Plan Clinical Leadership Team</li> </ul>	2023-Present
<ul> <li>Biologic Mesh Review Committee</li> </ul>	2023
<ul> <li>Mesh and Endomechanicals System-wide Initiative</li> </ul>	2022
<ul> <li>Medical Director – Quality (Pressure Sores), Ohio State Wexner Medical Center</li> </ul>	2021-Present

•	OR Case Length Subcommittee	2021-Present
•	Co-Chair, OR Committee, Gowdy Outpatient Surgery Center	2020-Present
-	Billing and Coding Committee	2020-Present
-	Surgical Recovery Demand Workgroup (COVID-19)	2020-2021
-	Associate Director, Medical Supply Chain	2019-2020
-	Length of Stay Oversight Task Force	2019-Present
-	ERAS Steering Committee	2018-Present
•	Multi-Surgeon Case Project	2018-Present
•	Suture and Endomechanicals System-wide Initiative	2018-2019
-	Preference Card Improvement Project	2016-2018
•	Surgical Executive Committee	2016-Present
•	Senior Quality Council	2016-2022
-	Co-Director, Comprehensive Hernia Center/Center for Abdominal Core Health	2014-Present
•	Appointments, Promotions and Tenure Committee, College of Medicine	2014-2017
-	MD/RN Rounds Committee	2014-2015
-	Medical Director's Collaborative	2014-2021
-	Capacity Management Targeted Early Discharge Task Force	2014-2015
-	University Hospital OR Block Management Committee	2014-2016
-	Health System Perioperative Quality Management/Operations Committee	2014-Present
•	Practitioner Evaluation Committee	2014-Present
•	Patient Experience Council	2014-Present
•	Executive Vice Chairman, Department of Plastic Surgery	2013-2016
•	Chief of Plastic Surgery, Ohio State University Hospital	2013-Present
•	Chief of Plastic Surgery, Richard M. Ross Heart Hospital	2013-Present
•	Chief of Plastic Surgery, Dodd Hall Rehabilitation Hospital	2013-Present
•	Promotions and Tenure Committee, Department of Plastic Surgery	2013-Present
•	University Hospitals OR Committee, OSU Medical Center	2013-2019
•	Liaison, Quality and Patient Safety Leadership Conference, OSU Medical Center	2013-2016
•	Chairman, Value Analysis Committee, OSU Medical Center 2015-2020(Co-Ch	air 2013-2015)
•	Executive Committee, Department of Plastic Surgery	2013-2020
•	Chair, Finance Committee, Department of Plastic Surgery	2013-2019
•	Revenue Cycle Committee, Department of Plastic Surgery	2013-2019
•	Executive Committee, Eye and Ear Institute, OSU Medical Center	2013-2020
•	Process and Quality Committee, Eye and Ear Institute, OSU Medical Center	2013-2020

#### University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center

•	Southwest Academy of Teachers (SWAT)	2012-2013
•	University of Texas Academy of Health Sciences Education (UTAHSE)	2012-Present
•	Graduate Medical Education Executive Committee (GMEExC)	2011-2013
•	Graduate Medical Education Committee (GMEC)	2009-2013
•	GMEC Resident Evaluation and Supervision Subcommittee	2009-2013
•	Co-Chairman, Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium	2009-2013
•	Program Director, Residency Program, Plastic Surgery	2007-2013
•	Medical Director, Resident Cosmetic Clinic, Plastic Surgery	2006-2013
•	Clinical Information Services Steering Committee	2006-2012
•	Faculty Advisor, The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center TMA/AMA Cha	apter 2006-2013
•	Chairman, Health Information Management Committee, University Hospitals	2005-2013
•	Director and Administrative Coordinator, Plastic Surgery Grand Rounds	2003-2013
•	Health System Electronic Medical Records (EMR) Work Group, University Hospitals	2010-2011
•	Physician Champions Committee, University Hospitals	2010
•	Physician Leader Development Program	2009-2010
•	Faculty Practice Environment Improvement Task Force	2008-2010
•	Faculty Senate	2005-2010
•	Admissions Interviewer	2004-2010
•	Editor-In-Chief, Plastic Surgery Alumni Newsletter	2003-2009
•	Performance Improvement Committee, University Hospitals	2006-2008
•	Associate Director, Residency Program, Plastic Surgery	2006-2007
•	Director, Integrated Residents, Plastic Surgery	2005-2006
•	University Hospitals -Zale Lipshy OR, On-Time Start Committee	2003-2005

#### Parkland Health and Hospital System

•	President-Elect, Medical Staff	2012-2014
•	Chairman, Value Analysis Committee	2012-2013
•	Secretary, Medical Advisory Committee	2010-2012
•	Parkland Hospital Liaison Committee	2011-2012
•	Surgical Service Best Practice Committee	2010-2013
•	Physician's Council	2010-2012

•	Chairman, OR Turnover Time Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Chairman, OR Case Hold Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Chairman, OR On Time Start Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Chairman, OR Block Time Subcommittee	2010-2013
•	Patient Care Review Committee	2010-2012
•	Surgical Chiefs Committee	2009-2013
•	Surgical Ambulatory Clinic Committee	2009-2013
•	OR Committee Member, 2006-2013(Cha	<b>hirman</b> , 2009-2013)
•	Chief of Wound Care	2008-2013
•	Chief of Plastic Surgery	2006-2013
•	Medical Advisory Committee/Medical Executive Committee	2006-2013
•	Nominating Committee	2011
•	President-Elect, Parkland Health & Hospital System Medical Staff	2010-2011
•	MAC to MEC Subcommittee	2010
•	Perioperative Electronic Medical Records (EMR) User Group	2010
•	Outpatient Clinic Ambulatory Electronic Medical Record Governance Committee	2009-2010
•	Chairman, Ambulatory Surgery Center OR Subcommittee	2007-2010
•	Chairman, Health Information Management Committee	2007-2010
•	Patient Satisfaction Evaluation Subcommittee	2006-2007
•	Electronic Call Schedule Subcommittee	2006-2007
•	Performance Improvement Committee	2006

#### **Baylor University Medical Center (BUMC)**

Graduate Medical Education Committee
 2008-2013

#### American Society of Plastic Surgeons/Plastic Surgery Foundation (ASPS/PSF)

<ul> <li>Resident Council, Ad Hoc Member</li> </ul>	2024-Present
<ul> <li>Professional Resource Opportunities in PRS Education and Leadership (PROPEL)</li> </ul>	2022-Present
<ul> <li>Trustee, Board of Trustees (Chair 2023-2024)</li> </ul>	2021-2024
<ul> <li>International Visiting Professor, American Society of Plastic Surgeons/Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	Foundation 2021-Present
<ul> <li>Editor-in-Chief, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal – Global Open</li> </ul>	2021-Present

•	Editor-in-Chief Designate, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journ	al – Global Open 2020
•	Immediate Past President, Board of Directors (Executive Board)	2018-2019
•	Chairman, Spring Meeting Council	2018-2020
•	Regenerative Medicine Subcommittee	2018-2019
•	Educational Strategy Advisory Council	2018-Present
•	Diversity and Inclusion Committee (previously Task Force)	2018-Present
•	Breast Implant-Associated ALCL Subcommittee	2018-2019
•	Chairman, Compensation Committee	2018-2019
•	Co-Chairman, Nominating Committee	2018-2019 (member, 2019-2020)
•	President, Board of Directors (Executive Board)	2017-2018
•	Co-Chairman, Wellness Committee (previously Task Force)	2018-2024
•	Co-Chairman, Governance Realignment Task Force (turned into Cor	nmittee) 2017-2019 (member, 2019-2021)
-	Chairman, Wellness Retreat	2017
•	Compensation Committee	2016-Present (Chair, 2018-2019)
•	President-Elect, Board of Directors (Executive Board)	2016-2017
•	Visiting Professor, PSF	2014-2015
•	Chairman, Conflict of Interest Task Force	2014-2015
-	Vice President, Education, Board of Directors (Executive Board)	2013-2016
-	Corporate Leadership Council (Chairman, 2017-2018)	2013-2019
•	International Committee	2013-Present
•	Maliniac Lecturer Selection Committee	2013-2024
•	Academic Affairs Council	2013-2019
•	Council of Advisors, National Endowment for Plastic Surgery	2013-2016
•	Development Committee	2013-2022
•	Maliniac Fellows Task Force	2012-2013
•	Co-Chairman, Curriculum Development Committee	
	• (Member, 2009-2012; <b>Co-Chairman</b> , 2012-202	13)
•	Leadership Training Opportunities Work Group	2010-2012
•	Audit Committee	2010-2012
•	Practice Management Committee	2010-2012
•	Coding and Payment Policy Committee	2010-2012, 2018-2020
•	Leadership Development Committee	2009-2012
•	Vice-Chairman, Clinical Symposia Committee	
	• (Member, 2009-Present; Vice-Chairman, 2012	-2013)
۰	Emerging Trends Committee	2009-2012

<ul> <li>Visiting Professors Committee</li> </ul>	2009-2018
<ul> <li>Chairman, Grand Rounds Initiative, Annual Meeting</li> </ul>	2009-2015
<ul> <li>Chairman, Annual Scientific Program Committee</li> </ul>	
• (Member, 2006-2014, 2018-Present; Vice-Chairman, 2008-2 2012-2014)	2012; Chairman,
<ul> <li>Annual Meeting Council</li> </ul>	2008-2014
<ul> <li>Young Plastic Surgeons (YPS) Steering Committee</li> </ul>	2008-2013
<ul> <li>Vice-Chairman of Education, Young Plastic Surgeons (YPS)</li> </ul>	2008-2013
<ul> <li>Instructional Course Committee</li> </ul>	2007-2014
<ul> <li>In-Service Exam Writing Committee, Plastic Surgery Educational Foundation</li> </ul>	2006-2018
• Co-Chairman, Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, PSEF 2007-2009 (Ch	airman, 2009-2011)
<ul> <li>Nominating Committee, Alternate</li> </ul>	2009-2010
<ul> <li>Membership Strategies Task Force/Committee</li> <li>Member, 2003-2010 (Ch</li> </ul>	airman, 2008-2010)
<ul> <li>Scientific Program General Reconstruction Subcommittee</li> </ul>	2007-2010
<ul> <li>Feasibility Study Oversight Committee, ASPS/PSEF</li> </ul>	2007-2010
<ul> <li>Accreditation Subcommittee Work Group</li> </ul>	2006-2010
<ul> <li>Membership Committee</li> <li>Member, 2006-2009 (Ch</li> </ul>	airman, 2008-2009)
<ul> <li>Young Plastic Surgeons (YPS) Website Redesign Workgroup</li> </ul>	2007-2009
<ul> <li>Product Advisory Committee</li> </ul>	2007-2009
<ul> <li>Aesthetic Course Subcommittee</li> </ul>	2007-2009
<ul> <li>General Reconstruction Course Subcommittee</li> </ul>	2007-2009
<ul> <li>Young Plastic Surgeons (YPS) Membership Subcommittee</li> </ul>	2006-2009
<ul> <li>Editorial Advisory Board (ASPS representative), American Family Physician</li> </ul>	2006-2009
<ul> <li>Selected Participant, Pathways to Leadership</li> </ul>	2008
<ul> <li>Affiliate Membership Category Workgroup, ASPS</li> </ul>	2007-2008
<ul> <li>Young Plastic Surgeons (YPS) Mentorship Program</li> </ul>	2006

#### American Board of Plastic Surgery (ABPS)

<ul> <li>Comprehensive Advisory Council (AAPS representative)</li> </ul>	2015-2021
<ul> <li>Oral Board Examiner (guest)</li> </ul>	2014-2019
<ul> <li>Oral Board Examiner (senior)</li> </ul>	2020-Present

#### American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons (ASAPS)/The Aesthetic Society

■ P	rogram Committee	2013-2014
• R	Resident and Fellows Committee	2011-2017
• C	CME Committee, American Society for Aesthetic P	lastic Surgery 2007-2009
Americ	can Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons	s (ACAPS)
• P	ast President, Board of Directors	2015-2016
• P	resident, Board of Directors	2014-2015
• P	resident-Elect, Board of Directors	2013-2014
• V	vice President, Finance and Communications	2012-2013
• (	Co-Chairman, Senior Resident's Conference	2012-2015
• S	ecretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors	2011-2012
• (	Chair, Curriculum Development Committee	2011-2014
• P	lastic Surgery Common Application (PSCA) Task	Force 2022-Present
■ Je	ournal Liaison (PRS)	2014-Present
■ I1	ntern Boot Camp	2013-Present
■ E	ducation Committee	2010-2013
■ Is	ssues Committee	2008-2013
■ R	Resident Selection Committee	Member, 2008-Present (Co-Chairman, 2009-2011)
• (	Chairman, Program Coordinator Symposium	2008-2013
■ A	Active Member	2007-Present
• E	listorian, Board of Directors	2010-2011
• V	vice-Chairman, Curriculum Development Commit	tee 2009-2011
• T	ask Force on ACGME Resident Work Hours	2009-2010
■ R	Residency Training Model Assessment Committee	2007-2010
• C	Communications (Website) Committee	2007-2010
• T	ask Force on Establishment of Policy and Guidelin	es for Uniform Post-Interview Communication
		2007-2009
■ A	Associate Member	2006-2007

#### American Association of Plastic Surgeons (AAPS)

<ul> <li>Constitution and Bylaws Committee</li> </ul>	2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25 (Chair)
<ul> <li>Issues Committee</li> </ul>	2018-19, 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25
<ul> <li>Membership Committee</li> </ul>	2014-15, 2018-19
<ul> <li>Ethics Committee</li> </ul>	2018-19, 2019-2020, 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-24, 2024-25

CV - Jeffrey Janis, MD, revised May 2025

<ul> <li>Nominating Committee</li> </ul>	2016-17
<ul> <li>Program Committee 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17, 2018-19, 2019-20,</li> </ul>	2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25
<ul> <li>Honors Committee</li> </ul>	2013-14, 2017-18, 2018-19
<ul> <li>Awards Committee</li> </ul>	2013-14, 2014-15
<ul> <li>Best Resident Paper Subcommittee</li> </ul>	2013-14
<ul> <li>Development Committee</li> </ul>	2012-14
<ul> <li>Active Member</li> </ul>	2011-Present

#### **Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons (TSPS)**

-	Education Committee	2011-2013
-	Public Information Committee	2009-2013
•	Chairman, Young Plastic Surgeons Committee	2009-2012
•	Active Member	2005-2013

#### **Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons (OVSPS)**

•	Executive Committee, Member-at-Large	2020-Present
•	Active Member	2013-Present

#### **European Plastic Surgery Research Council (EPSRC)**

• Active Member 2	2014-Present
-------------------	--------------

#### **American Hernia Society (AHS)**

-	Immediate Past President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors	2022
•	President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors	2021-2022
•	Chair, Annual Scientific Meeting Committee	2020-2021
•	President-Elect, Executive Committee, Board of Directors	2020-2021
•	Secretary, Executive Committee, Board of Directors	2019-2020
•	Treasurer, Executive Committee, Board of Directors	2018-2019
•	Governor, Board of Directors	2015-2018
•	Communications Committee	2015-2017
•	Bylaws Committee	2017-Present
•	Co-Chairman, Membership Committee	2015-2017

#### American College of Surgeons (ACS)

•	Clinical Congress Program Committee	2025-Present
•	Patient Education Breast Cancer Surgery Workgroup	2023-Present
•	Program Liaison	2023-Present
•	Board of Governors	2019-Present
•	ACS Board of Governors Physician Competency & Health Workgroup	2020-Present
•	Nominating Committee of the Board of Governors (NCBG)	2021-2023
•	Committee on Resident Education	2016-2019
•	Advisory Council for Plastic and Maxillofacial Surgery (Chairman, 2024-Present)	2015-Present
-	Fellow	2008-Present

#### **Migraine Surgery Society (MSS)**

<ul> <li>Trustee, Board of Trustees</li> </ul>	2022-Present
<ul> <li>Immediate Past President, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2021-2022
<ul> <li>Inaugural Founding President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2020-2021
<ul> <li>Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2012-Present
<ul> <li>Founding Member</li> </ul>	2012-Present

#### **Dallas County Medical Society (DCMS)**

2013-2014
2012-2013
2012-2013
a, 2011-2013)
2010-2013
2009-2013
2009-2013
2008-2010
2007-2010
<b>i</b> , 2008-2009)
2007-2008

#### **Dallas Society of Plastic Surgeons (DSPS)**

-	Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors	2011-2013
-	Program Coordinator	2009-2013
•	Active Member	2004-2013

#### Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME)

•	Residency Review Committee (RRC), Plastic Surgery	2019-Present
•	Appeals Panel, Plastic Surgery	2010-2016 (+ 2 <sup>nd</sup> term: 2016-2022)
•	Working Group, Plastic Surgery Milestone Project, ACGME/Ameri	can Board of Plastic Surgery (ABPS) 2011-2012

#### **Texas Medical Association (TMA)**

•	Council on Medical Education	2012-2014
•	Membership Committee, (Dallas Representative)	2007-2012

Active Member

#### **Ohio State Medical Association (OSMA)**

•	Physician Wellness Committee	2018-2023
•	Active Member	2013-2021
•	OSMA Nominating Committee	2013-2017 (Chairman, 2016-17)
•	Delegate	2015-2020

#### **Columbus Medical Association (CMA)**

<ul> <li>Past President, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2020-2021
<ul> <li>President, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2018-2020
<ul> <li>President-Elect, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2017-2018
<ul> <li>Secretary/Treasurer-Elect, Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2016-2017
<ul> <li>Board of Directors</li> </ul>	2015-2017
<ul> <li>Active Member</li> </ul>	2014-Present
<ul> <li>CMA Delegate, OSMA</li> </ul>	2015-2017

#### **Surgical Pain Consortium**

•	Executive Steering Committee	2013-Present

#### **Quality Medical Publishing**

• Co-Chair, Reconstructive Symposium

#### **MedStar Health**

Co-Chair, Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium

#### **EDITORIAL BOARDS**

•	Editor-in-Chief, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal – Global Open	2021-Present
•	Editor-in-Chief Designate, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal – Global Open	2020
•	Associate Editor, Scientific Reports (Nature Journal)	2019-Present
•	Associate Editor, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2015-2019
•	Associate Editor, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Global Open	2012-2020
•	Editorial Board, Plastic Surgery Pulse	2009-2016
•	Editorial Board, Selected Readings in Plastic Surgery	2003-2013

2009-2013

2019-Present

#### **REVIEWER (PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS)**

1. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2003-Present
2. Aesthetic Surgery Journal	2011-Present
3. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open	2013-Present
4. Journal of the American College of Surgeons	2013-Present
5. Surgery	2013-Present
6. American Surgery Journal	2016-Present
7. Annals of Surgical Oncology	2016-Present
8. Advances in Orthopedics	2016-Present
9. Ophthalmic Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2017-Present
10. Expert Review of Neurotherapeutics	2017-Present
11. Scientific Reports	2017-Present
12. Annals of Surgery	2017-Present
13. British Medical Journal - Open	2018-Present
14. Clinical Anatomy	2018-Present
15. Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive, and Aesthetic Surgery	2018-Present
16. Therapeutic Advances in Neurological Disorders	2018-Present
17. Journal of Wine Research	2018-Present
18. Teaching and Learning in Medicine	2018-Present
19. Medical Education	2019-Present
20. Journal of Wound Care	2019-Present
21. Materials Science & Engineering	2019-Present
22. Burns and Trauma	2020-Present
23. Journal of the Mechanical Behavior of Biomedical Materials	2020-Present
24. Journal of the Cosmetic Dermatology	2020-Present
25. BMC Surgery	2020-Present
26. BMC Medical Ethics	2020-Present
27. Journal of Clinical Medicine	2020-Present
28. Journal of Surgical Research	2020-Present
29. Cancers	2020-Present
30. Journal of Pain Research	2020-Present
31. Journal of Clinical and Translational Research	2020-Present
32. Reviews in Cardiovascular Medicine	2020-Present
33. Annals of Palliative Medicine	2021-Present
34. International Journal of Dermatology	2021-Present

35. Gland Surgery	2021-Present
36. Expert Opinion on Pharmacotherapy	2021-Present
37. Journal of Biomedical Materials Research	2021-Present
38. Journal of Integrative Neuroscience	2021-Present
39. Life	2021-Present
40. Expert Opinion on Emerging Drugs	2021-Present
41. Postgraduate Medical Journal	2021-Present
42. Plastic Surgery	2021-Present
43. Wound Repair and Regeneration	2021-Present
44. Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery	2021-Present
45. Frontiers of Surgery	2022-Present
46. Journal of Cancer Research and Therapy	2022-Present
47. Case Reports in Medicine	2022-Present
48. BMC Medical Education	2022-Present
49. Surgery in Practice and Science	2022-Present
50. Inquiry	2022-Present
51. Healthcare	2022-Present
52. Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Anesthesia	2022-Present
53. British Medical Journal	2022-Present
54. Education Research International	2022-Present
55. Journal of Biomedical Materials Research: Part A	2022-Present
56. Surgery Research and Practice	2022-Present
57. BMJ Case Reports	2022-Present
58. Global Surgical Education - Journal of the Association for Surgical Education	2023-Present
59. Journal of Medical Education and Curricular Development	2023-Present
60. Materials Today Bio	2023-Present
61. Clinical and Experimental Dermatology	2023-Present
62. Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery and Research	2023-Present
63. Archives of Plastic Surgery	2023-Present
64. Case Reports in Orthopedics	2023-Present
65. Case Reports in Otolaryngology	2023-Present
66. Case Reports in Pediatrics	2023-Present
67. Heliyon	2023-Present
68. International Wound Journal	2023-Present
69. Advances in Wound Care	2023-Present
70. AIMS Neuroscience	2024-Present
/ – Jeffrey Janis, MD, revised May 2025	Page 2

71. Patient Safety in Surgery	2024-Present
72. Surgical Innovation	2024-Present
73. JAMA Pediatrics	2024-Present
74. BMC Infectious Diseases	2024-Present
75. Artificial Intelligence Surgery	2024-Present
76. Advances in Medical Education and Practice	2024-Present
77. Journal of Infection	2024-Present
78. Current Problems in Surgery	2024-Present
79. Annals of Translational Medicine	2025-Present
80. Mentoring and Tutoring	2025-Present
81. Investigative and Clinical Urology	2025-Present
82. Case Reports in Plastic Surgery and Hand Surgery	2025-Present
83. Ear, Nose & Throat Journal	2025-Present
84. JMIR Medical Education	2025-Present
85. Science Progress	2025-Present
86. Surgery for Obesity and Related Diseases	2025-Present
87. Quantitative Imagine in Medicine and Surgery	2025-Present
88. Expert Review of Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research	2025-Present
89. Artificial Intelligence Surgery	2025-Present
90. Toxicon	2025-Present

#### **OTHER**

<ul> <li>Co-Executive Producer, Shimmer Lake, Footprint Films</li> <li>Co-Executive Producer, About Alex, Footprint Films</li> <li>Co-Executive Producer, Family Weekend, Footprint Films</li> <li>Dallas Regional Campaign Committee, Washington University</li> <li>Dallas Regional Campaign Committee, Washington University</li> <li>Washington University Regional Cabinet (Chancellor-appointed)</li> <li>Moderator, Quality Medical Publishing e-Forum</li> <li>Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis</li> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee</li> <li>2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025</li> <li>Education Committee, Wound Healing Society (WHS)</li> </ul>		
Co-Executive Producer, Family Weekend, Footprint Films2013Dallas Regional Campaign Committee, Washington University2012-2013Washington University Regional Cabinet (Chancellor-appointed)2010-2013Moderator, Quality Medical Publishing e-Forum2008-2013Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis2004-2013Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee2005, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025	<ul> <li>Co-Executive Producer, Shimmer Lake, Footprint Films</li> </ul>	2017
<ul> <li>Dallas Regional Campaign Committee, Washington University 2012-2013</li> <li>Washington University Regional Cabinet (Chancellor-appointed) 2010-2013</li> <li>Moderator, Quality Medical Publishing e-Forum 2008-2013</li> <li>Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis 2004-2013</li> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Co-Executive Producer, About Alex, Footprint Films</li> </ul>	2014
<ul> <li>Washington University Regional Cabinet (Chancellor-appointed) 2010-2013</li> <li>Moderator, Quality Medical Publishing e-Forum 2008-2013</li> <li>Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis 2004-2013</li> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Co-Executive Producer, Family Weekend, Footprint Films</li> </ul>	2013
<ul> <li>Moderator, Quality Medical Publishing e-Forum 2008-2013</li> <li>Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis 2004-2013</li> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Dallas Regional Campaign Committee, Washington University</li> </ul>	2012-2013
<ul> <li>Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis 2004-2013</li> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Washington University Regional Cabinet (Chancellor-appointed)</li> </ul>	2010-2013
<ul> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee</li> <li>2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Moderator, Quality Medical Publishing e-Forum</li> </ul>	2008-2013
2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011-2025	<ul> <li>Alumni Admissions Committee, Washington University in St. Louis</li> </ul>	2004-2013
	<ul> <li>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Journal Strategic Planning Committee</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Education Committee, Wound Healing Society (WHS)</li> <li>2010-2011</li> </ul>	2005, 2006, 2008, 200	09, 2011-2025
	<ul> <li>Education Committee, Wound Healing Society (WHS)</li> </ul>	2010-2011

#### VISITING PROFESSORSHIPS

#### 

1.	Visiting Professor, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN	February 9, 2011
2.	Visiting Professor, University of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, OK	March 10, 2011
3.	Visiting Professor, Illinois Society of Plastic Surgeons	November 17, 2011

#### 

4.	Visiting Professor, Fort Worth Society of Plastic Surgeons, Ft. Worth, TX	March 5, 2011
5.	Visiting Professor, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH	May 29, 2012
6.	Visiting Professor, Oregon Health Sciences University, Portland, OR	June 18, 2012
7.	Visiting Professor, University of Louisville, Louisville, KY	August 17, 2012
8.	<b>Visiting Professor</b> , Ohio State University (Ruberg Symposium), Columbus, OH. 2012	September 6-7,

#### 

9. Visiting Professor, Scott and White/Texas A&M University, Temple, TX	January 24-25, 2013
10. Visiting Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC	March 14-15, 2013
11. Visiting Professor, Georgetown University, Washington, DC	June 6 <sup>th</sup> , 2013

#### 

12. Visiting Professor, University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI	September 4-5, 2014
13. Reed O. Dingman Visiting Professor, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, M 2014	I September 11-13,
14. Visiting Professor, Department of Plastic Surgery, Mayo Arizona	September 16, 2014

15. Visiting Professor, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC	March 3-4, 2015
16. Visiting Professor, University of California, San Diego, San Diego, CA	March 18-19, 2015
17. Visiting Professor, University of Toronto, Toronto, Canada	March 30-April 1, 2015
18. Visiting Professor, University of Kansas, Kansas City, KS	April 23, 2015
19. Visiting Professor, MD Anderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX	November 20, 2015

20. Visiting Professor, University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway	April 25-28, 2016
21. Visiting Professor, SUNY – Stonybrook, NY	May 17, 2016
22. Visiting Professor, Montefiore Medical Center, Albert Einstein COM, NY, NY	July 29 <sup>,</sup> 2016
23. Blocksma Visiting Professor, Michigan State University, Grand Rapids, MI	August 23-24, 2016
24. Visiting Professor, Cedars Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA	November 4-6, 2016

#### 

25. Visiting Professor, Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, FL	February 19-20, 2017	
26. Visiting Professor, University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway	April 23-24, 2017	
27. Visiting Professor, Yale University, New Haven, CT	May 17-18, 2017	
28. Visiting Professor, University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Pittsburgh, PA	May 24, 2017	
29. Maurice J. Jurkiewicz Visiting Professor, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL May 30-31, 2017		
30. Visiting Professor, Weill-Cornell University, NY, NY	June 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2017	
31. Blair O. Rogers Visiting Professor, New York University, NY, NY	June 6-7, 2017	
32. Visiting Professor, University of California, San Diego, San Diego, CA	October 17-18, 2017	

#### 

33. Visiting Professor, Northwestern University, Chicago, IL	August 17th, 2018
34. Visiting Professor, Washington University, St. Louis, MO	September 7th, 2018
35. Visiting Professor (city-wide), Cleveland Clinic, Cleveland, OH	December 6-7 <sup>th</sup> , 2018

#### 

36. Visiting Professor, University of Cincinnati Department of General Surgery	March 28-29 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
37. Visiting Professor, University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Pittsburgh, PA	June 21 <sup>st</sup> , 2019

38. Visiting Professor (Virtual), American Society of Plastic Surgeons	April 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
39. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Summa Health, Northeastern Ohio University School Akron, OH	ol of Medicine, April 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
40. Visiting Professor (Virtual), National Health Services (NHS), London, England	May 5th, 2020
41. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Spain	May 28th, 2020

42. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Brazil	June 3rd, 2020
43. Visiting Professor (Virtual), South Africa (University of Pretoria)	July 14th, 2020
44. Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of California San Francisco	November 11th, 2020

- 45. Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Brazil August 12<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- 46. Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Venezuela Society of Plastic, Reconstructive, Aesthetic and Maxillofacial Surgery September 2nd, 2021
- 47. Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Bangladesh

September 4th, 2021
---------------------

48. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM).		
	November 17th, 2021	
49. Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of California San Francisco	November 17th, 2021	

#### 2022

	50. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Harvard University	March 9 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
	51. Visiting Professor, University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway	March 28th-30th, 2022
	52. Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of Texas-Houston, Department	nt of Surgery April 20th, 2022
	53. Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of California-Irvine, Departm	ent of Plastic Surgery
		August 11th, 2022
	54. Visiting Professor (Virtual), New York Presbyterian Cornell and Colu Surgery	umbia, Division of Plastic
		November 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
	55. Visiting Professor, New York University, NY, NY	December 7th, 2022
2023		

56.	Visiting Professor	(ASPS International	Virtual Visiting	Professor)	(Virtual). Romania
• • •		(1181 8 11001 1100101			( '

March 8th, 2023

57. Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor),	(Virtual), Bari Also Moro,
Italy	March 13th, 2023
58. Visiting Professor, University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway	March 28th, 2023

59. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM).

January 10<sup>th</sup>, 2024

60. Visiting Professor, (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), (Virtual), Indonesia March 4th, 2024

61. Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Mayo Clinic, Phoenix, Arizona

November 13th, 2024

62. Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Department of Surgery Mt. Sinai Hospital, NY, NY

December 3rd-4th, 2024

#### 2025

- 63. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). January 10<sup>th</sup>, 2024
- 64. Henry W. Neale Visiting Professor, Department of Surgery, University of Cincinnati College of Medicine and Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center.

April 16<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup>, 2025

65. **Visiting Professor**, Division of Plastic Surgery, University of Buffalo, Buffalo, NY May 7th-8<sup>th</sup>, 2025

#### **INVITED SPEAKING FACULTY**

#### 2004

•	21stAnnual Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium/Anatomy Lab, Dallas, TX	February 2004
•	Current Topics in General Surgery, Dallas, TX	May 2004
2005		
•	22nd Annual Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium/Anatomy Lab, Dallas, TX	March 2005
•	Advances in Cosmetic Surgery: "What's New, What Works, What is Coming Up",	Dallas, TX March 2005
•	Expanded Role of Injectable Agents/Botulinum Toxin Type A and Barbed Sutures Surgery, Dallas, TX	in Cosmetic Facial June 25-26, 2005
•	4th Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL	August 17-21, 2005
•	1st Annual Quality Medical Publishing (QMP) Aesthetic Surgery Symposium, St. L	ouis, MO October 21-23, 2005

#### 2006

<ul> <li>23<sup>rd</sup> Annual Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium/Anatomy Lab, Dallas, TX</li> </ul>	March 2006
<ul> <li>Current Topics in General Surgery, Dallas, TX</li> </ul>	May 2006
<ul> <li>5<sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL</li> </ul>	August 16-20, 2006
<ul> <li>Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, Dallas, TX</li> </ul>	September 2006
<ul> <li>Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH</li> </ul>	October 28-29, 2006

<ul> <li>24<sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium/Anatomy Lab, Dallas, TX</li> </ul>	March 2007
<ul> <li>Advanced Techniques: Complex Chest and Body Wall Reconstruction Symposit</li> </ul>	um, Dallas, TX April 28, 2007
<ul> <li>Association of Academic Chairmen of Plastic Surgery (AACPS) Spring Education d'Alene, ID</li> </ul>	onal Retreat. Coeur May 2007
<ul> <li>American Podiatric Medicine Association Region IV Mid-Eastern CME Seminal</li> </ul>	r, Columbus, OH June 2007
• 6 <sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL. Co-Chair	August 2007
<ul> <li>1<sup>st</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO</li> </ul>	September 28-30, 2007
• 2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, C	OH October 13-14, 2007

•	11 <sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium - Controversies/Advances in Co TX	osmetic Surgery, Dallas, March 4-5, 2008
•	25 <sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium/Anatomy Lab, Dallas, TX.	March 6-9, 2008
•	7 <sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairma	An August 2008
•	2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO	September 28-30, 2008
•	3 <sup>rd</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium (Cadaver Lab OH	<b>Director</b> ), Cleveland, October 13-14, 2008
2009		
•	Texas Association of Physician Assistants – Spring Meeting/CME Conference, Dallas, TX February 27-March 1, 2009	

- 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium Controversies/Advances in Cosmetic Surgery, Dallas, TX.
   March 4-5, 2009
   Surgery Advances in Cosmetic Surgery Advances in Cosmetic Surgery, Dallas, March 4-5, 2009
- Symposium on Advanced Wound Care/Wound Healing Society, Dallas, TX
   April 26-29, 2009
- Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Henderson, NV
   May 7-8, 2009
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum, Chicago, IL
   May 21-22, 2009
- 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman September 2009
- Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Henderson, NV
   September 18-19, 2009
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C.
   September 24-26, 2009
- 81<sup>st</sup> Annual American Health Information Management Association, Grapevine, TX October 3-8, 2009
- 95<sup>th</sup> Annual American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress, Chicago, IL
   October 11-15, 2009
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. Co-Chairman

November 20-22, 2009

•	13 <sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium - Controversies/Advances in CTX	Cosmetic Surgery, Dallas, March 4-5, 2010
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Minneapolis, MN	May 8, 2010
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Cincinnati, OH	May 22, 2010
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Plano, TX	June 12, 2010
•	2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 17-19, 2010
•	9th Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL. Chairman	August 25-28, 2010
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, Bastrop, TX	September 2010
•	Advanced Surgeon's Forum, Las Vegas, NV	September 10-11, 2010
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Henderson, NV	September 16-17, 2010
•	Advanced Surgeon's Forum, Chicago, IL	September 23-24, 2010

• 4	<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb S	lvage Symposium,	Washington, D.C.	October 14-16, 2010
-----	--------------------------------------	------------------	------------------	---------------------

- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH October 30-31, 2010
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. Co-Chairman

November 19-21, 2010

#### 2011

-	American Society of Peripheral Nerve (ASPN) Annual Meeting, Cancun, Mexico	January 16, 2011
•	Advanced Surgeon's Forum, Las Vegas, NV	March 12, 2011
•	90th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Boca Raton, Fl	L April 9-12, 2011
•	Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab, Baltimore, MD	May 19-20, 2011
•	The 16 <sup>th</sup> World Congress of the International Confederation for Plastic, Reconstructive Surgery (IPRAS), Vancouver, British Columbia.	e and Aesthetic May 21-27, 2011
•	3 <sup>rd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 15-17, 2011
•	10 <sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL. Chairman	
	August 31-	September 3, 2011
•	Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab, Phoenix, AZ Sept	ember 16-17, 2011
•	5 <sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C. Sept	ember 22-24, 2011
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Denver, CO Sept	ember 24-27, 2011
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, San Antonio, TX O	ctober 14-16, 2011
•	5 <sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH. C Co-Director	<b>ourse</b> ctober 22-23, 2011
•	Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab, San Francisco, CA	November 12, 2011
-	5th Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman	
	Nov	ember 18-20, 2011

<ul> <li>ASPS Senior Resident's Conference, Scientific Session Moderator</li> </ul>	January 18-20, 2012
<ul> <li>30<sup>th</sup> Annual Pan-Pacific Surgical Association, Honolulu, Hawaii</li> </ul>	January 28-30, 2012
<ul> <li>Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab, Honolulu, Hawaii</li> </ul>	January 30-31, 2012
<ul> <li>North Texas American College of Surgeons Scientific Meeting, Dallas, Texas</li> </ul>	February 17, 2012
<ul> <li>91<sup>st</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, San Francisco, CA</li> </ul>	
	April 14-17, 2012
<ul> <li>American Burn Association Annual Meeting, Seattle Washington</li> </ul>	April 26-27, 2012

•	4th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C	June 14-16, 2012
-	11th Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL.	
		August 29-September 1, 2012
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, San Antonio, TX	September 28-30, 2012
•	6 <sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Clevela <b>Co-Director</b>	and, OH. <b>Course</b> October 6-7, 2012
•	6th Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C.	October 11-13, 2012
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA.	October 26-30, 2012
•	6 <sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. Co-Cha	airman November 16-18, 2012
	ASPS/ACAPS Senior Resident's Conference, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman	December 13-15, 2012

•	New York Regional Society of Plastic Surgeons, New York, NY	May 4th, 2013
•	5 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 6-8, 2013
	Laparoscopic Hernia Repair, Ohio State University, Department of Surgery, Colu	mbus, OH
		August 17 <sup>th</sup> , 2013
•	12th Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL.	
		August 28-31, 2013
•	5th Annual Ruberg Symposium, The Ohio State University Medical Center, Colur	nbus, OH.
		September 6-7, 2013
•	ASPS/ACAPS Senior Resident's Conference, San Diego, CA. Co-Chairman	October 10-11, 2013
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA., Chairm	<b>an</b> October 12-15, 2013
	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction, Ohio State University, Department of Surgery,	Columbus, OH
		October 18th, 2013
•	Hernia Repair, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH	October 18 <sup>th</sup> , 2013
•	Surgical Solutions Symposium, San Francisco, CA	October 19th, 2013
•	7 <sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH. Course	
	Co-Director	October 26-27, 2013
•	7th Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman	n
		November 2-4, 2013
•	Surgical Solutions Symposium, Miami, FL	November 9 <sup>th</sup> , 2013
•	5th Annual Abdominal Wall Summit, Vail, CO	February 6-8, 2014
---	--	-----------------------------------
•	2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual Surgical Pain Congress, Celebration, FL	March 7-9, 2014
•	Complications in Plastic Surgery, Rosemont, IL	March 28-29, 2014
•	American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Miami, FL	April 5-8, 2014
•	American College of Surgeons, Ohio Chapter, Annual Meeting, Cleveland, OH	May 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2014
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, White Sulphur Spring	s, WV June 6-8, 2014
•	6 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 12-14, 2014
•	University of Iowa Abdominal Wall Course and Bioskills Lab	June 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2014
•	2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual International Oldenburg Symposium, Oldenburg, Germany	August 20-21, 2014
•	Keynote Speaker, 6th Annual European Plastic Surgery Research Council, Hamb	ourg, Germany
		August 21-24, 2014
•	Reed O. Dingman Visiting Professor, University of Michigan	September 11-13, 2014
•	Grand Rounds, University of Arizona, Department of Trauma	September 16, 2014
•	Ellison Post Graduate Course, Columbus, OH	September 26, 2014
•	Ohio State University Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium	October 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2014
•	ASPS/ACAPS Senior Resident's Conference, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman	October 9-10, 2014
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL., Chairman	October 10-14, 2014
•	8th Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, O	H. November 7-9, 2014
•	Winter Retreat, American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons, Chicago, IL	December 6-7 <sup>th</sup> , 2014

<ul> <li>Toledo Surgical Society, Toledo, OH</li> </ul>	February 12th, 2015
<ul> <li>6<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Summit, Vail, CO</li> </ul>	February 26-March 1st, 2015
<ul> <li>94<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Scott</li> </ul>	sdale, AZ April 12-14, 2015
<ul> <li>Aesthetica Super Symposium, Las Vegas, NV</li> </ul>	April 30-May 2, 2015
<ul> <li>Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Covington, KY</li> </ul>	May 28-31, 2015
• 7 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 3-6, 2015
• 58 <sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeo	ons, Amelia Island, FL
	June 7-9, 2015
<ul> <li>American Hernia Society Post-Graduate Course, Cleveland, OH</li> </ul>	August 6-7, 2015

• 3rd Annual Surgical Pain Consortium, Dallas, TX

•	Los Angeles Society of Plastic Surgeons, Los Angeles, CA	September 19, 2015
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX	September 25-27, 2015
•	American College of Osteopathic Surgeons, Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago	, IL October 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2015
•	American College of Surgeons, Chicago, IL	October 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2015
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Boston, MA	October 14-20, 2015
•	Essentials of Leadership, American Society of Plastic Surgery, Chicago, IL	November 6-8, 2015
•	Florida Society of Plastic Surgeons, Boca Raton, FL	December 8-11, 2015

# 2016

•	Winter Retreat, American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons, Chicago, IL	February 5-7, 2016
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium – National Institute of Medical Sc Mexico	iences and Nutrition, March 3-6, 2016
•	Essentials of Leadership, American Society of Plastic Surgery, Chicago, IL	March 9-13, 2016
•	17th Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Washington D.C.	March 30-April 2, 2016
۰	University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery	April 25-28.2016
۰	SUNY – Stonybrook, NY	May 17-18, 2016
•	95th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, NY, New	v York May 19-22, 2016
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Dayton, OH	June 2-5, 2016
۰	8th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C.	June 9-11, 2016
•	Aesthetica Super Symposium, Washington D.C.	June 23-25, 2016
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, San Diego, CA	July 16-17, 2016
•	Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 24-27, 2016
•	Grand Rounds, Montefiore Medical Center, Albert Einstein College of Medicin	e, NY, NY July 29 <sup>,</sup> 2016
•	Blocksma Visiting Professor, Michigan State University, Grand Rapids, MI	August 23-24, 2016
•	2nd Annual Global Symposium on Robotic-Assisted and Minimally Invasive H September 16-17, 2016	ernia Repair, NY, NY
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA	September 23-27, 2016
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, San Francisco, CA	October 6-8, 2016
•	Cedars Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA	November 4-6, 2016

<ul> <li>8<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Summit, Park City, UT</li> </ul>	February 2-4, 2017
<ul> <li>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction BioSkills Lab, Tampa, FL</li> </ul>	February 17-18, 2017
<ul> <li>Mayo Clinic (Visiting Professor), Mayo Clinic, FL</li> </ul>	February 19-20, 2017

<ul> <li>3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium, Washington D.C.</li> </ul>	March 2-4, 2017
• 96 <sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Austin, T2	X March 25-28, 2017
<ul> <li>Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Austin, TX</li> </ul>	April 21, 2017
<ul> <li>University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	April 24-25, 2017
<ul> <li>Charlotte Medical Center, Live Surgery Hernia Symposium</li> </ul>	April 30-May 1, 2017
<ul> <li>Yale University (Visiting Professor), New Haven. CT</li> </ul>	May 17-18, 2017
<ul> <li>University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (Visiting Professor), Pittsburgh, PA</li> </ul>	May 24, 2017
<ul> <li>Maurice J. Jurkiewicz Visiting Professor, University of Florida</li> </ul>	May 31, 2017
<ul> <li>Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA</li> </ul>	June 2-4, 2017
<ul> <li>Weill-Cornell University (Visiting Professor), NY, NY</li> </ul>	June 5 <sup>,</sup> 2017
<ul> <li>New York University (Visiting Professor), NY, NY</li> </ul>	June 6-7, 2017
<ul> <li>9<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C.</li> </ul>	June 8, 2017
• 9th Congress of World Society for Reconstructive Microsurgery, Seoul, South Ke	orea June 14-17, 2017
<ul> <li>11<sup>th</sup> International Congress, Armenian Association of Plastic, Reconstructive, and Yerevan, Armenia</li> </ul>	d Aesthetic Surgeons, July 6, 2017
<ul> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Napa, CA</li> </ul>	September 7-10, 2017
<ul> <li>Association of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Southern Africa (Keynote Johannesburg, South Africa</li> </ul>	Speaker), September 16-17, 2017
<ul> <li>Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Chicago, IL</li> </ul>	September 28-29, 2017
<ul> <li>American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL</li> </ul>	October 3-10, 2017
<ul> <li>Visiting Professor, University of California, San Diego, San Diego, CA</li> </ul>	October 17-18, 2017
<ul> <li>North Carolina Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ashville, NC</li> </ul>	October 26-27, 2017

•	34 <sup>th</sup> Annual Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons Breast S Atlanta, GA	urgery Symposia, January 18-20, 2018
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 1-3, 2018
•	Baker Gordon Symposium on Cosmetic Surgery, Miami, FL	February 8-10, 2018
•	Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons, Oahu, HI	February 17-21, 2018
•	4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium, Las Vegas, NV	March 2-4, 2018
•	18th Annual Minimally Invasive Surgery Symposium (MISS), Las Vegas, NV	March 7th, 2018
•	19th Annual American Hernia Society International Hernia Meeting, Miami Beach	, FLMarch 12-15, 2018
•	97th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Seattle, WA	A April 8-10, 2018
•	Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Meeting, Fukuoka, Ja	pan April 11-13, 2018
•	Federacion Ibero Latinoamericana de Cirugia Plastica (FILACP), Lima, Peru	May 23-25, 2018
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Cleveland, OH	June 1-3, 2018

•	10 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C.	June 7-9, 2018
•	Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 22-25, 2018
•	Illinois Society of Plastic Surgeons	August 16th, 2018
•	Northwestern University (Visiting Professor)	August 17th, 2018
•	ASPS/The Doctors Co. Patient Safety Meeting, Napa, CA	August 24th, 2018
•	Washington University School of Business Grand Rounds, St. Louis, MO	September 6 <sup>th</sup> -7 <sup>th</sup> , 2018
•	Washington University, Division of Plastic Surgery, St. Louis, MO (visiting prof 2018	September 7 <sup>th</sup> ,
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX 2018	September 14 <sup>th</sup> -16th,
•	American Hernia Society Quality Collaborative Annual Quality Improvement Su	ummit, Chicago, IL September 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2018
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL September	er 28 <sup>th</sup> -October 1st, 2018
•	Societa Italiana di Chirurgia Plastica Ricostruttiva ed Estetica (SICPRE), Rome, 2018	Italy October 11 <sup>th</sup> -13 <sup>th</sup> ,
•	Chinese Academic Conference on Adipose Medicine and International Symposiu Shanghai, China	um on Adipose Transfer, October 12-14, 2018
•	Cleveland Clinic (Visiting Professor), Cleveland, OH	December 6-7 <sup>th</sup> , 2018

<ul> <li>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England</li> </ul>	February 7-9, 2019
<ul> <li>Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons, Hapuna Beach, HI</li> </ul>	February 16-20, 2019
<ul> <li>Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery, Zermatt, Switzerland</li> <li>Fe</li> </ul>	bruary 23-March 2, 2019
<ul> <li>20<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Las Vegas, NV</li> </ul>	March 10-14, 2019
<ul> <li>5th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium, Las Vegas, NV</li> </ul>	March 14-16, 2019
<ul> <li>Practice Innovations, Las Vegas, NV</li> </ul>	March 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
<ul> <li>University of Cincinnati, Dept of General Surgery, Cincinnati, OH (Visit. Profe</li> </ul>	ssor)March 28-29 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
<ul> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Annual TriHealth Comprehensive Hernia Symposium, Cincinnati, OH</li> </ul>	March 30 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
<ul> <li>The Aesthetic Meeting (ASAPS), New Orleans, LA</li> </ul>	May 16-21, 2019
<ul> <li>ASPS Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium Webinar (Chair)</li> </ul>	May/June 2019
• 11 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co	o-chair) June 7-9, 2019
<ul> <li>10<sup>th</sup> Congress of the World Society of Reconstructive Microsurgery, Bologna, I</li> </ul>	taly June 12 <sup>th</sup> -15 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
• University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Dept. of Plastic Surg, Pittsburgh, PA (	<b>Vis. Prof.)</b> June 21 <sup>st</sup> , 2019
<ul> <li>ASPS/The Doctors Co. Patient Safety Meeting, Napa, CA</li> </ul>	June 26 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
<ul> <li>American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA</li> </ul>	September 18th-23rd, 2019

-	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Surgeon's Forum, Columbus, OH	Lanuary 20th 2020
-		January 30 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Columbus, OH	January 31 <sup>st</sup> , 2020
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 6-8, 2020
•	Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery, Whistler, Vancouver	February 9-15, 2020
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Spring Meeting, New Orleans, LA (COVID)	
•	Robert H. Ivy Pennsylvania Plastic Surgery Society, Hershey, PA (COVID)	March 27-28, 2020
•	ASPS Virtual Grand Rounds	April 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Summa Health (Virtual Visiting Professor), Summa Health, Northeastern Ohio Univ Medicine, Akron, OH	versity School of April 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	April 15th, 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	April 22nd, 2020
•	99th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Chicago, IL	(COVID)
		May 2-5, 2020
•	National Health Services (NHS) Virtual Visiting Professor, United Kingdom.	May 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	May 6th, 2020
-	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Nashville, TN (COVID)	May 14-15, 2020
-	ASPS Aesthetic Insights in 60 Minutes	May 19th, 2020
-	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	May 20th, 2020
-	Spain Virtual Visiting Professor	May 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
-	Brazil Virtual Visiting Professor	June 3rd, 2020
•	PRS Grand Rounds (Facebook Live)	June 3rd, 2020
•	12th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-ch	nair) (COVID)
		June 4-6, 2020
-	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	June 10th, 2020
-	Mid-Atlantic Plastic Surgery Summit, Reykjavík, Iceland (COVID)	June 14 <sup>th</sup> -17 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
-	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	June 24th, 2020
-	Allergan Midwest Regional Webcast	July 7th, 2020
•	National Health Services (NHS) Virtual Visiting Professor (Part II), United Kingdo	m July 14th, 2020
•	University of Pretoria, South Africa, Virtual Visiting Professor	July 14th, 2020
•	Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI (COVID)	July 19-22, 2020
-	Allergan Midwest Regional Webcast	August 11th, 2020
•	International Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery (ISAPS), Vienna Austria (COVIE 2020	D) September $2^{nd}-5^{th}$ ,
•	Surgical Solutions Symposium, Las Vegas, NV (COVID) Se	eptember 11-12, 2020
•	Allergan Midwest Regional Webcast	September 15th, 2020

•	21st Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, New York, New York (COVID) September 22-26, 2020	
•	Northeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Philadelphia, PA (COVID)	September 25-26, 2020
•	Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. America Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual).	an Society of Plastic October 10th, 2020
•	<ul> <li>American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA (turned virtual)</li> </ul>	
		October 15-19,2020
•	Allergan Midwest Regional Webcast	October 20th, 2020
•	Robert H. Ivy Pennsylvania Plastic Surgery Society, (Virtual)	November 7th, 2020
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of California San Francisco	November 11th, 2020

\**COVID* = *Invited*, *but meeting canceled/postponed due to COVID-19 pandemic* 

•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England (Virtual)	February 3-4, 2021
•	12th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit, Big Sky, MT (COVID)	February 25-27, 2021
•	ASPS Virtual Grand Rounds	April 1st, 2021
•	British Association of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Abdominal Wall, Pelvic GU Reconstruction Symposium, Manchester, England (COVID)	Reconstruction and April 21-23, 2021
•	International Hernia Collaboration "Talking to the Wall Ventral Hernia Ultimate F	Fighting" (Virtual)
		April 29th, 2021
•	ASPS Global Partners Webinar Series: New Horizons in Aesthetic Injectable The	rapy (Virtual)
		May 13 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	99th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Miami, FL	(Virtual)
		May 15-18, 2021
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Louisville, KY (Virtua	l) June 4th, 2021
•	Manhattan Eye, Ear and Throat Hospital Scientific Lecture Series, New York City	y, NY June 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	12th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-	chair) (Virtual)
		June 10-12, 2021
•	31st Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 22-25, 2021
•	Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Brazil	August 12th, 2021
•	Hernia Society of India	August 20th, 2022
•	Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Venezuela Soc Reconstructive, Aesthetic and Maxillofacial Surgery	iety of Plastic, September 2nd, 2021
•	Indian Association of Gastrointestinal Surgeons (IAGES)	September 4 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Bangladesh (al and India)	so to include Nepal

		September 4th, 2021
•	22nd Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX	September 23-25th, 2021
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England	October 1-2, 2021
•	Migraine Surgery Society Preconference Symposium. American Society of Pla Meeting (Virtual).	astic Surgeons Annual October 16 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress, Washington D.C. (Virtual)	October 24-28 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA	
		October 29-31, 2021

\**COVID* = *Invited*, *but meeting canceled/postponed due to COVID-19 pandemic* 

•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 3-5, 2022
•	Enhanced Surgical Recovery Symposium (Virtual). The Ohio State University W Columbus, OH.	Vexner Medical Center, February 12 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	12th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit, Snowmass, CO	February 23-25, 2022
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Spring Meeting (Virtual)	March 4 <sup>th</sup> -6 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), Harvard University	March 9th, 2022
•	University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery	March 28 <sup>th</sup> -31 <sup>st</sup> , 2022
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of Houston, Department of General Surge	ery March 20th, 2022
•	Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Meeting, Osaka, Jap	an (Virtual)
		April 20-22, 2022
•	British Association of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS) Course (Trunk Reconstruction) (Virtual)	Advanced Education April 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	Romanian Association of Plastic Surgeons Annual Congress (Virtual)	April 28-30th, 2022
•	4th Argentine Congress of Abdominal Wall Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina	May 19 <sup>th</sup> -21 <sup>st</sup> , 2022
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Louisville, KY	June 3 <sup>rd</sup> -4th, 2022
•	13th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-	chair) (Virtual)
		June 8-11, 2022
•	65 <sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, C	Drlando, FL
		June 11 <sup>th</sup> -15 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	Scandinavian Society of Plastic Surgery, Reykjavík, Iceland	June 13-16 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	32nd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 17-20, 2022
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of California-Irvine, Department of Plasti	c Surgery
		August 11th, 2022
•	Hernia Society of India (Virtual)	August 20 <sup>th</sup> , 2022

•	52 <sup>nd</sup> Argentine Congress of Plastic Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina	September 7-9, 2022
•	23rd Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Charlotte, NC	September 14 <sup>th</sup> -16th, 2022
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England	October 7 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	Migraine Surgery Society Preconference Symposium. American Society of P Meeting (Virtual).	lastic Surgeons Annual October 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress, San Diego, CA	October 16-20th, 2022
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Boston, MA	October 28 <sup>th</sup> -30th, 2022
•	Brazilian Society of Migraine Surgery (Virtual)	November 5 <sup>th</sup> -6 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), New York Presbyterian Cornell and Columbia, INY, NY	Division of Plastic Surgery,
		November 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2022
•	World Congress of Abdominal Wall Hernia (WCAWH), Singapore	Oct-Nov, 2022
•	Visiting Professor, New York University, Department of Plastic Surgery, NY	Y, NY
		December 6 <sup>th</sup> -7th, 2022

•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 1 <sup>st</sup> -3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2023
•	International Visiting Professor, Romania (Virtual)	March 8th, 2023
•	International Visiting Professor, Bari Also Moro, Italy (Virtual)	March 13th, 2023
•	University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery	March 27 <sup>th</sup> -30th, 2023
•	101st Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Chicag	o, IL
		April 29th-May 2nd, 2023
•	International Confederation of Plastic Surgery Societies (ICOPLAST), Dubai	May 5 <sup>th</sup> -7 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Akron, OH	June 2 <sup>nd</sup> -3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2023
•	14th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (C	o-chair)
		June 23 <sup>rd</sup> -24 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
•	Ohio State University Resident Hernia Event, Columbus, OH	August 19th, 2023
•	12th Congress of the World Society of Reconstructive Microsurgery, Singapore	August 17 <sup>th</sup> -19 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England	October 6 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
•	Migraine Surgery Society Preconference Symposium. American Society of Pla Meeting, Austin, TX	stic Surgeons Annual October 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
•	American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress, Boston, MA	October 21-24 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Austin, TX	October 26 <sup>th</sup> -29 <sup>th</sup> , 2023

024		
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine	e (NEOUCOM).
		January 10th, 2024
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, Ghent, Belgium	February 1 <sup>st</sup> -3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2024
•	International Visiting Professor, Indonesia (Virtual)	March 4th, 2024
•	102nd Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Bosto	n, MA
		May 19th-22nd, 2024
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA	May 31 <sup>st</sup> -June 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2024
•	15th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (C	o-chair)
		June 7 <sup>th</sup> -8 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Bretton Woods, N	Ή
		June 14 <sup>th</sup> -16 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	33rd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	August 1 <sup>st</sup> -4 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	Medical Students Day (Virtual). American Society of Plastic Surgeons	August 17th, 2024
•	16 <sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium, The Ohio State University Medical Center, Co	olumbus, OH. September 13 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	Migraine Surgery Society Annual Symposium. American Society of Plastic Sur	geons Annual Meeting

- National Online Learning Programme Webinar Abdominal Wall Reconstruction, UK. (Virtual) November 1<sup>st</sup>, 2024
- Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Mayo Clinic, Phoenix, Arizona November 13<sup>th</sup>, 2024

American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA

Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England (Virtual)

Malaysian Society of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery (MSPRS)(Virtual) November 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2024

Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Department of Surgery, Mt. Sinai Hospital, NY, NY

December 3<sup>rd</sup>-4<sup>th</sup>, 2024

September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024

October 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024

September 26<sup>th</sup>-29<sup>th</sup>, 2024

#### 2025

(Virtual)

•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	January 29 <sup>th</sup> -February 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2025
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Spring Meeting (Virtual) (Dr. Ma Lecturer)	rk Gorney Memorial February 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	13th Congress of the World Society of Reconstructive Microsurgery, Bar	celona April 13 <sup>th</sup> -26 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	Henry W. Neale Visiting Professor, Department of Surgery, University Medicine and Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center.	of Cincinnati College of

April 16th-17th, 2025

•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM).
	April 30 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	Jack Fisher Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, University of Buffalo, Buffalo, NY May 7th-8 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	103rd Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Austin, TX
	May 24 <sup>th</sup> -27 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	American Council of Educators in Plastic Surgery Spring Retreat, Lost Pines, TX May 24 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	European Hernia Society, Paris, France June 4 <sup>th</sup> -6 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	14th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-chair)
	June 23 <sup>rd</sup> -24 <sup>th</sup> , 2025
•	26 <sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Nashville, TN September 4 <sup>th</sup> -6th, 2025
•	Canadian Surgery Forum (Canadian Hernia Society), Montreal, Canada September 17 <sup>th</sup> -20 <sup>th</sup> , 2025

American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), Orlando, FL. October 2001

#### 2002

- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (19thAnnual), Dallas, TX. March 2002
- Dallas Aesthetic Symposium (6<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2002
- Texas Society of Plastic Surgery Scientific Meeting (TSPS), Houston, TX. September 2002

#### 2003

- AO Craniofacial Meeting, Dallas, TX. February 2003
- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (20<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2003
- Dallas Aesthetic Symposium (7<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2003
- Plastic Surgery Senior Resident's Conference (42<sup>nd</sup>Annual), Los Angeles, CA. March 2003
- American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (ASAPS/ASERF), Boston, MA. May 2003
- ASPS Leadership Tomorrow Program, Dallas, TX. September 2003
- Facial and Periorbital Rejuvenation Symposium, San Diego, CA. October 2003
- American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), San Diego, CA. October 2003

#### 2004

- ASPS Plastic Surgery Coding Workshop, Dallas, TX. May 2004
- Innovations in Facial Contouring: The Role of Revolutionary New Fillers and Botulinum Toxin Type A, Dallas, TX. March 2004
- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (21<sup>st</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. February 2004

- Advances in Cosmetic Surgery: "What's New, What Works, What is Coming Up", Dallas, TX. March 2005
- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (22<sup>nd</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2005
- Expanded Role of Injectable Agents/Botulinum Toxin Type A and Barbed Sutures in Cosmetic Facial Surgery. Dallas, TX. June 25-26, 2005
- Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 2005
- American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), Chicago, IL. September 2005

• QMP Aesthetic Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 2005

#### 2006

- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (23<sup>rd</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2006
- Hand Fracture Management, Dallas, TX. July 2006
- Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 2006
- Texas Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (TSPS), Frisco, TX. September 2006
- American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), San Francisco, CA. October 2006
- Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium. Cleveland, OH. October 28-29, 2006
- QMP Aesthetic Surgery Symposium (2<sup>nd</sup>Annual), Chicago, IL. December 2006

#### 2007

- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Breast Symposium (23<sup>rd</sup>Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 2007
- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (24thAnnual), Dallas, TX. March 2007
- Advanced Techniques: Complex Chest and Body Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Dallas, TX. April 28, 2007
- Association of Academic Chairmen of Plastic Surgery (AACPS) Spring Educational Retreat. Coeur d'Alene, ID. May 2007
- American Podiatric Medicine Association Region IV Mid-Eastern CME Seminar. Columbus, OH. June 9, 2007
- Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL.Co-Chair. August 2007.
- QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium (1<sup>st</sup>Annual), St. Louis, MO. September 28-30, 2007
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium. Cleveland, OH. October 13-14, 2007
- American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), Baltimore, MD. October 2007. (Session Secretary – Reconstructive Papers. October 31, 2007)
- QMP Aesthetic Surgery Symposium (3<sup>rd</sup>Annual), Chicago, IL. December 2007

- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Oculoplastic Symposium (1<sup>st</sup>Annual).January 2008
- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Breast Symposium (24<sup>th</sup>Annual).January 2008
- 42<sup>nd</sup>Annual Baker Gordon Symposium on Cosmetic Surgery. Miami, FL. February 7-9, 2008
- Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium (11<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2008

- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (25<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2008
- American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (ASAPS/ASERF), San Diego, CA. May 2008
- Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL.Co-Chair. August 2008.
- QMP Aesthetic Surgery Symposium (3<sup>rd</sup>Annual), Chicago, IL. September 2008
- QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium (2<sup>nd</sup>Annual), St. Louis, MO. October 3-5, 2008
- 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium. Cleveland, OH. Cadaver Lab Course Director. October 11-12, 2008
- American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), Chicago, IL. October /November 2008
- Texas Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (TSPS), San Antonio, TX. November 2008

- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Oculoplastic Symposium (2<sup>nd</sup>Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 2009
- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Breast Symposium (25<sup>th</sup>Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 2009
- Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Dallas, TX. Co-Chairman. January 31, 2009
- 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Baker Gordon Symposium on Cosmetic Surgery. Miami, FL. February 5-7, 2009
- Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium (12<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2009
- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (26<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2009
- Symposium on Advanced Wound Care/Wound Healing Society, Dallas, TX. April 26-29, 2009
- Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Henderson, NV. May 7-8, 2009
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. May 21-22, 2009
- Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman. September 2008
- Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Henderson, NV. September 18-19, 2009
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C. September 24-26, 2009
- 81<sup>st</sup> Annual American Health Information Management Association, Grapevine, TX. October 3-8, 2009
- 95<sup>th</sup> Annual American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress. Chicago, IL. October 11-15, 2009
- American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting (ASPS), Seattle, WA. October 22-27, 2009
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. Co-Chairman. November 20-22, 2009

- 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium. Cleveland, OH. Course Co-Director. October 22-23, 2010
- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Oculoplastic Symposium (3<sup>rd</sup>Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 14, 2010
- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Breast Symposium (26<sup>th</sup>Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 15-17, 2010
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Co-Chair. Dallas, TX. February 20-21, 2010
- Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium (13thAnnual), Dallas, TX. March 2010
- Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium (27<sup>th</sup>Annual), Dallas, TX. March 2010
- American Society of Plastic Surgery (ASPS) Annual Meeting Plastic Surgery Coding Workshop, Dallas, TX. May 2010
- 9th Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. Chairman. August 25-28, 2010
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Las Vegas, NV. September 10-11, 2010
- Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Henderson, NV. September 16-17, 2010
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. September 23-24, 2010
- Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, Bastrop, TX. September 2010
- American Society of Plastic Surgery (ASPS) Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada. September 30-October 5, 2010
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C. October 14-16, 2010
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium. Cleveland, OH. October 30-31, 2010
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. Co-Chairman. November 19-21, 2010

- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Breast Symposium (27<sup>th</sup>Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 14-16, 2011
- American Society of Peripheral Nerve (ASPN) Annual Meeting, Cancun, Mexico. January 16, 2011
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Dallas, TX. Co-Chairman. February 12-13, 2011
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Las Vegas, NV. March 12, 2011
- 90<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons. Boca Raton, FL. April 9-12, 2011
- American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons Spring Educational Retreat. Boca Raton, FL. April 2011.
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Baltimore, MD. May 19-20, 2011
- The 16<sup>th</sup> World Congress of the International Confederation for Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery. Vancouver, British Columbia. May 21-27, 2011

- 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C. June 15-17, 2011
- 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. Chairman. August 31-September 3, 2011
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Phoenix, AZ. September 16-17, 2011
- 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C. September 22-24, 2011
- American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Denver, CO. September 24-27, 2011
- Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, San Antonio, TX. October 14-16, 2011
- 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH. Course Co-Director October 22-23, 2011
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. San Francisco, CA. November 12, 2011
- 5<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman. November 18-20, 2011

- Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Breast Symposium (8<sup>th</sup> Annual), Atlanta, GA. January 13-15, 2012
- Annual Society of Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, Tampa, FL. January 18-21, 2012
- 30<sup>th</sup> Annual Pan-Pacific Surgical Association, Honolulu, Hawaii. January 28-30, 2012
- Advanced Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab, Honolulu, Hawaii. January 30-31, 2012
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Dallas, TX. **Co-Chairman**.

- American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons Spring Educational Retreat. San Francisco, CA. April 2012.
- 91<sup>st</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, San Francisco, CA April 14-17, 2012
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C. June 14-16, 2012
- 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Rosemont, IL. August 29-September 1, 2012
- 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
   September 6-7, 2012
- Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, San Antonio, TX
   September 28-30, 2012
- 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH. Course Co-Director October 6-7,2012
- 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium, Washington, D.C.
   October 11-13, 2012
- American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Denver, CO.Co-ChairmanOctober 26-30, 2012
- 6<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman

November 16-18, 2012

• ASPS/ACAPS Senior Resident's Conference, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman December 13-15, 2012

February 11-12, 2012

•	5 <sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Dallas, TX. Co-	Chairman
		March 2-3, 2013
-	American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons Spring Educational Retreat. New	Orleans, LA.
		April 20-21, 2013
•	5 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 6-8, 2013
•	Laparoscopic Hernia Repair, Ohio State University, Department of Surgery, Colum	ıbus, OH
		August 17 <sup>th</sup> , 2013
•	12th Annual Oral and Written Board Preparation Course, Chicago, IL.	August 28-31, 2013
•	5 <sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium. Columbus, OH.	September 6th, 2013
•	ASPS/ACAPS Senior Resident's Conference, San Diego, CA. Co-Chairman	October 10-11, 2013
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA. Chairman	October 11-15, 2013
-	7th Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH	. Course
	Co-Director	October 26-27,2013
•	7 <sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. Co-Chairman	
		November 1-3, 2013
•	Winter Retreat, American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons, Chicago, IL	December 7 <sup>th</sup> , 2013

#### 2014

•	5th Annual Abdominal Wall Summit, Vail, CO	February 6-8, 2014
•	2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual Surgical Pain Congress, Celebration, FL	March 7-9, 2014
•	Complications in Plastic Surgery, Rosemont, IL	March 28-29, 2014
-	American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Miami, FL	April 5-8, 2014
•	American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA	April 25-27, 2014
•	American College of Surgeons, Ohio Chapter, Annual Meeting, Cleveland, OH	May 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2014
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, White Sulphur Springs, W	VV June 6-8, 2014
•	6 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 12-14, 2014
•	University of Iowa Abdominal Wall Course and Bioskills Lab	June 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2014
•	2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual International Oldenburg Symposium, Oldenburg, Germany	August 20-21, 2014
•	6th Annual European Plastic Surgery Research Council, Hamburg, Germany	
		August 21-24, 2014
•	Ellison Post Graduate Course: Advances and Innovations in Surgery, Columbus, OH	September 26, 2014
•	Ohio State University Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium	October 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2014

- American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL., Chairman October 10-14, 2014
- 8th Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Cleveland, OH. November 8-9, 2014

•	Toledo Surgical Society, Toledo, OH	February 12th, 2015
•	6th Annual Abdominal Wall Summit, Vail, CO	February 26-March 1st, 2015
•	94th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Scott	tsdale, AZ April 12-14, 2015
•	Aesthetica Super Symposium, Las Vegas, NV	April 30-May 2, 2015
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Covington, KY	May 28-31, 2015
•	7th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.	June 3-6, 2015
	58th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surger	ons Amelia Island FL
	so minimul selentine freeding of the southeastern society of thaste surge	June 7-9, 2015
•	American Hernia Society Post-Graduate Course, Cleveland, OH	August 6-7, 2015
•	3rd Annual Surgical Pain Consortium, Dallas, TX	August 15-16, 2015
•	7th Annual Ruberg Symposium, Columbus, OH	September 11, 2015
•	Los Angeles Society of Plastic Surgeons, Los Angeles, CA	September 19, 2015
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio,	TX September 25-27, 2015
•	American College of Osteopathic Surgeons, Annual Scientific Meeting, Chi	icago, IL October 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2015
•	American College of Surgeons, Chicago, IL	October 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2015
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Boston, MA,	October 14-20, 2015
•	Essentials of Leadership, American Society of Plastic Surgery, Chicago, IL	November 6-8, 2015

Florida Society of Plastic Surgeons, Boca Raton, FL
 December 8-11, 2015

<ul> <li>Winter Retreat, American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons, Chicago, IL</li> </ul>	February 5-7, 2016
<ul> <li>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium – National Institute of Medical Sci Mexico</li> </ul>	iences and Nutrition, March 3-6, 2016
<ul> <li>Essentials of Leadership, American Society of Plastic Surgery, Chicago, IL</li> </ul>	March 9-13, 2016
<ul> <li>17<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Washington D.C.</li> </ul>	March 30-April 2, 2016
<ul> <li>University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	April 26-27. 2016
<ul> <li>SUNY – Stonybrook, NY</li> </ul>	May 17-18, 2016
<ul> <li>95<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, NY, New</li> </ul>	V York May 19-22, 2016
<ul> <li>Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Dayton, OH</li> </ul>	June 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2016
<ul> <li>8<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington, D.C.</li> </ul>	June 9-11, 2016
<ul> <li>Aesthetica Super Symposium, Washington, D.C.</li> </ul>	June 23-25, 2016
<ul> <li>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, San Diego, CA</li> </ul>	July 16-17, 2016
<ul> <li>Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI</li> </ul>	July 24-27, 2016
CV – Jeffrey Janis, MD, revised May 2025	Page 53

- 2nd Annual Global Symposium on Robotic-Assisted and Minimally Invasive Hernia Repair, NY, NY September 16-17, 2016
- American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA September 23-27, 2016 Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, San Francisco, CA October 6-8, 2016 November 4-6, 2016
- Cedars Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA

<ul> <li>8<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Summit, Park City, UT</li> </ul>	February 2-4, 2017
<ul> <li>Mayo Clinic (Visiting Professor), Mayo Clinic, FL</li> </ul>	February 19-20, 2017
<ul> <li>3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium, Washington D.C.</li> </ul>	March 2-4, 2017
<ul> <li>Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Austin, TX</li> </ul>	April 21, 2017
<ul> <li>University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	April 24-25, 2017
<ul> <li>Charlotte Medical Center, Live Surgery Hernia Symposium, Charlotte, NC</li> </ul>	April 30-May 1, 2017
<ul> <li>Summit on the Future of Resident Education (ABPS, RRC, AAPS), Philadelphia</li> </ul>	a, PA May 3, 2017
<ul> <li>Yale University (Visiting Professor), New Haven. CT</li> </ul>	May 17-18, 2017
<ul> <li>University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (Visiting Professor), Pittsburgh, PA</li> </ul>	May 24, 2017
<ul> <li>Maurice J. Jurkiewicz Visiting Professor, University of Florida</li> </ul>	May 31, 2017
<ul> <li>Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA</li> </ul>	June 2-4, 2017
<ul> <li>Weill-Cornell University (Visiting Professor), NY, NY</li> </ul>	June 5 <sup>,</sup> 2017
<ul> <li>New York University (Blair O. Rogers Visiting Professor), NY, NY</li> </ul>	June 6-7, 2017
<ul> <li>9<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C.</li> </ul>	June 8, 2017
<ul> <li>11<sup>th</sup> International Congress, Armenian Association of Plastic, Reconstructive, an Yerevan, Armenia (Skype)</li> </ul>	d Aesthetic Surgeons, July 6, 2017
<ul> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Napa, CA</li> </ul>	September 7-10, 2017
<ul> <li>Association of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Southern Africa (Keynot Johannesburg, South Africa</li> </ul>	e Speaker), September 16-17, 2017
<ul> <li>Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Chicago, IL</li> </ul>	September 28-29, 2017
<ul> <li>American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL</li> </ul>	October 3-10, 2017
<ul> <li>North Carolina Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ashville, NC</li> </ul>	October 26-27, 2017

	34th Annual Southeastern Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons Breast	Surgery Symposia,
	Atlanta, GA	January 18-20, 2018
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 1-3, 2018
•	Baker Gordon Symposium on Cosmetic Surgery, Miami, FL	February 8-10, 2018

	Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons, Oahu, HI	February 17-21, 2018
•	Aesthetica Super Symposium, Las Vegas, NV	March 1-3, 2018
•	18th Annual Minimally Invasive Surgery Symposium (MISS), Las Vegas, NV	March 7 <sup>th</sup> , 2018
•	19th Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Miami Beach, FL	March 12-15, 2018
•	97th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Seattle, W.	A April 8-10, 2018
•	Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Meeting, Fukuoka, Ja	apan April 11-13, 2018
•	American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, NYC, NY	April 28-29, 2018
•	Federacion Ibero Latinoamericana de Cirugia Plastica (FILACP), Lima, Peru	May 23-25, 2018
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Cleveland, OH	June 1-2, 2018
•	10 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C.	June 7-9, 2018
•	Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 22-25, 2018
•	Illinois Society of Plastic Surgeons	August 16 <sup>th</sup> , 2018
•	Northwestern University (Visiting Professor)	August 17th, 2018
•	ASPS/The Doctors Co. Patient Safety Meeting, Napa, CA	August 24 <sup>th</sup> , 2018
•	Washington University School of Business Grand Rounds, St. Louis, MO	September 6 <sup>th</sup> -7 <sup>th</sup> , 2018
•	Washington University, Division of Plastic Surgery, St. Louis, MO (visiting profe 2018	essor) September 7 <sup>th</sup> ,
•	Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX 2018	September 14 <sup>th</sup> -16th,
•	American Hernia Society Quality Collaborative Annual Quality Improvement Sur	nmit, Chicago, IL September 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2018
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL September	28 <sup>th</sup> -October 1st, 2018
•	Societa Italiana di Chirurgia Plastica Ricostruttiva ed Estetica (SICPRE), Rome, I 2018	taly October 11 <sup>th</sup> -13 <sup>th</sup> ,
•	Cleveland Clinic (Visiting Professor), Cleveland, OH	December 6-7 <sup>th</sup> , 2018
2019		
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 7-9, 2019
•	Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons, Hapuna Beach, HI	February 16-20, 2019
•	Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery, Zermatt, Switzerland Febr	uary 23-March 2, 2019
•	20th Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Las Vegas, NV	March 10-14, 2019
•	5th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium, Las Vegas, NV	March 14-16, 2019
•	Practice Innovations, Las Vegas, NV	March 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
•	University of Cincinnati, Dept of General Surgery, Cincinnati, OH (Visit. Profess	or)March 28-29 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
•	2nd Annual TriHealth Comprehensive Hernia Symposium, Cincinnati, OH	March 30 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
•	98th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Baltimore,	MD April 6-8 <sup>th</sup> , 2019
•	ASPS Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium Webinar (Chair)	May/June 2019

- 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-chair) June 7-9, 2019
- University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Dept. of Plastic Surg, Pittsburgh, PA (Vis. Prof.)June 21st, 2019
- ASPS/The Doctors Co. Patient Safety Meeting, Napa, CA July 26th, 2019
   American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA September 18<sup>th</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup>, 2019

-	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Surgeon's Forum, Columbus, OH	January 30th, 2020
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Columbus, OH	January 31 <sup>st</sup> , 2020
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	February 6-8, 2020
•	Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery, Whistler, Vancouver	February 9-15, 2020
•	Summa Health (Virtual Visiting Professor), Summa Health, Northeastern Ohio U Medicine, Akron, OH	niversity School of April 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	ASPS Virtual Grand Rounds	April 8th, 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	April 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	April 22nd, 2020
•	National Health Services (NHS) Virtual Visiting Professor, United Kingdom.	May 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	May 6th, 2020
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Nashville, TN (COVID)	May 14-15, 2020
•	ASPS Aesthetic Insights in 60 Minutes	May 19th, 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	May 20th, 2020
•	Spain Virtual Visiting Professor	May 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2020
•	Brazil Virtual Visiting Professor	June 3rd, 2020
•	PRS Grand Rounds (Facebook Live)	June 3rd, 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	June 10th, 2020
•	Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast.	June 24th, 2020
•	National Health Services (NHS) Virtual Visiting Professor, Part II, United Kingdo	om. July 14th, 2020
•	University of Pretoria Visiting Professor, South Africa.	July 14th, 2020
•	Allergan Virtual Connect Webcast	August 11th, 2020
•	Allergan Virtual Connect Webcast	September 15th, 2020
•	21st Annual American Hernia Society Meeting (Virtual)	September 26th, 2020
•	Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. America Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual).	n Society of Plastic October 10th, 2020
-	Allergan Midwest Regional Webcast	October 20th, 2020
•	Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Advanced Course. American Society Annual Meeting (Virtual).	of Plastic Surgeons October 24th, 2020
•	Robert H. Ivy Pennsylvania Plastic Surgery Society, (Virtual)	November 7th, 2020

• University of California San Francisco (Virtual Visiting Professor), San Francisco, CA

November 11th, 2020

•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England	February 3-4, 2021
•	International Hernia Collaboration "Talking to the Wall Ventral Hernia Ultimate Fig	hting"
		April 29th, 2021
	ASPS Global Partners Webinar Series: New Horizons in Aesthetic Injectable Thera	py May 13 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	64th Annual Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Louisville, K	Y (Virtual)
		June 4th, 2021
•	31st Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 22-25, 2021
•	Brazilian Society of Plastic Surgery (ASPS Virtual International Visiting Professor)	(Virtual)
		August 12th, 2021
•	Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Venezuela Socie Reconstructive, Aesthetic and Maxillofacial Surgery	ty of Plastic, September 2nd, 2021
•	Indian Association of Gastrointestinal Surgeons (IAGES)	September 4 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Bangladesh (also and India)	to include Nepal
		September 4 <sup>th</sup> , 2021
•	22 <sup>nd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX Sept	ember 23-25th, 2021
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England	October 1-2, 2021
•	Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American S Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual).	ociety of Plastic October 16th, 2021
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA	
		October 29-31, 2021
•	Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). (Virtual Visiting OH	Professor), Akron,
	Ν	November 17th, 2021
•	University of California San Francisco (Virtual Visiting Professor), San Francisco, C	CA
	Ν	lovember 17th, 2021

•	Enhanced Surgical Recovery Symposium (Virtual). The Ohio State University W Columbus, OH.	Yexner Medical Center, February 12 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Spring Meeting (Virtual)	March 6 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), Harvard University	March 9th, 2022	
•	University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery	March 28 <sup>th</sup> -31 <sup>st</sup> , 2022	
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of Houston, Department of General Surge	ry March 20th, 2022	
•	Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Annual Meeting, Osaka, Japa	nn (Virtual)	
		April 20-22, 2022	
•	British Association of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS) Course (Trunk Reconstruction) (Virtual)	Advanced Education April 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	Romanian Association of Plastic Surgeons Annual Congress (Virtual)	April 28th, 2022	
•	Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Louisville, KY	June 3 <sup>rd</sup> -4th, 2022	
•	13th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-	<b>chair)</b> (Virtual)	
		June 8-11, 2022	
•	65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, O	rlando, FL	
		June 11 <sup>th</sup> -15 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	Scandinavian Society of Plastic Surgery (SCAPLAS), Reykjavík, Iceland (attende 2022	ed virtual) June 13-16 <sup>th</sup> ,	
•	32 <sup>nd</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	July 17-20, 2022	
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), University of California-Irvine, Department of Plastic Surgery		
		August 11th, 2022	
•	Hernia Society of India (Virtual)	August 20 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	52 <sup>nd</sup> Argentine Congress of Plastic Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina	September 7-9, 2022	
•	23 <sup>rd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Charlotte, NC Sep	tember 14 <sup>th</sup> -16th, 2022	
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England	October 7 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	Migraine Surgery Society Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Meeting (Virtual).	c Surgeons Annual October 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress, San Diego, CA	October 16-20th, 2022	
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Boston, MA	October 28 <sup>th</sup> -30th, 2022	
•	Brazilian Society of Migraine Surgery (Virtual)	November 5 <sup>th</sup> -6 <sup>th</sup> , 2022	
•	Visiting Professor (Virtual), New York Presbyterian Cornell and Columbia, Divis NY, NY	ion of Plastic Surgery,	

Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England (Presented Virtually)

November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2022

February 3-5, 2022

Visiting Professor, New York University, Department of Plastic Surgery, NY, NY

```
December 6<sup>th</sup>-7th, 2022
```

### 2023

<ul> <li>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England</li> </ul>	February 1 <sup>st</sup> -3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2023
<ul> <li>American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons (ACAPS) 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Winter LA</li> </ul>	Retreat, New Orleans, February 25-26 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
<ul> <li>International Visiting Professor, Romania (Virtual)</li> </ul>	March 8th, 2023
<ul> <li>International Visiting Professor, Bari Also Moro, Italy (Virtual)</li> </ul>	March 13th, 2023
<ul> <li>University of Oslo, Conference on Trauma and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery</li> </ul>	March 27 <sup>th</sup> -30th, 2023
<ul> <li>Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Akron, OH</li> </ul>	June 2 <sup>nd</sup> -3rd, 2023
• 14 <sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Ce	o-chair)
	June 23 <sup>rd</sup> -24 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
<ul> <li>Ohio State University Resident Hernia Event, Columbus, OH</li> </ul>	August 19th, 2023
<ul> <li>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England</li> </ul>	October 6 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
<ul> <li>Migraine Surgery Society Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plas Meeting, Austin, TX</li> </ul>	tic Surgeons Annual October 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
<ul> <li>American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress, Boston, MA</li> </ul>	October 21-24 <sup>th</sup> , 2023
<ul> <li>American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Austin, TX</li> </ul>	October 26 <sup>th</sup> -29 <sup>th</sup> , 2023

#### 2024

• Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM).

	January 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, Ghent, Belgium	February 1 <sup>st</sup> -3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2024
American Council of Educators in Plastic Surgeons (ACEPS) 11th Annual Winter	r Retreat, St. Louis, MO February 23-25 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
Visiting Professor, (ASPS International Visiting Professor), (Virtual), Indonesia	March 4 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
102nd Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Boston,	, MA
	May 19 <sup>th</sup> -22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2024
15th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. (Co-	-chair)
	June 7 <sup>th</sup> -8 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Bretton Woods, NH	I

June 14<sup>th</sup>-16<sup>th</sup>, 2024

•	33rd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons, Mackinac Island, MI	August 1 <sup>st</sup> -4 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	Medical Students Day (Virtual). American Society of Plastic Surgeons	August 17th, 2024
•	16 <sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium, The Ohio State University Medical Center, Colu	umbus, OH. September 13 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	Migraine Surgery Society Annual Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surg (Virtual)	eons Annual Meeting September 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA Se	eptember 26 <sup>th</sup> -29 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online, London, England (Virtual)	October 4 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	National Online Learning Programme Webinar – Abdominal Wall Reconstruction England. (Virtual)	n (UK). London, November 1st, 2024
•	Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Mayo Clinic, Phoenix, Arizona	
		November 13 <sup>th</sup> , 2024
•	Malaysian Society of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery (MSPRS)(Virtual)	November 23 <sup>rd</sup> , 2024
•	Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Department of Surgery, Mt. Sinai	Hospital, NY, NY
		December 3 <sup>rd</sup> -4 <sup>th</sup> , 2024

•	Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe, London, England	January 29th-February 1st, 2025
•	American Society of Plastic Surgeons Spring Meeting (Virtual) (Dr. Ma	rk Gorney Memorial
	Lecturer)	February 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2025

Henry W. Neale Visiting Professor, Department of Surgery, University of Cincinnati College of Medicine and Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center.

April 16<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Visiting Professor (Virtual), Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). 

April 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Jack Fisher Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, University of Buffalo, Buffalo, NY May 7th-8<sup>th</sup>, 2025

# FOCUSED LEADERSHIP TRAINING

•	Washington University School of Business, Honors in Management Courses	1992-1993
•	Leadership Tomorrow, American Society of Plastic Surgeons	2003
•	Pathways to Leadership, American Society of Plastic Surgeons	2008
•	University of Texas Southwestern Physician Leadership Development Program	m 2009
•	American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons/Duke University Health Sec	tor Management
	Leadership Conference	2010
•	Advanced Pathways to Leadership Training, American Society of Plastic Surg	geons 2011
•	Council of Medical Specialty Societies Leadership Academy	May 2013
•	Council of Medical Specialty Societies Leadership Academy	November 2013
•	Executive Coaching Program, Ohio State University	June-December, 2015
•	Essentials of Leadership I, American Society of Plastic Surgeons (Instructor)	November 2015
•	Essentials of Leadership II, American Society of Plastic Surgeons (Instructor)	March 2016
•	Executive Coaching Program, American Society of Plastic Surgeons	May 2017 – October 2018

# **PUBLICATION METRICS**

Publications	Refereed Articles	Book Chapters
First Author	38	40
Senior Author	177	56
Co-Author	88	18
Total	302	114

Publications	Invited/Solicited Discussions	Letters to the Editor/Solicited Replies	Guest Editor (Supplements)	Editorials	Books
First Author	12	0	6	2	4
Senior Author	20	19	0	2	5
Co-Author	0	3	0	0	0
Total	32	22	6	4	9

Cited by		VIEW ALL
	All	Since 2020
Citations	17105	9582
h-index	60	48
i10-index	198	184

**h-index:** A scholar with an index of *h* has published *h* papers each of which has been cited in other papers at least *h* times. Thus, the *h*-index reflects both the number of publications and the number of citations per publication.

**i10-Index:** The number of publications with at least 10 citations.



Relative Citation Ratio (RCR)				Weighted RCR
MAX	MEAN	SEM	MED	
23.58	2.83	0.19	2.11	766.92

**Relative Citation Ratio (RCR):** A NIH metric representing a citation-based measure of scientific influence. It divides the actual citation count of a paper by an expected citation count, which provides an observed-over-expected ratio, presented as a decimal number.

An article with an RCR value equal to 1.0 is at the median for NIH R01-funded articles for that year. When the value is > 1, the article has received more citations than its peers for that year and subject area.

For instance, a paper with an RCR of 1.0 has received the same number of cites/year as the median NIH-funded paper in its field, while a paper with an RCR of 2.0 has received twice as many cites/year as the median NIH-funded paper in its field.

**Weighted RCR:** The sum of the RCRs for the articles within the analysis group. A highly influential set of articles will have a higher weighted RCR than total publications, while a set of articles with below-average influence will have a lower weighted RCR than total publications.

# Jeffrey E. Janis

ScholarGPS<sup>®</sup> ID: 47211462105624

#### ★ Highly Ranked Scholar - Lifetime: 🌖

- #9 Abdominal wall
- #11 Plastic surgery
- #12 Reconstructive surgery

#### ★ Highly Ranked Scholar - Prior Five Years: <sup>3</sup>

- #4,713 Overall (All Fields)
- #658 Medicine
- #36 Surgery
- #1 Abdominal wall
- #1 Plastic surgery
- #2 Reconstructive surgery

Types of Publication



Highly Ranked Scholars<sup>TM</sup> = the top 0.05% of all scholars worldwide.

# Links: <u>Google Scholar Profile</u> <u>ScholarGPS Profile</u> iCite Profile

# **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

#### **JOURNAL ARTICLES:**

- 1. Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E., Pownell, P.H. *Xanthelasma Palpebrarum: A Review and Current Management Principles.* Plast Reconstr Surg. 110(5): 1310-4, 2002. PMID: 12360073
- Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E. Botulinum Toxin Type A: Once Feared, Now Revered. Plast Reconstr Surg. 111(2): 867-8, 2003. PMID: 12560715
- Rohrich, R.J., Kenkel, J.M., Janis, J.E., Beran, S.J., Fodor, P.B. An Update on the Role of Subcutaneous Infiltration in Suction-Assisted Lipoplasty. Plast Reconstr Surg. 111(2): 926-7; discussion 928, 2003. PMID: 12560722
- 4. Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E., Adams, W.P. Subciliary versus Subtarsal Approaches to Orbitozygomatic Fractures. Plast Reconstr Surg. 111(5): 1708-14, 2003. PMID: 12655219
- 5. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Adams, W.P., Krueger, J.K. *An Update on the Lateral Nasal Osteotomy in Rhinoplasty: An Anatomic Endoscopic Comparison of the External Versus the Internal Approach.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **111**(7): 2461-2, 2003. PMID: 12794496
- 6. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Reisman, N.R. *Use of Off-Label and Non-Approved Drugs and Devices in Plastic Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(1): 241-3, 2003. PMID: 12832901
- Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E. Osteotomies in Rhinoplasty: An Updated Technique. Aesthetic Surgery Journal 23(1): 56-8, 2003. PMID: 19336052
- 8. Adams, W.P., **Janis**, **J.E.** *Botulinum toxin: Facial repair in a Bottle*. Dallas Medical Journal **89**(7): 234-36, 2003.
- Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E., Kenkel, J.M. *Male Rhinoplasty*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 112(4): 1071-86, 2003. PMID: 12973227
- 10. Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E., Fagien, S., Stuzin, J.M. *Botulinum Toxin: Expanding Role in Medicine*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 112(5, Supplement): 1S-5S, 2003. PMID: 14504480
- 11. Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E., Fagien, S., Stuzin, J.M. *The Cosmetic Use of Botulinum Toxin*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(5, Supplement): 177S-88S, 2003. PMID: 14504502
- 12. Mosser, S.M., Guyuron, B., **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J. *The Anatomy of the Greater Occipital Nerve: Implications in the Etiology of Migraine Headaches*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **113**(2): 693-697, 2004. PMID: 14758238
- 13. Jakubietz, M., Janis, J.E., Jakubietz, R., Rohrich, R.J. *Breast Augmentation: Cancer Concerns and Mammography A Literature Review.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **113**(7): 117e-122e, 2004. PMID: 27463401

- Rohrich, R.J., Muzaffar, A.R., Janis, J.E. Component Dorsal Hump Reduction: The Importance of Maintaining Dorsal Aesthetic Lines in Rhinoplasty. Plast Reconstr Surg. 114(5): 1298-1308, 2004. PMID: 15457053
- 15. Rohrich, R.J., Hollier, L.H., **Janis, J.E.**, Kim, J. *Rhinoplasty With Advancing Age*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **114**(7): 1936-1944, 2004. PMID: 15577372
- 16. **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J., Gutowski, K. *Otoplasty*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **115**(4): 60e-72e, 2005. PMID: 15793433
- 17. Dash, K., **Janis**, **J.E.**, Guyuron, B. *The Lesser and Third Occipital Nerves and Migraine Headaches*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **115**(6): 1752-1758, 2005. PMID: 15861086
- 18. Leedy, J.E., Janis, J.E., Rohrich, R.J. *Reconstruction of Acquired Scalp Defects: An Algorithmic Approach*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **116**(4): 54e-72e, 2005. PMID: 16163072
- 19. Horton, B.J., Reece, E.M., Broughton, G., **Janis, J.E.**, Thornton, J.F., Rohrich, R.J. *Patient Safety in the Office-Based Setting*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **117**(4): 61e-80e, 2006. PMID: 16582768
- 20. **Janis, J.E.,** Attinger, C.E. *The Wound Healing Supplement*. Plast Reconstr Surg.Current Concepts in Wound Healing. **117**(7S) Supplement: 4S-5S, 2006. PMID: 16799372
- 21. Broughton, G. II, **Janis, J.E.**, Attinger, C.E. *A Brief History of Wound Healing*. Plast Reconstr Surg. Current Concepts in Wound Healing. **117**(7S) Supplement: 6S-11S, 2006. PMID: 16799371
- 22. Broughton, G. II, **Janis, J.E.**, Attinger, C.E. *The Basic Science of Wound Healing*. Plast Reconstr Surg. Current Concepts in Wound Healing. **117**(7S) Supplement: 12S-34S, 2006. PMID: 16799372
- Attinger, C.E., Janis, J.E., Steinberg, J., Schwartz, J, Al-Attar, A., Couch, K. A Clinical Approach to Wounds: Debridement and Wound Bed Preparation. Plast Reconstr Surg. Current Concepts in Wound Healing. 117(7S) Supplement: 72S-109S, June 2006. PMID: 16799376
- 24. Broughton, G. II, **Janis, J.E.**, Attinger, C.E. *Wound Healing: An Overview*. Plast Reconstr Surg. Current Concepts in Wound Healing. **117**(7S) Supplement: 1e-S-32e-S, 2006. PMID: 16801750
- 25. Appelt, E.A., **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J. *An Algorithmic Approach to Upper Arm Contouring*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **118**(1): 237-246, 2006. PMID: 16816702
- Lowenstein, A.D., Janis, J.E., MacLennan, S.E., Schnur, D., Disa, J.J., Evans, G.R.D., Nahai, F., Stevenson, T.R., Weston, J.S. *Panel Discussion - Fresh Faces, Real Cases: A Complications Survival Guide.* Plast Reconstr Surg. Abstract Supplement. 118(4) Supplement: 37, 2006.

- Nojima, K., Brown, S.A., Acikel, C., Janis, J.E., Arbique, G., Abulezz, T., Gao, J., Wen, Q., Kurihara, K., and Rohrich, R.J. *Defining Vascular Supply and Territory of Thinned Perforator Flaps Part 2: Superior Gluteal Artery Perforator Flap.* Plast Reconstr Surg. 118(6): 1338-1348, 2006. PMID: 17051104
- 28. LeBlanc, D.M., Reece, E.M., Horton, B.J., **Janis, J.E.** *Increasing Incidence of MRSA in Hand Infections:* A Three Year County Hospital Experience. Plast Reconstr Surg. **119**(3): 935-940, 2007. PMID: 17312499
- 29. Janis, J.E., Ghavami, A., Lemmon, J.A., Leedy, J.E., Guyuron, B. *The Anatomy of the Corrugator Supercilii Muscle Revisited: Part I: Corrugator Topography.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **120**(6): 1647-1653, 2007. PMID: 18040200
- 30. Horton, B.J., Reece, E.M., **Janis, J.E.**, Broughton, G. II, , Hollier, L., Thornton, J.F., Kenkel, J.M., Rohrich, R.J. *Expert Witness Reform*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **120**(7): 2095-2100, 2007. PMID: 18090781
- Janis, J.E., Ghavami, A., Lemmon, J.A., Leedy, J.E., Guyuron, B. *The Anatomy of the Corrugator Supercilii Muscle Revisited: Part II: Supraorbital Nerve Topography*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 121(1): 233-240, 2008. PMID: 18176226
- 32. Ghavami, A., Pessa, J.E., **Janis, J.E.**, Khosla, R., Reece, E.M., Rohrich, R.J. *The Orbicularis Retaining Ligament of the Medial Orbit: Closing the Circle. Plast Reconstr* Surg. **121**(3): 994-1001, 2008. PMID: 18317148
- Lemmon, J.A., Janis, J.E., Rohrich, R.J. Soft Tissue Injuries of the Fingertip. Plast Reconstr Surg. 122(3): 961 (+105e-117e), 2008. PMID: 18766028
- 34. Ghavami, A., **Janis, J.E.**, Acikel, C., Rohrich, R.J. *Tip Shaping in Primary Rhinoplasty: An Algorithmic Approach*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **122**(4): 1229-1241, 2008. PMID: 18827660
- 35. **Janis, J.E.,** Hatef, D.A. *Resident Selection Protocols in Plastic Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **122**(6): 1929-1939, 2008. PMID: 19050546
- Barnett, Jr., C. C., Ahmad, J., Janis, J. E., Lemmon, J. A., Morrill, K. C., McClelland, R. N. Hemicorporectomy: Back to front. American Journal of Surgery, 196(6): 1000-1002, 2008. PMID: 19095122
- 37. Horton, J.B., **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J. *MOC-PS(SM) CME Article: Patient Safety in the Office-Based Setting.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **122**(3S):p 1-21,2008. PMID: 18698236
- 38. **Janis, J.E.**, Trussler, A., Ghavami, A., Marin, V., Rohrich, R.J., Gunter, J.P. *The Lower Lateral Crural Turnover Flap in Open Rhinoplasty*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **123**(6): 1830-1841, 2009. PMID: 19483586
- Janis, J. E., Ahmad, J., Lemmon, J.A., Barnett, Jr., C. C., Morrill, K. C., McClelland, R. N. A 25-Year Experience With Hemicorporectomy for Terminal Pelvic Osteomyelitis. Plast Reconstr Surg. 124(4): 1165-1176, 2009. PMID: 19935300
- 40. **Janis, J. E.** *Components Separation Modifications: Merging Cosmetic Surgery Techniques with Reconstructive Surgery Outcomes.* Plastic Surgery Pulse. 1(1): 27-30, 2010. PMID: 23018696

- 41. **Janis, J.E.**, Hatef, D.A., Ducic, I., Ahmad, J., Wong, C., Hoxworth, R., Osbourne, T. *Anatomy of the Auriculotemporal Nerve: Variations in its Relationship to the Superficial Temporal Artery and Implications for the Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **125**(5): 1422-1428, 2010. PMID: 20440161
- 42. Janis, J.E., Kwon, R.K., Lalonde, D.H. *A Practical Guide to Wound Healing*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 125(6): 230e-244e, 2010. PMID: 20517064
- 43. Uflacker, A.B. **Janis, J.E.** *The Use of Acellular Dermal Matrix in the Correction of Visible Parasternal Deformities after Breast Reconstruction.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **126**(1): 34e-36e, 2010. PMID: 20595842
- 44. **Janis, J.E.**, Hatef, D.A., Thakar, H., Reece, E.M., Theivagt, C., Guyuron, B. *The Zygomaticotemporal Branch of the Trigeminal Nerve: Part II. Anatomic Variations.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **126**(2): 435-442, 2010. PMID: 20375758
- 45. Janis, J.E., Hatef, D.A., Ducic, I., Reece, E.M., Hamawy, A.H., Becker, S., Guyuron, B. *The Anatomy of the Greater Occipital Nerve: Part II. Compression Point Topography.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **126**(5): 1563-1572, 2010. PMID:20639804
- Janis, J.E., Hatef, D.A., Reece, E.M., McCluskey, P.D., Schaub, T.A., Guyuron, B. Neurovascular Compression of the Greater Occipital Nerve: Implications for Migraine Headaches. Plast Reconstr Surg. 126(6): 1996-2001, 2010. PMID: 21124138
- 47. Attinger, C.E., Janis, J.E. *Preface to Current Concepts in Wound Healing: Update 2011.* Plast Reconstr Surg Current Concepts in Wound Healing: Update 2011. **127**: 7S-9S, 2011. PMID: 21200266
- 48. Janis, J.E., Kwon, R.K., Attinger, C.E. *The New Reconstructive Ladder: Modifications to the Traditional Model.* Plast Reconstr Surg Current Concepts in Wound Healing: Update 2011. **127**: 205S-212S, 2011. PMID: 21200292
- 49. **Janis J.E.**, Dhanik A, Howard J.H. Validation of the Peripheral Trigger Point Theory of Migraine Headaches: Single-Surgeon Experience Using Botulinum Toxin and Surgical Decompression. Plast Reconstr Surg. **128**(1): 123-131, 2011. PMID: 21701329
- Ducic, I, Felder, J.M. III, Janis, J.E. Occipital Artery Vasculitis Not Identified as a Mechanism of Occipital Neuralgia–Related Chronic Migraine Headaches. Plast Reconstr Surg. 128(4): 908-912, 2011. PMID: 21921766
- Zhong T, Janis J.E., Ahmad J, Hofer S.O. Outcomes After Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Using Acellular Dermal Matrix: A Systematic Review. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2011 Dec;64(12): 1562-71. Epub 2011 May 31. PMID: 21624851
- 52. Pomahac B, Pribaz J, Eriksson E, Bueno E.M., Diaz-Siso J.R., Rybicki F.J., Annino D.J., Orgill D, Caterson E.J., Caterson S.A., Carty M.J., Chun Y.S., Sampson C.E., Janis J.E., Alam D.S., Saavedra A, Molnar J.A., Edrich T, Marty F.M., Tullius S.G. *Three Patients with Full Facial Transplantation*. N Engl J Med. 2011 Dec 28. [Epub ahead of print]. N Engl J Med. 2012 Feb 23;366(8):715-22 PMID: 22204672

- 53. Nagarkar, P., **Janis, J.E**. *Fixing the Match: How to "Play the Game"*. Journal of Graduate Medical Education. **4**(2): 142-147, 2012. PMID: 23730432
- 54. Nguyen, A.T., **Janis, J.E**. *Resident Selection Protocols in Plastic Surgery: A National Survey of Plastic Surgery Independent Program Directors*. Plast Reconstr Surg.**130**(2): 459-469, 2012. PMID: 22495204
- 55. Janis, J.E. Utilization of Progressive Tension Sutures in Components Separation Merging Cosmetic Surgery Techniques with Reconstructive Surgery Outcomes. Plast Reconstr Surg. 130(4): 851-855, 2012. PMID: 23018696
- 56. **Janis J.E.**, Nahabedian, M. *Acellular Dermal Matrices in Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **130**(5S-2):7S-8S, 2012. PMID: 23096990
- Janis J.E., O'Neill, A.C., Ahmad J., Zhong T., Hofer S.O. Acellular Dermal Matrices in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: A Systematic Review of the Current Evidence. Plast Reconstr Surg. 130(5S-2):183S-193S, 2012. PMID: 23096969
- 58. Hagan, R.R., **Janis J.E.**, Falluco, M. *The Anatomical Morphology of the Supraorbital Notch: Clincal Relevance to the Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **130**(6):1227-1233, 2012. PMID: 23190806
- 59. **Janis, J.E.**, Hatef, D.A., Hagan, R., Schaub, T.A., Liu, J., Thakar, H., Bolden, K.M., Heller, J.B., Kurkjian, T.J.. *Anatomy of the Supratrochlear Nerve: Implications for the Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **131**(4):743-750, 2013. PMID: 23249981
- 60. Beale, E., Janis, J.E., Minei, J.P., Elliot, A.C., Phelan, H.A.. *Predictors of Failed Primary Abdominal Closure in the Trauma Patient with an Open Abdomen*. Southern Medical Journal. **106**(5):327-31, 2013. PMID: 23644642
- 61. Nagarkar, P., Janis, J.E. *Fixing the Match: A Survey of Resident Behaviors*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 132(3): 711-719, 2013. PMID: 23676970
- 62. Butler C.E., Baumann D.P., **Janis J.E.**, Rosen M.J. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Monograph*. Current Problems in Surgery. **50**(12):549-588, 2013. PMID: 24231005
- 63. **Janis, J.E.**, Harrison, B. *Wound Healing Part I Basic Science*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **133**(2): 199e-207e, 2014. PMID: 24469191
- 64. **Janis, J.E.**, Harrison, B. *Wound Healing Part II Clinical Application*. Plast Reconstr Surg. Plast Reconstr Surg. **133**(3):383e-92e, 2014. PMID: 24572884
- Janis, J.E., Reece, E.M., Hatef, D.A., Wong, C. Does Empiric Antibiotic Therapy Change Hand Infection Outcomes: A Randomized Prospective Trial in a County Hospital. Plast Reconstr Surg. 133(4):511e-8e, 2014. PMID: 24675203
- 66. Malafa, M., Nagarkar, P., **Janis, J.E**. *Insights from the San Francisco Match Rank List Data: How Many Interviews Does It Take To Match?*. Ann Plast Surg. **72**(5):584-8, 2014. PMID: 24667882

- 67. **Janis, J.E.,** Joshi, G. *Introduction to the Pain Management Supplement in Plastic Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **134**(4 Suppl 2):6s-7s, 2014. PMID: 25255010
- 68. **Janis, J.E.,** Barker, J.C., Javadi, C., Ducic, I., Hagan, R., Guyuron, B. *A Review of Current Evidence in the Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **134**(4 Suppl 2):131s-141s, 2014. PMID: 25254996
- 69. Nagarkar P.A., Malafa, M., **Janis, J.E.** *Insights From San Francisco Match Rank Lists Part II: Are Programs Doing It Wrong?* Ann Plast Surg, **73**(4): 422-426, 2014. PMID: 25222925
- 70. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Modern Reconstructive Techniques for Abdominal Wall Defects After Oncologic Resection. J Surg Oncol. 111(5): 587-598, 2015. PMID: 25371050
- 71. Janis, J.E., MacKenzie, K.D., Wright, S.E., Tullius, S., Pomahac, B., Lu, C., Susa, J., Wada, S., Vazquez, M.A., Chong, T. *Management of Steroid-Resistant Late Acute Cellular Rejection Following Face Transplantation: A Case Report*. Transplantation Proceedings, 47(1): 223-225. 2014. PMID: 25645808
- 72. Janis, J.E. Preface from the President of the American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons (ACAPS): Proceedings of the Winter Retreat. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 3(3): e347, 2015. PMCID: PMC4387169
- 73. Hultman, C.S., Wu, C., Bentz, M.L., Redett, R.J., Shack, B.R., David, L.R., Taub, P.J., Janis, J.E. *Identification of Best Practices for Resident Aesthetic Clinics in Plastic Surgery Training: The ACAPS National Survey.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, **3**(3): e370, 2015. PMID:26146599
- 74. **Janis, J.E.**, Khansa, I., Lehrman, C.R., Orgill, D.P., Pomahac, B. *Reconstructive Management of Devastating Electrical Injuries to the Face*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **136**(4): 839-847, 2015. PMID: 26090762
- 75. Guyuron B., Nahabet E., Khansa I., Reed D., **Janis J.E.** *The Current Means For Detection of Migraine Headache Trigger Sites.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **136**(4): 860-867, 2015. PMID: 26397259.
- 76. Nahabet, E. **Janis, J.E.**, Guyuron, B. *Neurotoxins: Expanding uses of neuromodulators in medicine Headache.* Plast Reconstr Surg, **136**(5S):104S-110S, 2015. PMID: 26441089
- 77. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *Maximizing Technological Resources in Plastic Surgery Resident Education.* Journal of Craniofacial Surgery, **26**(8), 2264-2269, 2015. PMID: 26517465
- 78. **Janis, J.E.**, Khansa, I. *Evidence-Based Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: The Maxi-Mini Approach*. Plast Reconstr Surg, **136**(6): 1312-1323, 2015. PMID: 26291701
- 79. Harrison, B., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *Evidence-Based Strategies to Reduce Postoperative Complications in Plastic Surgery.* Plast Reconstr Surg, **137**(1): 351-360, 2016. PMID: 26371388
- 80. Gosman, A., Mann, K., Reid, C., Vedder, N.B., Janis, J.E. Implementing Assessment Methods in Plastic Surgery. Plast Reconstr Surg, 137(3): 617e-623e, 2016. PMID: 26910705

- 81. Janis, J.E., Vedder, N.B., Reid, C., Gosman, A., Mann, K. Validated Assessment Tools and Maintenance of Certification in Plastic Surgery: Current status, Challenges and Future Possibilities. Plast Reconstr Surg, 137(4): 1327-1333, 2016. PMID: 27018688
- 82. Drolet, B.C., Brower, J.P., Lifchez, S.D., **Janis, J.E.**, Liu, P.Y. Away Rotations and Matching in Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency: Applicant and Program Director Perspectives. Plast Reconstr Surg, **137**(4): 1337-1343, 2016. PMID: 27018690
- 83. Barker, J.C., Rendon, J., **Janis, J.E.** *Medical Student Mentorship in Plastic Surgery: the Mentee's Perspective.* Plast Reconstr Surg, **137**(6):1934-42, 2016. PMID: 27219246
- 84. **Janis, J.E.**, Khansa, I., Khansa, L. *Strategies for Postoperative Seroma Prevention: A Systematic Review.* Plast Reconstr Surg, **138**(1):240-252, 2016. PMID: 27348657
- 85. Hagan, R.R., Falluco, M.A., Janis J.E., Supraorbital Rim Syndrome (SORS): Definition, Treatment, and Outcomes for Frontal Headache. Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open, 4(7): e795, 2016. PMID: 27536474
- 86. **Janis, J.E.,** Attinger, C.E., Lavery, L. *Preface to Current Concepts in Wound Healing: Update 2016.* Plast Reconstr Surg **138**(3 Suppl): 7S-8S, 2016. PMID: 27556778
- 87. **Janis, J.E.**, Harrison, B. *Wound Healing Part I Basic Science (Reprint)*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **138**(3 Suppl): 9S-17S, 2016. PMID: 27556781
- 88. Anghel, E.L., DeFazio, M.V., Barker, J.C., **Janis, J.E.**, Attinger, C.E. *Current Concepts in Debridement: Science and Strategies.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **138**(3 Suppl): 82S-93S, 2016. PMID: 27556779
- 89. Harrison, B., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *Evidence-Based Strategies to Reduce Postoperative Complications in Plastic Surgery (Reprint).* Plast Reconstr Surg, **138**(3 Suppl): 51S-60S, 2016. PMID: 27556775
- 90. Khansa, I., Harrison, B., **Janis, J.E.** *Evidence-Based Scar Management: How to Improve Results with Technique and Technology*. Plast Reconstr Surg, **138**(3 Suppl): 165S-178S, 2016. PMID: 27556757
- 91. Coriddi, M., Janis, J.E. *Face Transplantation Medical Considerations*. Current Transplantation Reports, **3**: 385-389, doi:10.1007/s40472-016-0123-8, 2016.
- 92. Janis, J.E., Rendon, J., Barker, J.C. *Medical Student Mentorship in Plastic Surgery: the Mentor's Perspective.* Plast Reconstr Surg, **138**(5): 925e-935e, 2016. PMID: 27783013
- 93. Harrison, B., Sanniec, K., **Janis, J.E.** Collagenopathies and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Plast Recon Surg Global Open, **4**(10): e1036, 2016. PMID: 27826465
- 94. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. *The Use of Self-Adhering Synthetic Mesh in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: A Novel Approach*. Plast Recon Surg Global Open, **4**(11): e1145, 2016. PMID: 27975037

- 95. Davidson, E.H., Barker, J.C., Egro, F.M., Krajewski, A., **Janis, J.E.**, Nguyen, V.T.. *A National Curriculum of Fundamental Skills for Plastic Surgery Residency: Report of the Inaugural ACAPS Boot Camp.* Ann Plast Surg, **78**(2): 121-126, 2017. PMID: 28009599
- 96. Joshi, G.P., Janis, J.E., Haas, E.M., Ramshaw, B.J., Nihira, M.A., Dunkin, B.J. Surgical Site Infiltration for Abdominal Surgery: A Novel Neuroanatomical-based Approach. Plast Recon Surg – Global Open, 4(12): e1181, 2016. PMID: 28293525
- 97. **Janis, J.E.**, Barker, J.C., Palettas, M. *Targeted Peripheral Nerve-directed Onabotulinumtoxin A Injection for Effective Long-term Therapy for Migraine Headache*. Plast Recon Surg – Global Open, **5**(3): e1270, 2017. PMID: 28458982
- 98. Khansa, I., Koogler, A., Richards, J, Bryant, R., Janis, J.E. *Pain Management in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction.* Plast Recon Surg Global Open, **5**(6): e1400, 2017. PMID: 28740797.
- 99. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E.. Management of Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue in Complex Open Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Hernia, 22(2): 293-301, 2018. PMID: 28871371
- 100. Odom, E.B., Janis, J.E., Gosain, A., Barker, J.C., Buck II, D.W. *Education for the Future: What the Residents Want.* Plast Reconstr Surg, 140(4): 646e-647e, 2017. PMID: 28953756
- 101. Khansa, I., Khansa, L., Westvik, T., Ahmad, J., Lista, F., Janis, J.E.. Work-Related Musculoskeletal Injuries in Plastic Surgeons in the United States, Canada and Norway. Plast Reconstr Surg. 141(1): 165e-175e, 2018. PMID: 29280888
- Hsu, J.J., Stasiak, A.M., Ranganathan, K, Adelman, E.E., Janis, J.E., Cederna, P.S., Kung, T.A.. Morphometric Evaluation of the Frontal Migraine Trigger Site. Plast Reconstr Surg. 141(5): 726e-732e, 2018. PMID: 29697625
- 103. Khansa, I., Khansa, L, Meyerson, J., **Janis, J.E.** *Optimal Use of Surgical Drains: Evidence-Based Strategies*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **141**(6): 1542-1549, 2018. PMID: 29608530.
- Nagarkar, P., Janis, J.E. Eliminating Geographical Bias Improves Match Results: An Analysis of Program Preferences and Their Impact on Rank Lists and Results. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(1): 82e-88e, 2018. PMID: 29649057.
- 105. Janis, J.E., Nahabedian, M., Heniford, B.T. Preface to Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(3S Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction): 7S-8S, 2018. PMID: 30138259
- Joslyn, N.A., Esmonde, N.O., Martindale, R.G., Hansen, J., Khansa, I., Janis, J.E.. Evidence –Based Strategies for the Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(3S Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction): 21S-29S, 2018. PMID: 30138261
- 107. Khansa, I., Jefferson, R., Khansa, L, Janis, J.E. Optimal Pain Control in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(3S Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction): 142S-148S, 2018. PMID: 30138282

- 108. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E.. Complex Open Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(3S Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction): 125S-132S, 2018. PMID: 30138280
- 109. Barker, J.C., Wandell, K., Wee, C., Andonian, N., Abdel-Rasoul, M., Lowery, D. Janis, J.E.. Pre-Operative Multimodal Analgesia Decreases Post-Anesthesia Care Unit Narcotic Use and Pain Scores in Outpatient Breast Surgery. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(4): 443e-450e, 2018. PMID: 29979365
- 110. Kumar, N.G., Drolet, B., Janis, J.E. *Texting Protected Health Information: A Survey of Academic Plastic Surgeons*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **142**(4): 614e-615e, 2018. PMID: 30044328
- Sun, H.H., Pourtaheri, N., Janis, J.E., Becker, D.N. Do Academic Health Care Systems Really Value Education? A Survey of Academic Plastic Surgeons.. Plast Reconstr Surg Global Open. 6(10): e1948.
   2018. PMID: 30534496
- Mehta, K., Sinno, S., Thanik, V., Weichman, K., Janis, J.E., Patel, A. Matching into Integrated Plastic Surgery: The Value of Research Fellowships in Plastic Surgery. Plast Reconstr Surg. 143(2): 640-645, 2019. PMID: 30531627
- 113. Kraft, C.T., Harake, M.S., Janis, J.E.. Longitudinal Assessment of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery Training in the United States: The Effect of Increased ACGME Case Log Minimum Requirement. Aesthetic Surgery Journal. 39(4): NP76-NP82, 2019. PMID: 29992227
- Little, A., Brower, K., Keller, D., Ramshaw, B., Janis, J.E.. A Cost-Minimization Analysis Evaluating the Use of Liposomal Bupivacaine in Reconstructive Plastic Surgery Procedures. Plast Reconstr Surg. 143(4): 1269-1274, 2019. PMID: 30730499
- 115. Girotto, J.A., Adams, N.S., Janis, J.E., Brandt, K. E., Slezak, S.. Performance on the Plastic Surgery In-Service Exam Can Predict Success on the American Board of Plastic Surgery Written Exam. Plast Reconstr Surg. 143(5): 1099e-1105e, 2019. PMID: 30807492
- 116. Kraft, C.T., Janis, J.E.. Venous Thromboembolism After Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: A Prospective Analysis and Review of the Literature. Plast Reconstr Surg. 143(5): 1513-1520, 2019. PMID: 30807487
- 117. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E.. A Growing Epidemic: Plastic Surgeons and Burnout A Literature Review. Plast Reconstr Surg. Plast Reconstr Surg. 144(2): 298e-305e, 2019. PMID: 31348370
- 118. Tork, S., Jefferson, R.C., **Janis, J.E.** *Acellular Dermal Matrices: Applications in Plastic Surgery*. Seminars in Plastic Surgery. **33**(3): 173-184, 2019. PMID: 31384233
- 119. Gfrerer, L., Austen, W.G., **Janis, J.E.** *Migraine Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg Global Open. **7**(7): e2291, 2019. PMID: 31942333
- 120. Khansa, I., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Kraft, C.T., **Janis, J.E.** Silver in Wound Care Friend or Foe?: A Comprehensive Review. Plast Reconstr Surg Global Open. 7(8): e2390, 2019. PMID: 31592393
- 121. Patrinely, Jr., J.R., Drolet, B.C., Perdikis, G., Janis, J.E. Ethics Education in Plastic Surgery Training *Programs*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 144(3): 532e-533e, 2019. PMID: 31461073
- 122. Lalonde, D., Joukhadar, N. **Janis, J.E.** *Simple Effective Ways to Care for Skin Wounds and Incisions*. Plast Reconst Surg-Global Open **7**(10): e2471, 2019. PMID: 31772896
- Pereira, N., Janis, J.E.. "Migraine Headache: Effectiveness of Surgical Treatment. Review of the literature". Chilean Journal of Surgery. 71(6): 578-584, 2019. (original language citation: Migraña: efectividad del tratamiento quirúrgico. Revisión de la literatura. Revista de cirugía 71(6), 578-584, 2019. doi: 10.35687/s2452-45492019006569. PMID: XXX
- 124. ElHawary, H. Abdelhamid, K. Meng, F., **Janis, J.E.** *Erector Spinae Plane Block Decreases Pain and Opioid Consumption in Breast Surgery: A Systematic Review* Plast Reconst Surg-Global Open. 7(11): e2525, 2019. PMID: 31942313
- 125. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *The 4 Principles of Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Plast Reconstr Surg – Global Open. 7(12): e2549, 2019. PMID: 32042542
- 126. Hackenberger, P, Janis, J.E. A Comprehensive Review of Medicinal Leeches in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. Plast Reconstr Surg – Global Open. 7(12): e2555, 2019. PMID: 32537302
- 127. Schoenbrunner, A.R., Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Cost-Effectiveness of Long-Term, Targeted OnabotulinumtoxinA versus Peripheral Trigger Site Deactivation Surgery for the Treatment of Refractory Migraine Headaches. Plast Reconstr Surg. 145(2): 401e-406e, 2020. PMID: 31985655
- 128. Makhoul, A.T., Pontell, M.E., Perdikis, G., Lifchez, S.D., Janis, J.E., Drolet, B.C.. Overlapping and Concurrent Surgery in Plastic Surgery Training Programs: A Program Director Survey. Plast Reconstr Surg. 145(2): 469e-471e, 2020. PMID: 31985696
- 129. Poulose, B.K., Adrales, G., **Janis, J.E.** *Abdominal Core Health A Needed Field in Surgery*. JAMA Surg. **155**(3): 185-186, 2020. PMID: 31851303
- 130. Hehr, J., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E. *The Use of Botulinum Toxin in Pain Management: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 145(3): 629e-636e, 2020. PMID: 32097334
- 131. Hackenberger, P.N., Poteet, S.J., Janis, J.E. Bridging Acellular Dermal Matrix Abdominal Wall Repair Following Radical Resection of Recurrent Endometrioma. Plast Reconstr Surg – Global Open. 8(1): e2603, 2020. PMID: 32095407
- 132. Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E. Pain Management in Plastic Surgery. Clinics in Plastic Surgery. 47(2): 191-201, 2020. PMID: 32115046
- Schneeberger, S.J., Kraft, C.T., Janis, J.E.. "No-Touch Technique" of Mesh Placement in Ventral Hernia Repair: Minimizing Post-Operative Mesh Infections." Plast Reconstr Surg. 145(5): 1288-1291, 2020. PMID: 32332554
- 134. Crystal, D.T., Cuccolo, N.G., Ibrahim, A.M.S., Neligan, P.C., **Janis, J.E.**, Lin, S.J. *The New 2019 IRB Common Rule Update: Implications for Plastic Surgery Research*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **145**(5): 1323-1330, 2020. PMID: 32332559

- 135. Law, H.Z., Chung, M., Nissan, G., Janis, J.E., Amirlak, B. Hospital Burden of Migraine Headaches in Adults in the United States, a 15-year National Inpatient Sample Analysis. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 8(4):e2790, 2020. PMID: 32440450.
- 136. Sarac, N.J., Sarac, B.A, Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E., Harrison, R.K., Phieffer, L.S., Quatman, C.E., Ly, T.V. A Review of State Guidelines for Elective Orthopaedic Procedures during the COVID-19 Outbreak. J Bone Joint Surg Am. 102(11):942-945, 2020. PMID: 32282419
- 137. Sarac, B.A, Schoenbrunner, A.R., Wilson, S.C., Chiu, E.S., Janis, J.E. Coronavirus Disease 2019 State Guidelines on Elective Surgery: Considerations for Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open.: 8(5): e2904, 2020. PMID: 33133919
- 138. Hart, A.M., Crowley, C., Janis, J.E., Losken, A. Survey Based Assessment of Burnout Rates Among U.S. Plastic Surgery Residents. Annals of Plastic Surgery, **85**(3):215-220, 2020. PMID: 32349078.
- 139. Diaz, A., Sarac, B.A, Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E., Pawlik, T.M. *Elective Surgery in the Time of COVID-19.* Am J Surg. 219(6): 900-902, 2020. PMID: 32312477
- Schoenbrunner, A.R., Sarac, B.A., Gosman, A., Janis, J.E. Considerations for Pediatric Craniofacial Surgeons During the COVID-19 Outbreak. Journal of Craniofacial Surgery. 31(6): e618-e620, 2020. PMID: 32404622.
- 141. Kraft, C.T., Janis, J.E. Deep Venous Thrombosis Prophylaxis. Clinics in Plastic Surgery. 47(3): 409-414, 2020. PMID: 32448477
- 142. Barker, J.C., Joshi, G.P., **Janis, J.E.** *Basics and Best Practices of Multimodal Pain Management for the Plastic Surgeon.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. **8**(5): e2833, 2020. PMID: 33154874
- 143. Barton, N., Janis, J.E. *Missing the Mark: The State of Health Care Literacy in Plastic Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open. **8**(5): e2856, 2020. PMID: 33133907
- Schoenbrunner, A.R. Sarac, B.A, Janis, J.E. A Summary of Recommendations for Plastic Surgeons During the COVID-19 Outbreak. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 8(7): e3039, 2020.
   PMID: 32802692
- 145. Sarac, B.A., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Wilson, S.C., Chiu, E.S., Janis, J.E. The Impact of COVID-19-Based Suspension of Surgeries on Plastic Surgery Practices: A Survey of ACAPS Members. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 8(8), e3119, 2020. PMID: 32983820
- 146. **Janis, J.E.**, Jefferson, R.C., Kraft, C. *Panniculectomy: Practical Pearls and Pitfalls*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery -Global Open. **8**(8), e3209, 2020. PMID: 32983784
- 147. Sarac, B.A., Calamari, K., **Janis, J.E.** *Virtual Residency Interviews During the COVID-19 Pandemic: Optimization for Applicants.* Cureus **12**(10): e11170. doi:10.7759/cureus.11170, 2020. PMID: 33251076.
- 148. Long, E.A., Gabrick, K., Janis, J.E., Perdikis, G., Drolet, B.C. Board-Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Evaluation of Training Backgrounds and Scope of Practice. Plast Reconstr Surg 146(5):1017-1023, 2020. PMID: 33136946.

- 149. ElHawary, H. Abdelhamid, F.A.K., Janis, J.E. A Comprehensive, Evidence-Based Literature Review on the Surgical Treatment of Rectus Diastasis. Plast Reconstr Surg 146(5):1151-1164, 2020. PMID: 33136963
- 150. Fisher, M., Alba, B., Duvvuri, P., Kasabian, A., Janis, J.E., Thorne, C., Gosain, A.K., Bradley, J.P. Tanna, N.. *The State of Plastic Surgery Education Outside of the Operating Room*. Plast Reconstr Surg 146(5):1189-1194, 2020. PMID: 32826733
- 151. Hollenbeck, S.T., Janis, J.E., Losee, J.E. Commemorating the 10th Anniversary of the ASPS/ACAPS Resident Education Curriculum: A Model for Collaboration, Adaptation, and Sustainability. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 8(11): e3131, 2020. PMID: 33299680.
- 152. Kraft, C.T., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *Practical Management of Pilonidal Disease*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open. **8**(12): e3270, 2020. PMID: 33425585.
- 153. Molina, B.J., Shelby, R.D., Janis, J.E. Key Areas for Development in Oncoplastic Breast Reconstruction. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 8(12):e3273, 2020. PMID: 33425588.
- Naga, H.I., Mellia, J.A., Diatta, F., Othman, S., Patel, V., Janis, J.E., Heniford, B.T., Fischer, J.P. *Review of the Current Insurance Landscape for Component Separation and Panniculectomy in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open. 8(12):e3309, 2020. PMID: 33425617.
- ElHawary, H., Joshi, G.P., Janis, J.E. Practical Review of Abdominal and Breast Regional Analgesia for Plastic Surgeons: Evidence and Techniques. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 8(12):e3324, 2020. PMID: 33425573.
- 156. Lin, L.O., Makhoul, A.T., Hackenberger, P.N., Ganesh Kumar, N., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Pontell, M.E., Drolet, B.C., Janis, J.E. Implications of Pass/Fail USMLE Step 1 Scoring: The Plastic Surgery Program Director and Applicant Perspective. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 8(12):e3266, 2020. PMID: 33425583.
- 157. Rangwani, S.M., Khansa, I., Kraft, C.T., Schneeberger, S.J., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *Strategies for Mesh Fixation in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Concepts and Techniques*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **147**(2): 484-491, 2021. PMID: 33235048.
- 158. Sarac, B.A., Rangwani, S.M., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Drolet, B.C., **Janis, J.E.** *The Cost of Applying to Integrated Plastic Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open. **9**(1):e3317, 2021. PMID: 33564569.
- 159. Carrau, D., Janis, J.E. *Physician Burnout: Solutions for Individuals and Organizations*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open. 9(2):e3418, 2021. PMID: 33680666.

- Robinson, I.S., Salibian, A.A., Alfonso, A.R., Lin, L.J., Janis, J.E., Chiu, E.S. Surgical Management of Occipital Neuralgia: A Systematic Review of the Literature. Annals of Plastic Surgery, 86(3S Suppl 2), S322-S331, 2021. PMID: 33651020.
- 161. Russell, J.J., Schoenbrunner, A.R., **Janis, J.E.** *Snake Bite Management: A Scoping Review of the Literature*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open. **9**(4):e3506, 2021. PMID: 33936914.
- 162. Patel, A.A., Wong, M.S., Nguyen, V.T., Janis, J.E. Analysis of Reapplications to Integrated and Independent Plastic Surgery Residency. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open. 9(3): e3508, 2021. PMID: 33786268
- Chu, J.J., Janis, J.E., Skoracki, R., Barker, J.C. Opioid Overprescribing and Procedure-specific Opioid Consumption Patterns for Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Patients. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 147(4):669e-679e, 2021. PMID: 33761520.
- 164. Reddy, N., Desai, M.N., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Schneeberger, S., **Janis, J.E.** *The Complex Relationship Between Estrogen and Migraines: A Scoping Review.* Systematic Reviews, **10**(1):72, 2021. PMID: 33691790.
- 165. Haley, C., Lee, J., Xun, H., Yesantharao, P., Nolan, I.T., Harirah, M., Crowe, C.S., Lopez, J., Morrison, S.D., Drolet, B.C., Janis, J.E. *The Negative Impact of COVID-19 on Medical Education Amongst Medical Students Interested in Plastic Surgery: A Cross-Sectional Survey Study.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open. 9(3):e3535, 2021. PMID: 33968558.
- 166. Asserson, D.B., Janis, J.E. *Majority of Most Cited Articles in Top Plastic Surgery Journals Do Not Receive Funding*. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, **41**(7): NP935-NP938, 2021. PMID: 33336688.
- 167. ElHawary, H., Hintermayer, M.A., Alam, P., Brunetti, V.C., **Janis, J.E.** *Decreasing Surgical Site Infections in Plastic Surgery: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis of Level 1 Evidence.* Aesthetic Surgery Journal, **41**(7): NP948-NP958, 2021. PMID: 33693462.
- 168. Saeg, F., Orazi, R.L., Bowers, G.M., **Janis, J.E.** *Evidence-Based Nutritional Interventions in Wound Care.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **148**(1): 226-238, 2021. PMID: 34181622.
- 169. Mauch, J.T., Mellia, J.A., Heniford, B.T., **Janis, J.E.**, Fischer, J.P. *End-Stage Hernia Disease: A Conceptual Framework.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **148**(1):165e-166e, 2021. PMID: 34110320.
- 170. Sarac, B.A., Shen, A.H., Nassar, A.H., Masello, A.M., Shiah, E., Lin, S.J., Janis, J.E. Virtual Interviews for the Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Match: The Program Director Perspective. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 9(7):e3707, 2021. PMID: 34422524.
- 171. Hemal, K., Sarac, B.A., Boyd, C.J., Runyan, C. M., Gosman, A.A., **Janis, J.E.** *Applicant Preferences for Virtual Interviews: Insights From the 2020-21 Integrated Plastic Surgery Application Cycle.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **9**(7):e3732, 2021. PMID: 34345572
- 172. Yi, A.F., Zhang, K.K., Arredondo, S.D., O'Brien, A.L., Kraft, C.T., Janis, J.E., Poteet, S.J. Incidence of Venous Thromboembolism After Sternal Reconstruction: A Single-Center Retrospective Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 9(8):e3735, 2021. PMID: 34414054.

- 173. Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. *Virtual Interviews in Plastic Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **9**(8):e3749, 2021. PMID: 34414057.
- 174. Tiourin, E., Barton, N., Janis, J.E. *Methods for Minimizing Bleeding in Facelifts: An Updated Evidence-Based Review.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 9(8):e3765, 2021. PMID: 34395151.
- 175. Crowe, C.S., Lopez, J., Morrison, S.D., Drolet, B.C., Janis, J.E. The Effects of the COVID-19 Pandemic on Resident Education and Wellness—A National Survey of Plastic Surgery Residents. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 148(3): 462e-474e, 2021. PMID: 34432706.
- 176. ElHawary, H., Barone, N., Zammit, D., **Janis, J.E.** *Closing the Gap: Evidence Based Surgical Treatment of Rectus Diastasis Associated with Abdominal Wall Hernias.* Hernia, **25**(4):827-853, 2021. PMID: 34319467.
- 177. Savu, A., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Politi, R., **Janis, J.E.** *Practical Review of The Management of Animal Bites.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **9**(9): e3778, 2021. PMID: 34522565.
- 178. ElHawary, H., Aldine, A.S., Alam, P., **Janis, J.E.** *When Liposuction Goes Wrong: An Analysis of Malpractice Litigation*. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, **41**(10):NP1337-1338, 2021. PMID: 33780525.
- 179. Saeg, F., Schoenbrunner, A.R., **Janis, J.E.** *Evidence-Based Wound Irrigation: Separating Fact from Fiction.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **148**(4):601e-614e, 2021. PMID: 34415884.
- Livermore, N.R., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E. A Critical Examination of the Science and Role of Compression Garments in Aesthetic Surgery. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 148(4):682e-685e, 2021. PMID: 34495918.
- 181. Asaad M., Drolet B.C., Janis J.E., Giatsidis G. Applicant Familiarity Becomes Most Important Evaluation Factor in USMLE Step I Conversion to Pass/Fail: A Survey of Plastic Surgery Program Directors. Journal of Surgical Education, 78(5):1406-1412, 2021. PMID: 33487585.
- 182. Grove, T.N., Kontovounisios, C., Montgomery, A., Heniford, B.T., Windsor, A.C.J., Warren, O.J. (on behalf of AWR Europe Collaborative, including A.C. de Beaux, M.A. Boermeester, H. Bougard, C.E. Butler, S. Chintapatla, P. Chitsabesan, D. Cuccurullo, I.R. Daniels, D. van Dellen, G.A. Dumanian, B. East, D.T. Efron, H. Friis-Andersen, N.A. Henriksen, L.S. Horgan, N. Ibrahim, J.E. Janis, M.Y. Nahabedian, Y. Novitsky, S.G. Parker, G.H. van Ramshorst, Y. Renard, D.A. Ross, D.L. Sanders, D.A. J. Slade, S. G. Talbot, J.J. Torkington, J. Warusavitarne). *Perioperative optimization in complex abdominal wall hernias: Delphi consensus statement*. British Journal of Surgery Open, 5(5), zrab082, 2021. PMID: 34568888
- 183. Molina, B.J., Ghazoul, E.N., Janis, J.E. Practical Review of the Comprehensive Management of Morell-Lavallée Lesions. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 9(10), e3850, 2021. PMID: 34646720.
- 184. Poteet, S.J., Yi, A., Bai, S., Eisner, M., Hultman, C.S., Janis, J.E. Spirituality and Wellness in Plastic Surgery: A Survey of ASPS Members. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 9(10):e3853, 2021. PMID: 34646721.

- 185. ElHawary, H., Gorgy, A., Janis, J.E. *Migraine Surgery: Two Decades of Innovation*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 148(5), 858e-860e, 2021. PMID: 34609990
- 186. Keane, C.A., Akhter, M.F., Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. Integrated Plastic Surgery Programs Have Been Implemented at Top Grant-Receiving Institutions. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 9(10): e3907, 2021. PMID: 34729292.
- 187. Seaman, A.P., Sarac, B.A., ElHawary, H., **Janis, J.E.** *The Effect of Negative Pressure Wound Therapy on* Surgical Site Occurrences in Closed Incision Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstructions: A Retrospective Single Surgeon and Institution Study. Hernia. **25**(6): 1549-1555, 2021. PMID: 34009506.
- Rangwani, S.M., Hehr, J.C., Janis, J.E. Clinical Effectiveness of Peripheral Nerve Blocks for Diagnosis of Migraine Trigger Points. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 148(6), 992e-1000e, 2021. PMID: 34847126.
- Raborn, L.R., Janis, J.E. Overcoming the Impact of COVID-19 on Surgical Mentorship: A Scoping Review of Long-distance Mentorship in Surgery. Journal of Surgical Education, 78(6): 1948-1964, 2021. PMID: 34059480.
- 190. Jinka, S., **Janis, J.E.** *Publication Times and Integrated Plastic Surgery Applicant Planning: A Viewpoint.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **9**(12): e4057, 2021. PMID: 34934605
- 191. Gordon, A.M., Sarac, B.A., Drolet, B.C., **Janis, J.E.** *Total Costs of Applying to Integrated Plastic Surgery: Geographic Considerations, Projections, and Future Implications.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **9**(12): e4058, 2021. PMID: 34963875.
- 192. Goulart, M., Huayllani, M.T., Samora, J.B., Moore. A.M., Janis, J.E. Assessing the Prevalence of Microaggressions in Plastic Surgery Training: A National Survey. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 9(12): e4062, 2021. PMID: 34963876.
- 193. Schoenbrunner, A.R., Konschake, M., Zwierzina, M., Egro, F.M., Moriggl, B., Janis, J.E. *The Great Auricular Nerve Trigger Site Anatomy, Compression Point Topography, and Treatment Options for Headache Pain.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **149**(1): 203-211, 2021. PMID: 34807011.
- Asserson, D., Janis, J.E. *The Aging Surgeon: Evidence and Experience*. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, 42(1): 121-127, 2022. PMID: 33755726.
- 195. ElHawary, H. Barone, N., Baradaran, A., Janis, J.E. Efficacy and Safety of Migraine Surgery: A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis of Outcomes and Complication Rates. Annals of Surgery, 275(2):e315-e323, 2022. PMID: 35007230
- 196. Hackenberger, P.D., **Janis, J.E.** *Demonstrating Excellence in Plastic Surgery Residency*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **10**(1), e4061, 2022. PMID: 35070602.

- 197. Lin, L., Barker, J., Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. *A Primer for Success as an Early Career Academic Plastic Surgeon*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **10**(1): e4066, 2022. PMID: 35186625.
- 198. Jackson, K.R., Makhoul, A.T., **Janis, J.E.**, Drolet, B.C. *The Plastic Surgery Common Application: Improving Efficiency and Reducing Inequity in the Application Process*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **10**(1), e4078, 2022. PMID: 35186632.
- 199. Raborn, L.N., Janis, J.E. Current Views on the New United States Medical Licensing Examination Step 1 Pass/Fail Format: A Review of the Literature. Journal of Surgical Research, 274: 31-45, 2022. PMID: 35121548.
- 200. Tran, M., Kortz, M.W., Johnson-Schenk, B., Janis, J.E. Operation-related Musculoskeletal Injuries among United States Surgeons: A Gender-Stratified National Survey. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 10(2): e4142, 2022. PMID: 35198358.
- Sarac, B.A., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Brower, K.I., Joshi, G.P., Janis, J.E. Analysis of Adverse Effects of Multimodal Gabapentin in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 149(3):733-739, 2022. PMID: 35041638.
- 202. Lagziel, T., Sohail, M.M., Koenig, H.G., Janis, J.E., Poteet, S.J, Khoo, K.H., Caffrey, J.A., Lerman, S.F., Hultman, C.S. Spiritual Healing: A Triple Scoping Review of the Impact of Spirituality on Burn Injuries, Wounds, and Critical Care. European Burn Journal, 3(1): 188-196, 2022. PMID: 39604185.
- 203. Keane, C.A., Maheen, M.F., Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. Characteristics of Successful Integrated Plastic Surgery Applicants from US Allopathic Medical Schools Without a Home Integrated Program. Journal of Surgical Education, 79(2): 551-557, 2022. PMID: 34840121.
- 204. Seaman, A.P., Schlosser, K.A., Eiferman, D.S., Narula, V., Poulose, B.K., **Janis, J.E.** *Building a Center for Abdominal Core Health: The Importance of a Holistic Multidisciplinary Approach.* Journal of Gastrointenstinal Surgery, **26**(3): 693-701, 2022. PMID: 35013880.
- Huayllani, M.T., Cheema, A.S., McGuire., M.J, Janis, J.E. Practical Review of the Current Management of Fournier's Gangrene. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 10(3): e4191, 2022. PMID: 35295879.
- 206. Asserson, D.B., Janis, J.E. *Does Diversity of Authorship Matter? An Analysis of Plastic Surgery's Top 100 Articles.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **10**(3): e4214, 2022. PMID: 35356043.
- 207. Ayuso, S.A., Colavita, P.D., Augenstein, V.A., Aladegbami, B.G., Nayak, R. B., Davis, B.R., Janis, J.E., Fischer, J.P., Heniford, B.T. Nationwide Increase in Component Separation Without Concomitant Rise in Readmissions: A Nationwide Readmissions Database Analysis. Surgery, 171(3): 799-805, 2022. PMID: 34756604.
- 208. Patel, A.A., Joshi, C., Varghese, J., Hassan, A.M., Janis, J.E., Galiano, R.D. Do Websites Serve Our Patients Well? A Comparative Analysis of Online Information on Cosmetic Injectables. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 149(4): 655e-668e, 2022. PMID: 35139065

- 209. Tiourin, E., Barton, N., Janis, J.E. *Health Literacy in Plastic Surgery: A Scoping Review*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **10**(4): e4247, 2022. PMID: 35433155.
- 210. Reddy, N.K., Applebaum, S.A., Wester, J.R., Drolet, B.C., Janis, J.E., Gosain, A.K. How Important are Dedicated Research Years and Global Health to Applicants in Plastic Surgery? Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 10(4): e4262, 2022. PMID: 35441068.
- 211. Jinka, S.K., Jinka, A.G., Janis, J.E. Computational Fluid Dynamic Evaluation of Deep Inferior Epigastric Artery Perforator (DIEP) Flap End-to-Side Anastomosis. Cureus 14(5): e24650, 2022. PMID: 35663722.
- Schoenbrunner, A.R., Joshi, G.P., Janis, J.E. Multimodal Analgesia in the Aesthetic Plastic Surgery: Concepts and Strategies. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 10(5): e4310, 2022. PMID: 35572190.
- 213. Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. *Matching into Plastic Surgery—Insights into the Data*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 10(5), e4323, 2022. PMID: 35620497.
- 214. ElHawary, H., Chartier, C., Alam, P., **Janis, J.E.** Open vs Laparoscopic Surgical Management of Rectus Diastasis: Pooled Analysis of Complications and Recurrence Rates. World Journal of Surgery, **46**(8): 1878-1885, 2022. PMID: 35430646.
- 215. Asserson, D.B., Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. A 5-Year Analysis of the Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Match: The Most Competitive Specialty? Journal of Surgical Research, 277: 303-309, 2022. PMID: 35526392.
- 216. Chen, S., Makhoul, A.T., Janis, J.E., Perdikis, G., Drolet, B.C. Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Examination of Online Advertising Practices. Annals of Plastic Surgery, 88(5): S461-465, 2022. PMID: 35690940.
- 217. Mauch, J.T., Azoury, S.C., Onyekaba, G., Drolet, B.C., Janis, J.E., Fischer, J.P. Plastic Surgery Program Leadership Perspectives on Doximity Residency Navigator Rankings: Do We Need a Better Guide for Prospective Applicants? Journal of Surgical Education, 79(4): 1076-1081, 2022. PMID: 35491352.
- Gabrick, K., Makhoul, A.T., Riccelli, V., Perdikis, G., Janis, J.E., Drolet, B.C. Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Analysis of Punitive Actions. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 150(3): 713-17, 2022. PMID: 35819983.
- 219. Sarac, B.A., Huttinger, A.L., Janis, J.E. The Unmatched Integrated Plastic Surgery Applicants: A Focus on Improving the Application. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 10(8), e4461, 2022. PMID: 35983542

- 220. Blake, P., ElHawary, H., Janis, J.E. Increasing Collaboration Between Headache Medicine and Plastic Surgery in the Surgical Management of Chronic Headache. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 10(8), e4479, 2022. PMID: 36032365
- 221. Chen, S.T., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Gfrerer, L., Packowski, K., Austen, W.G., Janis, J.E. *Estrogen-Associated Headaches Can Be Treated by Surgery: A Multicenter Retrospective Cohort Study.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **150**(4):854e-862e, 2022. PMID: 35939632.
- 222. Shen, A.H., Shiah, E., Sarac, B.A., Maselli, A.M., Nassar, A.H., Lee, B.T., Janis, J.E., Lin, S.J. *Plastic Surgery Residency Applicants' Perceptions of a Virtual Interview Cycle*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **150**(4):930-939, 2022. PMID: 35939639.
- 223. Janis, J.E., ElHawary, H., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Salimi, A., Packowski, K., Kavanagh, K., Gfrerer, L., Austen, W.G. *Revisiting the Role of Occipital Artery Resection in Greater Occipital Nerve Decompression*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **150**(5):1091-1097, 2022. PMID: 36067487
- 224. Zaramo, T.Z., Green, J.K., **Janis, J.E.** *Practical Review of the Current Management of Frostbite Injuries* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **10**(10): e4618, 2022. PMID: 36299821.
- Zhang, K, Reddy, N., Janis, J.E. Office-Based Plastic Surgery Evidence-Based Clinical and Administrative Guidelines. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 10(11), e4634, 2022. PMID: 36381487.
- Akhter, M.F., Keane, C.A., Sarac, B.A., Moore, A.M., Sacks, J.M, Rubin, J.P., Janis, J.E. Recommendations on Attaining Departmental Status: A Survey of Division Chiefs Turned Department Chairs. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 10(12): e4700, 2022. PMID: 36569239.
- 227. Huayllani M.T., **Janis, J.E.** *Migraine Surgery and Determination of Success Over Time by Trigger Site: A Systematic Review of the Literature.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **151**(1): 120e-135e, 2023. PMID: 36251961.
- 228. Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. Perspectives of Virtual Residency Interviews in Plastic Surgery: Results Following 1 Year of Training. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(1): e4746, 2023. PMID: 36699219.
- 229. Jinka, S.K.A., Sarac, B.A., Seaman, A.P., Fry, S.L., Huayllani, M.T., **Janis, J.E.** *Trends in Integrated Plastic Surgery Applicant, Resident, and Junior Attending Research Productivity.* Journal of Surgical Research, **285**: 129-135, 2023. PMID: 36669391.

- 230. Zhang, K., Blum, K.M., Chu, J.J., Sharma, S., Skoracki, R.J., Moore, A.M., Janis, J.E., Barker, J.C. *Reducing Opioid Overprescribing Through Procedure-Specific Prescribing Guidelines*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(1): e4776, 2023. PMID: 36699205.
- Fanning, J.E., Okamoto, L.A., Levine, E.C., McGee, S.A., Janis, J.E. Content and Readability of Online Recommendations for Breast Implant Size Selection. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(1): e4787, 2023. PMID: 36699215.
- 232. Zhang, K.K., Blum, K.M., Chu, J.J, Zewdu, A., Janse, S., Skoracki, R., **Janis, J.E.,** Barker, J.C. *A Personalized Opioid Prescription Model for Predicting Postoperative Discharge Opioid Needs.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **151**(2), 450-460, 2023. PMID: 36696335.
- Bashian, E.J., Daoud, G.E., Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction with Retrorectus Self-Adhering Mesh: A Single-Center Long-Term Follow-up. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 151(3), 646-650, 2023. PMID: 36730268.
- 234. Moss, W., Pires, G., Reed, E., Crombie, C., **Janis, J.E.**, Tenzel, P. *Landmark Plastic Surgeon Advocacy within the Federal Government: Four Case Studies*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **151**(5): p.1104-1109, 2023. PMID: 36728858.
- 235. Palavalli, M.H., Huayllani, M.T., Gokun, Y., Lu, Y., Janis, J.E. Surgical Approaches to Orbital Fractures: A Practical and Systematic Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(5): p.e4967, 2023. PMID: 37197012.
- Malek, H., Ormseth, B., Janis, J.E. A Practical Review of the Management of Xanthelasma Palpebrarum. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(5):p.e4982, 2023. PMID: 37235133.
- 237. West, J.M., Carraher, A., Jadallah, E., Kearns, P., O'Brien, A.L., Peralta, M.H., Moore, A.M., Janis, J.E. *A National Survey of Perspectives of Physician Assistants in Academic Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(5):p.e4989, 2023. PMID: 37360246.
- 238. IIahi, O.N., Velmahos, G., Janis, J.E., Kovach III, S.J., McLean, S.F., Askari, R., Sommer, C.A., Srinivasan, J., Wong, A.K., Pakula, A., Miranda, E.P., Stringer, R.C., Deeken, C.R., Martindale, R.G. Prospective, Multicenter Study of Antimicrobial-Coated, Noncrosslinked, Acellular Porcine Dermal Matrix (XenMatrix AB Surgical Graft) for Hernia Repair in all CDC Wound Classes: 24 Month Follow-Up. Annals of Medicine and Surgery, 85(5), 1571-1577, 2023. PMID: 37228942.
- Shelby, R.D., Eiferman, D.S., Janis, J.E. Optimizing Perioperative Fluid Management in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction to Prevent Post-Operative Acute Kidney Injury. The American Surgeon, 89(5): 1879-1886, 2023. PMID: 35333630.

- 240. Rogers, A., Rivas, M.R., Duarte-Bateman, D., Manrique, M., McGrath, J., Rana, S., Oh, A.K., David, L.R., Janis, J.E., Rogers, G.F.. *Prevalence of Prohibited Questions During Plastic Surgery Residency Interviews*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **11**(6): e5018, 2023. PMID: 37325372.
- 241. Ormseth, B.H., Sarac, B.A., Westvik, T.S., **Janis, J.E.** *The Value of Case Reports in Plastic Surgery: An Analysis of 68,444 Articles Across Six Major Plastic Surgery Journals.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **11**(6), e5069, 2023. PMID: 37325379.
- 242. Hackenberger, P.N., Eiferman, D.S., **Janis, J.E.** "Delayed-Immediate" Hernia Repairs in Infected Wounds: Clinical and Economic Outcomes. The American Surgeon, **89**(6), 2345-2349, 2023. PMID: 35487687.
- ElHawary, H., Cavone, J., Abdulkarim, S., Janis, J.E. Practical Review on Delayed Primary Closure: Basic Science and Clinical Applications. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(8): e5172, 2023. PMID: 37547342.
- 244. Thomas, H.C., Chen, S., Narisetti, L., **Janis, J.E.**, Perdikis, G., Drolet, B.C.. *The Utility of the Plastic Surgery Standardized Letter of Recommendation Form in Predicting Residency Match Outcomes*. Journal of Surgical Education, **80**(7): 948-956, 2023. PMID: 37150702.
- 245. Raborn, L.N., Gokun, Y., Molina, B.J., Janse, S., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E. Another Day, Another 82 Cents: A National Survey Assessing Gender-Based Wage Differences in Board Certified Plastic Surgeons. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(8): e5196, 2023. PMID: 37588477.
- 246. Janis, B.A., Tanna, N., Janis, J.E. A Wealth and Investment Primer for Plastic Surgeons: The Two Pillar Framework. 11(8): e5083, 2023. PMID: 37744676.
- 247. Weidman, A.A., Alvarez, A.H., Valentine, L., Manstein, S.M., Comer, C., Foppiani, J., Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E., Lin, S.J. *Workplace Bias Affecting Residency Applicants to Independent Plastic Surgery Residencies*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **11**(8): e5220, 2023. PMID: 37744674.
- 248. Saffari, T.M., Kavanaugh, K., Ormseth, B., Palettas, M., Janis, J.E. Severe Obesity is Associated with Increased Migraine Severity and Frequency: A Retrospective Cohort Study. Journal of Clinical Neuroscience, 115(8), 8-13, 2023. PMID: 37454441.
- 249. ElHawary, H., Salimi, A., Alam, P., Karir, A., Mitchell, E., Huynh, M.N.Q., Leveille, C.F., Halyk, L., St. Denis-Katz, H., Iyer, H., Padeanu, S., Adibfar, A., Valiquette, C., Morzycki, A., Janis, J.E., Thibaudeau, S. *Gender Equality in Plastic Surgery Training: A Canadian Nationwide Cross-Sectional Analysis*. Plast Surg (Oakv). 31(3):300-305. PMID: 37654539.
- 250. Ormseth, B.H., Livermore, N.R., Schoenbrunner, A.R., **Janis, J.E.** *The Use of Postoperative Compression Garments in Plastic Surgery Necessary or Not? A Practical Review.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **11**(9): e5293, 2023. PMID: 37753333.
- 251. Janis, J.E., Hehr, J., Huayllani, M.T., Khansa, I., Gfrerer, L., Kavanagh, K., Blake, P., Gokun, Y., Austen, W.G., Jr. *Functional Outcomes Between Headache Surgery and Targeted Botox Injections: A Prospective Multicenter Trial.* Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery – Open, 38: 152-162, 2023. PMID: 37920284.

- 252. Hazewinkel, M.H.J., Remy, K., Knoedler, L., Tseng, S., Schoenbrunner, A., Janis, J.E., Austen, W.G., Hundepool, C.A., Zuidam, J.M., Gfrerer, L. *Treatment Delay in Patients Undergoing Headache Surgery* (*Nerve Decompression Surgery*). Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery – Open, 38: 226-236, 2023. PMID: 37929065.
- 253. Yang, A.Z., Bustos, V.P., Manstein, S.M., Comer, C.D., Foster, L., Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E., Lin, S.J. Having Social Media Among Integrated Plastic Surgery Applicants: Is it Needed to Match? Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 11(11):e5394, 2023. PMID: 38025606.
- Jinka, S.K.A., Jinka, A.G.K., Janis, J.E. Lower Extremity Reconstruction with Anterolateral Thigh Free Flap Anastomoses: A Computational Fluid Dynamic Analysis. Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery, 40(1): 12-22, 2024. PMID: 36928905.
- 255. Raborn, L., Janis, J.E. Prevention and Treatment of Burn Scar Contracture: A Practical Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 12(1): e5333, 2024. PMID: 38250207.
- Ormseth, B.H., ElHawary, H., Janis, J.E. The Fragility of Landmark Randomized Controlled Trials in the Plastic Surgery Literature. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(1): e5352, 2024. PMID: 38235350.
- Guliyeva, G., Janis, J.E.. Postsurgical Pyoderma Gangrenosum requiring Plastic Surgical Intervention: A Practical Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(1): e5505, 2024. PMID: 38250211.
- 258. Guliyeva, G., Huayllani, M.T., Sharma, N.T., **Janis, J.E.** *Practical Review of Necrotizing Fasciitis: Principles and Evidence-Based Management.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **12**(1): e5533, 2024. PMID: 38250213.
- 259. Lin, L.O., Huttinger, A.L., Butler, P., Gosman, A.A., **Janis, J.E.** *Socioeconomic Disparities in Research Participation: Bias in Plastic Surgery Research Match.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **12**(2): e5565, 2024. PMID: 38313590.
- Fanning, J., Patel, A., Janis, J.E. The Current State of Plastic Surgery Residency Wellness Programs: Benefits and Barriers. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(2): e5567, 2024. PMID: 38313588.
- Saffari, S., Safari, T.M., Janis, J.E. Secondary Trigger Point Deactivation Surgery for Nerve Compression Headaches: A Scoping Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(2): e5620, 2024. PMID: 38405132.
- 262. Ormseth, B., Saffari, M., Kavanaugh, K., Palettas, M., **Janis, J.E.** *Assessing the Relationship between Obesity and Trigger Point-Specific Outcomes following Headache Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **12**(3): e5629, 2024. PMID: 38486715.
- 263. Bhardwaj, P., Huayllani, M.T., Olson, M.A., Janis, J.E. Year-Over-Year Ventral Hernia Recurrence Rates and Risk Factors. JAMA Surg, 159(6):651-658, 2024. PMID: 38536183.

- 264. Hazewinkel, M.H.J., Remy, K., Black, G., Tseng, S., Mathew, P.G., Schoenbrunner, A., Janis, J.E., Austen, Jr., W.G., Jotwani, R., Gfrerer, L. *Treatment Delay From Onset of Occipital Neuralgia Symptoms to Treatment with Nerve Decompression Surgery: A Prospective Cohort Study.* Pain Medicine, 25(5):334-343, 2024. PMID: 37995295.
- 265. Davidson, A.L., Sutherland, M.A., Siska, R.C., **Janis, J.E.** *Practical Review on the Contemporary Diagnosis and Management of Compartment Syndrome.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **12**(3): e5637, 2024. PMID: 38463703.
- 266. Sarac, B.A., Hackenberger, P.N., **Janis, J.E.** *Mesh Strip Repair for Midline Ventral Hernias: A Case Series.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **12**(3): e5642, 2024. PMID: 38510330.
- Sarac, B.A., Jackson, K., Schwartz, R., Gosman, A.A., Lin, S.J., Janis, J.E. *The Plastic Surgery Central Application vs. ERAS: Which Is Preferred?* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 12(3): e5703, 2024. PMID: 38549705.
- 268. Saffari, T.M., Saffari, S., Brower, K.I., **Janis, J.E.** *Management of Acute Surgical Pain in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **153**(4): 838e-849e, 2024. PMID: 37189221.
- Schroeder, M.J., Kraft, C.T., Janis, J.E., Kraft, M.T. *Diagnosis and Treatment of Perioperative Allergic Complications– A Practical Review*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 12(4): e5734, 2024. PMID: 38623441.
- 270. Zhang, K.K., Ormseth, B.H., Sarac, B.A., Raj, V., Palettas, M., Janis, J.E. Assessing the Influence of Intraoperative Core Body Temperature on Postoperative Venous Thromboembolism after Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(4): e5741, 2024. PMID: 38645631.
- 271. ElHawary, H., Kavanagh, K., **Janis, J.E.** *The Positive and Negative Predictive Value of Targeted Diagnostic Botox Injection in Nerve Decompression Migraine Surgery*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, **153**(5), 1133-1140, 2024. PMID: 37285182.
- 272. Sergesketter, A.R., Butler, P.D., Gosman, A.A., Leis, A., Baynosa, R.C., Momeni, A., Grieves, M.R., Sears, E.D., Park, J.E., Butterworth, J.A., Janis, J.E., Rezak, K., Patel, A. *Defining the Incidence of Impostor Syndrome in Academic Plastic Surgery: A Multi-Institutional Survey Study.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 153(5), 1022e-1031e, 2024. PMID: 37307036.
- 273. Fanning, J.E., Escobar-Domingo, M.J., Foppiani, J., Lee, D., Miller, A.S., Lin, S.J., Janis, J.E., Lee, B.T. *Improving Readability and Automating Content Analysis of Plastic Surgery Practice Webpages with ChatGPT*. Journal of Surgical Research, 299, 103-111, 2024. PMID: 38749313.
- 274. Cavone, J., ElHawary, H., Abdulkarim, S., **Janis, J.E.** *Revisiting the Level of Evidence in Plastic Surgery: A Call To Action.* Aesthetic Surgery Journal, **44**(6): NP421-NP426, 2024. PMID: 38377406.
- Ormseth, B., ElHawary, H., Huayllani, M.T., Weber, K.D., Blake, P., Janis, J.E. Comparing Migraine Headache Index vs. Monthly Migraine Days Following Nerve Deactivation for Headache: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 153(6): 1201e-1211e, 2024. PMID: 37285213.

- 276. Kaleeny, J.D., Levine, E.C., Okamoto, L.A., McGee, S.A., Janis, J.E. Blepharoplasty Online: Critical Analysis of Content and Patient Comprehensibility. Aesthetic Plastic Surgery, 48(15): 2793-2802, 2024. PMID: 38789805.
- 277. Farishta, A., Iancau, A., Janis, J.E., Joshi, G.P. Use of Muscle Relaxants for Acute Postoperative Pain: A Practical Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 12(7): e5938, 2024.
  PMID: 38957722.
- 278. Elemosho, A., Sarac, B.A., **Janis, J.E.** *The Law of Diminishing Returns in The Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Match – A Deeper Look At The Numbers*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **12**(7): e5937, 2024. PMID: 38962153.
- 279. Kaleeny, J.D., Janis, J.E. Body Dysmorphic Disorder in Aesthetic and Reconstructive Plastic Surgery –A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. Healthcare, 12(13), 1333, 2024. PMID: 38998867.
- 280. Holland, A.M., Lorenz, W.R., Cavanaugh, J.C., Smart, N.J., Ayuso, S.A., Scarola, G.T., Kercher, K.W., Jorgensen, L.N., Janis, J.E., Fischer, J.P., Heniford, B.T. Comparison of Medical Research Abstracts Written by Surgical Trainees, Senior Surgeons, and Large Language Models. JAMA Surgery Open, 7(8):e2425373, 2024. PMID: 39093561.
- 281. Amro, C., McGraw, J.R., Broach, R., Kovach, S.J., Serletti, J.M., Butler, P., Janis, J.E., Azoury, S. An Update on the Independent Plastic Surgery Match (2019-2022): Trends, Predictors, and Program Leaders' Perspectives. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 12(8):e6030, 2024. PMID: 39114802.
- Bushong, E.E., Janis, J.E. Knot Security 101: A Comprehensive Guide to Optimal Knot Configuration, Pulling Direction, Throw Count, and Tail Length. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(8): e6047, 2024. PMID: 39139841.
- 283. Kaleeny, J., Janis, J.E.. *Pyogenic Granuloma Diagnosis and Management A Practical Review*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **12**(9): e6160, 2024. PMID: 39281092.
- 284. Eble D.J., Nguyen A.L., Roblee, C.V., Tannon T., Friedrich, J.B., Skokan A.J., Hagedorn J.C., Sorensen M.D., Kraft K.H., Lane, M.E., Kremer M., Janis J.E., Kuzon W.M., Ettinger R.E., Morrison S.D. Conscientious Objection to Gender-Affirming Surgery: A Cross-Sectional Analysis of Plastic Surgery and Urology Residency Programs. Journal of Surgical Education, 81(11): 1675-1682, 2024. PMID: 39288511.
- 285. Wang, J., Schafer, C., Steele, T., Janis, J.E., Losken, A. The Need for Higher Levels of Evidence in Plastic Surgery. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(11): e6263, 2024. PMID: 39507308.
- 286. Jinka, S.K.A., Janis, J.E. Clinically Applied Biomechanics of Mesh-Reinforced Ventral Hernia Repair: A Practical Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 12(11):e6294, 2024. PMID: 39583784.

- 287. ElHawary, H., Kaleeny, J., ElSewify, O., Granicz, B., Sachal, S.S., Kang, V., Abi-Rafeh, J., Janis, J.E. Level of Evidence in High Impact Surgical Literature: The Way Forward. Updates in Surgery, 77(1):3-6, 2025. PMID: 39127979.
- 288. Knöedler, S., Frank, K., Muehlberger, T., Safi, A.F., Cotofana, S., Perozzo, F.A.G., Panayi, A.C., Guyuron, B., Janis, J.E., Alfertshofer, M. Neural Interconnections of Extracranial Nerves in Headache Surgery – Anatomical Landmarks and Clinical Implications. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 155(1): 183e-192e, 2025. PMID: 38684023.
- 289. Scarcella, J.F., Keane, C.A., Hoque, A.R., Feczko, R.J., **Janis, J.E.** Understanding the Impact of Ergonomic Practices on Musculoskeletal-related Symptoms and Emotional Wellness in Craniofacial Surgeons. Journal of Craniofacial Surgery, **36**(2): 469-472, 2025. PMID: 39591379.
- 290. Boyd, L.R., Lin, L.O., **Janis, J.E.** *Matching into Integrated Plastic Surgery: The Impact of USMLE Step I Transition to Pass/Fail: Did the 2019 Predictions Come True in 2024?* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **13**(1), e6417, 2025. PMID: 39823021.
- 291. Elemosho, A., Janis, J.E. Management of Post-Traumatic Non-Iatrogenic Lumbar/Flank Hernias: Diagnosis and Treatment Options – Systematic Review, Meta-Analysis and Management Algorithm. Hernia, **29**(1): 92, 2025. PMID: 39951167.
- 292. Lall, J.S., Maldonado, S., Lyons, N.B., Adrales, G., Bernardi, K., Ehlers, A.P., Harris, H., Holihan, J., Hope, W., Janis, J.E., Loor, M., Petro, C., Putnam, L., Reinke, C.E., Roth, J.S., Senkowski, C., Sowards, K., Towfigh, S., Yeh, D.D., Ali, Z., Liang, M.K. *Expert Consensus for Key Components of a High-Quality Ventral Hernia Repair Operative Note*. Accepted to Surgery, 2025, Feb 12;181:109169. doi: 10.1016/j.surg.2025.109169. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 39947022.
- 293. Raborn Macdonald, L., ElHawary, H., Joshi, G.P., Janis, J.E. The Utility of Erector Spinae Plane Blocks in Breast Surgery: A Practical Review. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 13(4): e6667, 2025. PMID: XXX.
- 294. Keane, C.A., Akhter, M.F., Sarac, B.A., Janis, J.E. Demographics, Trends, and Outcomes of Medical Student Presenters at National Plastic Surgery Conferences - A 10-Year Analysis. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 13(4):e6648, 2025. PMID: XXX.
- 295. Lorenz, W.R., Holland, A.M., Wilson, H.H., Sarac, B.A., Kerr, S.W., Wilson, H.H., Ayuso, S.A., Murphy, K., Scarola, G.T., Mead, B.S., Heniford, B.T., **Janis, J.E.** *Development of Multicenter Deep Learning Models for Predicting Surgical Complexity and Surgical Site Infection in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - A Pilot Study.* Journal of Abdominal Wall Surgery (JAWS), **4**:14371, 2025. PMID: XXX.
- 296. Bhardwaj, P., Upchurch, A., **Janis, J.E.** *Disability Insurance For The Plastic Surgeon: A Primer*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **13**(4): e6679, 2025. PMID: 40242722.
- 297. Patel, K., Suriano, C.J., **Janis, J.E.** *The Role of ChatGPT in Personal Statements for Plastic Surgery Residency Applications: Program Directors' Perspectives.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, **13**(4): e6698, 2025. PMID: 40242723.

- 298. Akdien, A.S., ElHawary, H.E., Abdulkarim, S., Janis, J.E. A Surgeon's Simplified Guide to United States Patents. Accepted to JAMA Surg, 2025. PMID: XXX
- 299. Hauc, S., Wen, R., **Janis, J.E.** *A Decade of Medicare Part B Reimbursement to Plastic Surgeons: Gender Pay Gaps Continue to Persist.* Accepted to Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 2025. PMID: XXX.
- 300. Elemosho, A., **Janis, J.E.** *Comparative Long-Term Performance of Biologic, Synthetic, and Long-Acting Resorbable Meshes in Ventral Hernia Repair: A Population Survival Kinetics Approach.* Accepted to Journal of the American College of Surgeons, 2025. PMID: XXX.
- Hannoudi, A., Janis, J.E. Plastic Surgery Research from Low- and Middle-Income Countries Over a Decade: A Web of Science Analysis. Accepted to Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 2025. PMID: XXX.
- 302. Hannoudi, A., Sarac, B.A., **Janis, J.E.** *Quantifying Research Productivity from 213 First-Year U.S. Integrated Plastic Surgery Residents After Conversion of USMLE Step I to Pass/Fail.* Accepted to Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – Global Open, 2025. PMID: XXX.

#### **INVITED DISCUSSIONS/REVIEWS (PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS):**

- 1. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Suture algorithm for the broad or bulbous nasal tip* by Gruber, R. Plast Reconstr Surg. **110**(7): 1765-8, 2002.
- 2. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis**, **J.E.** *Discussion: Ultrasound assisted abdominoplasty: Combining modalities in a safe and effective technique* by Abramson, D.L. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(3): 903-04, 2003.
- 3. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis**, **J.E.** *Discussion: Lipoaspiration and its complications: A safe surgery* by Cardenas-Camarena, L. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(5): 1442-43, 2003.
- 4. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Botox for the treatment of dynamic and hyperkinetic facial lines and furrows: Adjunctive use in facial aesthetic surgery* by Fagien, S. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(5, Supplement): 53S-54S, 2003.
- 5. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Fagien, S. *Discussion: The effect of botulinum toxin injections on the nasolabial fold: Ten year evolution of technique* by Kane, M.A.C. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(5, Supplement): 73S-74S, 2003.
- 6. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: The role of botulinum toxin type b (MyoBloc) in the treatment of hyperkinetic facial lines* by Kim, E.J. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(5, Supplement): 94S-95S, 2003.
- 7. Janis, J.E. Review of: *Wound Care Practice*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 116(2): 672-673, 2005.
- 8. **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Vacuum-Assisted Closure for Sternal Wounds: A First-Line Therapeutic Management Approach* by Agarwal, J.P., et al. Plast Reconstr Surg. **112**(5): 1041-1043, 2005.
- 9. Janis, J.E. Review of: *Handbook of Plastic Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg. 117(2): 673-4, 2006.
- 10. Janis, J.E. Review of: Michigan Manual of Plastic Surgery. Plast Reconstr Surg. 117(3): 1039, 2006.
- Lemmon, J.A., Janis, J.E. Discussion: Increased Prevalence of Community-Acquired Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus aureus in Hand Infections at an Urban Medical Center. by Kiran, R.V., et. al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 118(1): 167-169, 2006.
- 12. **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Effects of Hyperbaric Oxygen on Peripheral Nerve.* by Eguiluz, R., et. al. Plast Reconstr Surg. **118**(2): 358-359, 2006.
- 13. Janis, J.E., Attinger, C.E. Discussion: The Clinical Efficacy and Cost Effectiveness of the Vacuum-Assisted Closure Technique in the Management of Acute and Chronic Wounds: A Randomized Controlled Trial. by Braakenburg, A., et al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 118(2): 398-400, 2006.
- 14. **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Confirmation of Surgical Decompression to Relieve Migraine Headaches.* by Poggi, J.Y. et. al. Plast Reconstr Surg. **122**(1): 123-124, 2008.
- 15. **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: 360-Degree Evaluations of Plastic Surgery Resident ACGME Competencies: Experience Using A Short Form.* by Pollock, R.A. Plast Reconstr Surg. **122**(2): 650-651, 2008.
- 16. **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: A Placebo Controlled Surgical Trial for the Treatment of Migraine Headaches.* by Guyuron, B. Plast Reconstr Surg. **124**(2): 469-470, 2009.
- 17. Janis, J.E. Review of: *Surgical Wound Healing and Management*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **124**(2): 658-659, 2009.

- 18. Nguyen, A.T., **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Plastic Surgery Chief Resident Clinics: The Current State of Affairs.* by Neaman, K.C. Plast Reconstr Surg. **126**(2): 634-635, 2010.
- 19. Janis, J.E. Review of: *Wound Care Practice*, 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition. Plast Reconstr Surg. 126(5): 1784-1785, 2010.
- 20. **Janis, J.E.** Review of: *Hyperbaric Medicine Practice, 3<sup>rd</sup> Edition*. Plast Reconstr Surg. **126**(6): 2272, 2010.
- 21. **Janis, J.E.,** Steinberg, J.S. *Discussion: Template for Skin Regeneration*. by Yannas, I.V., Orgill, D.P., and Burke, J.F. Plast Reconstr Surg. **127**: 71S-74S, 2011.
- Janis, J.E. Discussion: Five-Year Outcome of Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. by Guyuron,
  B. Plast Reconstr Surg. 127(2): 609-610, 2011.
- 23. Janis, J.E. Review of: *General Reconstructive Surgery*. Aesthetic Surgery Journal. **31**(8): 989, 2011.
- 24. Janis, J.E. Review of: *Reconstructive Surgery: Principles and Technique*. Plast Reconst Surg, 130(5):1164-1165, 2012.
- 25. Janis, J.E. Video Discussion: Bovine versus Porcine Acellular Dermal Matrix for Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. by Clemens, M.W., et. al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 131(1): 71-79, 2013.
- 26. Janis, J.E. Discussion: The Role of Chronic and Perioperative Glucose Management in High Risk Surgical Closures; A Case for Tighter Glycemic Control. by Endara, M., Masden, D., Goldstein, J., et.al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 132(4): 1005-1007, 2013.
- Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Discussion: The Impact of Body Mass Index on Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Outcomes: A Comparative Study. by Giordano, S.A., Garvey, P.B., Baumann, D.P., et.al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 139(5): 1245-1247, 2016.
- 28. Janis, J.E. *Review of: An Examiner's Guide to Professional Plastic Surgery Exams.* Plast Reconstr Surg. 144(2): p. 536, 2019.
- 29. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Greater occipital nerve block for the treatment of chronic migraine headaches: A systematic review and meta-analysis.* Plast Reconstr Surg., **144**(4): p. 953-955, 2019. PMID: 31568310
- 30. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Comment on: Work-Related Musculoskeletal Discomfort and Injury in *Microsurgeons*. by Howarth et.al. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2019. PMID: 31446621
- 31. **Janis, J.E.**, Weinstein, A. *Introduction to the Special 2021 Printed Edition of "PRS Global Open"*. Accepted to Plast Reconstr Surg Global Open, 2021.
- 32. Raborn Macdonald, L.N., **Janis, J.E.** *Discussion: Mentorship in Plastic Surgery: A Systematic Review* of the Current Literature and Elucidation of Recurring Themes. Plast Reconstr Surg Global Open, **13**(1): e6483, 2025. PMID: 39882426.

#### LETTERS TO THE EDITOR/SOLICTED REPLIES (PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS):

- 1. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis**, **J.E.** *Reply: Lidocaine dosing duality in liposuction: "Safe" only when highly diluted* by R.H. de Jong. Plast Reconstr Surg. **113**(5): 1514-1515, 2004.
- 2. Ghavami, A., Janis, J.E., Guyuron, B. *Reply: Regarding the Treatment of Dynamic Nasal Tip Ptosis with Botulinum Toxin A.* Plast Reconstr Surg. **118**(1): 263-264, 2006.
- 3. Hatef, D.A., Janis, J.E. Reply: Anatomy of the Supratrochlear Nerve: Implications for the Surgical *Treatment of Migraine Headaches.* by Hwang, K. Plast Reconstr Surg. 132(5): 867e–868e, 2013.
- 4. Khansa, I., Harrison, B., **Janis, J.E.** *Reply: Letter to the editor regarding "Evidence-based Scar Management: How to Improve Results with Technique and Technology.* by Caviggioli et.al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 139(6): 1372e-1373e, 2017. PMID: 28538586.
- 5. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. *Reply: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction and Patient Comorbidities*. Ann Plast Surg. 81(4): 381-382, 2018. PMID: 30161046
- Khansa, I., Khansa, L., Westvik, T., Ahmad, J., Lista, F., Janis, J.E. Reply: Letter to the Editor regarding "An Intraoperative 3D Imaging System for Better Image Sharing and Protection of Reconstructive Surgeons' Neck" by Ando et.al. Plast Reconstr Surg. 142(5): 812e-813e, 2018. PMID: 30119116
- Hackenberger, P.N., Janis, J.E. Reply: Letter to the Editor: A Comprehensive Review of Medicinal Leeches in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. (In response to De Cock, D., Vanmierlo, B., Hamdi, M. Letter to the Editor (Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open: August 14, 2020 - Volume Latest Articles - Issue - doi: 10.1097/GOX.00000000002997). Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open: 8(7): e2996, 2020. PMID: 32802682.
- Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: The Use of Surgical Site Drains in Breast Reconstruction: A Systematic Review. by Scomacao et.al.(PMID: 31926896) Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery, 73(9):1775-1784, 2020. PMID: 32593575.
- 9. Kraft, C.T., **Janis, J.E.** Letter to the Editor: The Value of Resident Aesthetic Clinics in Aesthetic Surgery *Training*. by Brown, C.A. et.al. Annals of Plastic Surgery. **86**(4), 485, 2021. PMID: 33720922.
- Barton, N., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Comment on Oleck, et al. A Multimetric Health Literacy Analysis of Online Information for Gluteal Augmentation With Fat Grafting. (Ann Plast Surg. 2020;85:S97-S101). Annals of Plastic Surgery, 87(4):484-485, 2021. PMID: 33661227.
- Drolet, B.C., Gabrick, K., Janis, J.E., Perdikis, G. *Reply to Letter to the Editor Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Evaluation of Training Backgrounds and Scope of Practice.* (In response to Avram, M.M., Letter to the Editor (Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: 148(3): 494e-496e, 2021. PMID: 34313642). Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 148(3): 496e-497e, 2021. PMID: 34313649.
- Drolet, B.C., Gabrick, K., Janis, J.E., Perdikis, G. *Reply to Letter to the Editor Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Evaluation of Training Backgrounds and Scope of Practice.* (In response to Hah, W., on behalf of the American Board of Cosmetic Surgery Trustees. Letter to the Editor (Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: 149(1): 141e-142e, 2022. PMID: 34313642). Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 149(1): 142e-143e, 2022. PMID: 34855715.

- Drolet, B.C., Gabrick, K., Janis, J.E., Perdikis, G. Reply to Letter to the Editor Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Evaluation of Training Backgrounds and Scope of Practice. In response to Haiavy, J. Letter to the Editor (Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: 149(3): 591-592e, 2022. PMID: 35089286). Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 149(3): 592e-593e, 2022. PMID: 35089287.
- Drolet, B.C., Gabrick, K., Janis, J.E., Perdikis, G. Reply to Letter to the Editor Board Certification in Cosmetic Surgery: An Evaluation of Training Backgrounds and Scope of Practice. In response to Goldberg, R., et al. Letter to the Editor (Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: 149(6): 1261e, 2022. PMID: 35468104). Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 149(6): 1261-1262e, 2022. PMID: 35468109.
- Sarac, B.A., Gosman, A.A., Lin, S.J., Runyan, C.M., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: The Impact of the SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19) Pandemic on the 2020 to 2021 Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Cycle. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 150(4):924e-925e, 2022. PMID: 35960923.
- Hackenberger, P.N., Eiferman, D.S., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Commentary Regarding "Outcomes of Immediate Multistaged Abdominal Wall Reconstruction of Infected Mesh: Predictors of Surgical Site Complications and Hernia Recurrence. (Ann Plast Surg. Oct 1 2023;91(4):473-478). Annals of Plastic Surgery 92(3): 342-343, 2024. PMID: 38320005.
- Kaleeny, J., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Morphological Features of the Greater Occipital Nerve and Its Possible Importance for Interventional Procedures. (Saglam L, Gayretli O, Coskun O, Kale A. Morphological features of the greater occipital nerve and its possible importance for interventional procedures. J Anat. 2023 Sep 30. doi: 10.1111/joa.13959. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 37777340.) Journal of Anatomy, 244(4): 676-677, 2024. PMID: 38041426.
- Hackenberger, P.N., Eiferman, D.S, Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Staged abdominal wall reconstruction in the setting of complex gastrointestinal reconstruction (DeLong, C.G., Crowell, K.T., Liu, A.T. et al. Staged abdominal wall reconstruction in the setting of complex gastrointestinal reconstruction. Hernia 28, 97–107 (2024). https://doi.org/10.1007/s10029-023-02856-2). Hernia, 28(5): 2025-2026, 2024. PMID: 38678528.
- Zhang, K.K., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Postoperative Opioid Prescribing via Rule-Based Guidelines Derived from In-Hospital Consumption: An Assessment of Efficacy Based on Postdischarge Opioid Use (Beaulieu-Jones, Brendin R MD, MBA, MBI; Berrigan, Margaret T MD; Marwaha, Jayson S MD, MBI; Robinson, Kortney A MD, MPH; Nathanson, Larry A MD; Fleishman, Aaron MPH; Brat, Gabriel A MD, FACS, MPH. Journal of the American College of Surgeons 238(6):p 1001-1010, June 2024. | DOI: 10.1097/XCS.000000000001084). Journal of the American College of Surgeons, 239(6): 623-624, 2024. PMID: 39037064.
- Ormseth, B.H., Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Arkoubi AY. Effect of Compression Garments on Post-Abdominoplasty Outcomes: A Systematic Review of the Current Evidence. JPRAS Open. 2024 Jun 1;41:128-137. doi: 10.1016/j.jpra.2024.05.014. PMID: 39021663; PMCID: PMC11253148. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. Mar;102:525-526, 2025. PMID: 39089985.
- Bhardwaj, P., Olson, M.A., Janis, J.E. Reply: Letter to the Editor: Ventral Hernia Recurrence Rates With and Without Mesh: A Year-Over-Year Analysis of Outcomes and Risk Factors in 35,433 Patients. (Ehlers AP, Hallway AK, Telem DA. Concerns About Recurrence Rate for Ventral Hernia Repair. JAMA Surg. 2024;159(10):1222. doi:10.1001/jamasurg.2024.2995). JAMA Surg 159(10), p. 1222-1223, 2024. PMID: 39196571

22. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Letter to the Editor: Post operative Pain associated with ProGrip Mesh Hernioplasty: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. (Alenezi, M.A.M., Alfayez, A.A.N., Alanazi, A.R.A. et al. Post operative pain associated with ProGrip mesh hernioplasty: a systematic review and meta-analysis. Hernia 29, 29 (2025). https://doi.org/10.1007/s10029-024-03216-4). Hernia, 29(1): 74, 2025. PMID: 39847137.

#### **GUEST EDITOR (PEER-REVIEWED):**

- 1. **Janis, J.E.**(co-ed.) and Attinger, C.E. *Current Concepts in Wound Healing*. Plast Reconstr Surg, June 2006. (approx 300 pages)
- 2. **Janis, J.E.**(co-ed.) and Attinger, C.E. *Current Concepts in Wound Healing Update 2011*. Plast Reconstr Surg, January 2011. (approx 300 pages)
- 3. **Janis, J.E.**(co-ed.) and Nahabedian, M. *Current Concepts in Acellular Dermal Matrices in Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg, November 2012. (approx 275 pages)
- 4. **Janis, J.E.**(co-ed.) and Joshi, G. *Current Concepts in Pain Management in Plastic Surgery*. Plast Reconstr Surg, October 2014. (approx 165 pages)
- 5. **Janis, J.E.**(co-ed.), Attinger, C.E., and Lavery, L. *Current Concepts in Wound Healing Update 2016.* Plast Reconstr Surg, January 2016. (approx 275 pages)
- 6. **Janis, J.E.**(co-ed.), Nahabedian, M. and Heniford, B.T. *Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction.* Plast Reconstr Surg, September 2018. (approx 210 pages)

## **EDITORIALS:**

- Janis, J.E. A New Day and a Bright Future. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 9(2):e3467, 2021. PMID: 33680688
- 2. Janis, J.E. *Tall Towers Are Built on Strong Foundations*. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 9(5):e3603, 2021. PMID: 34306904
- Nagarkar, P., Janis, J.E. Unintended Bias and Unintended Consequences A Look at Geographic Bias in the Plastic Surgery Residency Match. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 10(1): e4063, 2022. PMID: 35186623.
- 4. ElHawary, H., Gorgy, A., **Janis, J.E.** *Large Language Models in Academic Plastic Surgery: The Way Forward.* Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, **11**(4):e4949, 2023. PMID: 37091927.

#### **BOOKS:**

- 1. Janis, J.E. (ed.). *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. Quality Medical Publishing, St. Louis, 2006.
- 2. Losken, A. and **Janis, J.E.** (eds.). *Advances in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* Quality Medical Publishing, St. Louis, 2012.
- 3. Janis, J.E.(ed.). *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2nd ed.* Quality Medical Publishing/CRC Press, St. Louis, 2014.
- 4. Jones, A.P. and Janis, J.E.(eds.). *Essentials of Plastic Surgery: A Question and Answer Companion*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, CRC Press, 2015.
- 5. Janis, J.E.(ed.). *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Publishing, 2018.
- 6. Afifi, A., Peled, Z., and **Janis, J.E.**(eds.). *Surgical Treatment of Chronic Headaches and Migraines, 1st ed.* Springer Nature Publishing, Switzerland, 2020.
- 7. Janis, J.E.(ed.). *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* Thieme Publishing, New York, 2022.
- 8. Jones, A.P. and **Janis**, **J.E.**(eds.). *Essentials of Plastic Surgery: A Question and Answer Companion, 2nd ed.* Thieme Publishing, New York, 2022.
- 9. Sinno, S. and **Janis, J.E.**(eds.). *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery: A Question and Answer Companion, 1st ed.* Thieme Publishing, anticipated publication date Fall 2023.

## **BOOK CHAPTERS:**

- 1. Adams, W.P., **Janis, J.E.**: Anatomy of the Chest Wall. In: Evans, G.R.D. (ed.), *Reconstructive Surgery* of the Chest, Abdomen, and Pelvis, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Marcel Dekker, 2003, pp 1-15.
- Kenkel, J.M., Janis, J.E., Rohrich, R.J., Beran, S.J.: Aesthetic Body Contouring: Ultrasound-Assisted Liposuction. In: Matarasso, A (ed), *Operative Techniques in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery*. 8(3): 180-192, 2003.
- 3. Janis, J.E. and Kenkel, J.M. *Pressure Sores*. Selected Readings in Plastic Surgery. 9(39): 1-42, 2003.
- 4. **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J.: Primary Rhinoplasty. In: Nahai, F. (ed.), *The Art of Aesthetic Surgery: A Clinical Atlas, 1st ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, Inc., 2005, pp 1535-1615.
- 5. Kenkel, J.M., Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**: Liposuction. In: Nahai, F. (ed.), *The Art of Aesthetic Surgery: A Clinical Atlas, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, Inc., 2005, pp 2147-2190.
- Janis, J.E., Rohrich, R.J.: Clinical Decision Making in Rhinoplasty. In: Nahai, F. (ed.), *The Art of* Aesthetic Surgery: A Clinical Atlas, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, Inc., 2005, pp 1515-1533.
- Janis, J.E. and Leedy, J.E. *Lip, Cheek and Scalp Reconstruction*. Selected Readings in Plastic Surgery. 10(13): 1-34, 2006.

- 8. **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J.: Rhinoplasty. In: Thorne, C.H.M. (ed.), *Grabb and Smith's Plastic Surgery, 6<sup>th</sup> ed.* Philadelphia, Lippincott-Raven, 2006, pp 517-532.
- 9. Janis, J.E., Rohrich, R.J.: Rhinoplasty-Open-Closed. In: Persing, J. and Evans, G.R.D. (eds.), *Soft Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Region*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, CRC Press, 2007, pp257-290.
- 10. **Janis, J.E.**, Potter, J.K., Rohrich, R.J.: Brow Lift Techniques. In: Fagien, S. (ed.), *Putterman's Cosmetic Oculoplastic Surgery*, 4<sup>th</sup> ed. Philadelphia, Elsevier, Inc., 2007, pp 67-78.
- 11. **Janis, J.E**. General Management of Complex Wounds. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1st ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 8-12.
- 12. **Janis, J.E.**, Chang, D.S. Basics of Microsurgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 48-58.
- 13. **Janis, J.E.**, Leedy, J.E. Distraction Osteogenesis. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 171-175.
- 14. **Janis, J.E**. Prominent Ear. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 212-220.
- 15. Decherd, M.E., **Janis, J.E**. Principles of Head and Neck Cancer: Staging and Management. In: Janis, J.E. (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 268-278.
- 16. **Janis, J.E**. Chest Wall Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 423-433.
- 17. **Janis, J.E**. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 434-440.
- 18. **Janis, J.E**. Pressure Sores. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 449-457.
- 19. **Janis, J.E**. Lower Extremity Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 458-474.
- 20. **Janis, J.E**. Basic Hand Examination. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 489-498.
- 21. **Janis, J.E**. Hair Transplantation. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 1st ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 780-787.
- 22. Obaid, S.I., **Janis**, **J.E**. Brachioplasty. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 891-900.
- 23. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Muzaffar, A., Adams, W.P. Evaluation and Surgical Approaches to the Nasal Dorsum. In: Gunter, J.P., Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 221-244.
- 24. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Krueger, J.K., Adams, W.P. Importance of Lateral Nasal Osteotomy: An External Perforated Approach. In: Gunter, J.P., Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 269-286.

- 25. **Janis, J.E.**, Ghavami, A., Rohrich, R.J. Refining/Increasing Tip Projection: An Algorithm. In: Gunter, J.P., Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 339-374.
- 26. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Hollier, L.H., Gunter, J.P. The Aging Nose. In: Gunter, J.P., Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 1221-1238.
- Rohrich, R.J., Janis, J.E., Gunter, J.P. Male Rhinoplasty. In: Gunter, J.P., Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters*, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2007, pp 1239-1260.
- 28. Hamawy, A., **Janis, J.E**. Ischial Pressure Sores. In: Taub, P.J., Koch, R.M. (eds.), *Clinical Problem Solving in Plastic Surgery*. New York, McGraw Hill, 2009, pp 249-256.
- 29. Bolden, K., **Janis, J.E.** Breast Asymmetry: Volume and Shape Differences. In: Marsh, J. and Perlyn, C. (eds.), *Decision-Making in Plastic Surgery*. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2010, pp 308-309.
- Bolden, K., Janis, J.E. Breast Asymmetry: Inframammary Fold and Nipple-Areolar Complex Differences. In: Marsh, J. and Perlyn, C. (eds.), *Decision-Making in Plastic Surgery*. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2010, pp 310-311.
- Janis, J.E., Ahmad, J., Rohrich, R.J.: Clinical Decision Making in Rhinoplasty. In: Nahai, F. (ed.), *The* Art of Aesthetic Surgery: Principles and Techniques, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, Inc., 2011, pp 1875-1894.
- Janis, J.E., Ahmad, J., Rohrich, R.J.: Primary Rhinoplasty. In: Nahai, F. (ed.), *The Art of Aesthetic Surgery: Principles and Techniques*, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, Inc., 2011, pp 1895-1974.
- 33. Kwon, R.K., **Janis, J.E.**: Pressure Sores. In: Neligan, P. (ed.), *Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed*. Philadelphia, Saunders, 2012, pp 352-382.
- Zhong, T., Janis, J.E., Ahmad, J., Hofer, S.O.P.: Outcomes After Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Using Acellular Dermal Matrices: A Critical Review of Existing Literature. In: Losken, A. and Janis, J.E. (eds.), *Advances in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2012, pp. 233-246.
- Beale, E., Janis, J.E.: Coverage Issues in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction In: Losken, A. and Janis, J.E. (eds.), *Advances in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2012, pp.277-298.
- 36. **Janis, J.E.**, Ahmad, J., Rohrich, R.J.: Rhinoplasty. In: Thorne, C.H.M. (ed.), *Grabb and Smith's Plastic Surgery*, 7<sup>th</sup> ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott-Raven, 2013, pp 512-529.
- 37. Harrison, B., **Janis, J.E.** Collagenopathies and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Nahabedian, M. and Bhanot, P. (eds.), *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*, Cine-Med, 2013, pp 289-298.
- 38. Harrison, B., **Janis, J.E.** Adjuncts to Wound Healing in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Nahabedian, M. and Bhanot, P. (eds.), *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*, Cine-Med, 2013, pages pending.
- 39. **Janis, J.E.**, Harrison, B. General Management of Complex Wounds. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp 10-16.

- 40. **Janis, J.E.**, Chang, D.S., Garvey, P. Basics of Microsurgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp. 75-86.
- 41. **Janis, J.E.**, Hamawy, A. Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.223-233.
- 42. Abouzeid, S., Derdarian, C., **Janis, J.E**., Leedy, J.E. Distraction Osteogenesis. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.258-263.
- 43. **Janis, J.E.**, Weinfeld, A. Prominent Ear. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.304-314.
- 44. Constantine, K., Decherd, M.E., **Janis, J.E**. Principles of Head and Neck Cancer: Staging and Management. In: Janis, J.E. (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.371-381.
- 45. Leedy, J., Ramanadham, S., **Janis, J.E**. Scalp and Calvarial Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.382-391.
- 46. **Janis, J.E.**, Hamawy, A. Chest Wall Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.607-618.
- 47. Tabbal, G., **Janis, J.E**. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.619-631.
- 48. **Janis, J.E.**, O'Reilly, E. Pressure Sores. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.641-650.
- 49. **Janis, J.E.**, O'Reilly, E. Lower Extremity Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.651-666.
- 50. **Janis, J.E**. Basic Hand Examination. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2<sup>st</sup> ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.708-719.
- 51. **Janis, J.E.**, Beck, D.O., Hair Transplantation. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp.1111-1121.
- 52. Obaid, S.I., **Janis, J.E**., Unger, J., Leedy, J. Brachioplasty. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery*, 2<sup>st</sup> ed. St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing, 2014, pp. 1253-1263.
- 53. Rohrich, R.J., Ahmad, J., **Janis, J.E.**, Ghavami, A. A Predictable and Algorithmic Approach to Tip Refinement and Projection. In: Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P., Ahmad, J., Gunter, J.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 3rd ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing/CRC Press, 2014, pp. 441-472.
- 54. Lee, M., **Janis, J.E.**, Rohrich, R.J. Lower Lateral Crural Turnover Flaps. In: Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P., Ahmad, J., Gunter, J.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 3rd ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing/CRC Press, 2014, pp. 591-604.
- 55. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Ahmad, J., Gunter, J.P. The Aging Nose. In: Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P., Ahmad, J., Gunter, J.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 3rd ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing/CRC Press, 2014, pp. 1261-1280.

- 56. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.**, Gunter, J.P. Male Rhinoplasty. In: Rohrich, R.J., Adams, W.P., Ahmad, J., Gunter, J.P. (eds.), *Dallas Rhinoplasty: Nasal Surgery By The Masters, 3rd ed.* St. Louis, Quality Medical Publishing/CRC Press, 2014, pp. 1281-1304.
- 57. Khansa, I., Barker, J., **Janis, J.E.** Sensory Nerves of the Head. In Watanabe K, Shoja M.M., Loukas M., Tubbs R.S. *Anatomical Basis of Plastic Surgery of the Head and Neck*, Thieme Publishers, 2015, pp. 86-100.
- 58. Zomerlei, T., **Janis, J.E.** Negative Pressure Wound Therapy. In *Current Principles of Surgery of the Abdominal Wall*, ed. Novitsky, Y.W.. Springer Publishing, 2015, pp. 337-349.
- 59. Coriddi, M., **Janis, J.E.** Tissue and Fascial Expansion of the Abdominal Wall. In Rosen, M.J. (ed.) *Atlas* of *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition. Elsevier, 2016, pp.195-213.
- Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Surgical Treatment of Migraines: An Evidence-Based Review. In: Mehle, M.(Ed.), Sinus Headache, Migraine, and the Otolaryngologist, 1<sup>st</sup> edition. Springer, 2017, pp. 193-208.
- 61. Rendon, J., Kwon, R.K., **Janis, J.E.**: Pressure Sores. In: Neligan, P. (ed.), *Plastic Surgery, 4th ed.* Philadelphia, Elsevier, 2017, pp. 350-380.
- Khansa, I., Zomerlei, T., Janis, J.E. Plastic Surgery Considerations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Hope, W., Cobb, W., Andrales, G. (Eds.), *Textbook of Hernia*, 1<sup>st</sup> edition. Springer, 2017, pp. 255-262.
- Lowery, D.S., Janis, J.E. Basics of Anesthesia for the Aesthetic Surgery Patient. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 59-84. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 64. Joshi, G.P., **Janis, J.E**. Multimodal Analgesia for the Aesthetic Surgery Patient. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 107-118. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 65. **Janis, J.E.**, Teotia, S.S., Bowen, J.B., Joshi, G.P., Young, V.L. Safety Considerations in Aesthetic Surgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 119-142. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 66. Davidson, E.H., Draelos, Z.D., Harrison, B., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E**. Decreasing Complications in Aesthetic Surgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 143-159. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 67. Hulsen, J., **Janis, J.E**. Face and Neck Anatomy. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 372-389. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 68. Coriddi, M., **Janis, J.E**., Barrera, A. Hair Transplantation. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 402-410. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 69. Ghavami, A., Janis, J.E., Guyuron, B. Rhinoplasty. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery,* 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 581-619. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 70. Brown, J.M., **Janis, J.E.**, Thorne, C.H. Otoplasty. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 691-709. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.

- Katzel, E.B., Parker III, T.H., Janis, J.E., Hammond, D.C. Breast Augmentation. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> ed. New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 723-750. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 72. Angelos, T.M., **Janis, J.E**., Mendieta, C.G. Brachioplasty. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* New York, Thieme Medical Publishers, Inc., 2018, pp. 818-827. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-654-7.
- 73. **Janis, J.E.**, Khansa, I. Surgical Anatomy of the Frontal and Occipital Trigger Sites. Guyuron, B. *Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* Thieme Publishing, 2018, pp. 17-24.
- 74. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** Hernia Repair with Open Component Separation. In: Chung, K, et al (Eds.), *Operative Techniques in Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> edition.* Wolters Kluwer Health, 2019, pp. 1556-1562.
- 75. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** Tissue Expansion for Trunk Defects. In: Chung, K, et al (Eds.), *Operative Techniques in Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> edition.* Wolters Kluwer Health, 2019, pp. 1738-1742.
- Hulsen, J., Janis, J.E. Posterior Thigh and Hamstring Flaps for Ischial Ulcers. In: Chung, K, et al (Eds.), *Operative Techniques in Plastic Surgery*, 1<sup>st</sup> edition. Wolters Kluwer Health, 2019, pp. 1705-1714.
- 77. Zomerlei, T., **Janis, J.E.** Gluteal Flaps for Sacral Ulcers. In: Chung, K, et al (Eds.), *Operative Techniques in Plastic Surgery, 1st edition.* Wolters Kluwer Health, 2019, pp. 1698-1704.
- 78. Zomerlei, T., **Janis, J.E.** Tensor Fascia Lata Flap for Trochanteric Ulcers. In: Chung, K, et al (Eds.), *Operative Techniques in Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> edition.* Wolters Kluwer Health, 2019, pp. 1715-1720.
- 79. Khansa, I., Hagan, R., **Janis, J.E.** Surgical Treatment of the Supraorbital and Supratrochlear Nerves. In: Afifi, A., Peled, Z., Janis, J.E..(Eds.). *Surgical Treatment of Chronic Headaches and Migraines*. Springer Publishing, 2020, pp. 45-58.
- Totonchi, A., Janis, J.E. Surgical Treatment of the Zygomaticotemporal Nerve. In: Afifi, A., Peled, Z., Janis, J.E..(Eds.). Surgical Treatment of Chronic Headaches and Migraines. Springer Publishing, 2020, pp. 59-66.
- Gfrerer, L., Ducic, I., Janis, J.E. Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Nerve. In: Afifi, A., Peled, Z., Janis, J.E..(Eds.). Surgical Treatment of Chronic Headaches and Migraines. Springer Publishing, 2020, pp. 67-84.
- Peled, Z., Janis, J.E. Surgical Treatment of the Auriculotemporal Nerve. In: Afifi, A., Peled, Z., Janis, J.E..(Eds.). Surgical Treatment of Chronic Headaches and Migraines. Springer Publishing, 2020, pp. 95-102.
- 83. Afifi, A.M., Peled, Z., **Janis, J.E.** Headache and Migraine Surgery: A Look Back and Into the Future. In: Afifi, A., Peled, Z., Janis, J.E..(Eds.). *Surgical Treatment of Chronic Headaches and Migraines*. Springer Publishing, 2020, pp. 203-206.
- 84. Zomerlei, T., Janis, J.E. Liposuction, Abdominoplasty and Belt Lipectomy. In: Chung, K.C.. (ed.), *Grabb and Smith's Plastic Surgery* 8<sup>th</sup> ed. Philadelphia, Wolters Kluwer, 2019, pp.632-642.
- 85. Kraft, C., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** General Wound Preparation and Timing. In: Hallock, G. and Hong, JP.(Eds.). *Lower Extremity Reconstruction A Practical Guide*. New York, Thieme Publishing, 2021, pp. 77-79.

- 86. **Janis, J.E.**, Harrison, B., Barker, J.C. General Management of Complex Wounds. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 12-20. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 87. Sisk, G.C., Garvey, P.B., Janis, J.E. Basics of Microsurgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 88-104. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- Reid, C.M., Mahabir, R.C., Janis, J.E. Negative Pressure Wound Therapy. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 121-130. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 89. Barker, J.C, **Janis, J.E**. Pain Management in Plastic Surgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 159-169. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 90. Davidson, E.H., De Ruiter, B.J., Draelos, Z.D., Harrison, B., Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E**. Decreasing Complications in Plastic Surgery. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 194-214. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 91. Tork, S., Janis, J.E. Basics of Plastic Surgery: Wound Closure. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 223-237. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 92. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E**. Scars and Scar Management. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 238-245. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 93. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.** Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 315-328. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 94. Derdarian, C.A., Abouzeid, S., **Janis, J.E.**. Distraction Osteogenesis. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 357-362. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 95. Derdarian, C.A., **Janis, J.E.**, Prominent Ear. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 415-429. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 96. Constantine, K.K., Schulz, S.A., **Janis, J.E**. Principles of Head and Neck Cancer: Staging and Management. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed*. New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 505-516. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 97. **Janis, J.E.**, Ramanadham, S.R., Leedy, J.E. Scalp and Calvarial Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 517-529. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 98. Janis, J.E., Jefferson, R.C., Hamawy, A.H. Chest Wall Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 829-844. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 99. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E**. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery,* 3rd ed. New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 845-862. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 100. **Janis, J.E.**, Rendon, J.L.. Pressure Sores. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 890-901. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 101. Janis, J.E., Kraft, C.T. Lower Extremity Reconstruction. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 902-921. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.

- 102. **Janis, J.E**. Basic Hand Examination. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 975-987. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- Austin, R.E., Lemmon, J.A., Husain, T.M., Janis, J.E. Fingertip Injuries. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 1097-1113. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 104. Turer, D.M., Spiess, A., Weber, R.A., Barnard, A.R., Jones, A.P., Janis, J.E. Vascular Disorders of the Upper Extremity. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 1389-1416. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 105. Janis, J.E., Carrau, D., Medina, M.A., Hair Transplantation. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 3rd ed.* New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 1500-1512. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 106. **Janis, J.E.**, Unger, J., Kaoutzanis, C. Brachioplasty. In: Janis, J.E (ed.), *Essentials of Plastic Surgery,* 3rd ed. New York, Thieme Publishing, 2022, pp. 1677-1690. ISBN#: 978-1-62623-847-3.
- 107. Molina, B., Janis, J.E.: Diastasis Recti. In: Pauli, E., Salvatore, D., Blatnik, J. (Eds.), *Fundamentals of Hernia Radiology*. Switzerland, Springer Nature, 2023, pp. 299-314. ISBN#: 978-3-031-21335-9.
- 108. Pereira, N., Hernandez, A., Janis, J.E. Migraine Surgery (Cirugia de la Migrana). In P.A. Cvitanic, N.P. Covarrubias, A.N. Torelli (Eds.), *Cirugia Plastica Esenicial*. Santiago de Chile, Editorial Universatria, 2023, pp. 291-301. ISBN#: 978-956-11-3001-2.
- Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E.: Pain Management in Plastic Surgery. In: Neligan, P.C., Rubin, J.P., Matarasso, A. (eds.), *Plastic Surgery, 5th ed.* Philadelphia, Elsevier, 2024, pp. 25-32. ISBN: 978-0-323-81039-5.
- Schoenbrunner, A.R., Janis, J.E.: Surgical Management of Facial Pain Including Migraines. In: Neligan, P.C., Losee, J.E., Hopper, R.A.. (eds.), *Plastic Surgery, 5th ed.* Philadelphia, Elsevier, 2024, pp 390-399. ISBN: 978-0-323-81040-1.
- 111. Khansa, I., **Janis, J.E.**: Pressure Sores. In: Neligan, P.C., Song, D.H., Hong, J.P. (eds.), *Plastic Surgery,* 5th ed. Philadelphia, Elsevier, 2024, pp. 462-488. ISBN: 978-0-323-81041-8.
- 112. Schneeberger, S., **Janis, J.E.**: Perforator Sparing Techniques for Anterior Component Separation. Novitsky, Y. (ed.), *Hernia Surgery: Current Principles, 2nd Edition*, 2025, pages pending.
- Elmorsi, R., Hassan, A., Janis, J.E., Butler, C.E.. Evolution of abdominal wall reconstruction. In: Khajuria, A., Hong, J.P., Neligan, P., (eds.). *Landmark Papers in Plastic Surgery: Commented Guide by Authors and Experts*. Springer International Publishing; 2024, pp 285-294. doi:10.1007/978-3-031-57132-9 27. Print ISBN: 978-3-031-57131-2. Online ISBN: 978-3-031-57132-9.
- 114. Khansa, I., Janis, J.E. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. In: Chung, K.C.. (ed.), *Grabb and Smith's Plastic Surgery* 9<sup>th</sup> ed. Philadelphia, Wolters Kluwer, 2025, pp.1139-1149. ISBN: 978-1-975214-26-5.

## APPS:

- 1. **Janis, J.E.** and Jones, A.P. (eds.). *Plastic Surgery Spaced-Repetition Flashcards*. Thieme Publishing and Synaptiq, New York, New York, 2023.
- 2. **Janis, J.E.** and Pullikottil, B. (ed.). *Operative Dictations in Plastic Surgery, 1<sup>st</sup> ed.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons, anticipated publication date Fall 2024.
- 3. Patel, K. and **Janis**, **J.E.** *Multimodal Analgesia Mobile Application*. OSU Wexner Medical Center Center for Design and Manufacturing Excellence, anticipated publication date Fall 2024.

## **APPROVED IRB'S AND GRANTS:**

## **Active and Ongoing**

- 1. *Analysis of outcomes with abdominal wall reconstruction.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2015H0105
- 2. *Vascularized Composite Allotransplantation Program (Trunk).* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2014H0414
- 3. *Analysis of Patient Reported Outcomes Using the AHSQC Database.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol #2018E0649.
- 4. The Effects of Post-Operative Interventions on Surgical Site Occurrences in Abdominal Wall Reconstructions: A Randomized Controlled Trial. Study#2021H0061. (Principal Investigator).
- 5. *Achieving Departmental Status in Plastic Surgery: A Study on the Transition from Division to Department.* Study # 2021E1141. Exemption #2b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 6. *Experiences Of Applicants To Independent Plastic Surgery Residencies.* Study#2022E0420. Exempt category #2b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 7. Socioeconomic Inequity in Extended Research Experiences in Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Match. Study#: 2022E0573. Exempt category #2a. (Principal Investigator).
- 8. *A Comparison of Matched and Unmatched Applicants from Medical Schools with No Home Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Program.* Study#: 2022E0613. Exempt category: #2b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 9. Impact of Diabetes Medications and HbA1c Levels on Abdominal Panniculectomy Post-Operative Outcomes. Protocol #: 2022H0439. (Principal Investigator)
- 10. *The Impact of Preference Signaling on the Plastic Surgery Residency Match: A Survey of Residency Program Directors.* Protocol #: 2023E0413. Exempt category: #2b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 11. *Perspectives of the Plastic Surgery Common Application: A Survey of Applicants and Program Directors.* Protocol #: 2023E0517. Exempt category: #2b. (*Principal Investigator*).

- 12. Analysis of the Effects of Diagnostic Workup Strategies, Non-Operative Management, and Operative Treatment of Migraine Headaches on Long-Term Patient Outcomes and Costs. Protocol #2023H0211. (Principal Investigator).
- 13. *Retrospective Review of an Advanced Practice Provider Clinic*. Protocol #: 2023E0814. Exempt category: #4b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 14. Development of Criteria-Led Discharge for Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patients. Protocol #: 2023H0235. (Principal Investigator).
- 15. *Trends in Patient Optimization before Elective Ventral Hernia Repair*. Protocol #: 2023E1094. Exempt category: #2b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- Assessing the Influence of Marginal Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue Resection on 30-Day Surgical Site Occurrences Following Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Protocol #: 2024E0050. Exempt category: #4b. (Principal Investigator).
- 17. Integrated Plastic Surgery Match Results 2024: Resulting Trends After Change to Pass/Fail Step 1 Scoring. Protocol #: 2024E0137. Exempt category: #2b. (Principal Investigator).
- 18. Surgeon's Age and Experience On Complications Following Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Protocol #: 2024E0145. Exempt category: #4b. (Principal Investigator).
- 19. *Haloperidol for Postoperative Nausea and Vomiting: Hematoma and Hemorrhage Risks.* Protocol #: 2024E0212. Exempt category #4b. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 20. Development of Criteria-Led Discharge for Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patients. Protocol #: 2024H0260. (Principal Investigator).
- 21. The Association Between Away Rotations and Rank order in the Integrated Plastic Surgery Match: A survey of all integrated plastic surgery residency programs. Protocol #: 2024E1179. Exempt category: #2b. (Principal Investigator).
- 22. *Faculty Recruitment and Retention in Academic Plastic Surgery*. Protocol #: 2025E0151. Exempt category: #2a. (*Principal Investigator*).
- 23. Immuno-pathophysiology of Lymphedema and Lipedema. Protocol #: 2023H0388. (Co-Investigator).
- 24. Defining Sleep Deprivation In Surgeons and Its Effects On Surgical Performance. Protocol #: 2025E0017. Exempt category: #2a. (Principal Investigator).

# **Inactive and Closed**

- Prospective Randomized Trial to Assess Early Use of MRSA-specific Antibiotics in the Treatment of Hand Infections (Principal Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 082005-013 – Closed October 2007.
- A Cost and Outcome Analysis of ICU vs. Medical/Surgical Floor Monitoring in Free Flap Breast Reconstruction (Principal Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 072006-073 – Closed 2007.
- The Role of the Depressor Septi Nasi Muscle in Nasal Tip Dynamics: Isolate Analysis Using Botulinum Toxin Type A (Principal Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 032005-024 – Closed 2010.
- 4. *Microvascular Free Flap Reconstruction of the Lower Extremity Following Gustillo 3B Injuries: Prospective Comparison of Perforator Fasciocutaneous Flaps versus Muscle Flaps* (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 072006-073 – Closed 2013
- Adjunct Study for Mentor Silicone Gel-Filled Mammary Prosthesis (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 0497-17400 – Closed 2013
- Use of Methotrexate in the Prevention of recurrence of Keloid Formation When Intralesional Corticosteroids and Excision Have Failed (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 072006-056 – Closed 2013
- 7. *Post-Approval Study for Mentor Silicone Gel-Filled Breast Implants.* (Principal Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 052007-003 Left UTSW 2013
- Proteomic Evaluation of Branches of the Trigeminal Nerve in Migraine Headache Sufferers.(Principal Investigator)
  The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: STU 082010-284 Closed 2013
- 9. Venous Thromboembolism Prevention (VTEP) (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 012009-016 – Left UTSW 2013
- 10. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction in the Trauma Patient with an Open Abdomen* (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 122008-026 Left UTSW 2013
- 11. Assessment of Patient Recovery After Facelift: A Pilot Study to Evaluate Feasibility of Magnetic Resonance Imaging to Measure Markers of Edema and Ecchymosis (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: 052009-052 – Left UTSW 2013
- Incidence and Prevalence of Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus Aureus (MRSA) in the Outpatient Plastic Surgery Center and Clinic (Co-Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: STU 072011-074 – Left UTSW 2103
- A Comparison of the Negative Pressure Wound Therapy Products on Open Amputation or Surgical Lower Extremity Wounds in Patients with Diabetes, Wound Healing, Expression of Inflammatory Cytokines and Biomechanical Properties of the Wound Bed (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB#: STU 122010-212 – Left UTSW 2013

- 14. Therapeutic Stockings to Prevent Foot Ulcers (PID C10NIHLAL245) NIH Grant (Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB #082010-090 – Left UTSW 2013 \$631,869
- Instant Total Contact Cast (ITCC) To Heal Diabetic Foot Ulcers: An Investigator Blinded Randomized, Controlled Clinical Trial with Three Parallel Treatment Groups (PID C10NIHLAL246) – NIH Grant (Investigator) – Left UTSW 2013 IRB #082010-225 \$1,256,580
- Emotional Stress and Wound Healing in Diabetes (PID C10NIHLAL248) NIH Grant (Investigator) Left UTSW 2013 IRB #092010-029
- A Comparison of the Negative Pressure Wound Therapy Products on Open Amputation or Surgical Lower Extremity Wounds in Patients with Diabetes, Wound Healing, Expression of Inflammatory Cytokines and Biomechanical Properties of the Wound Bed (PID C10CONLAL258) – Convatec (Investigator) – Left UTSW 2013 IRB #122010-212 \$475,966
- 18. A Multi-Center, Randomized, Controlled Clinical Trial to Evaluate the Safety and Effectiveness of Integra® Dermal Regeneration Template for the Treatment of Neuropathic Diabetic Ulcers (Protocol No. IDRT/DFU-US-2009-3) (PID C10INTLAL253) – Integra (Investigator) – Left UTSW 2013 IRB #112010-077 \$249,248
- Transplantation of Allograft Face or Facial Subunit for Treatment of Burn, Trauma, or Cancer Related Facial Defects. (Co-Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB# 042011-035 – Closed 2013
- 20. Transplantation of Allograft Face or Facial Subunit for Treatment of Severe Facial Deformities. (Co-Investigator) Brigham and Women's Hospital IRB# 2008P000550 Department of Defense Contract # W911QY-09-C-0216 \$3,381,348
- 21. Surgical Waste Remnants Protocol ZB02 .(Co-Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB# STU 082010-055 – Left UTSW 2013
- Characterizing the Estrogen and Nociception Signaling Pathways in Peripheral Nerves. (Principal Investigator) The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center IRB# STU 072012-067 – Closed 2013
- 23. Clinical Outcomes Comparison of MiniLap and Traditional Laparoscopic Cholecystectomy (Co-Investigator) Protocol# 2012H0257 \$56,033. – Closed January 2015.
- Comparison of Long-Term Clinical Outcomes and Cost of Botulinum Toxin A and Surgical Decompression in Migraine Headaches. (Principal Investigator) - Protocol #2013H0343 – Closed June 2016
- 25. *Morphometric Evaluation of Anatomic Triggers Associated with Migraine Headache.* (Co-Investigator) University of Michigan IRB# HUM00071956 Closed 2017

- 26. *Retrospective evaluation of migraine treatment with surgery and botulinum toxin.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2015H0139 Closed May 2017
- 27. *Outcomes of the Cleft Lift Procedure in the Treatment of Pilonidal Disease (Principal Investigator).* Protocol # 2016H0453 – Closed January 2018
- 28. *Musculoskeletal injuries in plastic surgeons.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2015E0266 Inactive since May 2018.
- 29. *Retrospective Review of Perioperative Pain Management in Ambulatory Plastic Surgery Patients* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol # 2015H0224 – Closed June 2018.
- A Post-Market, Prospective, Multicenter, Single-Arm Trial of XenMatrix<sup>™</sup> AB Surgical Graft in All CDC Wound Class Ventral or Incisional Midline Hernias (funded) (Co-Investigator) – Protocol# 2015W0209. – Closed 2020.
- 31. Perspectives of USMLE Step 1 Score Change on Surgical Residency Applications: A Survey of Applicants. Protocol #2020E0425. (A. Harzman PI) (Co-Investigator). Closed 2020.
- 32. *Retrospective Chart Review to Evaluate Outcomes in Chest Wall Reconstruction.* Protocol # 2020E0153 (S. Poteet PI) (*Co-Investigator*). Closed April 2020.
- 33. *Survey on Importance of Spirituality Among Plastic Surgeons and Residents*. Protocol #2020E0340 (S. Poteet PI) *(Co-Investigator)*. Exemption#2a. Closed April 2020.
- 34. *Outcomes of the Cleft Lift Procedure in the Treatment of Pilonidal Disease*. Protocol #2020H0227. *(Principal Investigator)* Closed September 2020.
- 35. *COVID-19 and Elective Plastic Surgery: A Survey Study.* Approved as exempt 3.27.20 (category #2a.) *(Ernest Chiu PI)(Co-Investigator).* Protocol# i20-00418 (NYU). Closed 2021.
- 36. *Reduction of Opioid Over-Prescribing in Plastic Surgery. (J. Barker PI)* (*Co-Investigator*). Protocol # 2021H0048. Closed February 2021.
- 37. *Gender Differences in Case Load. (H. ElHawary PI)* (*Co-Investigator*). McGill Protocol # A06-B45-20B (20-06-052). Closed March 2021.
- 38. *Prospective, Multi-Center Evaluation of the Efficacy of Peripheral Trigger Decompression Surgery for Migraine Headaches.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2015H0024 Closed October 2021.
- 39. Genotypic and Phenotypic Response of Breast Tissues and Cultured Cells from Women Undergoing Breast Surgery: Repository (Co-Investigator; PI – Peter Shields) Protocol# 2014C0198. Closed October 2021.
- Multi-modal Analgesia Mobile Application. Patel, K. and Janis, J.E. OSU Wexner Medical Center for Design and Manufacturing Excellence. CCTS CDME NIH Clinical and Translational Science Award.
   \$3000. (Principal Investigator). Closed 2021.
- 41. *The Effect of the COVID-19 Pandemic on Plastic Surgery Residents*. Protocol # University of Washington STUDY00010119 (C.S. Crowet PI) (*Co-Investigator*). Exemption 2i. Closed 2021.

- 42. Prospective, randomized-controlled trial of sutured retrorectus polypropylene mesh versus ProGrip selfadhering mesh in abdominal wall reconstruction. (Principal Investigator). Protocol # 2015H0442. – Closed January 2022.
- 43. *Fluid Management of the Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. Protocol# 2020H0455. (*Principal Investigator*). Closed June 2022.
- 44. *Vascularized Composite Allotransplantation Program (Face).* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2014H0132. Closed September 2022.
- 45. *Cost Analysis of the Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Interview Process.* Approved as exempt (category #2b.) (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2020E0278. Closed March 2023.
- 46. Dual Perspectives of USMLE Step 1 Score Change on Plastic Surgery Residency Applications: A Survey of Program Directors and Applicants. Approved as exempt (category #2a.) (Principal Investigator). Protocol# 2020E0286. Closed March 2023.
- 47. *Retrospective Review of Migraine Decompression Surgery Outcomes.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol #2017H0176. Closed May 2023.
- 48. *Opioid Overprescribing in Plastic Surgery.* (*Principal Investigator*). Protocol# 2019H0263. Closed July 2023.
- 49. *Gender Trends in Recent Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Graduates.* Study # 2021E0284. Exemption #2a. *(Principal Investigator).* Closed March 2024.
- 50. Are Virtual Interviews a Suitable Replacement for the Integrated Plastic Surgery Residency Process? Study #2021E0262. (Principal Investigator). Closed May 2024.
- 51. Effects of Intra-operative Core Body Temperature on Venous Thromboembolism after Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: A Retrospective Review. Protocol #2023H0215. (Principal Investigator). Closed July 2024.
- 52. Prospective, Single-Blinded, Randomized-Controlled Trial Comparing The Performance Profiles of Two Non-Crosslinked Porcine Acellular Dermal Matrices in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (**Principal Investigator**) Protocol# 2014H0041. Closed August 2024.
- 53. Understanding Factors that Affect Plastic Surgery Re-Application Success. Protocol #2020E0531. (Principal Investigator). Exemption #2b. Closed June 2023.
- 54. The effect of preoperative subcutaneous heparin on the prevention of venous thromboembolism for patients undergoing abdominal wall reconstruction a randomized controlled trial. Protocol # 2020H0427. (*Principal Investigator*). Closed August 2023.
- 55. *Demonstrating Excellence in Plastic Surgery Residency*. Protocol # 2020E0909. Exemption #2b. (*Principal Investigator*). Closed October 2023.
- 56. *Applicant Perspectives on the Virtual Interview Format in Integrated Plastic Surgery*. Study #2021E0187. Exemption #1, #2b. (*Principal Investigator*). Closed February 2024.
- 57. Understanding the Success of Integrated Plastic Surgery Applicants from Medical Schools with No Home Program? Study # 2021E0504. (Principal Investigator). Closed May 2024.

- 58. Association of Haldol with Post-Operative Hematoma. Khattab, N. and Janis, J.E. OSU Wexner Medical Center for Clinical and Translational Science Research Informatics Services. CCTS CDME NIH Clinical and Translational Science Award. \$3000. (*Principal Investigator*)(#6408)
- 59. External Validation of Image-Based Deep Learning Model to Predict Surgical Complexity and Complications in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Study #2021H0233. Expedited category #5. (Principal Investigator). Closed October 2024.
# 2002 (1 lecture)

1. Anatomy of the Greater Occipital Nerve – Implications Regarding the Etiology and Treatment of Migraine Headaches. Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Scientific Meeting, Houston, TX. September 2002.

## 2003 (7 lectures)

- 2. Anatomy of the Greater Occipital Nerve Implications Regarding the Etiology and Treatment of Migraine Headaches. Senior Resident's Conference. Los Angeles, CA. March 2003. Awarded "Best Research Paper".
- 3. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2003.
- 4. *Flexor Tendon Injuries.* Plastic Surgery Hand Conference, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. October 13, 2003.
- 5. *Post-operative Care of the Microvascular Patient*. Nurse In-Service, Parkland Health and Hospital System, Dallas, TX. October 21, 2003.
- 6. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. October 2003.
- 7. *Coding and Plastic Surgery: A Clinical Review of CPT Codes.* American Academy of Professional Coders, Dallas, TX. November 2003.
- 8. *Dislocations of the Digits*. Plastic Surgery Hand Conference, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. December 8, 2003.

# 2004 (12 lectures)

- 9. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 2004.
- 10. *Anatomy of the Hand and Clinical Correlations*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Educational Conference, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. January 2004.
- 11. *Peripheral Nerve Repair and Grafting*. Plastic Surgery Hand Conference, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 16, 2004.
- 12. *Post-operative Care of the Microvascular Patient*. Nurse In-Service, Parkland Health and Hospital System, Dallas, TX. February 24, 2004.

- 13. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. March 2004.
- 14. *Management of Complicated Wounds*. Current Topics in General Surgery Symposium, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 6, 2004.
- 15. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2004.
- 16. *Peripheral Nerve Repair and Grafting*. Plastic Surgery Hand Conference, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. August 23, 2004.
- 17. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. September 2004.
- 18. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. October 2004.
- 19. *Breast Reconstruction Panel: Moderator*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. October 28, 2004.
- 20. *How to Prepare for the Written and Oral Boards*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. December 16, 2004.

### 2005 (25 lectures)

- 21. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 2005.
- 22. *Plastic Surgery Journal Club*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. February, 2005.
- 23. "*Can We Get Wounds In Plastic Surgery To Heal Faster and Better?*" Advances in Cosmetic Surgery: "What's New, What Works, What is Coming Up", Dallas, TX. March 3, 2005.
- 24. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. March 2005.
- 25. *Breast Augmentation Panel: Moderator*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 10, 2005.
- 26. *Dislocations of the Digits*. Plastic Surgery Hand Conference, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. April 4, 2005.
- 27. *Breast Reduction Panel: Moderator*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. May 5, 2005.
- 28. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2005.

- 29. *Facelift Panel: Moderator*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. June 2, 2005.
- 30. *Pertinent Anatomy for Non-Surgical Facial Rejuvenation*. Expanded Role of Injectable Agents/Botulinum Toxin Type A and Barbed Sutures in Cosmetic Facial Surgery. Department of Plastic Surgery. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. June 25-26, 2005.
- 31. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 2005.
- 32. *Resident Orientation.* Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. July 14, 2005.
- 33. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 17, 2005.
- 34. *Complex Wounds and Pressure Sores*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 19, 2005.
- 35. *Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 19, 2005.
- 36. *Microsurgery and Vascular Approaches*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 20, 2005.
- 37. *Oral Board Mock Case Review*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 21, 2005.
- 38. *Clinical Applications for Integra Reconstruction*. Dinner Symposium for Ft.Worth Plastic Surgeons, Dallas, TX. August 30, 2005.
- 39. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. August 2005.
- 40. *Wound Healing and Suture Techniques*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Resident Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 12, 2005.
- 41. Coding and Plastic Surgery: A Clinical Review of CPT Codes for Wounds of the Chest, Abdomen, Lower Extremities, and Pressure Sores. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 15, 2005.
- 42. Safety in Liposuction. QMP Aesthetic Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 22, 2005.
- 43. *Panel Discussion: Liposuction (Moderator: Gerald H. Pitman, M.D.).* QMP Aesthetic Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 22, 2005.
- 44. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. October 2005.
- 45. *The Spectrum of Plastic Surgery*. Zale Lipshy University Hospital Nurse In-Service Lecture Series, Dallas, TX. December 5, 2005

# 2006 (24 lectures)

- 46. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 2006.
- 47. *The Spectrum of Plastic Surgery*. Parkland Health and Hospital System Nurse In-Service Lecture Series, Dallas, TX. February 2006.
- 48. *Plastic Surgery Journal Club*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 2006.
- 49. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. March 2006.
- 50. *Silver-Impregnated Dressings and Wound Healing*. Veterans Affairs North TX Health Care System, Spinal Cord Injury Unit, Dallas, TX. April 2006.
- 51. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2006.
- 52. *Care of the Complex Wound: An Old Problem Revisited.* Current Topics in General Surgery Symposium, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 11, 2006.
- 53. Coding and Plastic Surgery: A Clinical Review of CPT Codes for Wounds of the Chest, Abdomen, Lower Extremities, and Pressure Sores. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. June 15, 2006.
- 54. *Mock Oral Boards: Chest, Abdomen, and Lower Extremity Reconstruction.* University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. June 2006.
- 55. *Anatomy of the Lower Extremity and Clinical Correlations*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Educational Conference, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. June 2006.
- 56. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 2006.
- 57. *Mock Oral Boards: Pressure Sores and GU Reconstruction.* University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. July 2006.
- 58. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 16, 2006.
- 59. *Complex Wounds and Pressure Sores*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 18, 2006.
- 60. *Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 18, 2006.
- 61. *Microsurgery and Vascular Approaches*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 19, 2006.
- 62. *Oral Board Mock Case Review*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 20, 2006.

- 63. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. August 2006.
- 64. *Plastic Surgery Journal Club*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September, 2006.
- 65. *"Can We Get Wounds In Plastic Surgery To Heal Faster and Better?"* Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Frisco, TX. September 24, 2006. Awarded "Best Presentation".
- 66. *"Fresh Faces, New Cases: A Complications Survival Guide"*. American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. October 9, 2006.
- 67. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. October 2006.
- 68. *Anatomy of the Corrugator and Supraorbital Nerve*. Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 28, 2006.
- 69. *Basic Principles of Wound Management*. Grand Rounds University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Surgery, Dallas, TX. December 2006.

### 2007 (29 lectures)

- 70. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 2007.
- 71. *Chest Reconstruction Panel: Moderator.* Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 15, 2007.
- 72. *Mock Oral Boards: Chest, Abdomen, and Lower Extremity Reconstruction.* University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 2007.
- 73. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. February 2007.
- Pectoralis Flaps in Chest Wall Reconstruction. Advanced Techniques: Complex Chest & Body Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. April 28, 2007
- 75. *How to Prepare for the Written and Oral Boards*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. May 3, 2007.
- 76. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2007.
- 77. *Liposuction Panel: Moderator*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. May 17, 2007.

- Resident Selection Protocols in Plastic Surgery: A National Survey of Plastic Surgery Program Directors. Association of Academic Chairmen of Plastic Surgery (AACPS) Spring Educational Retreat. Coeur d'Alene, ID – May 20, 2007.
- Selecting the Best Residents for Your Program: Pitfalls and Pearls Panel Discussion (panelist). Association of Academic Chairmen of Plastic Surgery (AACPS) Spring Educational Retreat. Coeur d'Alene, ID – May 20, 2007.
- 80. *Advanced Techniques in Foot and Ankle Reconstruction*. American Podiatric Medicine Association Region IV Mid-Eastern CME Seminar. Columbus, OH June 9, 2007.
- 81. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 2007.
- 82. *Mock Oral Boards: Pressure Sores and GU Reconstruction.* University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. July 2007.
- 83. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 29, 2007.
- 84. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 29, 2007.
- 85. *Complex Wounds and Pressure Sores*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 30, 2007.
- 86. *Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 30, 2007.
- 87. *Oral Board Case Content Review*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 31, 2007.
- 88. *Microsurgery and Vascular Approaches*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 31, 2007.
- 89. *Wound Healing and Suture Techniques*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Resident Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 4, 2007.
- 90. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 2007.
- 91. *"Can We Get Wounds To Heal Faster and Better?"* 1<sup>st</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. September 28, 2007.
- 92. *The V.A.C Wound Therapy System*. 1<sup>st</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. September 28, 2007.
- 93. *Panel Discussion: Wound Healing (Moderator: William M. Kuzon, Jr., M.D.).* 1<sup>st</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. September 28, 2007.
- 94. *The Spectrum of Plastic Surgery*. Parkland Hospital Nurse In-Service Lecture Series, Dallas, TX. October 2007.

- 95. *Anatomy of the Corrugator and Supraorbital Nerve.* 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 13, 2007.
- 96. *Panel Discussion: Personal Experience with Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 13, 2007.
- 97. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. October 2007.
- 98. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. November 8, 2007.

#### 2008 (32 lectures)

- 99. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 2008.
- 100. *Management of Midface Fractures*. Parkland Hospital Nurse Lecture Symposium, Dallas, TX. January 2008.
- Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications. General Surgery Internship Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of General Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 13, 2008.
- 102. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. February 2008.
- 103. *Live Demonstration of Injection Techniques for Migraine Headaches*. 11<sup>th</sup>Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 4, 2008.
- 104. *The Spectrum of Plastic Surgery*. Parkland Hospital Nurse In-Service Lecture Series, Dallas, TX. April 2008.
- 105. An Introduction to Wound Healing Principles and Practice. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, School of Allied Health Sciences, Dallas, TX. May 21, 2008.
- 106. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2008.
- 107. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 2008.
- 108. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 27, 2008.
- 109. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 27, 2008.

- 110. Oral Board Case Content Review. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 27, 2008.
- 111. *Complex Wounds and Pressure Sores*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2008.
- 112. *Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2008.
- 113. *Microsurgery and Vascular Approaches*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 29, 2008.
- 114. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. September 2008.
- 115. *Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. Grand Rounds, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 2008.
- 116. *The V.A.C Wound Therapy System*. 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 3, 2008.
- 117. *Panel Discussion: Fundamentals of Wound Healing (Moderator: Julian Pribaz, M.D.).* 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 3, 2008.
- 118. *Bilaminate Neodermis (Integra) Reconstruction*. 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 3, 2008.
- 119. *Panel Discussion: Fundamentals of Wound Healing (Moderator: William Kuzon, Jr., M.D.).* 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 3, 2008.
- 120. *Complications of Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 4, 2008.
- 121. *Panel Discussion: Lower Extremity Reconstruction (Moderator: William Kuzon, Jr., M.D.).* 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 4, 2008.
- 122. *Moderator: Trunk and Abdomen Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: William Kuzon, Jr., M.D., Julian Pribaz, M.D., Ed Buchel, M.D.).* 2<sup>nd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. October 4, 2008.
- 123. *Mock Oral Boards: Chest and Abdomen Reconstruction*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. October 2008.
- 124. *Anatomy of the Corrugator and Supraorbital Nerve.* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 11, 2008.
- 125. *Anatomy of the Greater, Lesser, and Third Occipital Nerves.* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 11, 2008.
- 126. Panel Discussion: Personal Experience with Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 11, 2008.

- 127. *Basic Concepts: The V.A.C. and Integra Reconstruction.* Parkland Nursing In-Service Lecture Series. Parkland Health and Hospital System, Dallas, TX. October 23, 2008.
- 128. Panel Discussion: Coverage of Open Tibial Defects (Moderator: Dennis Orgill, M.D., Ph.D). American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL. November 4, 2008.
- 129. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. November 2008.
- 130. *Mock Oral Boards: Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. November 2008.

#### 2009 (62 lectures)

- 131. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 2009.
- 132. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. January 31, 2009.
- 133. Moderator: Components Separation and Bioprosthetics: Decision Making Algorithms Panel (Panelists: Stephen J. Ferzoco., M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., and Joseph P. Minei, M.D.). Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. January 31, 2009.
- 134. Panel Discussion: Underlay vs. Overlay Technique in Bioprosthetic Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Moderator: Joseph P. Minei, M.D.). Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. January 31, 2009.
- 135. Moderator: Case Presentations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: James F. Thornton, M.D., Brian J. Eastridge, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Ronald P. Silverman, M.D., and Daniel J. Scott, M.D.). Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. January 31, 2009.
- 136. Moderator: Complications in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Joseph P. Minei, M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., James F. Thornton, M.D., Brian J. Eastridge, M.D., Stephen J. Ferzoco., M.D., and Daniel J. Scott, M.D.). Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. January 31, 2009.
- 137. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. TX Association of Physician Assistants Spring Meeting/CME Conference, Dallas, TX. February 28, 2009.
- 138. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. March 2009.
- 139. *The Use of Botox for Migraine Headaches*. 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 4, 2009.

- 140. *Modern Concepts in Managing Wound Healing Problems in Cosmetic Surgery*. 12<sup>th</sup>Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 5, 2009.
- 141. *Panel Discussion: Controversies in Periorbital Rejuvenation and Wound Healing (Moderator: James Stuzin, M.D.).* 12<sup>th</sup>Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 5, 2009.
- 142. *Anatomy of the Lower Extremity and Clinical Correlations*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Educational Conference, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 2009.
- Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications. General Surgery Internship Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of General Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 18, 2009.
- 144. *Plastic Surgery Journal Club*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 2009.
- 145. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Parkland Health and Hospital System Midlevel Providers Conference. Dallas, TX. April 24, 2009.
- 146. Panel Discussion: Advanced Wound Closures: Flaps, Grafts, and Medical Devices (Moderator: Christopher Attinger, M.D.; Other Panelist: Samir Mardini, M.D.). Spring Symposium on Advanced Wound Care/ Annual Meeting of the Wound Healing Society, Grapevine, TX. April 28, 2009.
- 147. *Techniques for Optimizing Outcomes of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Henderson, NV. May 8, 2009.
- 148. Moderator: Evaluation of Abdominal Wall Defects Panel (Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Daniel Vargo, M.D., and Stephen J. Ferzoco., M.D.). Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. May 22, 2009.
- 149. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. May 22, 2009.
- 150. Moderator: Components Separation Panel (Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Daniel Vargo, M.D., and Stephen J. Ferzoco., M.D.). Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. May 22, 2009.
- 151. Moderator: Decision Making Algorithms in Mesh Reinforcement (Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Daniel Vargo, M.D., David McQuillan, Ph.D., and Stephen J. Ferzoco., M.D.). Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. May 22, 2009.
- 152. Moderator: Managing Complications in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Daniel Vargo, M.D., and Stephen J. Ferzoco., M.D.). Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. May 22, 2009.
- 153. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 2009.
- 154. *How to Prepare for the Written and Oral Boards*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. June 11, 2009.
- 155. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 2009.

- 156. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Kansas City, MO. July 22, 2009.
- 157. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Austin, TX. July 29, 2009.
- 158. *The Spectrum of Plastic Surgery*. Parkland Hospital Nurse In-Service Lecture Series, Dallas, TX. August 5, 2009.
- 159. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Oklahoma City, OK. August 12, 2009.
- 160. *Getting Involved in Organized Medicine*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. August 20, 2009.
- 161. *Wound Healing and Suture Techniques*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Resident Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 8, 2009.
- 162. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 9, 2009.
- 163. *Complex Wounds and Pressure Sores*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 9, 2009.
- 164. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 10, 2009.
- 165. *Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 11, 2009.
- 166. *Microsurgery and Vascular Approaches*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 11, 2009.
- 167. *Oral Board Case Content Review*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 11, 2009.
- 168. *The Role of Dermal Matrices in Limb Salvage*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. September 26, 2009.
- 169. *Principles of Surgical Debridement*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. September 26, 2009.
- 170. Panel Discussion: Problem Cases: Rapid Fire Presentations from the Experts (Moderator: Christopher Attinger, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vickie R. Driver, D.P.M., William J. Ennis, D.O., M.B.A., Robert G. Frykberg, D.P.M., M.P.H., Lawrence B. Harkless, D.P.M., Michael S. Pinzur, M.D., Dane K. Wukich, M.D.). 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. September 26, 2009.
- 171. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. September 2009.*Continued Presentations/Lectures*
- 172. *Coding for Plastic Surgery: Clinical Correlations, Pearls, and Pitfalls.* 81<sup>st</sup>Annual American Health Information Management Association, Grapevine, TX. October 3-8, 2009.
- 173. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Louisville, KY. October 7, 2009.
- 174. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Columbus, IN. October 8, 2009.

- 175. Co-Moderator Panel Discussion: Pressure Sores: What You and Your Institution Can Do To Comply with the New Regulations (Co-Moderator: Linda G. Phillips, M.D.; Other Panelists: Elof Eriksson, M.D., Lawrence Gottlieb, M.D., Victor L. Lewis, M.D., Gayle Gordillo, M.D., Kathryn Pakieser-Reed, R.N.). 95<sup>th</sup>Annual American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress. Chicago, IL. October 14, 2009.
- 176. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Dallas, TX. October 21, 2009.
- 177. *Moderator/Facilitator: Reconstructive Surgery Track.* American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. October 23-27, 2009.
- 178. *Panel: Greatest Reconstructive OR Saves (Moderator: Michael Zenn, M.D).* American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. October 23-27, 2009. Awarded "Greatest Save Award 2009".
- 179. *Moderator Panel Discussion: "Supporting the Lower Eyelid" (Panelists Rod Rohrich, M.D., Fritz Barton, M.D., H. Steve Byrd, M.D.)* Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. October 29, 2009.
- 180. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Little Rock, AK. November 11, 2009.
- 181. *Coding for Plastic Surgery: Clinical Correlations, Pearls, and Pitfalls.* American Academy of Professional Coders, Dallas, TX. November 17, 2009.
- 182. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. November 18, 2009.
- 183. *Management of Pressure Sores*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 20, 2009.
- 184. *V.A.C. Therapy: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 20, 2009.
- 185. *Panel Discussion: Fundamentals of Wound Healing (Moderator: Robert L. Walton, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 20, 2009.
- 186. *Bilaminate Neodermis (Integra) Reconstruction*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 20, 2009.
- 187. *Botox and Surgery to Treat Migraine Headaches*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 20, 2009.
- 188. *Panel Discussion: Fundamentals of Wound Healing (Moderator: Peter C. Neligan, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 20, 2009.
- 189. *Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder*. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2009.
- 190. *Panel Discussion: Lower Extremity Reconstruction (Moderator: Peter C. Neligan, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2009.
- 191. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Components Separation.* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2009.

192. *Moderator: Trunk and Abdomen Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Lawrence J. Gottlieb, M.D. and Peter C. Neligan, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2009.

## 2010 (63 lectures)

- 193. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 20, 2010.
- 194. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. 2<sup>nd</sup>AnnualCurrent Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 20-21 2010.
- 195. Moderator: Components Separation and Bioprosthetics: Decision Making Algorithms Panel (Panelists: Michael J. Rosen, M.D., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D. and David H. Song, M.D.). 2<sup>nd</sup>AnnualCurrent Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 20-21 2010.
- 196. Moderator: Case Presentations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Michael G. Franz, M.D., Nick Nicholson, M.D., Brian J. Eastridge, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., David H. Song, M.D., and Daniel J. Scott, M.D.). 2<sup>nd</sup>AnnualCurrent Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 20-21 2010.
- 197. Moderator: Panel Discussion: The Economics of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Panelists: Joseph P. Minei, M.D., Charles E. Butler, David H. Song, M.D., and Suzanne Sims). 2<sup>nd</sup>AnnualCurrent Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 20-21 2010.
- 198. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Tulsa, OK. February 23-24, 2010.
- 199. *Off-Label Use of Injectables and Informed Consent*. 13<sup>th</sup>Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 3, 2010.
- 200. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. March 17, 2010.
- 201. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. General Surgery Internship Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of General Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 17, 2010.
- 202. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Honolulu, HI. April 13-15, 2010.
- 203. Hernia Repairs with Biologic Mesh. Synthes CMF Annual Meeting. Tucson, AZ. April 18, 2010.
- 204. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. April 22, 2010.
- 205. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Minneapolis, Minnesota. May 8, 2010.

- 206. *Bilaminate Neodermis (Integra) Reconstruction.* Dinner Symposium for North TX Surgeons and Wound Care Specialists. May 13, 2010.
- 207. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 19, 2010.
- 208. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Seattle, WA. May 20, 2010.
- 209. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Cincinnati, OH. May 22, 2010.
- Coding for Plastic Surgery: Clinical Correlations, Pearls, and Pitfalls. Departmental Coding Symposium, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. June 10, 2010.
- 211. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Plano, TX. June 12, 2010.
- 212. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 7, 2010.
- 213. *The Spectrum of Plastic Surgery*. Parkland Hospital Operating Room Nurse Lecture, Dallas, TX. July 29, 2010.
- 214. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. San Francisco, CA. August 17, 2010.
- 215. *Moderator- Panel Discussion: "Orbital Floor Fractures" (Panelists Grant Gilliland, M.D., Jason Potter, M.D., D.D.S., Richard Ha, M.D. and Shai Rozen, M.D.)* Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. August 19, 2010.
- 216. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 25, 2010.
- 217. *Chest/Abdomen/Pressure Sores/Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 25, 2010.
- 218. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 26, 2010.
- 219. *Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 27, 2010.
- 220. *Fundamentals of Microsurgery*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 27, 2010.
- 221. Burn/Scar Cases. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2010.
- 222. *Moderator: Written Board Exam Roundtable Discussion*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2010.
- 223. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Dermatology, Dallas, TX. September 2, 2010.

- 224. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Las Vegas, NV. September 11, 2010.
- 225. Panel Discussion: Open vs. Laparoscopic Components Separation (Moderator: Robert Martindale, M.D.); Other Panelist: George DeNoto, M.D. Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Las Vegas, NV. September 11, 2010.
- 226. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Henderson, NV. September 17, 2010.
- 227. *Clinical Challenges in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Pearls and Pitfalls*. Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. September 24, 2010.
- 228. Panel Discussion: Open vs. Laparoscopic Components Separation (Moderator: Steven Ferzoco, M.D.); Other Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D, Navin Singh, M.D. Advanced Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. September 24, 2010.
- 229. Panel Discussion: Update on Graduate Medical Education (Moderator: Ernest Cronin, M.D., Panelists: Linda Phillips, M.D., Ben Cohen, M.D., Donald Parks, M.D., Howard Wang, M.D., Shayan Izadoost, M.D., Robert Weber, M.D., Raman Mahabir, M.D.)Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Bastrop, TX. September 25, 2010.
- 230. *Moderator/Facilitator: Reconstructive Surgery Track.* American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada. October 1-5, 2010.
- 231. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Baltimore, MD. October 13, 2010.
- 232. Panel Discussion: Converting a Complex Wound to a Simple Wound: The Role of Extracellular Matrix. (Moderators: Christopher E. Attinger, MD and John S. Steinberg, DPM; Other Panelists: William J. Ennis, DO, MBA; Lee C. Rogers, DPM).4<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. October 14, 2010.
- 233. *Principles of Surgical Debridement*. 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. October 16, 2010.
- 234. DLS Clinical Take Home Points: Complicated Cases and Clinical Pearls(Moderator: Christopher Attinger, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vickie R. Driver, D.P.M., William J. Ennis, D.O., M.B.A., Lawrence Colen, M.D., Lawrence B. Harkless, D.P.M., Gary O. Gibbons, M.D., Richard F. Neville, M.D and John S. Steinberg, DPM). 4<sup>th</sup>Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. October 16, 2010.
- 235. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Austin, TX. October 20, 2010.
- 236. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. San Antonio, TX. October 21, 2010.
- 237. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Dallas, TX. October 27, 2010.
- 238. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. October 28, 2010.
- 239. *Anatomy of the Corrugator, Supraorbital, and Surpatrochlear Nerves.* 4<sup>th</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 30, 2010.

- 240. *Anatomy of the Greater, Lesser, and Third Occipital Nerves.* 4<sup>th</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 30, 2010.
- 241. Moderator: Live Surgery Demonstration of Surgical Decompression of Peripheral Trigger Points (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). 4<sup>th</sup>Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 30, 2010.
- 242. *Moderator/Lab Director: Fresh Cadaver Lab.* 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 31<sup>st</sup>, 2010.
- 243. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Bentonville, AR. November 4, 2010.
- 244. *Mock Oral Boards: Chest and Abdominal Reconstruction*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. November 11 2010.
- 245. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. November 17, 2010.
- 246. *Strategies for Scar and Non-Surgical Wound Management*. 4<sup>th</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 19, 2010.
- 247. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Fundamentals of Plastic Surgery (Panelists: Lawrence J. Gottlieb, M.D. Glyn E. Jones, M.D., and Sydney R. Coleman, M.D.).* 4<sup>th</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 19, 2010.
- 248. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Avoidance and Treatment of Complications Evaluation and Discussion of Representative Cases (Panelists: Lawrence J. Gottlieb, M.D. Steven F. Morris, M.D., Geoffrey G. Hallock, M.D. and Peter C. Neligan, M.D.). 4<sup>th</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 19, 2010.
- 249. *Chest Wall Reconstruction: Basics, Muscle-Sparing, and Composites.* 4<sup>th</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2010.
- 250. *Master Class: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 4<sup>th</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2010.
- 251. Panel Discussion: Trunk Reconstruction (Moderator: Geoffrey G. Hallock, M.D.; Other Panelists: Peter C. Neligan, M.D., Andrea L. Pusic, M.D., and Ian T Jackson, M.D.). 4<sup>th</sup>Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, St. Louis, MO. November 21, 2010.
- 252. *The Use of Negative Pressure and Artificial Skin Substitutes*. Parkland Hospital Nurse In-Service Lecture Series, Dallas, TX. December 1, 2010.
- 253. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Little Rock, AK. December 2, 2010.
- 254. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. St. Louis, MO. December 8, 2010.
- 255. *Generational Differences*. Grand Rounds (with Pat Travis, HR Director), University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. December 16, 2010.

# 2011 (71 lectures)

- 256. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 5, 2011.
- 257. Anatomy of Peripheral Nerve Trigger Points: Implications for Improved Outcomes. American Society of Peripheral Nerve (ASPN) Annual Meeting, Cancun, Mexico. January 16, 2011.
- 258. Panel Discussion: Treatment of Migraine Headaches via Nerve Interventions (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.; Other Panelists: A. Lee Dellon, M.D., Ivica Ducic, M.D., Ph.D.). American Society of Peripheral Nerve (ASPN) Annual Meeting, Cancun, Mexico. January 16, 2011.
- 259. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, University of Minnesota, Division of Plastic Surgery, Minneapolis, MN. February 8, 2011.
- 260. Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder. Grand Rounds, University of Minnesota, Division of Plastic Surgery, Minneapolis, MN. February 8, 2011.
- 261. *Challenging Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Mayo Clinic Surgeon's Forum. Rochester, MN. February 9, 2011.
- 262. *Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Case Review*. Grand Rounds. Department of General Surgery, La Crosse, WI. February 10, 2011.
- 263. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. 3<sup>rd</sup>Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 12-13, 2011.
- 264. *Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Advanced Techniques.* 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 12-13, 2011.
- 265. Moderator: Decision Making in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D. George DeNoto III, M.D., and Dan Vargo, M.D.). 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 12-13, 2011.
- 266. Moderator: Case Presentations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Michael G. Franz, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Dan Vargo, M.D., and Daniel J. Scott, M.D.). 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 12-13, 2011.
- 267. Moderator: Panel Discussion: The Economics of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Panelists: Joseph P. Minei, M.D., Charles E. Butler). 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 12-13, 2011.
- 268. *Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Grand Rounds. University of OK, Division of Plastic Surgery. Oklahoma City, OK. February 24, 2011.
- 269. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. March 2, 2011.

- 270. *Off-Label Use of Injectables and Informed Consent*. 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 2, 2011.
- 271. *The Use of Botox for Migraine Headache Clinical Demonstration*. 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 2, 2011.
- 272. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Ann Arbor, MI. March 3, 2011.
- 273. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. General Surgery Internship Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of General Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 10, 2011.
- 274. *Defining the Clinical Challenge in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Surgical Solutions Symposium, Las Vegas, NV. March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2011.
- 275. Open Components Separation. Surgical Solutions Symposium, Las Vegas, NV. March 12th, 2011.
- 276. Complicated Cases. Surgical Solutions Symposium, Las Vegas, NV. March 12th, 2011.
- 277. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Chicago, IL. March 15, 2011.
- 278. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Loyola University, Division of Plastic Surgery, Chicago, IL. March 16, 2011.
- 279. Discussant: A Medico-Economic Analysis of Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. (Presenter: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). 90<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons. April 9-12, 2011.
- 280. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Spokane, WA. April 20, 2011
- 281. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. San Antonio, TX. April 29, 2011.
- 282. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 18, 2011.
- 283. *Defining the Clinical Challenge in Complex Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Surgeon's Forum. Baltimore, MD. May 20, 2011.
- 284. The Use of Biologics in General Reconstruction. The 16 World Congress of the International Confederation for Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery (IPRAS), Vancouver, British Columbia. May 23, 2011.
- 285. Panel Discussion: Management of the Abdominal Wall (Moderator: Charles E. Butler, M.D.; Other Panelists: Hakim Said, M.D. and Brian Boyd, M.D.). The 16th World Congress of the International Confederation for Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery. Vancouver, British Columbia. May 24, 2011.
- 286. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Baltimore, MD. June 14, 2011.
- 287. *Adjuncts to Wound Healing*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 17, 2011.

- 288. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wound Care. (Moderator: William J. Ennis, DO, MBA; Other Panelists: Mimis Cohen, M.D., C. Tod Brindle, BSN, RN, Kara S. Couch, NP, CWS, Christopher J. Salgado, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 17, 2011.
- 289. Debridement. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2011.
- 290. Panel Discussion: The Infected Abdominal Wall. (Moderators: Stephen R.T. Evans, M.D. and Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D.; Other Panelists: Randall D. Wolcott, M.D., Michael D. Pasquale, M.D., Stephen J. Ferzoco, M.D., William J. Ennis, D.O., MBA). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2011.
- 291. *The Use of Progressive Tension Sutures in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2011.
- 292. Panel Discussion: Unique Challenges in AWR. (Moderators: Parag Bhanot, M.D. and Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D.; Other Panelists: Michael G. Franz, M.D., Guy R. Voeller, M.D., Eddie R. Island, M.D., Michael G. Sarr, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2011.
- 293. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. July 6, 2011.
- 294. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Madison, WI. August 8, 2011.
- 295. *Mock Oral Boards: Pressure Sores and Genitourinary Reconstruction*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. August 11 2011.
- 296. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 31, 2011.
- 297. *Chest/Abdomen/Pressure Sores/Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 31, 2011.
- 298. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 31, 2011.
- 299. *Moderator: Complex Wound Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 2, 2011.
- 300. *Moderator: Burn/Scar Cases*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. September 3, 2011.
- 301. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Advanced Surgical Solutions Symposium. Chicago, IL. September 10, 2011.
- 302. Complicated Cases. Surgical Solutions Symposium, Chicago, IL. September 10, 2011.
- 303. *Anatomy of the Lower Extremity and Clinical Correlations*. Integrated Plastic Surgery Educational Conference, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 13, 2011.
- 304. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Phoenix, AZ. September 16, 2011.

- 305. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. September 21, 2011.
- 306. Panel Discussion: Healing the Diabetic Foot Wound with Regenerative Tissue. (Moderators: Christopher E. Attinger, MD and John S. Steinberg, DPM; Other Panelists: William J. Ennis, DO, MBA; Lawrence A. Lavery, DPM, MPH).5<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. September 22, 2011.
- 307. Live OR Case Discussion(s) x3: Wound Care and Limb Salvage Surgery. (Moderators: Christopher E. Attinger, MD and John S. Steinberg, DPM).5<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. September 23, 2011.
- 308. Panel Discussion: Making Pain Painless/Pain Terminator Surgical Treatment of Maxillofacial Pain (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.; Other Panelists: Frank Papay, M.D., Ivica Ducic, M.D., Ph.D.). American Society of Maxillofacial Surgeons (ASMS) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO. September 25, 2011.
- 309. *Moderator/Facilitator: Reconstructive Surgery Track.* American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Denver, CO. September 23-27, 2011.
- 310. Panel Discussion: Iron Surgeon 2011. (Moderator: G.R.D. Evans, M.D. Other Panelists: Al Aly, M.D., Susan Downey, M.D., Dennis Hurwitz, M.D., J. Peter Rubin, M.D., Garrett Wirth, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Denver, CO. September 23-27, 2011.
- 311. Moderator- Panel Discussion: "Nipple Areolar Reconstruction" (Panelists William Carpenter, M.D., Sumeet Teotia, M.D., and Jeffrey M. Kenkel, M.D.) Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. September 29, 2011.
- 312. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Lessons Learned in the First Five Years of Practice. (Panelists: Billy Antonetti, M.D., Kendall Roehl, M.D., and Raman Mahabir, M.D.). Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. October 14, 2011.
- 313. Panel Discussion: Aesthetic Training of Plastic Surgery Residents. (Moderator: Linda Phillips, M.D., Panelists: Ben Cohen, M.D., Howard Wang, M.D., Donald Parks, M.D. and Raman Mahabir, M.D.). Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. October 15, 2011.
- 314. *Face and Hand Transplant: The TX Connection.* Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. October 15, 2011.
- 315. Validation of the Peripheral Trigger Point Theory of Migraine Headaches: Single Surgeon Experience Using Botulinum Toxin and Surgical Decompression. Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. October 16, 2011. (Awarded "Best Paper", YPS)
- 316. *Anatomy of the Corrugator, Supraorbital, and Surpatrochlear Nerves.* 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 22, 2011.
- 317. *Anatomy of the Greater, Lesser, and Third Occipital Nerves.* 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 22, 2011.
- 318. Panel Discussion: Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Other Panelists: Ivica Ducic, M.D., Ph.D., David Stepnick, M.D.). 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 22, 2011.

- 319. *Moderator: Live Surgery Demonstration of Surgical Decompression of Peripheral Trigger Points (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 22, 2011.
- 320. *Moderator/Lab Director: Fresh Cadaver Lab.* 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 23, 2011.
- 321. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. San Francisco, CA. November 12, 2011.
- 322. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. November 16, 2011.
- 323. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Keynote Speaker, Illinois Society of Plastic Surgeons, Chicago, IL. November 17, 2011.
- 324. *Principles of Debridement*. 5<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 18, 2011.
- 325. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Medical vs. Surgical Management of Osteomyelitis (Panelists: Lawrence J. Gottlieb, M.D. Stephen G. Weber, M.D., M.S., and Rex Haydon, M.D., Ph.D.).* 5<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 18, 2011.
- 326. Co-Moderator: Panel Discussion: Practice Issues and Reconstructive Tools (Panelists: David Song, M.D., M.B.A., Peter C. Neligan, M.D., and Loren S. Schechter, M.D.). 5<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 18, 2011.

### 2012 (76 lectures)

- 327. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 4, 2012.
- 328. *Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction "Clinical Challenges, Pearls and Pitfalls"*. 30<sup>th</sup> Annual Pan-Pacific Surgical Association, Honolulu, Hawaii. January 29, 2012.
- 329. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. 4<sup>th</sup>Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 11, 2012.
- 330. Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Advanced Techniques. 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 11, 2012.
- 331. Moderator: Decision Making in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D. George DeNoto III, M.D., and Albert Losken, M.D.). 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 11, 2012.
- 332. *Moderator: Case Presentations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Yuri Novitsky, M.D., and Daniel J. Scott, M.D.).* 4<sup>th</sup>

Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 11, 2012.

- 333. Moderator: Panel Discussion: The Economics of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Panelists: Joseph P. Minei, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Brad Simmons, Ronald E. Hoxworth, M.D.). 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. February 11, 2012.
- 334. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. General Surgery Internship Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of General Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 13, 2012.
- 335. *Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. North Texas American College of Surgeons Scientific Meeting. Dallas, TX. February 17, 2012.
- 336. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Medical vs. Surgical Management of Osteomyelitis (Panelists: James Luby, M.D., Adam Starr, M.D., Ronald Hoxworth, M.D.).* Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. February 23, 2012.
- 337. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. February 29, 2012.
- 338. *Face Transplantation: The Texas Connection.* Fort Worth Society of Plastic Surgeons. Fort Worth, TX. March 5, 2012.
- 339. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. Grand Rounds. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of Gynecology Oncology, Dallas, TX. March 14, 2012.
- 340. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Surgical Solutions Symposium. San Francisco, CA. March 17, 2012.
- 341. Panel Discussion: Biologic Landscape. (Other Panelists: Michael Franz, M.D., Jerome Connor, Ph.D., Allen Gabriel, M.D.) Surgical Solutions Symposium. San Francisco, CA. March 17, 2012.
- 342. *Framing the Challenges of Complex Hernia Repair*. Surgical Solutions Symposium. San Francisco, CA. March 17, 2012.
- 343. *Complicated Cases in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Surgical Solutions Symposium. San Francisco, CA. March 17, 2012.
- 344. Discussant: Positive Botulinum Toxin Type A (BTA) Response is a Prognosticator for Migraine Surgery Success. (Presenter: Michelle Lee, M.D.). 91st Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons. April 17th, 2012.
- 345. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Controversies in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Panelists: Robert Martindale, M.D., Ph.D. and Allen Gabriel, M.D.)* Surgeon's Forum. Seattle, WA. April 26, 2012.
- 346. *Moderator- Panel Discussion: "Chest Wall Reconstruction" (Panelists Dan Meyer, M.D. and Ronald E. Hoxworth, M.D.)* Grand Rounds, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. May 3, 2012.
- 347. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Oklahoma City, OK. May 7, 2012.

- 348. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. May 14, 2012.
- 349. *Face Transplantation: The Texas Connection*. University of Cincinnati Visiting Professor. Cincinnati, OH. May 29, 2012.
- 350. *Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. University of Cincinnati Grand Rounds. Cincinnati, OH. May 29, 2012.
- 351. *Plastic Surgery Journal Club*. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of Plastic Surgery, Dallas, TX. May 24, 2012.
- 352. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Baltimore, MD. June 13, 2012.
- 353. *Connective Tissue Disorders and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2012.
- 354. Panel Discussion: Lessons Learned From Failed Repairs. (Moderator: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Richard S. Miller, M.D., Anthony N. Dardano, D.O., Adrian E. Park, M.D., and Charles E. Butler, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2012.
- 355. *Early Interventions with Abdominal Wounds*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2012.
- 356. Panel Discussion: Issues After Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Moderators: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Karen F. Kim Evans, M.D., Ivica Ducic, M.D., Ph.D., Praful M. Ramineni, M.D., Craig H. Johnson, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 18, 2012.
- 357. *Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Oregon Health Sciences University, Division of Plastic Surgery, Grand Rounds. Portland, OR. June 18, 2012.
- 358. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor Lecture. Oregon Health Sciences University, Division of Plastic Surgery. Portland, OR. June 18, 2012.
- 359. *Face Transplantation: The Texas Connection.* Keynote Speaker, Oregon Society of Plastic Surgeons, Portland, OR. June 18, 2012.
- 360. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Houston, TX. July 2, 2012.
- 361. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds St. Joseph's Hospital System, Division of Plastic Surgery. Houston, TX. July 3, 2012.
- 362. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Austin, TX. July 10, 2012.
- 363. *Connective Tissue Disorders and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction.* Brackenridge Hospital, Department of General Surgery, Grand Rounds. Austin, TX. July 11, 2012.
- 364. Fundamentals of Microsurgery. Department of Plastic Surgery. July 12, 2012.
- 365. *Face Transplantation: The Texas Connection.* 31<sup>st</sup> Annual Parkland Surgical Society, Dallas, TX. July 20, 2012.

- 366. *Face Transplantation: The Texas Connection*. Visiting Professor Lecture. University of Louisville, Division of Plastic Surgery. Louisville, KY. August 17, 2012.
- 367. *Face Transplantation: The Texas Connection*. Arkansas AORN Guest Lecturer. Little Rock, AK. August 24, 2012.
- 368. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Rosemont, IL. August 29, 2012.
- 369. *Chest/Abdomen/Pressure Sores/Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Rosemont, IL. August 29, 2012.
- 370. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. PSEF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Rosemont, IL. August 29, 2012.
- 371. *The First Full U.S. Face Transplant*. Keynote Speaker. Ohio State University (4<sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium). Columbus, OH. September 6<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 372. *Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder*. Ohio State University (4<sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium). Columbus, OH. September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 373. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Ohio State University (4<sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium). Columbus, OH. September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 374. *Strategies for Placement of Surgical Mesh: Rationale and Personal Approach.* Surgical Solutions Symposium. Chicago, IL. September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2012
- 375. *Open and Peri-Umbilical Perforator-Sparing Components Separation*. Surgical Solutions Symposium. Chicago, IL. September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2012
- Moderator: Panel Discussion: Placement of Mesh for Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Panelists: Parag Bhanot, M.D. and Gregory Mancini, M.D.). Surgical Solutions Symposium. Chicago, IL. September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2012.
- 377. *Complicated Cases in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Surgical Solutions Symposium. Chicago, IL. September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2012.
- 378. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Social Media in your Practice: Effective and Compliant. (Panelists: Billy Antonetti, M.D., Adam Weinfeld, M.D., and Raman Mahabir, M.D.).* Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 379. Panel Discussion: Maintenance of Certification and the 80 Hour Work Week. (Moderator: Jaime Garza, M.D., Panelists: Ben Cohen, M.D., Howard Wang, M.D., Donald Parks, M.D. Robert Weber, M.D. and Linda Phillips, M.D.). Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 380. *Moderator: Governmental Changes and Your Practice. (Panelist: Bradford Adato, Esq.).* Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 381. *Anatomy of the Corrugator, Supraorbital, and Surpatrochlear Nerves.* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 6th, 2012.

- 382. *Anatomy of the Greater, Lesser, and Third Occipital Nerves.* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 6th, 2012.
- 383. Panel Discussion: Use of Botox to Address Migraine Headaches. (Moderator: Deborah Reed, M.D., Other Panelists: Ali Totonchi, M.D., David Stepnick, M.D.). 6th Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 6th, 2012.
- 384. Panel Discussion: Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Other Panelists: Ali Totonchi, M.D., David Branch, M.D., Deborah Reed, M.D., and David Stepnick, M.D.). 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 6th, 2012.
- 385. *Moderator: Live Surgery Demonstration of Surgical Decompression of Peripheral Trigger Points (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 6th, 2012.
- 386. *Moderator/Lab Director: Fresh Cadaver Lab.* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2012.
- 387. Panel Discussion: Bioengineered Tissue Alternatives and The Reconstructive Ladder. (Moderators: Christopher E. Attinger, MD and John S. Steinberg, DPM; Other Panelists: Paul J. Kim, DPM, Karen F. Kim Evans, M.D., Lawrence B. Colen, M.D. and Stephen J. Kovach, III, M.D.) .6<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. October 11, 2012.
- 388. Panel Discussion: Live OR Case Discussion: Wound Care and Limb Salvage Surgery Tibialis Anterior Lengthening. (Moderators: John S. Steinberg, DPM and Paul J. Kim, DPM; Other Panelists: Larry Lavery, DPM, MPH, Lawrence Harkless, DPM, Peter A. Blume, DPM, and Dane Wukich, M.D.).6<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. October 12, 2012.
- 389. Panel Discussion: Live OR Case Discussion: Wound Care and Limb Salvage Surgery Transmetatarsal Amputation. (Moderators: John S. Steinberg, DPM; Other Panelists: Lawrence Harkless, DPM, Peter A. Blume, DPM, Lawrence B. Colen, M.D., and Michael S. Pinzur, M.D.).6<sup>th</sup> Annual Diabetic Limb Salvage Symposium. Washington, D.C. October 12, 2012.
- 390. *Current Approaches to Wound Healing: Principles, Data, and Innovations.* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 16, 2012.
- 391. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Imaging in Reconstructive Surgery (Panelists: Glyn E. Jones, M.D. Michael R. Zenn, M.D., Michel Saint-Cyr, M.D. and David Song, M.D., M.B.A.). 6<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 16, 2012.
- 392. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Fundamentals of Reconstructive Surgery (Panelists: Jesse C. Selber, M.D., Peter C. Neligan, M.D., Joon Pio Hong, M.D., Ph.D., M.B.A., Edward W. Buchel, M.D., and David Song, M.D., M.B.A.). 6<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 16, 2012.
- 393. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Plan B: A Story of Lifeboats (Panelists: Steven R. Buchman, M.D., Michael R. Zenn, M.D., Steven F. Morris, M.D., Glyn E. Jones, M.D., Michel Saint-Cyr, M.D. and Julian J. Pribaz, M.D.). 6<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 16, 2012.
- 394. Use of Bilaminate Neodermis in Reconstructive Surgery. Plano Lower Extremity Flap Course. Plano, Texas. November 30<sup>th</sup>, 2012.

- 395. The Gracilis Flap. Plano Lower Extremity Flap Course. Plano, Texas. December 1st, 2012.
- 396. *The Gluteus Flap.* Plano Lower Extremity Flap Course. Plano, Texas. December 1st, 2012.
- 397. Panel Discussion: "Hardest Case Panel" (Other Panelists: Chris Attinger, M.D., Jesse Selber, M.D., Marc Gottlieb, M.D.). Plano Lower Extremity Flap Course. Plano, Texas. December 1st, 2012.
- 398. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: The Business of Plastic Surgery (Panelists: David Song, M.D., M.B.A., Loren Schechter, M.D., Adrienne Upchurch, C.F.P., Neal Reisman, M.D., J.D., Michael Byrd, J.D. ).* ASPS/ACAPS Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, Chicago, IL. December 13th, 2012.
- 399. *Moderator: Scientific Session: Breast Reconstruction (Co-Moderator: John Y.S. Kim, M.D.).* ASPS/ACAPS Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, Chicago, IL. December 14th, 2012.
- 400. *Moderator: Scientific Session: Reconstruction/Burn/Microsurgery (Co-Moderator: Lawrence Gottlieb, M.D.).* ASPS/ACAPS Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, Chicago, IL. December 14th, 2012.
- 401. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Burning Questions: Expert Panel (Panelists: Keith Brandt, M.D., Jeffrey Kenkel, M.D., Julius Few, M.D., Michael Howard, M.D.). ASPS/ACAPS Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, Chicago, IL. December 13th, 2012.
- 402. Panel Discussion: New Plastic Surgery Practice (Moderator: Adam Rubenstein, M.D., Other Panelists: Keith Brandt, M.D., Ruben Bueno, M.D., Michael Howard, M.D.). ASPS/ACAPS Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, Chicago, IL. December 13th, 2012.

#### **2013 (57 lectures)**

- 403. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. January 23, 2013.
- 404. *The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* Visiting Professor Scott and White/Texas A&M University. Temple, TX. January 24, 2013.
- 405. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor Scott and White/Texas A&M University. Temple, TX. January 25, 2013.
- 406. *Modern Concepts in Managing Wound Healing Problems in Cosmetic Surgery*. Visiting Professor Scott and White/Texas A&M University. Temple, TX. January 25, 2013.
- 407. *The First Full U.S. Face Transplant*. Keynote Speaker Dallas Society of Plastic Surgeons. Dallas, TX. February 20<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 408. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Subspecialty Introductory Lecture, University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX. February 27th, 2013.
- 409. Autogenous Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Anterior Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. 5<sup>th</sup>Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2013.

- 410. Moderator: Decision Making in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Bruce Abell, M.D., and Albert Losken, M.D.). 5<sup>th</sup>Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2013.
- 411. Moderator: Case Presentations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Yuri Novitsky, M.D., Bruce Abell, M.D., Gregory Mancini, M.D. and Bruce Ramshaw, M.D.). 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2013.
- 412. Moderator: Panel Discussion: The Economics of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Panelists: Joseph P. Minei, M.D., Bruce Ramshaw, M.D., Yuri Novitsky M.D., Ronald E. Hoxworth, M.D.). 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center Symposium, Dallas, TX. March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2013.
- 413. *Moderator: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Panel (Panelists: Robert G. Martindale M.D., PhD., Nicholas Armstrong, M.D., Gregory Mancini, M.D., Evan Garfein, M.D., George DeNoto, M.D.).* Surgical Solutions Symposium. Henderson, NV. March 9<sup>th</sup>, 2013
- 414. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Understanding Options for Mesh Placement Intraperitoneal vs. Retrorectus (Panelists: Gregory Mancini, M.D. and Casey Thomas, D.O.).* Surgical Solutions Symposium. Henderson, NV. March 9<sup>th</sup>, 2013
- 415. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. General Surgery Internship Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, Department of General Surgery, Dallas, TX. March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 416. *Challenging Abdominal Wall Repair*. Journal Club/Visiting Professor Medical University of South Carolina. Charleston, SC. March 14<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 417. *The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* Visiting Professor Medical University of South Carolina. Charleston, SC. March 15<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 418. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Integrated Resident Lecture/Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic Surgery University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, Texas. March 28th, 2013.
- 419. *The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* Integrated Resident Lecture/Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic Surgery University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, Texas. April 11th, 2013.
- 420. Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant. Keynote Speaker: President's Lecture Series. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, Texas. April 18th, 2013.
- 421. Moderator: Resident Cosmetic Clinics: Asset or Liability?(Panelists: C. Scott Hultman, M.D., M.B.A., Richard Reddett, M.D., R. Bruce Shack, M.D., and Michael Bentz, M.D.) American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons Spring Retreat. New Orleans, LA. April 21st, 2013.
- 422. Advanced Techniques for Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. New York Regional Society of Plastic Surgeons. New York, NY. May 4th, 2013.
- 423. *Tissue Expanders and AWR: Closing the Gap.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 6, 2013.

- 424. Panel Discussion: Plastic Surgery Considerations with AWR. (Moderators: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Charles E. Butler, M.D., Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 6, 2013.
- 425. Panel Discussion: Stump the Experts. (Moderators: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Michael J. Rose, M.D., Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Michael G. Sarr, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7, 2013.
- 426. *Faculty: Operate with the Masters: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8, 2013.
- 427. *25 Year Perspective of the UTSW Training Program*. Alumni Day Presentation. Department of Plastic Surgery. University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, Texas. June 21, 2013.
- 428. Advanced Techniques for Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Laparoscopic Hernia Repair Symposium. Department of Surgery. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, Ohio. August 17, 2013.
- 429. *Pearls For The Oral and Written Exam.* ASPS/PSF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2013.
- 430. *Chest/Abdomen/Pressure Sores/Lower Extremity Reconstruction*. ASPS/PSF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2013.
- 431. *Wound Healing: Basic Science and Clinical Applications*. ASPS/PSF Oral and Written Board Preparation Course. Chicago, IL. August 28, 2013.
- 432. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Cosmetic Breast. (Panelists: James McMahan, M.D. and Susan Vasko, M.D.).* 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. September 6, 2013.
- 433. *The Aesthetic Evaluation of the Nose*. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. September 27, 2013.
- 434. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Getting the Ball Rolling on a New Plastic Surgery Practice (Panelists: Raman Mahabir, M.D., Rolando Morales, Jr., M.D., Stephen Vega, M.D., Robert Whitfield, M.D.).* ASPS/ACAPS Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, San Diego, CA. October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 435. *Moderator/Facilitator: Reconstructive Surgery Track.* American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA. October 12-13<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 436. *Resident Selection*. American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons Interim Fall Meeting, San Diego, CA. October 12<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 437. Panel Discussion: The New Business of Headaches Theory and Anatomy of Pericranial Nerve Decompression (Moderator: Frank Papay, M.D.; Other Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ivica Ducic, M.D., Ph.D., Jason Hall, M.D.). American Society of Maxillofacial Surgeons (ASMS) Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA. October 13<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 438. Iron Surgeon 2013. (Moderator: G.R.D. Evans, M.D. Other Panelists: Wyndell Merritt, M.D., Dennis Hammond, M.D., Steven Buchman, M.D., Steven Teitelbaum, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA. October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2013.

- 439. Reconstructive Bowl Pedicled vs. Free Flap. (Moderator: Keith Brandt, M.D. Other Panelists: Julian Pribaz, M.D., Randy Sherman, M.D., J.P. Hong, M.D., PhD., Liza Wu, M.D., Gordon Lee, M.D., David Song, M.D., M.B.A., John Hijjawi, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA. October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 440. *Advanced Surgical Techniques in Challenging Hernia Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Department of Surgery. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, Ohio. October 18, 2013.
- 441. Advanced Surgical Techniques in Challenging Hernia Repair: Rationale and Personal Approach. Surgical Solutions Symposium, San Francisco, CA. October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 442. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Decision Making in Challenging Hernia Repair: When to Operate and When Not to Operate (Panelists: Robert Martindale, M.D., Ph.D. and Mike Liang, M.D.).* Surgical Solutions Symposium, San Francisco, CA. October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 443. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Understanding Mesh Placement Overlay vs. Retrorectus (Panelists: Bruce Freeman, M.D. and Mike Liang, M.D.).* Surgical Solutions Symposium, San Francisco, CA. October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 444. *Anatomy of the Corrugator, Supraorbital, and Surpatrochlear Nerves.* 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 445. *Anatomy of the Greater, Lesser, and Third Occipital Nerves.* 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 446. Panel Discussion: Use of Botox and Surgery to Address Migraine Headaches. (Moderator: Deborah Reed, M.D., Other Panelists: William Austen, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., David Stepnick, M.D.). 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 447. *Moderator: Live Surgery Demonstration of Surgical Decompression of Peripheral Trigger Points* (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 448. *Moderator/Lab Director: Fresh Cadaver Lab.* 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 449. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 7<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2013.
- 450. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Use of Negative Pressure Wound Therapy (NPWT) in Reconstructive Surgery: Evidence, Voodoo, and New Frontiers (Panelists: Dennis P. Orgill, M.D., Ph.D., Raman C. Mahabir, M.D., Michael R. Zenn, M.D.). 7<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 2nd, 2013.
- 451. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Fundamentals and Technical Advances in Reconstructive Surgery* (*Panelists: Lars Steinstraesser, M.D., Michel Saint-Cyr, M.D., Dennis P. Orgill, M.D., Ph.D.*). 7<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2013.

- 452. *Master Class: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 7<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 4th, 2013.
- 453. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Chest and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Panelists: Julian J. Pribaz, M.D., Raman C. Mahabir, M.D.).* 7<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 4th, 2013.
- 454. *Management of Pressure Sores*. 7<sup>th</sup> Annual QMP Reconstructive Surgery Symposium, Chicago, IL. November 4th, 2013.
- 455. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D., Mike Liang, M.D., Jose Martinez, M.D., Devinder Singh, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D.).* Surgical Solutions Symposium, Miami, FL. November 9th, 2013.
- 456. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Decision Making in Challenging Hernia Repair: When to Operate and When Not to Operate (Panelists: J. Scott Roth, M.D. and Mike Liang, M.D.).* Surgical Solutions Symposium, San Francisco, CA. November 9<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 457. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Understanding Mesh Placement Intraperitoneal vs. Retrorectus (Panelists: George DeNoto, M.D. and Mike Liang, M.D.). Surgical Solutions Symposium, San Francisco, CA. October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 458. *Assessment Tools*. American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons/American Association of Plastic Surgeons Winter Retreat, Chicago, IL. December 7th, 2013.
- 459. *Coding for Plastic Surgery*. Ohio State University Physicians (OSUP) Coding Department, Columbus, OH. December 19th, 2013.

#### 2014 (56 lectures)

- 460. *Advanced Surgical Techniques in Challenging Hernia Reconstruction*. Grand Rounds, Southern Ohio Medical Center. Portsmouth, Ohio. January 10<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 461. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery: Cases and Clinical Correlations*. Ohio State University Perioperative Services In Service, Ohio State University Medical Center. Columbus, Ohio. January 30th, 2014.
- 462. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Ohio State University East Hospital. Columbus, Ohio. January 31st, 2014.
- 463. *Open Components Separation and Modifications*. 5<sup>th</sup>Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 464. *Adjuncts to Wound Healing: Creams, Drugs and Drips.* 5<sup>th</sup>Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 465. *Soft Tissue Challenges: Plastic Surgeon Tips for a General Surgeon*. 5<sup>th</sup>Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 466. Panel Discussion: Stump the Professor: Decision Making in Complex Cases. (Moderator: Yuri Novitsky, M.D., Other Panelists: Alfredo Carbonell, D.O., Michael Rosen, M.D., Scott Roth, M.D., B. Todd

Heniford, M.D., Brian Jacob, M.D.). 5<sup>th</sup>Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.

- 467. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Licking Memorial Hospital. Columbus, Ohio. February 10th, 2014.
- 468. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Wyandot Memorial Hospital. Upper Sandusky, Ohio. February 25th, 2014.
- 469. Challenging Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Surgeon's Forum. Cincinnati, OH. March 5th, 2014.
- 470. Update on PROSPECT Hernia Recommendations. Surgical Pain Congress, Annual Meeting. Celebration, FL. March 8th, 2014.
- 471. Adjuncts to Wound Healing and Current Approaches to Wound Healing Principles, Data, and Innovations. Grand Rounds, Med Central Health System. Mansfield, Ohio. March 18th, 2014.
- 472. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Management of Complications in Plastic Surgery Symposium. Rosemont, IL. March 29th, 2014.
- 473. Co-Moderator (with Joseph Hunstad, M.D.) Complications in Plastic Surgery Special Topics. Panelists: J. Peter Rubin, M.D., Eric Swanson, M.D., Constantino Mendieta, M.D. Management of Complications in Plastic Surgery Symposium. Rosemont, IL. March 29th, 2014.
- 474. *Challenging Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Surgeon's Forum. Houston, TX. March 31<sup>st</sup>, 2014.
- 475. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Walking the Line: Balancing Clinical Productivity vs. Academic Scholarship (Panelists: John Persing, M.D., Michael Neumeister, M.D., Michael Bentz., M.D., Paul Cederna, M.D., Peggy Simpson, Ph.D.). 93<sup>rd</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons. Miami, FL. April 7th, 2014.
- 476. *Moderator: Practice Patterns/ Fellowship Performance.* 93<sup>rd</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons. Miami, FL. April 8th, 2014.
- 477. Principles of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: A Comprehensive Review of Data, Techniques, and Outcomes. Grand Rounds, Ohio State University Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. May 9th, 2014.
- 478. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair.* American College of Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ohio Chapter. Cleveland, Ohio, May 10<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 479. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, White Suplhur Springs, WV, June 7th, 2014.
- 480. *Mesh Location: A Look at the Evidence*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 12, 2014.
- 481. Panel Discussion: Toolbox for AWR. (Moderators: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Brent D. Matthews, M.D., George DeNoto, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.).Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 12, 2014.
- 482. *Panniculectomy: Hurtful or Helpful?* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 12, 2014.

- 483. Panel Discussion: Plastic Surgery Considerations with AWR. (Moderators: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Charles E. Butler, M.D., Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 12, 2014.
- 484. Panel Discussion: Stump the Experts. (Moderators: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D. and Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 13, 2014.
- 485. *Faculty: Operate with the Masters: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 14, 2014.
- 486. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Med Central Health System. Mansfield, Ohio. June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 487. *Defining the Clinical Challenge in Complex Abdominal Hernia Repair*. University of Iowa Abdominal Wall Course and Bioskills Lab. June 28<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 488. Panel Discussions: Understanding Options For Mesh Placement: Intraperitoneal, Retrorectus, Overlay. (Moderator and Speaker: Jeffrey E. Janis; Other Panelists: Parag Bhanot, M.D. and Nick Armstrong, M.D.) University of Iowa Abdominal Wall Course and Bioskills Lab. June 28<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 489. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual International Oldenburg Symposium for Plastic Surgery and Hand Surgery. Oldenburg, Germany. August 20th, 2014.
- 490. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 6<sup>th</sup> Annual European Plastic Surgery Research Council, Germany. August 23rd, 2014.
- 491. *Moderator: Scientific Paper Presentation Session*. 6<sup>th</sup> Annual European Plastic Surgery Research Council, Germany. August 23rd, 2014.
- 492. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor, Grand Rounds, University of Wisconsin. Madison, Wisconsin. September 4th, 2014.
- 493. Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant. Visiting Professor, University of Wisconsin. Madison, Wisconsin. September 5th, 2014.
- 494. Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder. Visiting Professor, University of Wisconsin. Madison, Wisconsin. September 5th, 2014.
- 495. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Reed O. Dingman Visiting Professor, University of Michigan. Ann Arbor, Michigan. September 12th, 2014.
- 496. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Reed O. Dingman Visiting Professor, University of Michigan. Ann Arbor, Michigan. September 12th, 2014.
- 497. Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant. Reed O. Dingman Visiting Professor, Grand Rounds, University of Michigan. Madison, Wisconsin. September 12th, 2014.
- 498. *Defining the Clinical Challenge in Complex Abdominal Hernia Repair*. University of Arizona Grand Rounds. Department of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery. Tuscon, Arizona. September 16th, 2014.
- 499. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor, Mayo Arizona Department of Plastic Surgery. Scottsdale, Arizona. September 16th, 2014.

- 500. *Abdominal Wall Transplantation: Current State and Future Directions*. Ellison Post-Graduate Course: Advances and Innovations in Surgery. Ohio State University Medical Center. Columbus, OH. September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 501. Anterior Components Separation: Advanced Techniques, Tips, and Tricks. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Department of Surgery. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, Ohio. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2014.
- 502. Panel Discussion: Case Scenarios: The Impossibly Difficult Patient What To Do (Other Panelists: Greg Mancini, M.D., Dean Mikami, M.D., Steven Steinberg, M.D., Albert Losken, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium. Department of Surgery. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Columbus, Ohio. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2014.
- 503. Challenging Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction with Component Separation, Mesh, and Flaps. (with Charles E. Butler, M.D., and Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D.) American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 504. Moderator: Opening Ceremonies. Patient Markings and Discussion. (Panelists: Richard Kirschner, M.D., Joseph Losee, M.D., Elizabeth Hall-Findlay, M.D., Anne Taylor, M.D., James Namnoun, M.D., Kenneth Shestak, M.D., Maurice Nahabedian, M.D., Osvaldo Saldanha, M.D., Eric Swanson, M.D., Al Aly, M.D., Periyong Yu, M.D., and Fu Chan Wei, M.D.) American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 505. The Nuts and Bolts of Residency Selection and the Essay. (with David Song, M.D., M.B.A.) American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Medical Students Day. Chicago, Illinois. October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 506. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: The Continuing Relevance of Maintenance of Certification and Maintenance of Licensure. (Panelists: R. Barrett Noone, M.D., Charles H. Thorne, Donald Mackay, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. October 12<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 507. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Instructional Course. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. October 12<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 508. Co-Moderator: The Best of State and Regional Societies (Panelists: Adam Jacoby, B.A., Sebastian Winocour, M.D., Joanna Tomaszewski, M.D., Onelio Garcia, M.D., Raman Mahabir, M.D., Zoe MacIssac, M.D., Aaron Kosins, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. October 13<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 509. Moderator: Panel Discussion: PRS Live! Current Concepts in Pain Management. (Panelists: Joseph Marino, M.D., James Zins, M.D., Valerie Lemaine, M.D., M.P.H.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. October 13<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 510. *Coding for Plastic Surgery: Clinical Correlations, Pearls, and Pitfalls*. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Department of Plastic Surgery Grand Rounds. Columbus, OH. October 24<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 511. Anatomy of Peripheral Trigger Points: Implications for Improved Outcomes. 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. November 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 512. Panel Discussion: Patient and Trigger Site Selection. (Moderator: Deborah Reed, M.D., Other Panelists: Hossein Ansari, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D.). 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of

Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. November 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.

- 513. *Moderator: Afternoon Scientific Session*. 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. November 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 514. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Putting It All Together Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches. (Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., JB Moore, M.D., David Stepnick, M.D., Rob Hagan, M.D., Bardia Amirlak, M.D.). 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. November 8<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 515. *Teaching Faculty: Cadaver Lab.* 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Symposium, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH. November 9<sup>th</sup>, 2014.

## 2015 (64 lectures)

- 516. *Case Presentations*. St. Vincent Hospital, Department of General Surgery, Toledo, OH. February 12<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 517. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Toledo Surgical Society, Toledo, OH. February 12th, 2015.
- 518. *Modern Modifications to Anterior Components Separation*. 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 27<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 519. Panel Discussion: Stump the Professor: Decision Making in Complex Cases. (Moderator: Yuri Novitsky, M.D., Other Panelists: Alfredo Carbonell, D.O., Eric Pauli, M.D., Scott Roth, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 27th, 2015.
- 520. *Panniculectomy During Hernia Repair: Indications and Technical Tips to Avoid Complications.* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 28th, 2015.
- 521. *Adjuncts to Wound Healing: Creams, Drugs and Drips.* 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Vail, CO. February 28th, 2015.
- 522. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Nursing In-Service Lecture Series. Columbus, OH. March 16th, 2015.
- 523. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor, University of North Carolina, Division of Plastic Surgery. Chapel Hill, NC. March 4th, 2015.
- 524. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. University of North Carolina, Division of Plastic Surgery. Chapel Hill, NC. March 4th, 2015.
- 525. *Case Presentations/Discussion*. University of North Carolina, Division of Plastic Surgery. Chapel Hill, NC. March 4th, 2015.
- 526. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery. San Diego, CA. March 18th, 2015.

- 527. *Modern Modifications to Anterior Components Separation*. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery. San Diego, CA. March 18th, 2015.
- 528. *Case Presentations/Discussion*. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery. San Diego, CA. March 18th, 2015.
- 529. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor, University of Toronto. Toronto, Canada. March 30th, 2015.
- 530. *Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips.* Visiting Professor, University of Toronto. Toronto, Canada. March 31st, 2015.
- 531. Discussant: A Retrospective Review of the Outcomes of Migraine Surgery in the Adolescent Population. (Presenter: Kyle Linberry, M.D.). 94th Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons. Scottsdale, AZ. April 14<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 532. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Keynote Speaker Kansas City Society of Plastic Surgeons. Kansas City, KS. April 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2015.
- 533. Current Concepts in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor, University of Kansas. Kansas City, KS. April 24<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 534. Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant. Visiting Professor, University of Kansas. Kansas City, KS. April 24<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 535. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Improve Patient Safety and Satisfaction in Body Contouring Through Multimodal Analgesia (Panelists: Girish Joshi, M.D., Thomas Mustoe, M.D., Alan Matarasso, M.D.).* Aesthetica Super Sympsoium. Las Vegas, NV. May 1<sup>st</sup>, 2015.
- 536. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Pearls for Plastic Surgery Education (Panelists: Joseph Losee, M.D., Michael Miller, M.D., James Zins, M.D.).* Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Covington, KY. May 30<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 537. *Multimodal Postoperative Pain Management Following Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 5th, 2015. (with following panel discussion with Yuri W. Novitsky, M.D. and Bruce Ramshaw, M.D.)
- 538. *Modern Modifications to Anterior Components Separation*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 539. Panel Discussion: Components Separation. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Yuri M. Novitsky, M.D., Patrick B. Garvey, M.D., Alfredo M. Carbonell, II, D.O.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 540. *Seromas: Prevention and Management.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 541. Panel Discussion: Management of Complications. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Robert G. Martindale, M.D., Ph.D., Karen F. Kim Evans, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 542. *Faculty: Operate with the Masters: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2015.

- 543. *Loss of Domain: Role of Tissue Expanders*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 544. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 58th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Amelia Island, FL. June 8th, 2015
- 545. *Advanced Techniques in Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 58th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Amelia Island, FL. June 9th, 2015
- 546. *Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* 58th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Amelia Island, FL. June 9th, 2015
- 547. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Ohio State University East Hospital. Columbus, Ohio. June 26<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 548. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: What We Do and Why We Do It.* Plastic Surgery Nursing In-Service Lecture Series. Columbus, OH. July 20th, 2015.
- 549. *Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in AWR: Evidence, Technique, and Tips.* American Hernia Society Postgraduate Course. Cleveland, OH. August 7th, 2015.
- 550. Multimodal Analgesia in Hernia Repair. Surgical Pain Consortium, Dallas, TX. August 15th, 2015.
- 551. Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant. Los Angeles Society of Plastic Surgeons, Los Angeles, CA, September 19, 2015.
- 552. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Los Angeles Society of Plastic Surgeons, Los Angeles, CA, September 19, 2015.
- 553. *Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. September 26, 2015.
- 554. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. September 26, 2015.
- 555. *Defining the Clinical Challenge in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Chicago, IL. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2015.
- 556. *Evolution of Technique: Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Complex AWR*. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Chicago, IL. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2015.
- 557. *Clinical Cases in Complex AWR*. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Chicago, IL. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2015.
- 558. Panel Discussion: Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Moderator: B. Todd Heniford, M.D. Other Panelists: Omar Guerra, M.D. and Vedra Augenstein, M.D. ). Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Chicago, IL. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2015.
- 559. Faculty: Hands-On Cadaver Lab. Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. Chicago, IL. October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2015.
- 560. *Management of Skin and Soft Tissue During Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Annual Clinical Assembly of Osteopathic Surgeons. Chicago, IL. October 5th, 2015.
- 561. Panel Discussion (Moderator: Michael McCormack, D.O. Other Panelists: Alfredo M. Carbonell, D.O., Brent D. Matthews, M.D., Yuri Novitsky, M.D., Benjamin K. Poulose, M.D.). Annual Clinical Assembly of Osteopathic Surgeons. Chicago, IL. October 5th, 2015.
- 562. *Patient Preparation and Operative Techniques to Prevent Mesh Infection*. American College of Surgeon's Clinical Congress. Chicago, IL. October 7th, 2015.
- 563. Panel Discussion: Infected Mesh: Prevention Strategies and Management. (Moderator: B. Todd Heniford, M.D. Co-Moderator: Bruce Ramshaw, M.D. Other Panelists: Vedra Augenstein, M.D., Alfredo M. Carbonell, D.O., Harry van Goor, M.D., Igor Belyansky, M.D. ). American College of Surgeon's Clinical Congress. Chicago, IL. October 7th, 2015.
- 564. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Cadaver Lab*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 565. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Work/Life Balance. (Panelists: Stacey Seibert, Kris Gallagher, Kallie Handy). American Council of Academic Plastic Surgeons Program Coordinator's Symposium. Boston, MA. October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 566. Challenging Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction with Component Separation, Mesh, and Flaps. (with Charles E. Butler, M.D., and Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D.) American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 567. *Moderator: The Best of State and Regional Societies (Panelists: Jeffrey Fearon, M.D., Saiqa Khan, M.D., Marc Soares, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D., Edward Davidson, M.D., and Brian Rinker, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 17<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 568. *Matching Into Plastic Surgery Resident Selection: Both Sides, Both Matches.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Medical Students Day. Boston, MA. October 17<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 569. Iron Surgeon 2015. (Moderator: G.R.D. Evans, M.D. Other Panelists: Wyndell Merritt, M.D., Deborah Reilly, M.D., Joseph Losee, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgery Annual Meeting, Boston, MA. October 17<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 570. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery State of the Art. (Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., William Gerald Austen, M.D., Deborah Reed, M.D.). American Society of Maxillofacial Surgeons (ASMS) Annual Meeting, Boston, MA. October 18<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 571. Co-Moderator (with Maurice Nahabedian, M.D.): Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Part I: How to Evaluate, Different Techniques, and Post-operative Management (Panelists: Michael Rosen, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 572. Co-Moderator (with Maurice Nahabedian, M.D.): Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Part II: Dueling Perspectives – Case-Based Examples (Panelists: Michael Rosen, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 573. *Pilonidal Cysts: The "Cleft Lift Technique" Evidence and Technique*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 20<sup>th</sup>, 2015.

- 574. Panel Discussion: Dirty Jobs. (Moderator: Dennis P. Orgill, M.D., Ph.D., Other Panelists: Linda G. Phillips, M.D., Fredrick Duffy, M.D., Alexandra Kimball, M.D., M.P.H.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 20<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 575. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Houston Society of Plastic Surgeons. Houston, TX. November 19th, 2015.
- 576. *Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* Visiting Professor. MD Anderson Cancer Center. Houston, TX. November 20<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 577. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Florida Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boca Raton, FL. December 4<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 578. *American Society of Plastic Surgeons Update 2015.* Florida Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boca Raton, FL. December 5<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
- 579. *Never Give Up!: The First Full U.S. Face Transplant.* Florida Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boca Raton, FL. December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2015.

#### 2016 (88 lectures)

- 580. *Mesh Selection in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Rationale and Personal Approach*. Acelity Annual National Meeting. Dallas, TX. February 11<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 581. Evolution of Technique: Effective Strategies to Prevent Recurrence in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Abdominal Wall Bioskills Lab. San Diego, CA. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 582. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Complex Cases in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: What Would You Do? (Panelists: Sean B. Orenstein, M.D., F.A.C.S. and Khashayar Vaziri, M.D., F.A.C.S.). Abdominal Wall Bioskills Lab. San Diego, CA. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 583. *Faculty: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* Surgeon's Forum and Bioskills Lab. San Diego, CA. February 19<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 584. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Louisville, KY. March 8th, 2016.
- 585. Current Approaches to Wound Healing: Principles, Data, and Innovations. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium – National Institute of Medical Sciences and Nutrition, Mexico City, Mexico. March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 586. All-Hospital Grand Rounds: Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium – National Institute of Medical Sciences and Nutrition, Mexico City, Mexico. March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 587. Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in AWR: Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium – National Institute of Medical Sciences and Nutrition, Mexico City, Mexico. March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 588. *Seromas: Prevention and Management.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium National Institute of Medical Sciences and Nutrition, Mexico City, Mexico. March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016.

- 589. *Panniculectomy: Hurtful or Helpful?* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium National Institute of Medical Sciences and Nutrition, Mexico City, Mexico. March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016
- 590. Mesh Selection in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Rationale and Personal Approach. Lunch and Learn (with Vedra Augenstein, M.D.). 17<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Washington, D.C. March 30th, 2016.
- 591. *Plastic Surgery Considerations in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 17<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Washington, D.C. March 31st, 2016.
- 592. Co-Moderator (with Vedra Augenstein, M.D. and John Murphy, M.D.): Panel Discussion: Video Discussion Panel (Panelists: Conrad Ballecer, M.D., Jorge Daes, M.D., Danny Sherwinter, M.D., Eric Pauli, M.D., Evelyn Dorado, M.D., Guy Voeller, M.D., Mercedeh Baghai, M.D., Igor Belyansky, M.D., Wolfgang Reinpold, M.D., and Reinhard Bittner, M.D.). 17<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Washington, D.C. March 31st, 2016.
- 593. Discussant: Overlay Mesh for Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Presenter: Guy Voeller, M.D.). 17<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Washington, D.C. March 31st, 2016.
- 594. *Faculty: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium. Tampa, FL. April 9<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 595. *Chest Wall Reconstruction*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 596. *Panel Discussion: Degloving Injury and Chest Wall Reconstruction. (Moderator:, Other Panelist: Kristian Sørensen).* Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 597. *Current Approaches to Wound Healing*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 598. *Management of Pressure Sores*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 599. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 600. *Bilaminate Neodermal Reconstruction*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 601. Panel Discussion: Surgical Mindset in Management of Wounds. (Moderator:, Other Panelist: Kristian Sørensen, M.D., Harald Vindenes, M.D., Haris Mesic, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 602. *The Ole M. Ugland Lecture The First U.S. Face Transplant.* Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 25th, 2016.
- 603. *Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in AWR: Evidence, Technique, and Tips.* Visiting Professor Department of Surgery Grand Rounds, SUNY-Stony Brook, NY. May 18<sup>th</sup>, 2016

- 604. *The First U.S. Face Transplant (with Bo Pomahac, M.D.).* Master Class. 95<sup>th</sup> Annual American Association of Plastic Surgeons and Plastic Surgery Research Council Joint Meeting, New York City, NY. May 21<sup>st</sup>, 2016.
- 605. Discussant: Guideline-Compliant Enoxaparin Doses Are Insufficient in the Majority of Plastic Surgery Patients: An Examination of Enoxaparin Metabolism. (Presenter: Christopher Pannucci, M.D.). 95<sup>th</sup> Annual American Association of Plastic Surgeons and Plastic Surgery Research Council Joint Meeting, New York City, NY. May 22nd, 2016.
- 606. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Dayton, OH. June 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2016.
- 607. *Transforming Your Complex AWR Practice: Ten Novel Strategies*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9th, 2016. (with following panel discussion with B. Todd Heniford, M.D.)
- 608. *Five Key Principles to Improving Outcomes with AWR*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 609. Panel Discussion: Toolbox for AWR. (Moderator: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D.; Other Panelists: Patrick B. Garvey, M.D., Robert G. Martindale, M.D., Ph.D., Igor Belyansky, M.D., Guy Voeller, M.D., Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 610. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Bethesda, MD. June 9th, 2016.
- 611. *Panniculectomy with AWR: Is It Really Necessary?* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2016
- 612. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Fairfax, VA. June 10th, 2016.
- 613. *Faculty: Operate with the Masters: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 614. *Seromas: Prevention and Management.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 615. Panel Discussion: Complications of AWR. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D., Gina L. Andrales, M.D., and Karen F. Kim Evans, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 616. Panel Discussion: Stump The Experts. (Moderator: Michael G. Sarr, M.D.; Other Panelists: Parag Bhanot, M.D., Howard Levinson, M.D., Gregory J. Mancini, M.D., Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 617. Multimodal Oral Analgesia. Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23rd, 2016.
- 618. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Optimizing Pain Control and Nausea Control with Body Contouring Surgery (Panelists: Girish Joshi, M.D., Elizabeth-Hall-Findlay, M.D.).* Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2016.

- 619. Moderator: The Three Minute Drill: Tips and Tricks (Panelists: Amy Alderman, M.D., M.P.H., Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D., Gary Alter, M.D., Phillip Blondeel, M.D., Ashkan Ghavami, M.D., Scot Glasberg, M.D., Elizabeth-Hall-Findlay, M.D., Brian Kinney, M.D., Loren Schechter, M.D., Michael Schwartz, M.D., David Song, M.D., M.B.A., Scott Spear, M.D.). Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 24th, 2016.
- 620. Moderator: Practice Management Redux: Your Toughest Practice Management Questions Answered. (Panelists: David Reath, M.D., Lisa Reath, M.D., and Sandy Roos). Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 24th, 2016.
- 621. Moderator: The Journal of Retractions: What I No Longer Do (Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Brian Kinney, M.D., Tim Marten, M.D., Grant Gilliland, M.D., William J. Little, M.D., Loren Schechter, M.D., Alan Matarasso, M.D., David Song, M.D., M.B.A., Ashkan Ghavami, M.D.). Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 24th, 2016.
- 622. Anatomy of Peripheral Trigger Points for Migraine Headaches: Implications for Improved Outcomes. (Moderator: Ashkan Ghavami, M.D.; Other Panelist: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 24th, 2016.
- 623. Moderator: Panel Discussion: High Performance Wellness: The Mind-Body Connection in Plastic Surgery (Panelists: David Song M.D., M.B.A.). Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 24th, 2016.
- 624. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 24th, 2016.
- 625. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Minimizing Complications in Body Contouring Surgery (Panelists: Amy Alderman, M.D., M.P.H., Michele Shermak, M.D., Girish Joshi, M.D.). Aesthetica Super Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 25th, 2016.
- 626. *Five Key Principles to Improving Outcomes with AWR*. Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium. San Diego, CA. July 16th, 2016.
- 627. *Faculty: Hands-On Cadaver/Bioskills Lab*. Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium. San Diego, CA. July 16th, 2016.
- 628. *Five Key Principles to Improving Outcomes with AWR*. 29<sup>th</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 25th, 2016.
- 629. Panel Discussion: Tips and Pearls: What I Do That May Help You. (Moderator: Dennis C. Hammond, M.D.; Other Panelists: James Zins, M.D., Anne Taylor, M.D., M.P.H., William Kuzon, M.D.). 29<sup>th</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 25th, 2016.
- 630. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 29<sup>th</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 25th, 2016.
- 631. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Grand Rounds, Department of Plastic Surgery, Montefiore Medical Center, Albert Einstein College of Medicine. July 29<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 632. Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair. Surgeon's Forum. Phoenix, AZ. August 4th, 2016.
- 633. *Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant.* Grand Rounds, University of Virginia Department of Plastic Surgery, Charlottesville, VA. August 8th, 2016.

- 634. *The Aesthetic Evaluation of the Nose*. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. August 19th, 2016.
- 635. Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant. Blocksma Visiting Professor, Grand Rapids Medical Center, Michigan State University, Grand Rapids, MI. August 23rd, 2016.
- 636. *Evidence Based Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Blocksma Visiting Professor Grand Rounds, Departments of General and Plastic Surgery, Grand Rapids Medical Center, Michigan State University, Grand Rapids, MI. August 24th, 2016.
- 637. *Chest Wall Reconstruction*. Blocksma Visiting Professor, Grand Rapids Medical Center, Michigan State University, Grand Rapids, MI. August 24th, 2016.
- 638. *Rectus Diastasis: The Open Approach.* 2nd Annual Global Symposium on Robotic-Assisted and Minimally Invasive Hernia Repair, NY, NY. September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 639. Panel Discussion: Diastasis Recti. (Moderator: Brian Jacob, M.D.; Other Panelists: Mercedeh Baghai, M.D., Jeremy Eckstein, M.D., Leandro Totti Cavazzola, M.D., Matthew Dong, M.D., Edward Felix, M.D).
  2nd Annual Global Symposium on Robotic-Assisted and Minimally Invasive Hernia Repair, NY, NY. September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 640. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Quick Shots. (Moderator: Guy Voeller, M.D.; Other Panelists: Conrad Ballecer, M.D., Amir Szold, M.D., Rigoberto Alvarez, M.D., William Cobb, IV, M.D., Mercedeh Baghai, M.D., Daniel Marcus, M.D., Michael J. Rosen, M.D., Eugene O. Dickens, M.D., Phillip Rosett, M.D., Igor Belyansky, M.D., Andrew S. Wright, M.D.). 2nd Annual Global Symposium on Robotic-Assisted and Minimally Invasive Hernia Repair, NY, NY. September 17<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 641. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches: Concepts and Clinical Anatomy*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2016.
- 642. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Jay Austen, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Ahmed Afifi, M.D.,)*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 23rd, 2016.
- 643. *Faculty: Hands-On Migraine Surgery Cadaver Lab.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2016.
- 644. *Matching Into Plastic Surgery Resident Selection: Both Sides, Both Matches.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Medical Students Day. Los Angeles, CA. September 24<sup>th</sup>, 2016.
- 645. *Moderator: The Best of State and Regional Societies (Panelists: Aysel Sanderson, M.D., Bruce Mast, M.D., Andre Panossian, M.D., Debra Bourne, M.D., Eric Jablonka, M.D., Robert Goldstone, M.D., Dhivya Srinivasa, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2016.
- 646. Iron Surgeon 2016. (Moderator: G.R.D. Evans, M.D. Other Panelists: Wyndell Merritt, M.D., Anu Bajaj, M.D., Karen Horton, M.D., Bernard Lee, M.D., David Mathes, M.D., and Eric Swanson, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2016.
- 647. *Anatomy of Peripheral Trigger Sites*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 24th, 2016.
- 648. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Jay Austen, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 24th, 2016.
- 649. *Concepts of Multimodal Analgesia*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 26th, 2016

- 650. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Pain Management in Plastic Surgery (Panelists: James Zins, M.D., Elizabeth Hall-Findlay, M.D., Michel Saint-Cyr, M.D., Raman Mahabir, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 26th, 2016.
- 651. *Five Key Principles to Improving Outcomes with AWR*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 26th, 2016.
- 652. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Panelists: Maurice Nahabedian, M.D. and Patrick Garvey, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 26th, 2016.
- 653. Moderator: Periorbital and Face Panel Discussion: ASPS/ASAPS Joint Panel (Panelists: Glenn Jelks, M.D., Dino Elyassnia, M.D., Louis Bucky, M.D., Val Lambros, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 27th, 2016.
- 654. *Moderator: Body Contouring Panel Discussion: ASPS/ASAPS Joint Panel (Panelists: Ashkan Ghavami, M.D., Luis Macias, M.D., and Daniel Del Vecchio, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA. September 27th, 2016.
- 655. Panel Discussion: Difficult Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Cases. (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelist: Maurice Nahabedian, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 6th, 2016.
- 656. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: Maurice Nahabedian, M.D., Parag Bhanot, M.D., Matthew I. Goldblatt, M.D., Keith S. Gersin, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 6th, 2016.
- 657. *Teaming Up With or Pretending To Be A Plastic Surgeon: What Does a General Surgeon Need to Know?* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 6th, 2016.
- 658. Panel Discussion: AWR Challenges. (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: Maurice Nahabedian, M.D. and Bruce Ramshaw, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 6th, 2016.
- 659. Lotions, Potions, Drains, Sutures, and other PRS Magic to Decrease Complications. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 7th, 2016.
- 660. Panel Discussion: Ab Wall Q&A. (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: Matthew I. Goldblatt, M.D, B. Todd Heniford, M.D. and Kent W. Kercher, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 7th, 2016.
- 661. Panel Discussion: Three Surgeons and Nine Tips to Change Your Practice. (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: William S. Cobb, IV, M.D. and, B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 7th, 2016.
- 662. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Tips. (Moderator: Matthew I. Goldblatt, M.D. Other Panelists: William S. Cobb, IV, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Kristi L. Harrold, M.D. and William W. Hope, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. October 7th, 2016.
- 663. *Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant.* Multi-Specialty Surgery Symposium and the Bernard G. Sarnat, MD Lectureship, Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA. November 5th, 2016.
- 664. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches: Concepts and Clinical Anatomy*. Multi-Specialty Surgery Symposium and the Bernard G. Sarnat, MD Lectureship, Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA. November 6th, 2016.

- 665. *Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips.* Multi-Specialty Surgery Symposium and the Bernard G. Sarnat, MD Lectureship, Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA. November 6<sup>th</sup>, 2016
- 666. *Plastic Surgery Strategies to Decrease Postoperative Complications*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Austin, TX. December 3rd, 2016.
- 667. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Complex Cases in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Other Panelists: Parag Bhanot, M.D. and Sean Orenstein, M.D.).* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab, Austin, TX. December 3rd, 2016.

### 2017 (83 lectures)

- 668. *Introduction to Multimodal Analgesia*. Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center All-hospital Grand Rounds. Columbus, OH. January 27<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 669. *Mesh Selection in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Rationale and Personal Approach*. Abdominal Wall Annual National Meeting. Dallas, TX. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2017
- 670. *Perioperative Optimization of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Salt Lake City, UT. February 4<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 671. Seromas: Prevention and Management. 8th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Salt Lake City, UT. February 4th, 2017.
- 672. Panel Discussion: Stump the Professor: Decision Making in Complex Cases. (Moderator: Yuri Novitsky, M.D.; Other Panelists: Shirin Towfigh, M.D., David Chen, M.D., Brian Jacob, M.D., Igor Belyansky, M.D., Jorge Daes, M.D., Conrad Ballecer, M.D., Eric Pauli, M.D., Hooman Soltanian, M.D. and Charles E. Butler, M.D.). 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Summit. Salt Lake City, UT. February 4<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 673. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Interest Group Lecture, Ohio State University. Columbus, OH. February 10<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 674. *Faculty: Hands-On Cadaver/Bioskills Lab.* Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium. Tampa, FL. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 675. Reconstructive Surgeon Strategies to Decrease Post-Operative Complications: 3 Surgeons, 9 Tips (Other Panelists: Vedra Augenstein, M.D and William S. Cobb, M.D.). Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium. Tampa, FL. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 676. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Complex Cases in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: What Would You Do?* (*Panelists: Parag Bhanot, M.D., Omar Guerra, M.D., George DeNoto, M.D.*). Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium. Tampa, FL. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 677. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches: Concepts and Clinical Anatomy*. Visiting Professor Department of Surgery Grand Rounds, Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, FL. February 20<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 678. *Multimodal Oral Analgesia*. 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. New Orleans, LA. March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.

- 679. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Optimizing Pain Control and Nausea Control in Aesthetic Plastic Surgery. (Panelists: Girish Joshi, M.D., Eric Swanson, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. New Orleans, LA. March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.
- 680. Moderator: The Journal of Retractions: What I No Longer Do (Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Brian Kinney, M.D., Fred Fedok, M.D., Alan Matarasso, M.D., Heather Furnas, M.D., Richard Greco, M.D., Michael A.C. Kane, M.D., Patrick Sullivan, M.D.). 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. New Orleans, LA. March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.
- 681. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Disasters of the Masters. (Panelists: Brian Kinney, M.D., Amy Alderman, M.D., and Oni Garcia, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. New Orleans, LA. March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.
- 682. *Moderator: Aesthetica Bowl. (Panelists: Amy Alderman, M.D., Michael A.C. Kane, M.D., Brian Kinney, M.D., Eric Swanson, M.D., Patrick Sullivan, M.D., Jeffrey Gusenoff, M.D., Michelle Shermak, M.D., Oni Garcia, M.D.).* 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. New Orleans, LA. March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.
- 683. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Plastic Surgery In-Service Lecture Series. Ohio State University, Columbus, OH. April 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.
- 684. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Austin, TX. April 21st, 2017.
- 685. Panel Discussion: Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Other Panelists: Robert Martindale, M.D., Ph.D. and J. Scott Roth, M.D.). Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Austin, TX. April 21<sup>st</sup>, 2017
- 686. *Chest Wall Reconstruction.* Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 687. Panel Discussion: Debridement, Degloving Injury and Chest Wall Reconstruction. (Moderator: Michael Schneider, M.D. Other Panelists: Haris Mesic, M.D. and Kristian Sørensen, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 688. *Management of Pressure Sores*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 689. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 690. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 691. *Current Approaches to Wound Healing: Data and Innovations*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 692. Panel Discussion: Surgical Mindset in Management of Wounds. (Moderator: Michael Schneider, M.D., Other Panelist: Kristian Sørensen, M.D., Haris Mesic, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery - Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.

- 693. *The Ole M. Ugland Lecture The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. April 24th, 2017.
- 694. *Plastic Surgery Pearls for the General Surgeon*. Live Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Carolinas Medical Center, Charlotte, NC. April 30<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 695. *Moderator: Live Hernia Surgery (Surgeons: B. Todd Heniford, M.D. and Vedra Augenstein, M.D.).* Live Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Carolinas Medical Center, Charlotte, NC. May 1st, 2017.
- 696. Principles of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: A Comprehensive Review of Data, Techniques, and Outcomes. Grand Rounds, Ohio State University Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. May 5th, 2017.
- 697. *Challenging Abdominal Hernia Repair*. Duke University Journal Club, Division of Plastic Surgery. Raleigh-Durham, NC. May 11<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 698. *Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips.* Visiting Professor. Yale University, Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. New Haven, CT. May 17th, 2017.
- 699. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor. Yale University, Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. New Haven, CT. May 17th, 2017.
- 700. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor. University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Department of Plastic Surgery. Pittsburgh, PA. May 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2017.
- 701. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor. Grand Rounds University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Department of Plastic Surgery. Pittsburgh, PA. May 24th, 2017.
- 702. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches: Concepts and Clinical Anatomy*. Maurice J. Jurkiewicz Visiting Professor, University of Florida, Department of General Surgery Grand Rounds. Gainsville, FL. May 31, 2017.
- 703. Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant. Maurice J. Jurkiewicz Visiting Professor, University of Florida, Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. Gainsville, FL. May 31, 2017
- 704. Optimizing Pain Management Using Multimodal Oral Analgesia: The Opioid Epidemic and Strategies to Address It. Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons, Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA. June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2017
- 705. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Weill-Cornell University, Division of Plastic Surgery (Visiting Professor), NYC, NY. June 5, 2017
- 706. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. New York University, Department of Plastic Surgery (Blair O. Rogers Visiting Professor), NYC, NY. June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 707. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor – Grand Rounds. New York University, Department of Plastic Surgery (Blair O. Rogers Visiting Professor), NYC, NY. June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 708. *The Use of Sutureless Mesh in Open Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. June 8th, 2017.

- 709. Panel Discussion: New Concepts with Hernia Repair and Prevention. (Moderator: Maurice Y. Nahabedian, M.D.; Other Panelists: Guy Voeller, M.D., Matthew Rosenblatt, M.D., Vedra Augenstein, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D. and William H. Hope, M.D.). 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Symposium, Washington D.C. June 8th, 2017.
- 710. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 11<sup>th</sup> International Congress, Armenian Association of Plastic, Reconstructive, and Aesthetic Surgeons, Yerevan, Armenia. July 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 711. Moderator: The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Part I (Panelists: Hossein Ansari, M.D. and Ali Totonchi, M.D.). Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. July 25<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 712. Anatomy of the Supraorbital and Supratrochlear Nerve Trigger Sites. Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. July 25<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 713. Moderator: The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Part II (Panelists: W. Jay Austen, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D. and Ali Totonchi, M.D.). Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. August 1st, 2017.
- 714. *Moderator: The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Part III (Panelists: Ziv Peled, M.D. and Ahmed Afifi, M.D.).* Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. August 8th, 2017.
- 715. Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Nerve Trigger Sites. Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. August 8th, 2017.
- 716. *Moderator: The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Part IV (Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D. and Rob Hagan, M.D.).* Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. August 15th, 2017.
- 717. *Moderator: The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches Part V (Panelists: Rob Hagan, M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.).* Plastic Surgery Education Network (PSEN) University. August 22nd, 2017.
- 718. *Evolution of Anterior Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques.* 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 719. *Lotions, Potions, Drains, Sutures, and other PRS Magic to Decrease Complications*. 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 720. My Case is Worse. (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Jacob A. Greenberg, M.D., Michael J. Rosen, M.D., William W. Hope, M.D., David C. Chen, M.D., William S. Cobb IV, M.D., Paul D. Colavita, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D., Matthew I. Goldblatt, M.D., and Keith S. Gersin, M.D.) 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: J. Scott Roth, M.D., Matthew I. Goldblatt, M.D., William S. Cobb, IV, William W. Hope, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 722. *Timing and Techniques of Panniculectomy with Ventral Hernia Repair*. 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 9<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 723. *Management of Diastasis Recti.* 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 9<sup>th</sup>, 2017.

- 724. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. Other Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Jacob A. Greenberg, M.D., Michael J. Rosen, M.D., William W. Hope, M.D., David C. Chen, M.D., William S. Cobb IV, M.D., Paul D. Colavita, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D., Matthew I. Goldblatt, M.D., and Keith S. Gersin, M.D.). 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Expert Symposium, Napa Valley, CA. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 725. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Association of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Southern Africa (Keynote Speaker), Johannesburg, South Africa. September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 726. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Association of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Southern Africa (**Keynote Speaker**), Johannesburg, South Africa. September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 727. *Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant.* Association of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Southern Africa (**Keynote Speaker**), Johannesburg, South Africa. September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 728. *Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips.* Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Chicago, IL. September 29th, 2017.
- 729. Cadaver Lab: Advanced Techniques in Components Separation (Other Proctors: Blatnik, J., M.D., Bittner, J.B. and J. Scott Roth, M.D.). Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Chicago, IL. September 29th, 2017.
- 730. Panel Discussion: Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Other Panelists: Blatnik, J., M.D., Bittner, J.B. and J. Scott Roth, M.D.). Advanced Hernia Techniques and Technologies Symposium, Chicago, IL. September 29th, 2017.
- 731. *The Anatomy of Supraorbital and Supratrochlear Nerve Trigger Sites*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 732. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Pamela Blake, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., and Ziv Peled, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 733. *Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Trigger Sites*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 734. Co-Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery: Part II (Other Co-Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Panelists: Jay Austen, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Ahmed Afifi, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 735. *Faculty: Hands-On Migraine Surgery Cadaver Lab.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 736. *Navigating the ASPS Annual Meeting*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting International Residents Day. Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 737. *Matching Into Plastic Surgery Resident Selection: Both Sides, Both Matches.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Medical Students Day. Orlando, FL. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 738. Moderator: Best of ASPS: Hot Topics, State & Regional, Mexico & Aesthetica (Panelists: Flabio Mendes, M.D., Guillermo Ramos-Gallardo, M.D., Chad Purnell, M.D., Joseph Ricci, M.D., Joseph Williams, M.D., Mark Schusterman, M.D., Jordan Frey, M.D., Shoshana Ambani, M.D., David Sahar, M.D., and Stephanie Nemir, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2017.

- 739. Iron Surgeon 2017. (Moderator: G.R.D. Evans, M.D. Other Panelists: Wyndell Merritt, M.D., Minas Chrysopoulo, M.D., Samuel Poore, M.D., Matt Concannon, M.D., Loree Kallianinen, M.D., and Nolan Karp, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL. October 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 740. *Case Presentations/Discussion*. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery. San Diego, CA. October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 741. *Chest Wall Reconstruction*. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery. San Diego, CA. October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 742. Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery Grand Rounds. San Diego, CA. October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 743. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Division of Plastic Surgery Grand Rounds. San Diego, CA. October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 744. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor, University of California San Diego, Department of General Surgery Grand Rounds. San Diego, CA. October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 745. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. North Carolina Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ashville, NC. October 27th, 2017.
- 746. *Understanding Multimodal Pain Management*. North Carolina Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ashville, NC. October 27th, 2017.
- 747. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. North Carolina Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ashville, NC. October 27th, 2017.
- 748. *ASPS Update*. North Carolina Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Ashville, NC. October 27th, 2017.
- 749. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons All-Staff Meeting. Arlington Heights, IL. December 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 750. *Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons All-Staff Meeting. Arlington Heights, IL. December 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017.

### 2018 (73 lectures)

- 751. ASPS Update. 34th Annual Atlanta Breast Symposium, Atlanta, GA. January 20th, 2018.
- 752. *Closure of the Wound: Principles and Techniques in AWR*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018.

- 753. Panel Discussion: "Work in Progress" Section (Moderators: David Sanders, M.D. and Filip Muysoms, M.D.; Other Panelists: Thue Bisgaard, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018.
- 754. *Practical Techniques in Posterior Components Separation*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2018.
- 755. Panel Discussion: Surgical Components Separation (Moderators: David Ross and Ian Daniels; Other Panelists: Maurice Nahabedian, M.D. and Oscar Ramirez, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction -Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018.
- 756. *Keynote Address: Reconstruction of the Abdominal Wall: Present and Future"*. Abdominal Wall Europe. Royal College of Physicians, Reconstruction Europe. London, England. February 2nd, 2018.
- 757. *Management of Rectus Diastasis*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3rd, 2018.
- 758. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Body Contouring (Moderator: David Ross; Other Panelists: Maurice Nahabedian, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2018.
- 759. ASPS Update. 52<sup>nd</sup> Annual Baker Gordon Cosmetic Symposium, Miami, FL. February 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 760. Understanding Multimodal Pain Management. Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Oahu, Hawaii. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 761. *ASPS Update*. Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Oahu, Hawaii. February 19<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 762. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Oahu, Hawaii. February 21st, 2018.
- 763. Avoiding Seromas. 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 764. Panel Discussion: Avoiding Seromas (Moderator: Ken Rothaus, M.D.; Other Panelists: Oni Garcia, M.D. and Betsy Hall-Findlay, M.D.). 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 765. Moderator: The Three Minute Drill: Tips and Tricks (Panelists: Amy Alderman, M.D., M.P.H., Alan Matarasso, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Leslie Baumann, M.D., Steven Cohen, M.D., Scot Glasberg, M.D., Terrence Myckatyn, M.D. W. G. Austen, M.D.). 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 766. Moderator: Aesthetica Bowl. (Panelists: Steven Fagien, M.D., Grant Gilliland, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Sam Hamra, M.D., Jim Zins, M.D., Kaveh Alizadeh, M.D., Rich Greco, M.D., Leslie Baumann, M.D., Keith Jeffords, M.D. and Ken Rothaus, M.D.). 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 767. *Moderator: Rhinoplasty (Panelist: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.

- 768. *Multimodal Oral Analgesia*. 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 769. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Pain Management and the Opioid Epidemic. (Panelist: Girish Joshi, M.D.)* 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 770. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 771. *Moderator: Physician Wellness and Burnout (Panelists: Dennis Hammond, M.D. and Amy Alderman, M.D.).* 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 772. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Does It Matter Where You Operate? Safety and the Surgical Setting.* (*Panelists: Rich Greco, M.D., Girish Joshi, M.D. and Oni Garcia, M.D.*). 4th Annual Aesthetica Super Symposium. Las Vegas, NV. March 2nd, 2018.
- 773. *Management of Rectus Diastasis*. 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Minimally Invasive Surgery Symposium (MISS), Las Vegas, NV. March 7th, 2018.
- 774. *Management of Seromas: Pathophysiology, Prevention, and Treatment.* 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Minimally Invasive Surgery Symposium (MISS), Las Vegas, NV. March 7th, 2018.
- 775. Panel Discussion: Q&A (Moderator: Guy R. Voeller, M.D.; Other Panelists: Igor Belyansky, M.D.). 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Minimally Invasive Surgery Symposium (MISS), Las Vegas, NV. March 7th, 2018.
- 776. *Management of Seromas: Pathophysiology, Prevention, and Treatment.* 19<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Miami Beach, FL March 12th, 2018
- 777. Co-Moderator: Hernia, Skin and Soft Tissue and Plastic Surgery Considerations (Other Co-Moderator: Giampiero Campanelli, M.D; Other Panelists: Alastair Windsor, M.D., Maurice Nahabedian, M.D., Flavio Malcher, M.D., John Fischer, M.D., Antonio Espinosa de los Monteros, M.D.). 19<sup>th</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. March 12th, 2018
- 778. *Wise Opiate Use.* Master Class. 97<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Seattle, WA. April 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 779. Discussant: Persistent Opioid Use and High-Risk Prescribing in Body Contouring Patients. (Presenter: Katelyn Bennett, M.D.). 97<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Seattle, WA. April 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 780. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 61st Annual Meeting of the Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Fukuoka, Japan. April 12th, 2018.
- 781. Panel Discussion: International Forum (Co-Moderators: Paul Cederna, M.D. and Kotaro Yoshimura, M.D.; Other Panelists: Arun Gosain, M.D., Takashi Nakatsuka, M.D., Seung-Ha Park, M.D, and Hee-Chang Ahn, M.D.). 61st Annual Meeting of the Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Fukuoka, Japan. April 12th, 2018.
- 782. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Grand Rounds, Department of Plastic Surgery, Ohio State University Medical Center. Columbus, OH. May 4<sup>th</sup>, 2018.

- 783. Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant. Federacion Ibero Latinoamericana de Cirugia Plastica (FILACP), Lima, Peru. May 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 784. *Defining the Problem" What Makes AWR Complex?* 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 785. Panel Discussion: Getting Started with AWR. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D., Alfredo Carbonell, D.O., John Fischer, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D.). 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 786. *A Closer Look at Anatomy: Tips to Avoid Complications in Components Separation.* 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 787. Panel Discussion: Components Separation. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Charles E. Butler, M.D., John Fischer, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Yuri Novitsky, M.D.). 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 788. *Faculty: Operate with the Masters: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* 10th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 789. *Pearls of Wisdom: Little Things That Make a Big Difference in AWR*. 10th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- Panel Discussion: Plastic Surgery Considerations in AWR. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Gregory Dumanian, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Hani Sbitany, M.D., and Devinder Singh, M.D.).
   10th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 791. *Drain Management: Any Guidelines?* 10th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 792. Panel Discussion: Skin and Soft Tissue Considerations. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D. and Hani Sbitany, M.D.). 10th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 793. Opening Remarks and Introduction of Keynote Speaker, Charlie Cook. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Advocacy Summit. Washington, D.C. June 27th, 2018.
- 794. *ASPS Update*. 30<sup>th</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 23rd, 2018.
- 795. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. 29<sup>th</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. 30<sup>th</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 23rd, 2018.
- 796. Soft Tissue Reconstruction in AWR: Principles and Techniques. 29th Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. 30th Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 25th, 2018.
- 797. *The Opioid Epidemic and Multimodal Analgesia*. Illinois Society of Plastic Surgeons. Chicago, IL. August 16th 2018.

- 798. *The Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Northwestern University. Visiting Professor Grand Rounds. Chicago, IL. August 17th, 2018.
- 799. Update on ASPS Active Issues. ASPS/The Doctors Co. Patient Safety Meeting, Napa, CA August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018
- 800. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Washington University (Visiting Professor), St. Louis, MO. September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 801. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic.* Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Washington University (Visiting Professor), St. Louis, MO. September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 802. *Moderator: Resident Papers Comprehensive and Hand.* Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX. September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 803. *Managing the Rectus Diastasis*. Texas Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX. September 15<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 804. Open Retromuscular Repair: Tips to Avoid Complications in Components Separation. American Hernia Society Quality Collaborative Annual Quality Improvement Summit, Chicago, IL September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2018
- 805. Panel Discussion: Tips and Tricks in Retromuscular Repair. (Moderators: Mike Rosen, M.D. and Ben Polouse, M.D.; Other Panelists: Clayton Petro, M.D., Eric Pauli, M.D., David Krpata, M.D.) American Hernia Society Quality Collaborative Annual Quality Improvement Summit, Chicago, IL. September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2018.
- 806. Pearls of Wisdom: Little Things That Make a Big Difference. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 807. *Soft Tissue Management.* Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 808. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Advances in AWR. (Panelists: Gregory Dumanian, M.D., John Fischer, M.D., Steven Kovach, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D.) Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 809. *The Anatomy of Supraorbital and Supratrochlear Nerve Trigger Sites*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 810. *Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Hossein Ansari, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., and Ziv Peled, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 811. Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Trigger Sites. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 812. *Matching Into Plastic Surgery Resident Selection: Both Sides, Both Matches.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 813. Moderator: Panel Discussion: ASPS President's Panel: Physician Wellness and Burnout: Practical Strategies and Solutions. (Panelists: Steven Gabbe, M.D., Marie T. Brown, M.D., Michael Bentz, M.D., and Emily Janis, CRNA). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018.

- 814. Moderator: Best of ASPS: Hot Topics, State & Regional, Italy & Aesthetica (Panelists: Lara Devgan, M.D., M.P.H., Thomas Zaydon, M.D., Eric Swanson, M.D., Jenn McGrath, M.D., Alvin Kwok, M.D., Chiara Stocco, M.D., Jeremy Goss, M.D., Francesco Egro, M.D., Onelio Garcia, M.D., Terry Zimmerman, M.D., Yoshiko Toyoda, M.D., and Stefanos Boukovalas, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 815. Moderator: Panel Discussion: DVT Prophylaxis in Body Contouring Procedures: What Makes Sense? (Panelists: Matt Rondina, M.D., Linda G. Phillips, M.D., Scot B. Glasberg, M.D., Chris Pannucci, M.D., M.S., Geoffrey R. Keyes, M.D., and Neal R. Reisman, M.D., J.D.) Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 30<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 816. *The Opioid Epidemic and Multimodal Pain Management*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 30th, 2018.
- 817. Panel Discussion: Maximizing Safety in Body Contouring. (Moderator: Scot B. Glasberg, M.D. Other Panelists: Jeffrey Gusenoff, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. September 30th, 2018.
- 818. *Procedure and Patient Specific Multimodal Analgesia.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. October 1st, 2018.
- 819. Panel Discussion: Pain Management After Body Contouring. (Moderator: Donald Lalonde, M.D. Other Panelists: Michel St. Cyr, M.D. and Joseph Dayan, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. October 1st, 2018.
- 820. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Emerging Trends in Healthcare: Marijuana as Medicine What Clinicians Want to Know About the Science (Panelists: Jerry Mitchell, M.D., Harrison Weed, M.D., and Gary Wenk, M.D.) Columbus Medical Association. Columbus, OH. October 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 821. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor (City-wide), Cleveland, OH. December 6th, 2018.
- 822. *The Opioid Epidemic and Multimodal Pain Management*. Visiting Professor (City-wide), Cleveland, OH. December 7th, 2018.
- 823. *Fresh Cadaver Lab Dissection (Abdominal Wall)*. Visiting Professor (City-wide), Cleveland, OH. December 7th, 2018.

### 2019 (51 lectures)

- Practical Techniques in Posterior Components Separation. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019.
- Panel Discussion: "Video Conference" Section (Moderators: David Ross, M.D. and Agneta Montgomery, M.D.; Other Panelists: John Fischer, M.D., Charles Butler, M.D., Lars Jorgensen, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., and Nick Armstrong, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019.

- 826. *Tissue Expansion in AWR*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019.
- 827. Panel Discussion: "Management of Complex AWR" Section (Moderators: David Ross, M.D. and B. Todd Heniford, M.D.; Other Panelists: Charles Butler, M.D., Ed Buchel, M.D., and George DeNoto, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019.
- 828. *Keynote Address: Pain Management in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, Reconstruction - Europe. London, England. February 2nd, 2019.
- 829. Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant. Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Hapuna Beach, Hawaii. February 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 830. Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Techniques and Tips. Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Hapuna Beach, Hawaii. February 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 831. *Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Northwest Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, Hapuna Beach, Hawaii. February 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 832. *Biggest Triumph*. American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Zermatt, Switzerland. February 26<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 833. *Trophy in Un-Redeeming Dering Do.* American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Zermatt, Switzerland. February 28<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 834. *Tips and Tricks*. American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Zermatt, Switzerland. February 29<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 835. *Gender Differences in Surgery: Awareness Leads to Action.* 20<sup>th</sup> American Hernia Society Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, NV. March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 836. Panel Discussion: The Changing Face of Hernia Surgery: Defining Who We Are. (Moderators: Vedra Augenstein, M.D. and Talar Tejirian, M.D.; Other Panelists: Barbara Bass, M.D., Gina Adrales, M.D. and Evelyn Dorado, M.D. 20<sup>th</sup> American Hernia Society Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, NV. March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 837. Practical Techniques in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Tips to Avoid Complications. 20th American Hernia Society Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, NV. March 12th, 2019.
- 838. Strategies for Putting Out the Fire/Wellness & Burnout Grand Rounds. Practice Innovations, Las Vegas, NV. March 14<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 839. Understanding the Current Opioid Crisis and Creating a Multi-Modal Algorithm for Your Practice. Aesthetica, Las Vegas, NV. March 15<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 840. Panel Discussion: Pain Management Strategies in Our Current Opioid Epidemic. (Moderator: Amy Alderman, M.D.; Other Panelists: Michael Guertin, M.D., Scot Glasberg, M.D., and Karol Gutowski, M.D.) Aesthetica, Las Vegas, NV. March 15<sup>th</sup>, 2019.

- 841. *Moderator: Resident Case Presentations*. TriHealth Good Samaritan Hospital. Cincinnati, OH. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 842. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. TriHealth Good Samaritan Hospital Grand Rounds. Cincinnati, OH. March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 843. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Interest Group Lecture, Ohio State University. Columbus, OH. April 18<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 844. *Advanced Techniques in Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Second Annual TriHealth Comprehensive Hernia Center Symposium. Cincinnati, OH. March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 845. *Moderator: Prehabilitation: Evidence and Protocols. (Panelists: Jeffrey Blatnik, M.D. and Sean B. Orenstein, M.D.)* ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. May 1st, 2019.
- 846. *Advanced Techniques in Optimizing Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Grand Rounds, Ohio State University Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. May 3rd, 2019.
- 847. *Moderator: Creating the Surgical Plan. (Panelists: J. Scott Roth, M.D., Michael Liang, M.D., Jacob Greenberg, M.D., and Maurice Nahabedian, M.D.)* ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. May 8th, 2019.
- 848. *Moderator: Techniques in Obtaining Midline Closure. (Panelists: Charles E. Butler, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D., and Gregory Dumanian, M.D.)* ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. May 15th, 2019.
- 849. *Moderator: Management of Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue in AWR. (Panelists: Devinder Singh, M.D.)* ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. May 22nd, 2019.
- 850. *Management of Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue in AWR*. ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. May 22nd, 2019.
- 851. *Moderator: Post-operative Management of the Complex AWR Patient. (Panelists: John Fischer, M.D. and Richard Bryant, M.D.)* ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. May 29th, 2019.
- 852. *Moderator: Managing Complications in Complex AWR. (Panelists: Jeremy Warren, M.D., Vedra Augenstein, M.D., Steve Kovach, M.D., Daniel Eiferman, M.D., M.B.A., Alfredo Carbonell, M.D.)* ASPS University: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. June 5th, 2019.
- 853. *Mesh Location: Making an Educated Choice*. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7th, 2019.
- 854. Panel Discussion: Updates on Reinforcement Materials and Imaging. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vedra Augenstein, M.D., William W. Hope, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D.). 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 855. *Moderator: Concepts of the Component Separation Technique. (Panelists: Charles E. Butler, M.D., David M. Krpata, M.D., Igor Belyansky, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.).* 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 856. *Faculty: Operate with the Masters: Hands-On Cadaver Lab.* 11th Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2019.

- 857. Moderator: Advanced Concepts in Plastic Surgery. (Panelists: Gregory A. Dumanian, M.D., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Vedra Augenstein, M.D., Hani Sbitany, M.D., Karen Kim Evans, M.D.). 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 858. *Multimodal Analgesia in Plastic Surgery: Core Concepts.* Visiting Professor, University of Pittsburgh, Department of Plastic Surgery. 16<sup>th</sup> Annual Plastic Surgery Research Day. Pittsburgh, PA. June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2019.
- 859. *Management of Seromas: Pathophysiology, Prevention and Treatment*. Visiting Professor, University of Pittsburgh, Department of Plastic Surgery. 16<sup>th</sup> Annual Plastic Surgery Research Day. Pittsburgh, PA. June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2019.
- 860. Moderator and Judge, Basic Science and Clinical Sessions. Visiting Professor, University of Pittsburgh, Department of Plastic Surgery. 16<sup>th</sup> Annual Plastic Surgery Research Day. Pittsburgh, PA. June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2019.
- 861. *Physician Burnout and Medical Errors*. ASPS/The Doctors Co. Patient Safety Meeting, Napa, CA July 26th, 2019.
- 862. The Anatomy of Supraorbital and Supratrochlear Nerve Trigger Sites. Migraine Surgery Council Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 863. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Pamela Blake, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Council Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 864. Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Trigger Sites. Migraine Surgery Council Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 865. Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., W. Jay Austen, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., David Branch, M.D. Robert Hagan, M.D., and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Council Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 866. *Faculty: Hands-On Migraine Surgery Cadaver Lab.* Migraine Surgery Council Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 867. *Current State of Affairs on Obesity Epidemic*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 868. *Technical Tips on Improving Outcomes in Panniculectomy*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 869. Moderator: Optimization and Decision Making in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction for Obese Patients. (Panelists: Summer Hanson, M.D., John Fischer, M.D., Margaret Roubaud, M.D.) American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 870. *Navigating the ASPS Annual Meeting*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting Residents Day. San Diego, CA. September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 871. Moderator: Panel Discussion: A Focus on Facts What the Science Tells Us About BIA-ALCL & Breast Implant Illness (Panelists: Binita S. Ashar, M.D., M.P.H., Eric Swanson, M.D., Jaymee Cook, Andrea

*Pusic, M.D., M.P.H., Elizabeth Hall-Findlay, M.D.,M. Bradley Calobrace, M.D.*) American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.

- 872. *Matching Into Plastic Surgery Resident Selection: Both Sides, Both Matches.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting Medical Student's Day. San Diego, CA. September 21st, 2019.
- 873. Moderator: Best of ASPS: Hot Topics, State & Regional, and Argentina (Panelists: Ziv Peled, M.D., Alannah L. Phelan, M.D., Jens Berli, Stephen Lu, Majid Rezaei, Genevieve Park, Michael Hu, David Turer, M.D., Alfonso Barrera, M.D., Ara A. Salibian, M.D., Federico Flaherty, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 21st, 2019.
- 874. *Leadership, Life and Balance*. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. September 22nd, 2019.

## 2020 (47 lectures)

- 875. *The Aesthetic Evaluation of the Nose*. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. January 17<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 876. *Closure of the Wound: Principles and Techniques in AWR*. Surgeon's Forum. Columbus, OH. January 30th, 2020.
- 877. *Perioperative Surgical Pearls to Improve Outcomes in Hernia Repair*. Columbus Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Columbus, OH. January 31st, 2020.
- 878. *Practical Techniques in Components Separation: Tips to Avoid Complications*. Columbus Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Columbus, OH. January 31st, 2020.
- 879. *Co-Faculty (with B. Todd Heniford, M.D.) Cadaver Workshop.* Columbus Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Bioskills Lab. Columbus, OH. January 31st, 2020.
- 880. *Pain Management in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 881. Panel Discussion: "Perioperative Management and Minimising Risk" Section (Moderators: Sam Parker, M.D. and Dominic Slade, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 882. *Panniculectomy: Helpful or Hurtful? Indications and Technical Tips to Avoid Complications*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 883. Panel Discussion: "Diastasis Repair and Abdominoplasty" Section (Moderators: Mark Ho Asjoe, M.D. and Paul Roblin, M.D.; Other Panelists: Marc Miserez, M.D., David Ross, M.D., and Greg Dumanian, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 7th, 2020.
- 884. Panel Discussion: "The Great Debate: Biologics vs Bio-synthetics vs Synthetics" Section (Moderators: David Ross, M.D. and Al Windsor, M.D. Other Panelists: Charles Butler, M.D., David Sanders, M.D., Nadia Henriksen, M.D., Giampiero Campanelli, M.D., Andrew de Beaux, M.D. and Liam Horgan,, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

- 885. *Top 10 Things I Would Be If I Were Not a Plastic Surgeon.* American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Whistler, British Columbia. February 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 886. *Triumph Exhausting All Options*. American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Whistler, British Columbia. February 11<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 887. *Trophy in Un-Redeeming Dering Do.* American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Whistler, British Columbia. February 13<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 888. *Tips and Tricks Preop Nutrition*. American Alpine Workshop in Plastic Surgery. Whistler, British Columbia. February 14<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 889. *Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Evidence, Technique and Tips.* ASPS Virtual Grand Rounds. April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 890. *Moderator/Commentator: Surgical Treatment of Migraine Headaches*. Virtual Visiting Professor. Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). April 14<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 891. *Technical Tips on Components Separations: Practical Pearls That Make a Difference*. Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. April 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 892. Panel Discussion: Component Separation Techniques for Complex AWR: Concepts and Perspectives. (Other Faculty: Parag Bhanot, M.D., Omar M. Guerra, M.D., Robert Martindale, M.D.). Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. April 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 893. Panel Discussion: Managing Postoperative Complications in Complex AWR. (Other Faculty: Casey Thomas, D.O.). Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. April 22nd, 2020.
- 894. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. National Health Services (NHS) Virtual Visiting Professor United Kingdom. May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 895. *Panniculectomy: Helpful or Hurtful? Indications and Technical Tips to Avoid Complications*. Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. May 6th, 2020.
- 896. Soft Tissue Reconstruction in AWR: Principles and Techniques. Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. May 6th, 2020.
- 897. *Multimodality Pain Management for the Outpatient Aesthetic Surgery Patient*. ASPS Aesthetic Insights in 60 Minutes. May 19th, 2020.
- 898. *Pain Management in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. May 20th, 2020.
- 899. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Spain Virtual Visiting Professor (Moderator: Alessandro Thione, M.D., Ph.D.). May 28<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 900. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic Surgery. Columbus, OH. May 29th, 2020.

- 901. Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches. Brazil Virtual Visiting Professor (Moderator: Paolo Rubez, M.D.). June 3rd, 2020.
- 902. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. PRS Grand Rounds (Facebook Live) (Moderator: Casey Kraft, M.D.). June 3rd, 2020.
- 903. Panel Discussion: "Pre-, Peri-, and Post-operative Optimization The 'Musts'" (Moderator: Robert Martindale, M.D., Ph.D. Other Panelist: Farshid Araghizadeh, MD, MBA, FASCRS). Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. June 10th, 2020.
- 904. *Technical Tips on Components Separations: Practical Pearls That Make a Difference*. Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. June 24<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 905. Panel Discussion: Component Separation Techniques for Complex AWR: Concepts and Perspectives. (Other Faculty: Parag Bhanot, M.D., Casey Thomas, D.O., Robert Martindale, M.D., Ph.D.). Allergan Medical Institute National Webcast. June 24<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 906. *Prehabilitation Strategies to Optimize Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Allergan Medical Institute Midwest Regional Webcast. July 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 907. Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Evidence, Technique and Tips. University of Pretoria Visiting Professor, South Africa. July 14th, 2020.
- 908. *Current Approaches to Wound Healing: Principles, Data and Innovations*. University of Pretoria Visiting Professor, South Africa. July 14th, 2020.
- 909. *Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Evidence, Technique and Tips.* National Health Services (NHS) Virtual Visiting Professor, Part II United Kingdom. July 14th, 2020.
- 910. *Evolution of Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques.* Allergan Medical Institute Midwest Regional Webcast. August 11th, 2020.
- 911. *Mesh Location in Complex Ab Wall Reconstruction: Making an Educated Choice*. Allergan Medical Institute Midwest Regional Webcast. September 15th, 2020.
- 912. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.* OSU MedNet21 CME Webcast. October 9th, 2020.
- 913. Clinically Applied Anatomy of Supraorbital, Supratrochlear, and Auriculotemporal Nerve Trigger Sites. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 10th, 2020.
- 914. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Pamela Blake, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Afifi, A., Robert Hagan, M.D., and Ziv Peled, M.D.).
  Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 10th, 2020.
- 915. Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Trigger Sites. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 10th, 2020.

- 916. Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., W. Jay Austen, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Marcelo Hochman, M.D., J.B. Moore, M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 10th, 2020.
- 917. *Moderator: Migraine Surgery Video (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 10th, 2020.
- 918. *The Plastic Surgeon's Perspective in Complex AWR: Tips & Tricks for Everyone*. Allergan Medical Institute Midwest Regional Webcast. October 20th, 2020.
- 919. Co-Moderator: Advanced Migraine Course (Co-Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., W. Jay Austen, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., J.B. Moore, M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Advanced Course. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 24th, 2020.
- 920. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.* 66<sup>th</sup> Annual Robert H. Ivy Society. November 7th, 2020.
- 921. Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Evidence, Technique and Tips. Virtual Visiting Professor Grand Rounds, Department of Plastic Surgery, University of California San Francisco (UCSF) San Francisco, CA. November 11<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

## 2021 (41 lectures)

- 922. *Hot Topics in AWR: A Plastic Surgery Perspective*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe (Virtual). London, England. February 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 923. Panel Discussion: "Firechat Chat on Plastic Surgery" Section (Moderators: Al Windsor, M.D., and David Ross, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe (Virtual). London, England. February 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 924. Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches. ASPS Virtual Grand Rounds. April 1st, 2021.
- 925. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Interest Group Lecture, Ohio State University. Columbus, OH. April 6<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 926. *Management of Rectus Diastasis*. Ventral Hernia Ultimate Fighting Talking To the Wall 6. Brazil, April 29th, 2021.
- 927. Panel Discussion: Diastasis Recti (Moderators: Rodrigo Galhego, M.D., Conrad Ballecer, M.D., Other Faculty: Flavio Malcher, M.D., G. Luciana, M.D., L. Totti, M.D.). Ventral Hernia Ultimate Fighting Talking To the Wall 6. Brazil, April 29th, 2021.
- 928. *Moderator: ASPS Global Partners Webinar Series: New Horizons in Aesthetic Injectable Therapy* (Panelists: Zack Shiloah, MD and Billur Sezgin, MD). May 13<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 929. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.* 99<sup>th</sup> Annual American Association of Plastic Surgeons Meeting, Miami, FL (Virtual). May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

- 930. Panel Discussion: Nerve Panel (Moderator: Michael Neumeister, M.D., Other Faculty: Paul Cederna, M.D., Jaimie Shores, M.D.). 99<sup>th</sup> Annual American Association of Plastic Surgeons Meeting, Miami, FL. May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 931. *Moderator: Reconstructive Section (x2).* 64<sup>th</sup> Annual Ohio Valley Society of Plastic Surgeons (Virtual). (Co-Moderators: I.L. Valerio, MD R. Isakov, MD, A. Mason, MD). June 4th, 2021.
- 932. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.* Grand Rounds Manhattan Eye and Ear Institute, Division of Plastic Surgery. May 8<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 933. *Peri-operative Pain Management in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 9th, 2021.
- 934. Panel Discussion: Introduction to AWR. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D., Ajita Prabhu, M.D., John P. Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., William W. Hope, M.D.). 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 9th, 2021.
- 935. *Everything is Luck.* 2021 MedStar Georgetown Distinguished Achievement Award in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (Introduction by B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 10th, 2021.
- 936. *Moderator: Concepts of the Components Separation Technique. (Panelists: John P. Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Charles E. Butler, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D.,* 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 10th, 2021.
- 937. Moderator: Advanced Concepts in AWR. (Panelists: Charles E. Butler, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., Sarah R. Sher, M.D., Vedra Augenstein, M.D., Mary Anne Obst, R.N., CWON, Brent Matthews, M.D.) 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 11th, 2021.
- 938. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. 31st Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 21st, 2021.
- 939. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. ASPS Virtual Visiting Professor Brazil. August 12th, 2021.
- 940. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Interest Group Lecture, Ohio State University. Columbus, OH. August 26<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 941. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Venezuela Society of Plastic, Reconstructive, Aesthetic and Maxillofacial Surgery. September 2nd, 2021.
- 942. *Management of Seromas: Pathophysiology, Prevention and Treatment.* Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Venezuela Society of Plastic, Reconstructive, Aesthetic and Maxillofacial Surgery. September 2nd, 2021.
- 943. *Why and When We Need Plastic Surgeons*. Indian Association of Gastrointestinal Surgeons (IAGES). September 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 944. *Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Evidence, Technique and Tips.* Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Bangladesh (also to include Nepal and India). September 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

- 945. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use*. Visiting Professor (ASPS International Virtual Visiting Professor), Bangladesh (also to include Nepal and India). September 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 946. *Management of Rectus Diastasis: Focus on Technique*. 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX. September 23rd, 2021
- 947. *Technical Pearls of Panniculectomy: Tips to Avoid Complications*. 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX. September 24<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- 948. *Soft Tissue Management in Complex AWR: Not Enough Skin.* 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX. September 24<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 949. Overview and Evolution of Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2021.
- 950. Panel Discussion: Skin and Soft Tissue in AWR (Moderators: Alstair Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.; Other Panelist: Charles Butler, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction – Europe Online. London, England. October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2021.
- 951. Panel Discussion: Interactive Case Studies (Moderators: Alstair Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.; Other Panelist: Dominic Slade, MBChB, FRCS) Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2021.
- 952. Clinically Applied Anatomy of Supraorbital, Supratrochlear, and Auriculotemporal Nerve Trigger Sites. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 953. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Panelists: Pamela Blake, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ahmed Afifi M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Marcelo Hochman, M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 954. Surgical Treatment of the Greater Occipital Trigger Sites. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 955. Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: W. Jay Austen, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Marcelo Hochman, M.D., Pamela Blake, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., David Branch, M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 956. *Moderator: Migraine Surgery Video (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 957. Wrap Up Panel Discussion and Q&A: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: W. Jay Austen, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., David Branch, M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 958. *Pressure Sores: Beauty and Simplicity.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (On Demand Virtual Presentation with Gayle Gordillo, M.D.). Atlanta, GA. October 22nd, 2021.

- 959. Moderator: Best of ASPS: Hot Topics, State & Regional (Panelists: Ziv Peled, M.D., Alannah L. Phelan, M.D., Jens Berli, Stephen Lu, Majid Rezaei, Genevieve Park, Michael Hu, David Turer, M.D., Alfonso Barrera, M.D., Ara A. Salibian, M.D., Federico Flaherty, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Atlanta, GA. October 29<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 960. Panelist: ASPS President's Panel: Our Role in the Future of Breast Surgery: Do We Have One? Moderator: Joseph Losee, M.D. (Other Panelists: Patrick Hermes, Linda Phillips, M.D., Michael Neumeister, M.D., Liza Wu, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Atlanta, GA. October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 961. Moderator: Advanced Migraine Symposium (Panelists: Ziv Peled, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., W. Jay Austen, M.D., Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., David Branch, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Atlanta, GA. October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 962. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Virtual Visiting Professor. Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). November 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 963. *Five Principles to Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Evidence, Technique and Tips.* Virtual Visiting Professor Grand Rounds, Department of Plastic Surgery, University of California San Francisco (UCSF) San Francisco, CA. November 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

## 2022 (71 lectures)

- 964. *Plastic Surgery: A Personal Journey (with Q&A)*. Saudi Arabia Plastic Surgery Interest Group. Saudi Arabia (Virtual). February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2022.
- 965. *Principles of Soft Tissue Closure*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.
- 966. Panel Discussion: "Back to Basics Reconstruction" Section (Moderators: Al Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.; Other Panelists: Yohann Renard, M.D. and Rene Fortelny, M.D..). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.
- 967. *Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.
- 968. Panel Discussion: "Perioperative Risk Management" Section (Moderators: Alastair Windsor, M.D. and Chuck Butler, M.D.; Other Panelists: Oliver Warren, M.D. and Marja Boermeester, M.D). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.
- 969. *Principles of Panniculectomy*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.
- 970. Panel Discussion: "Principles of Abdominal Wall Reconstruction" Section (Moderators: Dominic Slade, M.D. and Al Windsor, M.D. Other Panelists: Charles Butler, M.D., and David Ross, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.
- 971. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use*. Enhanced Surgical Recovery Symposium (Virtual). The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center, Columbus, OH. February 12<sup>th</sup>, 2022.

- 972. Panel Discussion: Enhanced Recovery Protocols. (Moderator: Michelle Humeidan, M.D., Ph.D.; Other Panelists: Ahmad Shabsigh, M.D., Valerie Pervo, M.S., R.N., C.N.L., Eliza Beal, M.D., Richard Bryant, N.D., Jamie Groves, R.N., Kristin Brower, PharmD., Karen Meade, APRN-CNS). Enhanced Surgical Recovery Symposium (Virtual). The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center, Columbus, OH. February 12<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 973. *Pain Management in Abdominoplasty*. Spring Meeting, American Society of Plastic Surgeons (Virtual). March 6th, 2022.
- 974. Panel Discussion: Abdominoplasty. (Moderator: Caroline Glicksman, M.D.; Other Panelists: Michele Shermack, M.D., J. Peter Rubin, M.D., Osvaldo Saldanha, M.D., Karol Gutowski, M.D., Christopher Pannucci, M.D.). Spring Meeting, American Society of Plastic Surgeons (Virtual). March 6th, 2022.
- 975. Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches. Virtual Visiting Professor. Harvard University. March 9th, 2022.
- 976. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. The Ohio State University Medical Center, Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. Columbus, OH. March 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 977. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. 65<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Japan Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery (Virtual), Osaka, Japan. April 20<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 978. *Principles of Surgical Debridement*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 979. *Management of Pressure Sores*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 980. *Negative Pressure Wound Therapy*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 981. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 982. Panel Discussion: Wounds and Initial Trauma Management. (Moderators: Nina Suleiman, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Keith Harding, M.D. and Andrew Hart, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 983. Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 984. *Management of Seromas: Evidence Based Prevention and Treatment Strategies.* Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 985. *Chest Wall Reconstruction*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 986. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 987. Panel Discussion: Lower Limb and Trunk Reconstruction. (Moderators: Nina Suleiman, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Haris Mesic, M.D., Andrew Hart, M.D., Bjørn Brøndmo, M.D.).

Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery - Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022.

- 988. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.* Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 989. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 990. Panel Discussion: Burns and Other. (Moderators: Nina Suleiman, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Peter Dziewulski, M.D., Andrew Hart, M.D., Thomas Sjøberg, M.D., Pernille Lindholm, M.D., and Tormod Westvik, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 991. *Principles of Soft Tissue Closure*. Department of Surgery Grand Rounds. University of Houston/HCA Kingwood, Houston, TX. April 20th, 2022.
- 992. *Principles of Panniculectomy*. Department of Surgery Grand Rounds. University of Houston/HCA Kingwood, Houston, TX. April 20th, 2022.
- 993. *Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. British Association of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS) Advanced Education Course (Trunk Reconstruction) (Virtual). April 28th, 2022
- 994. Overview and Evolution of Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. British Association of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS) Advanced Education Course (Trunk Reconstruction) (Virtual). April 28th, 2022
- 995. Panel Discussion: Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Moderator: David Ross, M.D.. Other Panelists: Dominic Slade, M.D., David Sanders, M.D.). British Association of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS) Advanced Education Course (Trunk Reconstruction) (Virtual). April 28th, 2022
- 996. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications in Plastic Surgery*. Romanian Association of Plastic Surgeons Annual Congress (Virtual). April 28th, 2022
- 997. *Abdominal Core Health: What Are We Talking About?* 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 998. Panel Discussion: Introduction to AWR. (Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Ajita S. Prabhu, M.D., Brent D. Matthews, M.D., Robert G. Martindale, M.D., Ph.D., William W. Hope, M.D.). 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 8th, 2022.
- 999. Overview and Evolution of Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 9th, 2022.
- 1000. Moderator: Concepts of the Components Separation Technique. (Panelists: Igor Belyansky, M.D., Stephen J. Kovach, III, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D..) 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 9th, 2022.

- 1001. Moderator: Advanced Concepts in AWR. (Panelists: Stephen J. Kovach, III, M.D., Karen Kim Evans, M.D., Yewande R. Alimi, M.D., Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D., Mary Anne Obst, R.N., CWON, J. Scott Roth, M.D.) 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium (Virtual). June 10th, 2022.
- 1002. *Principles of Soft Tissue Closure in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. 65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Orlando, FL. June 13th, 2022.
- 1003. Panel Discussion: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Moderator: Abigail Chaffin, M.D.; Other Panelists: Jorge de la Torre, M.D., Detlev Erdmann, M.D.) 65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Orlando, FL. June 13th, 2022.
- 1004. *Evaluation and Treatment Options for Patients with Frontal Headaches*. 65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Orlando, FL. June 13th, 2022.
- 1005. Panel Discussion: How to Incorporate Headache Surgery Into Your Practice. (Moderator: Salam A. Kassis, M.D.; Other Panelist: Tigran Kesayan, M.D.) 65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Orlando, FL. June 13th, 2022.
- 1006. *Top Tips for Safety.* 65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Orlando, FL. June 14th, 2022.
- 1007. Panel Discussion: The Culture of Safety. (Moderator: Galen Perdikis, M.D.; Other Panelists: Thomas G.S. Fiala, M.D., Loren S. Schechter, M.D.). 65th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Southeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Orlando, FL. June 14th, 2022.
- 1008. *Management of Rectus Diastasis: Focus on Technique*. Scandinavian Society of Plastic Surgery (SCAPLAS)(Virtual), Reykjavík, Iceland. June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1009. Technical Pearls of Panniculectomy: Tips to Avoid Complications Scandinavian Society of Plastic Surgery (SCAPLAS)(Virtual), Reykjavík, Iceland. June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1010. *Pain Management in Abdominoplasty* Scandinavian Society of Plastic Surgery (SCAPLAS)(Virtual), Reykjavík, Iceland. June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1011. *Moderator: Reconstructive Abstracts.* 32<sup>nd</sup> Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 18th, 2022.
- 1012. Overview and Evolution of Components Separation: Concepts and Techniques. 32nd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 20th, 2022.
- 1013. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. 32nd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. July 20th, 2022.
- 1014. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Visiting Professor (Virtual), Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. University of California, Irvine. Irvine, CA. August 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1015. Principles of Soft Tissue Closure in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Hernia Society of India, Insight into Innovations Series. Asia Pacific Hernia Society. August 20th, 2022.
- 1016. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Interest Group Lecture, Ohio State University. Columbus, OH. September 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2022.

- 1017. *Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant.* Resident Section. 52<sup>nd</sup> Argentine Congress of Plastic Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina. September 6<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1018. *Management of Seromas: Evidence Based Prevention and Treatment Strategies.* 52<sup>nd</sup> Argentine Congress of Plastic Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina. September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1019. *Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant.* 52<sup>nd</sup> Argentine Congress of Plastic Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1020. *Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.* 52<sup>nd</sup> Argentine Congress of Plastic Surgery, Buenos Aires, Argentina. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1021. *Better Together: The Power of Teamwork*. Presidential Address. 23<sup>rd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Charlotte, NC. September 13th, 2022.
- 1022. *Reducing Complications: Principles of Soft Tissue Closure*. 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX. September 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1023. Panel Discussion: Location, Location, Location: Which Layer is Best for Mesh. (Moderators: Christiano Claus, M.D., Kamal Itani, M.D., Heidi Miller, M.D.; Other Panelists: Filip Muysoms, M.D., David Renton, M.D., Richard Pierce, M.D., Luis Martin del Campo, M.D., Abhishek Parmar, M.D..). 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual American Hernia Society Meeting, Austin, TX. September 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1024. *Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1025. Panel Discussion: AWR (Moderators: Alstair Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.; Other Panelist: Naguib El-Muttardi, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction – Europe Online. London, England. October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1026. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Patient Screening: Patient Selection for Surgery (Panelists: Pamela Blake, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Paul Mathew, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1027. Applied Clinical Anatomy and Surgical Techniques: Anatomy and Surgical Treatment of the Greater and Third Occipital Nerves. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1028. Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: W. Gerald Austen, Jr., M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Marcelo Hochman, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1029. *Moderator: Migraine Surgery Video (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.).* Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1030. Wrap Up Panel Discussion and Q&A: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Kaveh Alizadeh, M.D., W. Gerald Austen, Jr., M.D., Pamela Blake, M.D., Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., David Branch, M.D. Salam Al Kassis, M.D., Paul Mathew, M.D., Paolo Rubez, M.D., Elisabeth Russe, M.D., and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022.

- 1031. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Optimizing Outcomes in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Co-Moderator: Ajita Prabhu, M.D.; Panelists: John Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Luke Beffa, M.D., Jeremy Warren, M.D., Clayton Petro, M.D., Gregory Dumanian, M.D.). American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress. San Diego, CA. October 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1032. *Pressure Sores: Beauty and Simplicity.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (On Demand Virtual Presentation with Gayle Gordillo, M.D.). Boston, MA. October 22nd, 2022.
- 1033. Moderator: Best of ASPS: Hot Topics, State & Regional (Panelists: Ziv Peled, M.D., Alannah L. Phelan, M.D., Jens Berli, Stephen Lu, Majid Rezaei, Genevieve Park, Michael Hu, David Turer, M.D., Alfonso Barrera, M.D., Ara A. Salibian, M.D., Federico Flaherty, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Boston, MA. October 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 1034. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Visiting Professor (Virtual), New York Presbyterian Cornell and Columbia, Division of Plastic Surgery, NY, NY. November 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022
- 1035. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Visiting Professor, New York University, Department of Plastic Surgery, NY, NY. December 7<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1036. *Cadaver Lab Proctor*. Visiting Professor, New York University, Department of Plastic Surgery, NY, NY. December 7<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

### 2023 (42 lectures)

- 1037. Strategies for Mesh Fixation in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Concepts and Techniques. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1038. Closure of the Wound: Principles and Techniques of Skin and Soft Tissue Repair in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1039. Panel Discussion: Moderators: Al Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.; Other Panelists: Fred Berrevoet, M.D., Praminthra Chitsabesan, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1040. *Mesh Location: Making an Educated Choice*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1041. Panel Discussion: Moderators: Alastair Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.; Other Panelists: Barbora East, M.D. and Marja Boermeester, M.D). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1042. Moderator: Panel Discussion: "Management of Recurrent Hernia" (Co-Moderators: David Ross, M.D. and Al Windsor, M.D. Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Fred Berrevoet, M.D., Stella Smith, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1043. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Romanian Association of Plastic Surgeons Annual Congress (Virtual). March 8th, 2023.

- 1044. Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder. Romanian Association of Plastic Surgeons Annual Congress (Virtual). March 8<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1045. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. SICPRE Società Italiana di Chirurgia Plastica Ricostruttiva, Italy (Virtual). March 13<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1046. *Principles of Surgical Debridement*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1047. *Negative Pressure Wound Therapy*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1048. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1049. Panel Discussion: Lower Limb and Trunk Reconstruction. (Moderators: Karin Fugelsteg, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Kristian Sørensen, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery - Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1050. *Management of Pressure Sores*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1051. *Chest Wall Reconstruction.* Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1052. Panel Discussion: Lower Limb and Trunk Reconstruction. (Moderators: Karin Fugelsteg, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Kristian Sørensen, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1053. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery - Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1054. *Tissue Expansion in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1055. Lower Extremity Reconstruction: Modifications to the Reconstructive Ladder. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28th, 2023.
- 1056. Panel Discussion: Lower Limb and Trunk Reconstruction. (Moderators: Karin Fugelsteg, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Kristian Sørensen, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery - Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1057. *Management of Seromas: Evidence Based Prevention and Treatment Strategies*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1058. *Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic*. Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1059. Panel Discussion: Lower Limb and Trunk Reconstruction. (Moderators: Karin Fugelsteg, M.D. and Davide Impieri, M.D. Other Panelists: Kristian Sørensen, M.D.). Visiting Professor. Nordic Course in Plastic Surgery - Trauma, University of Oslo, Norway. March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

- 1060. *Perioperative Pain Management in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Moving the Needle*. 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2023.
- 1061. Panel Discussion: Hot Button Topics. (Moderator: William W. Hope, M.D.; Other Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., John P. Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Anu Antony, M.D.). 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2023.
- 1062. *The External Oblique Release/Anterior Components Separation: Evolution, Evidence and Technique.* 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2023.
- 1063. Moderator: Concepts of the Components Separation Technique. (Panelists: Igor Belyansky, M.D., John P. Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D.). 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2023.
- 1064. Moderator: Advanced Concepts in AWR. (Panelists: Igor Belyansky, M.D., Jeffrey Blatnik, M.D., Brent Matthews, M.D., Robert G. Martindale, M.D., Ph.D., Mary Anne Obst, R.N., B.S.N., C.C.R.N., C.W.O.N.) 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2023.
- 1065. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Ohio State University Resident Hernia Event. August 19th, 2023.
- 1066. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Plastic Surgery Interest Group Lecture, Ohio State University. Columbus, OH. September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1067. *Everything is Luck*. Essentials of Leadership, American Society of Plastic Surgeons (Virtual). September 9<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1068. *Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1069. Panel Discussion: AWR (Moderators: Alstair Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1070. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Patient Screening: Patient Selection for Surgery (Panelists: Pamela Blake, M.D., Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Ivan Ducic, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1071. Applied Clinical Anatomy and Surgical Techniques: Anatomy and Surgical Treatment of the Greater and Third Occipital Nerves. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1072. Panel Discussion: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Ali Totonchi. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1073. Moderator: Migraine Surgery Video (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1074. Wrap Up Panel Discussion and Q&A: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Kaveh Alizadeh, M.D., Bardia Amirlak, M.D., Sait Ashina, M.D., Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., David Branch, M.D. Salam Al Kassis, M.D., Ivan Ducic, M.D., Paolo Rubez, M.D., Elisabeth Russe, M.D., and Ziv Peled,

*M.D.*). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Preconference Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

- 1075. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Optimizing Outcomes in Complex Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (Co-Moderator: Vedra Augenstein, M.D.; Panelists: John Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Michael Rosen, M.D., Archana Ramaswamy, M.D., Will Hope, M.D., Shirin Towfigh, M.D..). American College of Surgeons Clinical Congress. Boston, MA. October 24th, 2023.
- 1076. Moderator: Best of ASPS: State & Regional (Panelists: Henning De May, M.D., Ruth Tevlin, M.D., Melinda Haws, M.D., Neel Vishwanath, Miguel Gonzalez, Jessica El-Mallah, M.D., Elizabeth Moroni, M.D., Jon Scott Williamson, M.D., Jeremy Joseph, M.D., Michael Klebuc, M.D., Hao Huang, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Austin, TX. October 28<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1077. *Practice Changes In The Last 10 Years*. Migraine Surgery Society Advanced Course. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Austin, TX. October 28th<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1078. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Wrap Up Panel Discussion and Q&A: Advanced Course on Migraine Surgery (Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Bardia Amirlak, M.D., Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Ph.D.,, Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., David Branch, M.D. Ivan Ducic, M.D., W. Gerald Austen, Jr., M.D. and Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Advanced Course. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Austin, TX. October 28th<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 1079. Spotlight on Wellness. Digital Learning Pavilion. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Austin, TX. October 29<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

# 2024 (51 lectures)

- 1080. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Virtual Visiting Professor. Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). January 10<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1081. Artificial Intelligence and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Current Concepts and Future Directions. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Ghent, Belgium. January 31<sup>st</sup>, 2024.
- 1082. Panel Discussion: Moderators: Mette Willaume, M.D. and Ramia Stolts, M.D.; Other Panelists: David Sanders, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Ghent, Belgium. January 31<sup>st</sup>, 2024.
- 1083. Mesh Strips and Sutures: Options and Outcomes. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. Ghent, Belgium. February 1st, 2024.
- 1084. *Introduction to Plastic Surgery*. Nursing Inservice Educational Lecture Series, Department of Plastic Surgery, Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center. Columbus, OH. February 20th, 2024.
- 1085. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications in Plastic Surgery*. Universitas Indonesia (Virtual). March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1086. Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant. Nursing Inservice Educational Lecture Series, Department of Plastic Surgery, Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center. Columbus, OH. April 15th, 2024.
- 1087. Panel Discussion: 2023-2024 AAPS Issues Committee Survey Results (Moderator: Joseph Losee, M.D. Other Panelists: Michele Manahan, M.D. and Jeffrey Kozlow, M.D.). 102nd Annual Meeting of the American Association of Plastic Surgeons, Boston, MA. May 20<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1088. Artificial Intelligence and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Current Concepts and Future Directions. 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1089. Panel Discussion: Moderator: Parag Bhanot, M.D.; Other Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., William W. Hope, M.D., Archana Ramaswamy, M.D., M.B.A.). 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1090. *Mesh Strips and Sutures: Options and Outcomes.* 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1091. Panel Discussion: Updates on Imaging and Mesh. (Moderator: William W. Hope, M.D.; Other Panelists: Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., Mike K. Liang, M.D., Clayton Petro, M.D., J. Scott Roth, M.D.). 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1092. Moderator: Concepts of Components Separation Technique. (Panelists: John P. Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Clayton Petro, M.D., Eric M. Pauli, M.D., B. Todd Heniford, M.D.) 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1093. Moderator: Advanced Concepts. (Panelists: David Ross, M.D., Vedra A. Augenstein, M.D., Sarah N. Bishop, M.D., Archana Ramaswamy, M.D., M.B.A., Yewande R. Alimi, M.D.) 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (AWR) Symposium. Washington, D.C. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1094. *Moderator: Short Papers (with Discussion). (Panelists: Jacqueline Ihnat, B.S., John B. Park, PharmD, Austin Olano, M.D., Jesse E. Menville, B.A., Neil Parikh, B.A., Navya Baranwal, B.A.)* 64<sup>th</sup> Annual New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons. Bretton Woods, N.H., June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1095. *Pearls and Pitfalls of Publishing*. 64<sup>th</sup> Annual New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons. Bretton Woods, N.H., June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1096. *Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications in Plastic Surgery*. 64<sup>th</sup> Annual New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons. Bretton Woods, N.H., June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1097. Co-Moderator (with Sarah M. Persing, M.D.): Oncoplastic Breast Reconstruction. (Panelists: Justin Broyles, M.D., Christopher Homsy, M.D., John Nigriny, M.D., Abhishek Chatterjee, M.D., and Bernard T. Lee, M.D., M.P.H..) 64<sup>th</sup> Annual New England Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons. Bretton Woods, N.H., June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- Multimodal Analgesia in Plastic Surgery: Core Concepts. 33rd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. August 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2024.
- 1099. *Technical Pearls of Panniculectomy: Tips to Avoid Complications*. 33rd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. August 3rd, 2024.
- 1100. Artificial Intelligence and Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Current Concepts and Future Directions. 33rd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. August 3rd, 2024.
- 1101. *Matching Into Plastic Surgery Resident Selection: Both Sides, Both Matches.* 33rd Biennial Michigan Academy of Plastic Surgeons. Mackinac Island, MI. August 4th, 2024.
- 1102. *How Do I Match into Integrated Plastic Surgery*. Medical Students Day (Virtual). American Society of Plastic Surgeons. August 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024

- 1103. Panel Discussion: Matching Into Integrated Plastic Surgery (Moderators: Olivia Ford, M.D. and Anna Rose Johnson, M.D. Other Panelists: James Chang, M.D., Julie Park, M.D., Armin Edalatpour, M.D., Sara Neimanis, M.D.). Medical Students Day (Virtual). American Society of Plastic Surgeons. August 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024
- 1104. Surgical Ergonomics: Avoiding Injuries The 30,000 Foot View. 16<sup>th</sup> Annual Ruberg Symposium. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center. September 13<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1105. Applied Clinical Anatomy and Surgical Techniques: Anatomy and Surgical Treatment of the Greater, Lesser and Third Occipital Nerves. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1106. Panel Discussion: Applied Clinical Anatomy, Surgical Techniques, & Management (Moderator: Ali Totonchi. Other Panelists: Bahman Guyuron, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., David Branch, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1107. *Things I Do Differently (Diagnosis and Treatment)*. Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1108. Panel Discussion: Technical Pearls and Videos (Moderator: Ziv Peled, M.D. Other Panelists: Marcelo Hochman, M.D., Salam Al-Kassis, M.D., Ahmed Afifi M.D., Bardia Amirlak, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1109. Moderator: Migraine Surgery Video (Surgeon: Bahman Guyuron, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1110. Wrap Up Panel Discussion and Q&A: Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Bahman Guyuron, M.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Kaveh Alizadeh, M.D., Bardia Amirlak, M.D., Hossein Ansari, M.D., Pamela Blake, M.D., Greg Dussor, Ph.D., Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Ph.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., Marcelo Hochman, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Salam Al Kassis, M.D., Paul Mathew, M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D., Andres Rivadeneira, M.D., Paolo Rubez, M.D., David Branch, M.D., Elisabeth Russe, M.D, and Ali Totonchi, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Migraine Surgery Symposium. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting (Virtual). September 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1111. Better Together: Multidisciplinary Collaboration in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction The Power of Teamwork. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1112. Panel Discussion: Keeping Plastic Surgery Relevant: Multidisciplinary Collaboration for Abdominoplastic, Neuroplastic, Orthoplastic, and Spinoplastic Reconstruction (Moderator: Jospeh Carey, M.D., Other Panelists: Kerry-Ann Mitchell, M.D., Ph.D., Lily Mundy, M.D., Edward Reece, M.D., M.B.A.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1113. Moderator: Panel Discussion: Force Multiplier: How You and Your PA / NP Work Together to Improve Patient Access (Panelists: Julie West, PA-C, Nichole Brooks, PA-C, Geoff Sisk, M.D., David Nash, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1114. *Preoperative Prehabilitation: Setting Up For Success.* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1115. Panel Discussion: Setting Myself Up for Success: Outcomes of Prehabilitation Prior to Surgery. (Moderator: Justin Sacks, M.D., M.B.A., Other Panelists: Christopher Campbell, M.D., Rebecca Knackstedt, M.D., Justin Broyles, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

- 1116. *Practice Changes In The Last 10 Years*. Migraine Surgery Society Advanced Course. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1117. Panel Discussion: Wrap Up Panel Discussion and Q&A: Advanced Course on Migraine Surgery (Moderator: Lisa Gfrerer, M.D., Ph.D. Other Panelists: Ahmed Afifi, M.D., Bardia Amirlak, M.D., Ali Totonchi, M.D., Robert Hagan, M.D., W. Gerald Austen, Jr., M.D., Ziv Peled, M.D., Salam Al-Kassis, M.D., Saja Scherer, M.D., and Giorgio Pietramaggiori, M.D.). Migraine Surgery Society Advanced Course. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1118. *Moderator: Trustees Talk Your Journey Through Wellness (Keynote Speaker: Michael Bentz, M.D.).* American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1119. The Current State of Applying to Integrated Plastic Surgery: The 10,000 Foot View. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting American Council of Educators in Plastic Surgery Panel. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1120. Panel Discussion: The Current State of Applying and Interviewing for the Integrated Match in Plastic Surgery. (Moderator: Vu Nguyen, M.D., Other Panelists: Kianna Jackson, M.D. and Amber Leis, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting – American Council of Educators in Plastic Surgery Panel. San Diego, CA. October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1121. Moderator: Best of ASPS: State & Regional (Panelists: Kristen Stephens, M.D., William J. Rifkin, M.D., Jonathan Jeger, M.D., Christopher Campbell, M.D., Jason Llaneras, Steffi Sharma, M.D., Bryan Pruitt, M.D., Emma Dahmus, M.D., Randy Miller, M.D., David Chi, M.D. and John B. Park, M.D.). American Society of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. October 28<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1122. *Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1123. Panel Discussion: AWR (Moderators: Alstair Windsor, M.D. and David Ross, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe Online. London, England. October 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1124. Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications in Plastic Surgery. Underground Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center, Columbus, OH. October 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1125. *Prehabilitation of the Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Patient*. National Online Learning Programme Webinar Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (UK). London, England. November 1st, 2024.
- 1126. Panel Discussion: AWR (Moderator: David Ross, M.D., Other Panelists: John Fischer, M.D., M.P.H., Paul Roblin, M.D.). National Online Learning Programme Webinar – Abdominal Wall Reconstruction (UK). London, England. November 1st, 2024.
- 1127. Never Give Up!: The First U.S. Face Transplant. Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Mayo Clinic, Phoenix, Arizona. November 13<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1128. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Mayo Clinic, Phoenix, Arizona. November 13<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 1129. Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches. Malaysian Society of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery (MSPRS)(Virtual). November 23rd, 2024
- 1130. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center Grand Rounds. November 21st, 2024.

1131. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction – Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery, Department of Surgery, Mt. Sinai Hospital, NY, NY. December 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

- 1132. Moderator: Panel Discussion: "Managing Risk After Abdominal Closure" (Co-Moderator: Rhys Thomas, M.D. Panelists: Stella Smith, M.D., Dominic Slade, M.D., Ramia Stolt, M.D, Michael Sugrue, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction – Europe. London, England. January 29<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1133. *Management of Seromas: Evidence Based Prevention and Treatment Strategies*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. London, England. January 29<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1134. *Evaluating the Role of Muscle Paralysis in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. London, England. January 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1135. Panel Discussion: Moderators: Al Windsor, M.D. and Miguel Urena, M.D..; Other Panelist: Yohann Renard, M.D.. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. London, England. January 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1136. *Soft Tissue Complications: Prevention and Treatment*. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. London, England. January 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1137. Panel Discussion: Moderators: Greg Dumanian, M.D. and Yuri Novitsky, M.D..; Other Panelist: Paul Robin, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Europe. London, England. January 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1138. Moderator: Panel Discussion: "Management of Recurrent Hernia" (Co-Moderators: David Ross, M.D. and Al Windsor, M.D. Panelists: B. Todd Heniford, M.D., Fred Berrevoet, M.D., Stella Smith, M.D.). Abdominal Wall Reconstruction - Europe. Royal College of Physicians, London, England. February 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.
- 1139. Perioperative and Intraoperative Strategies for Reducing Complications in Plastic Surgery. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Spring Meeting (Virtual) (Dr. Mark Gorney Memorial Lecturer). February 28<sup>th</sup>, 2025
- 1140. Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches. Underground Grand Rounds. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center, Columbus, OH. April 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2025.
- 1141. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Henry W. Neale Visiting Professor, Department of Surgery, University of Cincinnati College of Medicine and Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center, Cincinnati, OH. April 16<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1142. Physician Burnout: A Growing Epidemic. Henry W. Neale Visiting Professor, Department of Surgery, University of Cincinnati College of Medicine and Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center, Cincinnati, OH. April 16<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1143. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center Grand Rounds. April 18<sup>th</sup>, 2025.
- 1144. *Nerve Decompression Surgery for Headaches*. Virtual Visiting Professor. Northeastern Ohio University College of Medicine (NEOUCOM). April 30<sup>th</sup>, 2025.

- 1145. Five Principles for Improving Outcomes in Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Evidence, Technique, and Tips. Jack Fisher Visiting Professor, Division of Plastic Surgery and Department of General Surgery, University of Buffalo, Buffalo, NY. May 8<sup>th</sup>, 2025
- 1146. *Cadaver Lab Proctor*. Division of Plastic Surgery and Department of General Surgery, University of Buffalo, Buffalo, NY. May 8<sup>th</sup>, 2025

## VIDEOS/DVD's/PODCASTS:

- 1. *Open Rhinoplasty Component Dorsal Reduction/Graduated Tip Refinement/Depressor Septi Transposition.* Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.** Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium. March 2003.
- 2. *Open Rhinoplasty Component Dorsum/Tip Refinements*. Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.** Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium. March 2004.
- 3. *Cadaveric Demonstration of Rhinoplasty Anatomy*. Rohrich, R.J., Gunter, J.P., Hollier, L.H., **Janis, J.E.** Dallas Rhinoplasty Symposium. March 2005.
- 4. *Advances in Current Soft Tissue Fillers and Botox.* Rohrich, R.J., **Janis, J.E.,** Kenkel, J.M., and Adams, W.P. Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium. March 2005.
- 5. Brow Lift Techniques. Janis, J.E., Potter, J.K., Rohrich, R.J.: In: Fagien, S. (ed.), Putterman's Cosmetic Oculoplastic Surgery, 4 ed. Philadelphia, Elsevier, Inc., 2007.
- 6. The Genesis of Healing: Leeches and Maggots. Janis, J.E. Brushfire Films. Dallas, TX, 2007.
- 7. *Advances in Migraine Headache Treatment Live Botox Injection.* Janis, J.E. Dallas Cosmetic Surgery Symposium. March 2008.
- 8. <u>*CME A Practical Guide to Wound Healing Video 2 Soft Tissue Debridement.* May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2010. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 125(6):230e-244e, June 2010.</u>
- 9. <u>*CME A Practical Guide to Wound Healing Video 3 Acute Burn Debridement.* May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2010. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 125(6):230e-244e, June 2010.</u>
- 10. <u>*CME A Practical Guide to Wound Healing Video 4 Hard Tissue Debridement.* May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2010. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 125(6):230e-244e, June 2010.</u>
- <u>CME A Practical Guide to Wound Healing Video 6 VAC Application</u>. May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2010. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 125(6):230e-244e, June 2010.
- 12. <u>*CME A Practical Guide to Wound Healing Video 7 Integra Application.*</u> May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2010. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 125(6):230e-244e, June 2010.
- <u>CME Wound Healing: Part II Clinical Applications Video 1- Versajet</u>. February 24<sup>th</sup>, 2014. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 133(3):383e-392e, March 2014.
- 14. <u>*CME Wound Healing: Part II Clinical Applications Video 2 Wound Vac.*</u> February 24<sup>th</sup>, 2014. Associated with: Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 133(3):383e-392e, March 2014.
- 15. <u>Secondary Necklift: PRS Journal Club Podcast April 2016- Part 1</u>. April 2016.
- 16. Impact of Prior Tissue Expander/Implant: PRS Journal Club Podcast April 2016- Part 2. April 2016.
- 17. Facial Infantile Hemangiomas: PRS Journal Club Podcast April 2016- Part 3. April 2016.
- Plastic Surgery with Dr. Jeffrey Janis. The Undifferentiated Medical Student Podcast. August 11<sup>th</sup>, 2017. Interviewer: Ian Drummond.

- Minimally Invasive Anterior Components Separation. Video 1 from "Complex Open Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous <u>Tissue."https://journals.lww.com/plasreconsurg/pages/videogallery.aspx?videoId=1410&autoPlay=true</u>. August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Associated with: September 2018, Volume 142, Issue 3S; Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 142(3S):125S-132S, September 2018.
- <u>Placement of Transfascial, Percutaneous Sutures for Mesh Fixation. Video 2 from "Complex Open</u> <u>Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue."</u>. August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Associated with: September 2018, Volume 142, Issue 3S; Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 142(3S):125S-132S, September 2018.
- Placement of Progressive Tension Sutures in the Subcutaneous Plane. Video 3 from "Complex Open Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue.". August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Associated with: September 2018, Volume 142, Issue 3S; Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 142(3S):125S-132S, September 2018.
- <u>Two Techniques for Precise Resection of Excess Skin. Video 4 from "Complex Open Abdominal Wall</u> <u>Reconstruction: Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue."</u>. August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Associated with: September 2018, Volume 142, Issue 3S; Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 142(3S):125S-132S, September 2018.
- Double-crown technique for Vertical Panniculectomy. Video 5 from "Complex Open Abdominal Wall <u>Reconstruction: Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue.</u>". August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Associated with: September 2018, Volume 142, Issue 3S; Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 142(3S):125S-132S, September 2018.
- Perforation of Biologic Mesh. Video 6 from "Complex Open Abdominal Wall Reconstruction: <u>Management of the Skin and Subcutaneous Tissue."</u>. August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Associated with: September 2018, Volume 142, Issue 3S; Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 142(3S):125S-132S, September 2018.
- 25. <u>Social Media in Surgery: #PRSJournalClub Podcast</u>. September 2018.
- 26. Lymph Flow Restoration: #PRSJournalClub Podcast. September 2018.
- 27. <u>Nitroglycerin Reduces Flap Necrosis: #PRSJournalClub Podcast</u>. September 2018.
- 28. <u>*Trigger Points: Migraine Headache Surgery.*</u> Innovator's Series. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. June 2019.
- 29. <u>Physician Wellness During the COVID-19 Crisis Podcast.</u> Enhance your Practice Podcast: Season 3: Work/Life Balance. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. April 16<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 30. <u>*The Surgical Treatment of Headaches: Concepts and Techniques.*</u> PRS Grand Rounds. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. June 3rd, 2020.
- 31. <u>Preoperative Vascular Planning of Free-Based Flaps: Comparative Study between Computed</u> <u>Tomographic Angiography, Color Doppler Ultrasonography, and Hand-Held Doppler: PRS Journal</u> <u>Club Podcast August 2020 - Part 1</u>. August 2020.
- 32. <u>The Efficacy of Surgical Treatment for Headaches in Patients with Prior Head or Neck Trauma: PRS</u> Journal Club Podcast April 2020 - Part 2. August 2020.

- 33. <u>Low Complication Rates Using Closed-Incision Negative-Pressure Therapy for Panniculectomies: A</u> <u>Single-Surgeon, Retrospective, Uncontrolled Case Series: PRS Journal Club Podcast April 2020 - Part</u> <u>3.</u> August 2020.
- 34. *Pain Management in Plastic Surgery (with Girish Joshi): #PRSJournalClub Podcast.* August 2020.
- 35. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Part I.* Plastic Surgery Experts Podcast (with Dr. Asra Hashmi). December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
  - a. <u>https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/plastic-surgery-experts/id1531602932?i=1000501345782</u>
  - b. <u>https://open.spotify.com/episode/4Jfu44Eb7wfs5zuY2MP5oj?si=OqmE3OtUTFSWtZ71zfFWLA</u>
  - c. https://www.facebook.com/Plastic-Surgery-Experts-104184091422501/
- 36. *Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Part I.* Plastic Surgery Experts Podcast (with Dr. Asra Hashmi). December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
  - https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/plastic-surgery-experts/id1531602932?i=1000502837280
  - https://open.spotify.com/episode/0FrZxV6uf6kSYEaescWks7?si=pGhDZmFlRrSczFQJW4N3Pg
- 37. In Depth Review: Migraine Surgery. The Loupe Podcast (with Dr. Sanam Zahedi). April 18th, 2021.
  - Podcast: <u>https://theloupepodcast.buzzsprout.com/1405180/8359356-idr-migraine-surgery</u>
  - Visual Supplements: <u>https://www.instagram.com/p/CN1ezTFj3F\_/?igshid=1v3bl9rqlk0av</u>

*38. "Building the plane while flying it" A "Giants in Plastic Surgery" Interview* PRS Global Open Deep Cuts Podcast. January 2022.

Podcast: <u>https://open.spotify.com/episode/5GOFYwmsqXaThg44oRERmt</u>

# **MENTORSHIP**

# **Clinical Residents/Fellows:**

## 2004

- 1. Jose Rios, M.D.
- 2. Amanda Gosman, M.D.
- 3. Michael Decherd, M.D.
- 4. Eric Appelt, M.D.

### 2005

- 5. Jason Potter, M.D., D.D.S.
- 6. Jason Leedy, M.D.
- 7. Daniel LeBlanc, M.D.
- 8. Melissa Crosby, M.D.

### 2006

- 9. Thornwell Parker, M.D.
- 10. Sacha Obaid, M.D.
- 11. David Mathes, M.D.
- 12. Joshua Lemmon, M.D.
- 13. George Broughton, M.D., Ph.D.

- 14. Rohit Khosla, M.D.
- 15. Ron Hoxworth, M.D.
- 16. Kevin Hanz, M.D.
- 17. Ashkan Ghavami, M.D.

## 2008

- 18. Edward Reece, M.D.
- 19. C. Alejandra Garcia de Mitchell, M.D.
- 20. Paul McCluskey, M.D.
- 21. Maj. Adam Hamawy, M.D.

### 2009

- 22. Hema Thakar, M.D.
- 23. Timothy Schaub, M.D.
- 24. Phillip Stephan, M.D.
- 25. Kathleen Herbig, M.D.
- 26. Stephen Becker, M.D.

## 2010

- 27. Nathan Taylor, M.D.
- 28. Alexander Nguyen, M.D.
- 29. Robert Kwon, M.D.
- 30. Kelly Bolden, M.D.
- 31. Jamil Ahmad, M.D.

## 2011

- 32. Justin Heller, M.D.
- 33. Darrell Graham, M.D.
- 34. Suzie Chang, M.D.

- 35. Yvonne Rasko, M.D.
- 36. Elisabeth Potter, M.D.
- 37. T. Jon Kurkjian, M.D.

38. Evan Beale, M.D.

## 2013

- 39. Eamon O'Reilly, M.D.
- 40. Michael Lee, M.D.
- 41. Jordan Farkas, M.D.
- 42. Fadi Constantine, M.D.
- 43. Daniel Beck, M.D.

## 2014

44. Smita Ramanadham, M.D.

45. Kailash Narasimhan, M.D.

## 2015

- 46. Joseph Brown, M.D.
- 47. Cain Linville, M.D.
- 48. Tyler Angelos, M.D.
- 49. Craig Lehrman, M.D.
- 50. Georges Tabbal, M.D.
- 51. Jacob Unger, M.D.
- 52. Steven Bailey, M.D.
- 53. Benson Pullikottil, M.D.

- 54. Bridget Harrison, M.D.
- 55. Purushottam Nagarkar, M.D.
- 56. Phillip Dauwe, M.D.
- 57. Corinne Wong, M.D.
- 58. John Hulsen, M.D.

59. Stephen Poteet, M.D.

60. Juan Carlos Martinez, M.D.

### 2017

- 61. Ibrahim Khansa, M.D.
- 62. Michelle Coriddi, M.D.
- 63. Jaime Aburto, M.D.
- 64. Carrie Faber Campbell, M.D.
- 65. Huay-Zong Law, M.D.
- 66. Menyoli Malafa, M.D.
- 67. Dinah Wan, M.D.

### 2018

- 68. Joseph Meyerson, M.D.
- 69. Michael Larsen, M.D.
- 70. Byers Bowen, M.D.
- 71. Reza Kordestani, M.D.
- 72. Deniz Basci, M.D.
- 73. Megan Vucovich, M.D.
- 74. Chris Costa, M.D.

- 75. Darrell Freeman, M.D.
- 76. Terri Zomerlei, M.D.
- 77. Shahryar Tork, M.D.

## 2020

- 78. Juan Rendon, M.D.
- 79. Manny Medina, M.D.
- 80. Ben Sarac, MS (med student)

## 2021

- 81. Jason Hehr, M.D.
- 82. Diana (Didi) Carrau, M.D.
- 83. Bianca Molina, M.D.

## 2022

- 84. Ryan Jefferson, M.D.
- 85. Casey Kraft, M.D.
- 86. Micheline Goulart, M.D.
- 87. Sean Arredondo, M.D.

## 2023

- 88. Jenny Barker, M.D., Ph.D.
- 89. Andrew O'Brien, M.D.
- 90. Tyler Sbrocchi, M.D.

- 91. Peter Krasniak, M.D.
- 92. Minh Nguyen, M.D.
- 93. Anna Schoenbrunner, M.D.

## 2024

- 94. Renee Barry, M.D.
- 95. Lawrence Lin, M.D.
- 96. Steven Schneeberger, M.D.
- 97. Ahmed Alsayed, M.D.

- 98. Jon Bernard, M.D.
- 99. Stephen Czerniecki, M.D.
- 100. Kaitlin Kavanagh, M.D.
- 101. Michael Schroeder, M.D.
- 102. Emily Norris, M.D.

# **MEDIA RELEASES**

- 1. Botox Offers New Hope For Migraine Relief. By Wayne Epperson. Pulse 3(17): 13, 2005.
- 2. Bloodsuckers. By John Colapinto. The New Yorker, July 25, 2005.
- 3. Ask Rachel. By Rachel Rabkin. OK! Magazine. Issue 23 January 23, 2006.
- 4. Bloodsuckers! By Kimberley Wall. Odyssey. January 2006.
- 5. What The Doctor Ordered: A Prescription For Maggots. By Jill Yesko. Delta Sky. June 2006.
- 6. PSN's Surgeon Spotlight. Plastic Surgery News. February 2007.
- 7. <u>Experimental surgery holds hope for migraine sufferers</u>. By Janet St. James. WFAA medical news segment (ABC Channel 8), Dallas, TX. February 22-23, 2007.
- 8. *Morning Connect*. TX Cable News Network health news segment, Dallas/Fort Worth, TX. February 23, 2007.
- 9. Innovative treatment for migraines combines Botox and surgery.
  - <u>Donna Steph Hansard. News Release University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas,</u> <u>TX. February 27, 2007.</u>
  - <u>News Release Surgicenteronline.com. February 27, 2007.</u>
  - News Release Newswise.com. February 27, 2007.
  - News Release Spiritindia.com. February 27, 2007.
  - News Release Medical News Today. March 5, 2007.
  - News Release Science Daily. March 9, 2007.
  - Sweetwater Reporter. April 20, 2007.
- 10. Botox helps guide migraine surgery. News Release United Press International. February 27, 2007.
- 11. Botox prevents migraines. News Release Keep the Doctor Away, UK. February 27, 2007.
- 12. <u>U.S. Researchers Plan To Use Botox Injections To Cure Migraines</u>. By Nidhi Sharma. All Headline News. February 28, 2007.
- 13. Dallas plastic surgeon helps migraine sufferers find relief with Botox. Pegasus News. February 28, 2007.
- 14. <u>4 your health Migraine surgery</u>. By John Hammarley. KDFWhealth news segment (Fox Channel 4), Dallas, TX. February 28, 2007.
- 15. Botox and Migraines.www.anythingbutwork.com. February 2007.
- 16. *Newswest 9 at 10 p.m. Migraine surgery*. KWES-TV health news segment (NBC Channel 9), Odessa/Midland, TX. March 1, 2007.

- 17. *Texoma Today Migraine Surgery*. KTEN-TV health news segment (NBC Channel 10), Sherman/Dennison, TX. March 7, 2007.
- 18. Botox for Migraines? By Barbra Schroeder.www.skinplistic.com. March 7, 2007.
- 19. *Botox, muscle surgery combined add up to migraine relief.* By Donna Steph Hansard. Center Times University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX. March 2007.
- 20. Young plastic surgeon joins 'all-stars' in Maliniac circle. By Jim Leonardo. Plastic Surgery News. March 2007.
- 21. Botox shots pinpoint migraine culprits. By Giancarlo La Giorgia. National Review of Medicine (Canada). April 7, 2007.
- 22. Early recognition of troubled patients avoids a litany of future problems. By Alex Gordon. Plastic Surgery News. April 2007.
- 23. My headache is gone and my skin is smooth. By Rod Davis. D Magazine. May 2007.
- 24. *An innovative approach to solve chronic migraine headaches*. Physician's Weekly Surgical Edition. Vol. IV, No.22. June 4, 2007.
- 25. Migraine in the News. The Saturday Evening Post. May/June 2007.
- 26. Pinpointing Pain. By Nancy A. Melville. Cosmetic Surgery Times. Vol. 10, No.6. July 2007.
- 27. Botox for Migraines. KCBD-TV. Lubbock, TX (NBC affiliate Channel 11). November 18, 2007.
- 28. <u>Doctors Use Botox For New Migraine Treatment</u>. By Dr. Bruce Hensel. KNBC-TV. Los Angeles, CA. (NBC affiliate – Channel 4). November 26, 2007.
- 29. Botox Before Migraine Surgery.
  - By Jen Christensen. WHOI Peoria, IL (ABC affiliate). November 27, 2007.
  - WKRG-TV. Pensacola, FL (CBS affiliate Channel 5). November 27, 2007.
  - By Medstar. November 2007.
- 30. *Migraines*. WSOC-TV. Carolinas. (Channel 9). December 7, 2007. http: //www.wsoctv.com/health/14798703/detail.html
- 31. *Tissue Transplants*. By Candace White. Parkland 45(1): 8, 2008.
- 32. Leeches. By Melissa Grych. Parkland 45(1): 9, 2008.

- 33. Mitigating Migraine Misery with Botox.
  - Houston Co. Courier. June 1, 2008.
  - Texas Jewish Post. June 12, 2008.
  - Sweetwater Reporter. June 15, 2008.
  - Haskell Free Press. June 16, 2008.
- 34. <u>Doctors Report Botox Taking Pain Out of Migraines</u>. By Kathleen Green. Dallas Morning News. October 8, 2008.
- 35. <u>Physicians Find PAs Invaluable, Indispensable</u>. By Ed Rabinowitz. Healthcare Professionals Network (HCP Live). November 4, 2008.
- 36. Physician Assistants Pioneer Delivery of Patient Care. By Candace White. Parkland 45(3): 24, 2008.
- 37. Plastic Surgery May Also Ease Migraine. By Catherine Saint Louis. NY Times. September 2, 2009.
- 38. Last-resort lower-body amputation effective in extreme cases, 25-year review shows.
  - By Russell Rian. News Release University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX. November 17, 2009.
  - News Release Science Daily. November 19, 2009.
- 39. Doctors Review Hemicorporectomy Procedures. News Release UPI.com. November 23, 2009.
- 40. *Given slim hope, burned man beating odds.* By Jerry Pierce. Southern Baptist Texan, December 21, 2009.
- 41. <u>A devastating shock; a remarkable recovery</u>. By Tina Foster. WFAA medical news segment (ABC <u>Channel 8)</u>, Dallas, TX. December 27, 2009.
- 42. *Fort Worth man seeking face transplant is already beating odds*. By Sherry Jacobson. Dallas Morning News, Dallas, TX. Sunday, January 17, 2010 (Front Page).
- 43. *Dallas Weins Face Transplant Candidate*. By Austin York (Anchor). News Radio 1080 KRLD (CBS Radio), Dallas, TX. January 18, 2010.
- 44. Burned man wants face transplant. By Peter Daut. Fox 4 news segment, Dallas, TX. January 18, 2010.
- 45. Man Wants Face Transplant to Feel Daughter's Kiss.
  - By Meredith Land. NBC 5 segment, Dallas, TX. January 18, 2010.
  - By Frank Heinz. NBC DFW, Dallas, TX. January 19, 2010.
- 46. *Man who lost face in fire hopes rare transplant will replace it*. By Sherry Jacobson. Associated Press appeared in Fort Worth Star-Telegram, Gainesville Sun, Belleville News-Democrat. January 18, 2010.

- 47. Parkland Patient on Road to Recovery. By Candace White. Parkland Now. January 25, 2010.
- 48. "Greatest Save" Patient Hopes for Face Transplant. Plastic Surgery News. March 2010. Page 16.
- 49. <u>Rare Lower-Body Amputation Effective as Last Resort for Bone Infection</u>. O&P Business News. February <u>15, 2010.</u>
- 50. Fort Worth man awaits doctors' decision on face transplant.
  - By Sherry Jacobson. Dallas Morning News, Dallas, TX. Monday, July 5, 2010 (Front Page).
  - By Sherry Jacobson. Fort Worth Star-Telegram, Ft. Worth, TX. October 12, 2010.
- 51. Badly burned TX man waits for face transplant.
  - By Jamie Stengle. Forbes. October 19, 2010.
  - By Associated Press.Fox News. October 19, 2010
  - By Jamie Stengle.MSNBC. October 19, 2010
  - National Public Radio. October 23, 2010.
- 52. <u>Accident survivor May undergo rare face transplant</u>. By Associated Press. Washington Times. October <u>19, 2010</u>
- 53. Face transplant: Is Dallas Wiens next in line?. ByAina Hunter. CBS News. October 21, 2010
- 54. *Fort Worth Dad Waiting for Nation's Third-Ever Face Transplant*. By Meredith Land (Anchor). NBC 5 news segment, Dallas, TX. January 17, 2011.
- 55. <u>A Girl's Incredible Reconstruction After Panther Bite</u>. By Meredith Land (Anchor). NBC 5 news segment, Dallas, TX. February 16, 2011.
- 56. *Rare Surgery Offers Hope for Patients*. By Candace White. Parkland News. Winter, 2010. Volume 47, Number 3. p5.
- 57. Face Transplant's Voyage From Science Fiction to Next Reconstructive Frontier. By Mike Stokes. Plastic Surgery News (Front Page). March 2011.
- 58. Fort Worth Dad Receives Full-Face Transplant. By Meredith Land (Anchor).
  - NBC 5 news segment, Dallas, TX. March 21, 2011.
  - NBC news segment, Sherman, TX, March 21, 2011.
  - NBC 3 news segment, Wichita Falls, TX, March 21, 2011.
- 59. *Face Transplant Patient's Fort Worth Doctor Speaks*. By Janet St. James (Medical Reporter). ABC 8 News segment, Dallas, TX. March 21, 2011.

- 60. *Fort Worth Man Gets Full Face Transplant in Boston*. CBS 11 and KRLD 1080 AM news segment, Dallas, TX. March 21, 2011.
- 61. Fort Worth Man Dallas Wiens Gets Face Transplant
  - Fox 4 news segment, Dallas, TX, March 21, 2011.
  - Fox 7 news segment, Austin, TX, March 21, 2011.
- 62. *Doctors Explain Fort Worth Man's Face Transplant*. By Sherry Jacobson (Front Page). The Dallas Morning News, Dallas, TX. March 21, 2011.
- 63. Texas Man Receives Full-Face Transplant.
  - NBC 4 news segment, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, March 21, 2011.
  - NBC 2 news segment, Terre Haute, IN, March 21, 2011.
  - NBC 2 news segment, Utica, NY, March 21, 2011.
  - <u>NBC news segment, Indiana Falls, ID, March 21, 2011.</u>
  - NBC news segment, Quincy, IL, March 21, 2011.
  - NBC 2 news segment, Tulsa, OK, March 21, 2011.
  - NBC 10 news segment, Rochester, NY, March 21, 2011.
  - <u>NBC 7 news segment, Greenville, NC, March 21, 2011.</u>
  - NBC 30 news segment, Hartford-New Haven, CT, March 21, 2011.
  - <u>NBC 4 news segment, Columbus, OH, March 21, 2011.</u>
  - ABC news segment, Peoria, IL, March 21, 2011.
  - NBC news segment, Joplin, MO, March 22, 2011.
  - NBC 6 news segment, Bluefield, WV, March 22, 2011.
- 64. Fort Worth Man Receives Full-Face Transplant. NBC news segment, San Angelo, TX, March 21, 2011.
- 65. *"Do What You Love: Repairing the Body, Restoring Hope"* by Pam Spence. OH Jewish Chronicle (Volume 89, Issue 7), Columbus, OH, April 7, 2011.
- 66. *Fort Worth man gets a new face....and a new beginning*. By Janet St. James (Medical Reporter). ABC 8 News segment, Dallas, TX. May 9, 2011.
- 67. *Full Face Transplant Patient Makes 1 Appearance*. National Public Radio—Associated Press Wire. May 9, 2011.

- 68. <u>Dallas Wiens Speaks Weeks After Face Transplant Surgery</u>. By Meredith Land (Anchor). NBC 5 News segment, Dallas, TX.
- 69. Face Transplant. New England Cable News segment, Boston, Mass. May 9, 2011.
- 70. Face Transplant Recipient Revealed. Fox 7 News segment, Austin, TX. May 9, 2011.
- 71. Face Transplant Recipient Revealed. ABC 12 News segment, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. May 9, 2011.
- 72. *Face Transplant.* Live interview with Mitch Carr. KRLD 1080 AM news segment, Dallas, TX. May 9, 2011.
- 73. Face Transplant Patient Ready To Go Home. By Elizabeth Landau. By Elizabeth Landau.
  - <u>CNN.com news segment. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - ABC 9 News segment, Kansas City, MO. May 9, 2011.
  - ABC 3 News segment, Sacramento, CA. May 9, 2011.
  - <u>ABC 4 News segment, Pittsburgh, PA. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - <u>KPTV News segment, Portland, OR. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - <u>KTVZ News segment, Bend, OR. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - <u>KJCT News segment, Grand Junction, CO. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - WSBTV News segment, Atlanta, GA. May 9, 2011.
  - WESH NBC 2 News segment, Winter Park, FL. May 9, 2011.
  - <u>KIFI-TV News segment, Idaho Falls, ID. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - <u>KMGH-TV News segment, Denver, CO. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - <u>WJXT-TV News segment, Jacksonville, FL. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - KVIA-TV News segment, El Paso, TX. May 9, 2011.
  - <u>KETV-TV News segment, Omaha, NE. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - <u>KRDO-TV News segment, Colorado Springs, CO. May 9, 2011</u>.
  - WCVB-TV News segment, Needham, MA. May 9, 2011.
  - KRXI-TV News segment, Reno, NV. May 9, 2011.
  - <u>WHIO-TV News segment</u>, Dayton, OH. May 9, 2011.
  - <u>KPRC-TV News segment, Houston, TX. May 9, 2011</u>.

Face Transplant Patient Ready To Go Home.

- <u>KITV-TV News segment, Honolulu, HI. May 9, 2011</u>.
- KSBW-TV News segment, Salinas-Monterey, CA. May 9, 2011.
- WAPT-TV News segment, Jackson, MS. May 9, 2011.
- <u>KCTV-TV News segment, Kansas City, MO. May 9, 2011</u>.
- <u>KHBS-TV News segment, Fort Smith, AR. May 9, 2011</u>.
- WCYB-TV News segment, Bristol, VA. May 9, 2011.
- WFTV-TV News segment, Orlando, FL. May 2, 2011.
- WNEM-TV News segment, Saginaw, MI. May 9, 2011.
- WSMV-TV News segment, Nashville, TN. May 9, 2011.
- WSOC-TV News segment, Charlotte, NC. May 9, 2011.
- WBAL-TV News segment, Baltimore, MD. May 9, 2011.
- KCCI-TV News segment, Des Moines, IA. May 9, 2011.
- WDIV-TV News segment, Detroit, MI. May 9, 2011.
- KGTV-TV News segment, San Diego, CA. May 9, 2011.
- <u>WLWT-TV News segment, Cincinnati, OH. May 9, 2011</u>.
- WFMZ-TV News segment, Allentown, PA. May 9, 2011.
- WDSU-TV News segment, New Orleans, LA. May 9, 2011.
- <u>KIRO-TV News segment, Seattle, WA. May 9, 2011</u>.
- <u>WMUR-TV News segment, Manchester, NH. May 9, 2011</u>.
- WGAL-TV News segment, Lancaster, PA. May 9, 2011.
- WLKY-TV News segment, Louisville, KY. May 9, 2011.
- WKMG-TV News segment, Orlando, FL. May 9, 2011.
- <u>KTVU-TV News segment, Oakland CA. May 9, 2011</u>.
- <u>KECI-TV News segment, Missoula, MT. May 9, 2011</u>.
- <u>KPHO-TV News segment, Phoenix, AZ. May 9, 2011</u>.
- KERO-TV News segment, Bakersfield, CA. May 9, 2011.

- WGCL-TV News segment, Atlanta, GA. May 9, 2011.
- <u>WHNS-TV News segment, Greenville, SC. May 9, 2011</u>.
- <u>KTBS-TV News segment, Shreveport, LA. May 9, 2011</u>.
- WRTV-TV News segment, Indianapolis, IN. May 9, 2011.
- <u>WPTZ-TV News segment</u>, Plattsburgh, NY. May 9, 2011.
- <u>WTOV-TV News segment, Steubenville, OH. May 9, 2011</u>.
- <u>KFOX-TV News segment, El Paso, TX. May 9, 2011</u>.
- KTXS-TV News segment, Abilene, TX. May 9, 2011.
- <u>KRCR-TV News segment, Chico-Redding, CA. May 9, 2011</u>.
- 74. Face Transplant: 'It Feels Natural'. MSNBC.com news segment. May 9, 2011.
- 75. *Full-Face Transplant Recipient Discusses His Life-Changing Story*. By Eric Aasen. The Dallas Morning News, Dallas, TX. May 9, 2011.
- 76. *Full Face Transplant Patient: 'Could Never Express What I've Been Given'*. NECN.com news segment, Newton, Mass. May 9, 2011.
- 77. First US Full Face Transplant Patient. By Alvin Powell. Harvard Gazette, Boston, Mass. May 9, 2011.
- 78. <u>Face Transplant Recipient Embarks On New Beginning</u>. By Laura Crimaldi (Boston Herald). American Chronicle, Beverly Hills, CA. May 10, 2011.
- 79. Face Transplant. By Matt Grubbs. FOX 4 News (Good Day) segment, Dallas, TX. May 10, 2011.
- 80. <u>"Daddy, You're So Handsome". Face Transplant Success Exceeds Daughter's, Doc's Expectations. By</u> Laura Crimaldi. Boston Herald, Boston, Mass. May 10, 2011.
- 81. *Face Transplant Patient Meets Public.* By Jan Jarvis. Fort Worth Star Telegram, Fort Worth, TX. May <u>10, 2011</u>. (Front Page)
- 82. Face Transplant. WFLD-FOX News segment, Chicago, IL. May 10, 2011.
- 83. *Full Face Transplant Revealed For First Time*. By Adam Hunger. Mother Nature Network, Pompano Beach, FL. May 10, 2011.
- 84. Press Conference Recap. KTTV-TV News segment, Los Angeles, CA. May 10, 2011. (Transcript only)
- 85. First Full Face Transplant Performed In The U.S. Daily Tech, Sparks, NV. May 10, 2011.
- 86. Man Shows Off First U.S. Full Face Transplant. Province, Vancouver, British Columbia. May 10, 2011.
- 87. First American Full Face Transplant To Go Home. Catholic Online, Bakersfield, CA. May 10, 2011.
- 88. Wound Care Center to Streamline Care. Parkland 48(1): 10, 2011.

- 89. *Fort Worth man with new face: Recovery is 'harder than I expected'*. By Sherry Jacobson. The Dallas Morning News, Dallas, TX. June 23, 2011. (Front Page)
- 90. *Transplant patient learning new face*. By Sherry Jacobson. The Columbus Dispatch, Columbus, OH. June 24, 2011.
- 91. <u>Doctors and family members agree: Dallas Wiens has what it takes to carve a new life from a full face</u> <u>transplant. By Jan Jarvis. Fort Worth Star-Telegram, Fort Worth, TX. July 6, 2011</u>. (Front Page)
- 92. <u>Texas Man Settles into New Life after Face Transplant</u>. By Jan Jarvis. The Columbus Dispatch, Columbus, OH. July 15, 2011.
- 93. <u>New face, new acceptance.</u> By Jan Jarvis. Reprint of Star Telegram story in Milwaukee Journal Sentinel, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. July 15, 2011.
- 94. <u>Texan embraces his "miracle" face after transplant</u>. By Jan Jarvis. Reprint of Star Telegram story in the Chicago Tribune, Chicago, IL. July 17, 2011.
- 95. <u>After face transplant, feeling lucky</u>. By Jan Jarvis. Reprint of Star Telegram story in the Sun-Sentinel, Fort Lauderdale, FL. July 17, 2011.
- 96. <u>Growing normalcy 'nice' for nation's first full face transplant</u>. By Janet St. James (Medical Reporter). ABC 8 News segment, Dallas, TX. August 5, 2011.
- 97. Transfiguration: How Dallas Wiens Found a New Face. By Raffi, Khatchadourian. The New Yorker. February 13, 2012.
- 98. Transplant patient says new face has thrived. By Liz Kowalczyk. The Boston Globe. April 3, 2012.
- 99. Face transplant recipient celebrates one year. By Justin Hinton. KXAS-TV (NBC 5). April 3, 2012.
- 100. *Face transplant patient can feel daughter's kisses*. Reprint from Associated Press. KABC-TV, Los Angeles, CA. April 3, 2012.
- 101. <u>Transplant recipient Dallas Wiens reflects on first year with new face</u>. By Matt Peterson. The Dallas Morning News. April 3, 2012.
- 102. <u>Tears of joy for faceless man after first kiss from daughter following transplant</u>. By Zoran Bovicevic. The National Post. April 3, 2012.
- 103. Dallas Wiens 1 year later
  - KDFM-TV (CBS) Beaumont, Texas—6 p.m. newscast, April 3, 2012.
  - KAKE-TV (ABC) Wichita, Kansas—11 a.m. newscast, April 3, 2012.
  - <u>New England Cable News, Boston, Massachusetts—Morning Show, April 3, 2012</u>.
  - WFXT-TV (FOX) Boston, Massachusetts—Morning Show, April 3, 2012.
  - KXAN-TV (NBC) Austin, Texas—5 a.m. newscast, April 3, 2012.

- 104. Dallas Wiens 1 year later
  - KDFW-TV (FOX 4) Dallas, Texas—10 p.m. newscast, April 2, 2012.
- 105. National Geographic: Taboo. Aired July 22nd, 2012.
- 106. People Magazine. June 2013.
- 107. Sticking Power. By Kate Yandell. The Scientist. July 1st, 2013.
- 108. <u>When Migraines Really Get on your Nerves</u>. By Claire Wiseman. The Dallas Morning News, Dallas, TX. July 16<sup>th</sup>, 2013.
- 109. Special Report: Ventral Hernia Repair: State of the Art, Current Challenges, and Future Directions. General Surgery News. October, 2013.
- 110. Sirius XM Radio: Education and Innovations in Plastic Surgery. (with Daniel DelVecchio, M.D.) Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live. October 12<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- 111. New Developments in Plastic Surgery. (with Rajiv Chandarwarkar, M.D.) OSU MedNet21 CME Webcast. March 6th, 2015. <u>https://ccme.osu.edu/WebCastDetail.aspx?ID=661</u>
- 112. Revolutionary Approach to Plastic Surgery Education Coming To Boston. By Jim Leonardo. Plastic Surgery News. July/August 2015.
- 113. Calling All Residents: Why You Must Not Miss Boston 2015. By Raman Mahabir, MD, Jeffrey Kozlow, MD, Justin Sacks, MD, and Jeffrey Janis, MD. Plastic Surgery News. July/August 2015.
- 114. Essentials of Plastic Surgery, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition and Essentials of Plastic Surgery Q&A Companion. CRC Press. December 2015. <u>https://youtu.be/md00TPyEBbU</u>
- 115. Study Stresses Need for Long-Term Tracking of Hernia Patients: Mesh Infections Happen Late; Salvage Rate of Implants Low; Experts Discuss Use of Mesh in Different Clinical Scenario. By Christina Frangou. General Surgery News. January 26<sup>th</sup>, 2016 <u>http://www.generalsurgerynews.com/In-the-News/Article/01-16/Study-Stresses-Need-for-Long-Term-Tracking-of-Hernia-Patients/34821/ses=ogst</u>
- 116. Breaking The Silence: Shining a Light on Surgeon Burnout is Vital to Doctors' Health, Patient Safety. By Jim Leonardo. Plastic Surgery News. March 2016.
- 117. *PSEN University*. Plastic Surgery Educational Network. Fall 2016. <u>http://www.psenetwork.org/psen-university</u>
- 118. *Rhinoplasty pioneer Jack Gunter, MD, passes at age 79.* By Jim Leonardo. July 13, 2017. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/news/press-releases/rhinoplasty-pioneer-jack-gunter-md-passes-at-age-79</u>
- 119. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: Avoiding Complications in Plastic Surgery. (with host Alexes Hazen, M.D.) Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live. July 18<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 120. Project Well Recharge Retreat. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/resources-and-education/events/project-well-retreat</u>

- 121. Class of 2017 Bexley High School Distinguished Alumni. Centennial Celebration & Distinguished Alumni Award. <u>http://bexleyalumni.org/class-2017-bexley-high-school-distinguished-alumni/</u>
- 122. The Undifferentiated Medical Student: Plastic Surgery with Dr. Jeffrey Janis. http://www.undifferentiatedmedicalstudent.com/ep-051-plastic-surgery-with-dr-jeffrey-janis/
- 123. Preparing for Plastic Surgery The Meeting 2017. You Tube. October 2, 2017.
- 124. American Society of Plastic Surgeons elects Dr. Jeffrey Janis president
  - <u>https://onesource.osumc.edu/corporatenews/Pages/Plastic-Surgeons-Elects-Janis-.aspx</u>. October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
  - https://www.beckersasc.com/leadership-management/american-society-of-plastic-surgeons-electsdr-jeffrey-janis-president-5-insights.html. October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
  - <u>http://markets.businessinsider.com/news/stocks/American-Society-of-Plastic-Surgeons-elects-Jeffrey-E-Janis-MD-as-new-president-1003626060</u>. October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
  - https://www.plasticsurgery.org/news/press-releases/american-society-of-plastic-surgeons-electsjeffrey-e-janis-md-as-new-president. October 9<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- 125. Wellness Wednesday: Plastic Surgery Safety (NPR). <u>http://radio.wosu.org/post/wellness-wednesday-hepatitis-c-plastic-surgery-safety#stream/0</u>.
- 126. Physician This Week. Communication Center OSU Medical Center. October 13, 2017.
- 127. The Case for Migraine Surgery. By Jonathan Cabin, MD. Doximity. October 13, 2017.
- 128. Recharge Retreat. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. October 29, 2017.
- 129. President's Page. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/january-2018-jeffrey-janis</u>. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. January 6<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 130. <u>Maintaining the Conversation About Diversity Throughout Plastic Surgery</u>. By Kendra Mims and Paul Snyder. Plastic Surgery News. Front page. December 2017.
- 131. <u>New Presidents of ASPS, PSF seek role models, active engagement of membership in year ahead.</u> By Paul Snyder. Plastic Surgery News. Page 5, 32. December 2017.
- 132. <u>Plastic Surgeons at High Risk for Work-Related Musculoskeletal Injuries.</u> Global News Wire. January 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 133. <u>Aesthetica 2018.</u> American Society of Plastic Surgeons. January 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2018.
- 134. *President's Page*. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/february-</u> 2018-jeffrey-janis. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. February 3rd, 2018.
- 135. *Beyond the Brow Lift*. By Lisette Hilton. The Aesthetic Channel. February 15th, 2018.

- 136. Selfies make your nose look 30% bigger, study says. By Mark Lieber. CNN.com. March 1st, 2018.
- 137. <u>Americans are ditching plastic surgery, but are still super vain</u>. By Jeanette Settembre. NY Post. March 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018.
- 138. *Lasers, Freezes: Non-Surgical Fat Reducers Gaining Popularity*. By Robert Preidt. U.S. News and World Report. March 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018.
- 139. *<u>These are the most popular plastic surgeries, cosmetic procedures</u>. By Ashley May. USA Today Network. March 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018.*
- 140. *<u>These Are the Most Popular Plastic Surgeries in the U.S.</u>*. By Amanda Macmillan. Health.com. March 2nd, 2018.
- 141. <u>Breast Augmentation and Breast Reduction Surgeries Both Increased in Popularity Last Year.</u> By Caroline Redmond. People. March 2nd, 2018.
- 142. <u>Tummy Tuck Not Just A Cosmetic Procedure: Abdominoplasty May Reduce Back Pain, Urinary</u> <u>Incontinence</u>. By Allan Adamson. Tech Times. March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2018.
- 143. *Botox and Breast Augmentation Are the Most Popular Plastic Surgery Procedures in the U.S.*. By Macaela Mackenzie. Allure. March 6th, 2018.
- 144. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. March 10th, 2018.
- 145. <u>Physician This Week CMA Celebrates, Welcomes Jeffrey Janis at Annual Party.</u> Communication Center - OSU Medical Center. March 16<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 146. <u>Seeking Cheaper Plastic Surgery Abroad? Buyer Beware</u>. By Alan Mozes. DoctorsLounge. April 5th, 2018.
- 147. <u>Some patients pay high price for seeking cheap plastic surgery abroad</u>. By Alan Mozes. Chicago Tribune. April 11th, 2018.
- 148. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. April 21st, 2018.
- 149. Taking The Lead to Establish a Path to Wellness. Plastic Surgery News President's Message. April/May 2018.
- 150. Patient Safety Topics at Center of Board Discussions. By Kendra Mims. Plastic Surgery News. April/May 2018.
- 151. For Bahman Guyuron, MD, Teaching and Learning Never Stop. Plastic Surgery News. By Adam Kivel. April/May 2018.
- 152. Society Continues Push Toward COI Transparency. Plastic Surgery News. April/May 2018.
- 153. <u>CMA Celebrates, Welcomes Janis, Liston at Annual Party</u>. Communication Center OSU Medical Center. May 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2018.

- 154. *<u>These Cosmetic Procedures Are On the Rise</u>*. By Jeffrey E. Janis. U.S. News and World Report. May 7th, 2018.
- 155. Senior Residents Conference. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. May 8th, 2018.
- 156. Happy Nurses Week! Communication Center OSU Medical Center. May 11th, 2018.
- 157. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. May 12th, 2018.
- 158. *The <u>Dean's List An Acknowledgment of Excellence</u>. Communications Center, The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center. May 15th, 2018.*
- 159. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: About ASPS. (with host Dr. Nolan Karp). Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live Channel 110. June 5th, 2018.
- 160. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction. (with host Dr. Nolan Karp and Co-Interviewee: Dr. Maurice Nahabedian). Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live - Channel 110. June 5th, 2018.
- 161. <u>Looking Good! Plastic Surgery for Men Surges</u>. By Robert Preidt. HealthDay, WebMD, and DoctorsLounge. June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 162. <u>As stigma lifts, more men opt for plastic surgery from 'torso tucks' to Botox</u>. By David Pan. USA Today. June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 163. <u>Cosmetic Surgery- A New Trend Among Men Of All Ages</u>. By Rishika Gupta. MedIndia. June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 164. <u>Men of all ages turning to cosmetic surgery for a better body image</u>. By Joe Mellor. The London Economic. June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 165. <u>Men turn to plastic surgeons for a better body image and more confidence at every age</u>. MedicalXpress.com. June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 166. More Men Seek Body Contouring and Cosmetic Procedures. The Dermatologist. June 13th, 2018.
- 167. <u>Why So Many Guys Are Getting Breast Reduction Surgery</u>. By Emily Shiffer. Men's Health. June 14<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 168. More men are seeking plastic surgery. By Monica Robins. WKYC. June 15th, 2018.
- 169. Why so many guys are getting breast reduction surgery. Pulse Nigeria. June 15th, 2018.
- 170. <u>Comparatively More Men Get Plastic Surgery than Women</u>. By Pooja Baviskar. Heavy Joy Stick. June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 171. More Men Turn To Plastic Surgeries For These Enhancements. Doctor NDTV. June 15th, 2018.
- 172. <u>Plastic Surgery For Men Has Seen a Spike in 2017. What Did They Change?</u> By Andre Blair. Advocator. June 16<sup>th</sup>, 2018.

- 173. <u>Men of all ages looking to surgery to increase confidence and look younger, surgeons say</u>. By Tom Usher. Metro. June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 174. <u>*Riding lawnmowers kill average of 70 people each year, injury 80,000 more.*</u> By Leada Gore. AL.com. June 18<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 175. <u>Growing Number Of Men Going Under The Knife For Plastic Surgery</u>. By Dr. Max Gomez. CBS New York. June 20<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 176. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. June 23rd, 2018.
- 177. Letter to the Editor: Breast Reconstruction. New York Times. July 5th, 2018.
- 178. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. July 14th, 2018.
- 179. *Life Lessons: Why more men are getting plastic surgery*. By Nancy Werteen. Fox News 69. July 11th, 2018.
- 180. <u>I Know Why More Men Are Getting Plastic Surgery I Was One of Them</u>. By Josh Sabarra. Healthline. July 20th, 2018.
- 181. <u>Plastic Surgery Societies Issue Urgent Warning About the Risks Associated with Brazilian Butt Lifts</u>. Plastic Surgery Practice. August 6th, 2018.
- 182. <u>Cosmetic Procedures Boost Well-Being, Poll Shows</u>. By Alan Mozes. HealthDay. U.S. News and World Report. August 15th, 2018.
- 183. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. August 25th, 2018.
- 184. *Euromillions winner 'feared she would die' after botched bum lift operation*. By Nick Charity. Evening Standard. August 31<sup>st</sup>, 2018.
- 185. <u>The American Society of Plastic Surgeons Hosts its 87th Annual Scientific Meeting in Chicago</u>. www.prweb.com. September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2018.
- 186. President's Page. American Society of Plastic Surgeons. September 29th, 2018.
- 187. The Case for Body Contouring After Bariatric Surgery. MD News. November 1st, 2018.
- 188. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. November 7th, 2018.
- 189. Drains and surgical healing. Dermatology Times. By Lisette Hilton. November 9th, 2018.
- 190. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: Migraine Surgery. (with host Dr. Nolan Karp). Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live Channel 110. November 27th, 2018.
- 191. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. December 4th, 2018.
- 192. <u>Most Doctors Are Burned Out, But Not Plastic Surgeons</u>. By Tanya Basu. Daily Beast. January 26<sup>th</sup>, 2019.

- 193. *President's Page*. Columbus Medical Association. January 29th, 2019.
- 194. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. February 22nd, 2019.
- 195. <u>More Men Undergoing Plastic Surgery, Cosmetic Procedures Than Ever Before</u>. By Ben Renner. Study Finds. March 5<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- 196. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. March 15th, 2019.
- 197. <u>'Pioneer in plastic surgery' Bolivar native accepts achievement award.</u> By Britta Winfrey. Bolivar Herald-Free Press. March 5<sup>20h</sup>, 2019.
- 198. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. April 19th, 2019.
- 199. *The Fare of the Seventies and "Cooking with Dr. Janis"*. By Lisa Oyer. Columbus Medical Association. April 17th, 2019.
- 200. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. May 10th, 2019.
- 201. <u>It's got to stop:' Family of woman who died after cosmetic surgery pleads.</u> By Martin Vassolo. Miami Herald. May 10th, 2019.
- 202. <u>2-Year-Old Hospitalized After Going Under Grandfather's Lawnmower in Indiana.</u> By Simon Veazey. The Epoch Times. July 15th, 2019.
- 203. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. July 29th, 2019.
- 204. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: Abdominal Wall Reconstruction and Migraine Surgery. (with host Dr. Nolan Karp). Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live Channel 110. July 30th, 2019.
- 205. *President's Page.* Columbus Medical Association. August 24th, 2019.
- 206. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. September 20th, 2019.
- 207. <u>Treatment options for gynecomastia.</u> Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center Health Blog. September 23rd, 2019.
- 208. Welcome to the Columbus Medical Association. Columbus Medical Association. September 28th, 2019.
- 209. <u>ASPS: A Meeting of Diversity, Wellness, and Opportunities to Learn.</u> Doximity Op-Med. September 30th, 2019.
- 210. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. October 18th, 2019.
- 211. Book Review: Essentials of Aesthetic Surgery. By Charles H. Thorne. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 144(6): 1511-1512, 2019.

- 212. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. December 19th, 2019.
- 213. *Executive Committee approves new ASPS Diversity & Inclusion Committee*. By Kendra Y. Mims. Plastic Surgery News. February 2020.
- 214. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. January 25th, 2020.
- 215. <u>ASPS names next editors in chief for PRS, PRS Global Open.</u> American Society of Plastic Surgeons Press Release. January 22, 2020.
- 216. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. February 28th, 2020.
- 217. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. March 13th, 2020.
- 218. ASPS Names Next Editors-in-Chief for PRS, PRS Global-Open. Plastic Surgery News. March 2020.
- 219. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. May 13th, 2020.
- 220. Sirius XM Radio: <u>A Comprehensive Review of Medicinal Leeches in Plastic and Reconstructive</u> <u>Surgery.</u> (with host Julie Rose: "Top of Mind"). Sirius XM BYU Radio - Channel 143. May 19th, 2019.
- 221. <u>ASPS members pay tribute to Mark Codner, MD</u>. By Paul Snyder. American Society of Plastic Surgeons Press Release. June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 222. <u>ACAPS 2020 Graduation</u>. By Angela Cheng. American Society of Academic Plastic Surgeons. June 19<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- 223. HerniaTalk LIVE!. With Shirin Towfigh. Beverly Hills Hernia Center. July 14th, 2020.
- 224. <u>Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.</u> OSU MedNet21 CME Webcast. March October 9<sup>th</sup>, 2020. <u>https://ccme.osu.edu/WebCastDetail.aspx?ID=887</u>
- 225. <u>CME Webcast Teaches on Multimodal Analgesia: Concepts and Strategies to Reduce Opioid Use.</u> By Derrick Freeman. OSU MedNet21 CME Webcast Blog. October 13th, 2020.
- 226. <u>Can Silver Heal Wounds? Separating Fact from Fiction.</u> By Alison McCook. OR Management News. November 23rd, 2020.
- 227. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Part I. Plastic Surgery Experts Podcast (with Dr. Asra Hashmi). December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
  - https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/plastic-surgery-experts/id1531602932?i=1000501345782
  - https://open.spotify.com/episode/4Jfu44Eb7wfs5zuY2MP5oj?si=OqmE3OtUTFSWtZ71zfFWLA
  - https://www.facebook.com/Plastic-Surgery-Experts-104184091422501/

- 228. Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Part II. Plastic Surgery Experts Podcast (with Dr. Asra Hashmi). December 25<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
  - https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/plastic-surgery-experts/id1531602932?i=1000502837280
  - https://open.spotify.com/episode/0FrZxV6uf6kSYEaescWks7?si=pGhDZmFlRrSczFQJW4N3Pg
- 229. <u>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery--Global Open Announces Jeffrey Janis, MD as editor-in-chief.</u> Yahoo Finance. January 26<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 230. <u>Building upon the pillars of speed and quality for PRS Global Open.</u> By Paul Snyder. Plastic Surgery News Extra. January 26<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- 231. In Depth Review: Migraine Surgery. The Loupe Podcast (with Dr. Sanam Zahedi). April 18th, 2021.
  - a. Podcast: <u>https://theloupepodcast.buzzsprout.com/1405180/8359356-idr-migraine-surgery</u>
  - b. Visual Supplements: <u>https://www.instagram.com/p/CN1ezTFj3F\_/?igshid=1v3bl9rqlk0av</u>
- 232. <u>Clinical Updates: Virtual Interviews in Plastic Surgery.</u> American College of Surgeons Bulletin Brief. June 15th, 2021.
- 233. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: Pre- and Post-op Strategies to Reduce Complications. (with host Dr. Alexes Hazen). Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live Channel 110. October 19th, 2021.
- 234. <u>Suffering from migraines? Plastic surgery could offer relief.</u> Ohio State Health and Discovery Newsletter. November 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2021.
- 235. *Editor's Choice Article Video Feature* Aesthetic Surgery Journal. The Aging Surgeon (with co-author Derek Asserson). <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oAAu8PUVKto.</u> January 2022.
- 236. <u>"Building the plane while flying it" with Dr. Jeffrey E. Janis. A "Giants in Plastic Surgery"</u> <u>Interview.</u> PRS Global Open Deep Cuts Podcast. Spotify. January 2022.
- 237. <u>Research Shows Women Surgeons May Be at Higher Risk for Musculoskeletal Injuries</u>. American College of Surgeons Bulletin Brief. April 5<sup>th</sup>, 2022.
- 238. Top 10 Patient Comments. Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center. August 17th, 2022.
- 239. *Will You Be Joining Us?* American Hernia Society Update. August 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2022.
- 240. <u>Leeches are still used in medicine—yes, really. Here's why</u>. By Priyanka Runwal. National Geographic. December 1st, 2022.
- 241. *The Importance of a Holistic Multidisciplinary Approach to Building an Abdominal Core Health* <u>Center.</u> By Austin P. Seaman and Jeffrey E. Janis. American College of Surgeons Bulletin Brief. January 17<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 242. <u>Top Ten Reasons To Submit Your Article to PRS Global Open During Our 10<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Year.</u> March 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023.

- 243. What every plastic surgery resident needs to know in 2023. April 14th, 2023
- 244. <u>PRS Global Open lands first Impact Factor, PRS remains a leader in plastic surgery</u>. Plastic Surgery News Extra. By Paul Snyder. July 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 245. <u>Remembering John McCraw, MD, 1940-2023</u>. Plastic Surgery News Extra. By Paul Snyder. October 10th, 2023.
- 246. Janis and Jones Plastic Surgery Spaced-Repetition Flashcards. Thieme Publishing and Synaptiq. October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
- 247. Jeff Janis' Resources for Plastic Surgery Residents. Thieme Publishing. January 25th, 2024.
- 248. Jeff Janis Talks the Future of Plastic Surgery, and More. Thieme Publishing. March 6th, 2024.
- 249. A Serendipitous Path to Plastic Surgery and to Leadership. Plastic Surgery News. By Jim Leonardo. April/May 2024.
- 250. <u>Positive response to Botox injection predicts better results of migraine surgery</u>. Medical Express. May 1<sup>st</sup>, 2024.
  - a. <u>Newsgram</u>
  - b. <u>Health Medicine Network</u>
  - c. <u>Medical Xpress</u>
  - d. <u>Neurology Advisor</u> (via HealthDay News)
  - e. Modern Aesthetics
  - f. <u>Drugs</u> (via HealthDay)
  - g. <u>HealthDay</u>
  - h. <u>Physician's Weekly</u> (via HealthDay)
- 251. Plastic Surgery Offers Relief for Chronic Migraine Sufferers. Plastic Surgery Practice. May 29th, 2024.
- 252. <u>Migraine Surgery Reduces Headache Days, Reports Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery</u>. Newswise. May 30<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 253. Nerve Surgery May Help Some Battling Severe Migraine. US News and World Report. June 3rd, 2024.

- 254. <u>Positive Response to Botox Injection Predicts Better Results of Migraine Surgery.</u> Medical Xpress. June 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2024.
  - a. <u>MSD Manual</u> (via HealthDay News)
  - b. <u>Yahoo! News</u> (via HealthDay News)
  - c. <u>UPI</u> (via HealthDay News)
  - d. HealthDay News
  - e. Microsoft Start
- 255. *Physician Pay Appears Higher Than Ever. The Reality Is Much More Bleak*. By Abraham Kim. Doximity Op-Med. June 18<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
- 256. <u>Does Headache Surgery Really Work? Neurologists Remain Unconvinced.</u> By Pauline Anderson. Medscape Medical News. August 7th, 2024.
  - a. <u>MD Edge</u> (via Medscape) Online audience: 1.5 million
  - b. <u>Head Topics</u> (via Medscape) Online audience: 1.1 million
  - c. <u>News Health Biz</u> (via Medscape) Audience not available
- 257. Sirius XM Doctor Radio: Migraine Surgery, Abdominal Wall Reconstruction, and PRS Global Open. (with host Dr. Nolan Karp). Sirius XM Doctor Radio Live - Channel 110. October 15th, 2024.
- 258. Project Well. February 7th, 2025.
  - a. <u>https://www.instagram.com/reel/DFx-icOCcV-</u>
  - b. <u>https://fb.watch/xG6xAXNUpX/</u>
  - c. <u>https://x.com/ASPS\_Members/status/1887879145499078658</u>
  - d. <u>https://www.linkedin.com/posts/american-society-of-plastic-surgeons\_plasticsurgery-activity-7293675112661143552-5TTM</u>

## AMERICAN SOCIETY OF PLASTIC SURGEONS:

- 1. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/january-2018-jeffrey-janis</u>
- 2. https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/february-2018-jeffrey-janis
- 3. https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/march-2018-jeffrey-janis
- 4. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/april-2018-jeffrey-janis</u>
- 5. https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/may-2018-jeffrey-janis
- 6. https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/june-2018-jeffrey-janis
- 7. https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/july-2018-jeffrey-janis
- 8. https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/august-2018-jeffrey-janis
- 9. <u>https://www.plasticsurgery.org/for-medical-professionals/presidents-page/september-2018-jeffrey-janis</u>

## AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ACADEMIC PLASTIC SURGEONS:

- 1. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/September-News.cgi
- 2. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/October-News.cgi
- 3. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/November-News.cgi
- 4. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/December-News.cgi
- 5. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/January-News.cgi
- 6. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/February-News.cgi
- 7. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/March-News.cgi
- 8. http://acaplasticsurgeons.org/news/news.cgi

# **COLUMBUS MEDICAL ASSOCIATION:**

- 1. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. November 7th, 2018.
- 2. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. December 4th, 2018.
- 3. <u>President's Page</u>. Columbus Medical Association. January 29th, 2019.

- 4. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. February 22nd, 2019.
- 5. <u>President's Page</u>. Columbus Medical Association. March 15th, 2019.
- 6. <u>President's Page.</u> Columbus Medical Association. April 19th, 2019.
- 7. <u>President's Page.</u> Columbus Medical Association. May 10th, 2019.
- 8. <u>President's Page.</u> Columbus Medical Association. July 29th, 2019.
- 9. <u>President's Page.</u> Columbus Medical Association. August 24th, 2019.
- 10. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. September 20th, 2019.
- 11. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. October 18th, 2019.
- 12. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. December 19th, 2019.
- 13. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. January 25th, 2020.
- 14. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. February 28th, 2020.
- 15. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. March 13th, 2020.
- 16. President's Page. Columbus Medical Association. May 13th, 2020.

#### **AMERICAN HERNIA SOCIETY:**

- 1. President's Page. American Hernia Society. July 28th, 2022.
- 2. <u>President's Page</u>. American Hernia Society. August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2022.